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CORPORATE PROFILE

Fifth Third Bancorp is a diversified
financial services company
headquartered in Cincinnati, Ohio.
The Company has $111 billion in assets
and operates 18 affiliates with 1,227
full-service banking centers, including
102 Bank Mart® locations open seven
days a week inside select grocery
stores, and 2,211 ATMs in Ohio,
Kentucky, Indiana, Michigan, llinois,
Florida, Tennessee, West Virginia,
Pennsylvania, Missouri and Georgia.
The financial strength of Fifth Third's
Ohio and Michigan banks continues
to be recognized by rating agencies
with deposit ratings of Aa2 from
Moody's, AA from Fitch and DBRS,
and AA- from Standard & Poor’s. Fifth
Third operates five main businesses:
Commercial Banking, Branch Banking,
Consumer Lending, Investment
Advisors, and Fifth Third Processing
Solutions. Fifth Third is among the
largest money managers in the
Midwest and, as of December 31,
2007, has $223 billion in assets under
care, of which it manages $33 billion
for individuals, corporations and
not-for-profit organizations. Investor
information and press releases can be
viewed at www.53.com. Fifth Third’s
common stock is traded on the
NASDAQP® Global Select Market under
the symbo! “FITB.”




Fifth Third Bancorp

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

For the years ended December 31
$ in millions, except per share data

Earnings and Dividends
Net Income
Commaon Dividends Declared

Per Share
Earnings
Diluted Earnings
Cash Dividends
Book Value

At Year-End

Assets

Total Loans and Leases
Deposits

Shareholders' Equity

Key Ratios

Return on Average Assets (ROA)

Return on Average Equity (ROE)

Net Interest Margin

Efficiency Ratio

Average Shareholders’ Equity to Average Assets

Actuals

Common Shares Qutstanding
Banking Centers

Full-Time Equivalent Employees

Deposit and Debt Ratings

Fifth Third Bancorp
Commercial Paper
Senior Debt

Fifth Third Bank (Ohio)
and Fifth Third Bank (Michigan)

Short-Term Deposit

Long-Term Deposit

5

$

$

2007

1,076
914

200
1.99
170

17.20

10,962
84,582
75,445

8,161

105

1n.2
3.36
60.2
9.35

532,672
1,227
21,683

Moody's

Prime-1
Aal

Prime-1
Aa2

2006

$ 1188
880

$ 214
213

1.58

18.02

$ 100,669
75,503
69,380
10,022

113
121
3.06
594
9.32

556,253
1150
21,362

Standard
& Poor’s

A-1

A-l+
AA-

Percent
Change

=)

)]
(7)

(5)
12
1€)

(7)
{7
10

Fitch DBRS

F1+ R-1M
AA- AAL

F1+ R-1H
AA AA
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LETTER FROM THE
PRESIDENT & CEO

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,

2007 was perhaps the most challenging year that the
industry has seen in the last 30 vears. During the first part
of the year, our new management team outlined a three-
year strategic plan to position the Company for future
growth. We made significant strides executing on this plan,
and I'll discuss these successes later in this letter. At the
same time, market and economic conditions created

an operating environment that overshadowed some of
those achieverments.

The most significant factors impacting the financial sector
in 2007 originated in the U.5. residential real estate markets.
A number of large financial institutions announced losses
ranging from the hundreds of millions to billions of dollars.
These losses stemmed from securities collateralized

with subprime mortgages and other troubled assets.
Additionally, delinguent and nonperforming loans increased
in nearly every category. It is important to note that Fifth
Third does not originate or hold subprime loans, nor do

we hold collateralized debt obligations (CDOs) or asset-
backed securities backed by subprime loans in our securities
portfolio. However, as a lending institution, we have
exposure to housing markets which weakened considerably
throughout the entire country. There was particular
weakness in the upper Midwest and Florida, where we have a
significant presence. Investor concerns related to rising loan
defaults in subprime lending and other areas related to real
estate led to significant decreases in the market valuation
of virtually every major U.S. bank. Fifth Third’s total return
in 2007 - the change in our stock price plus dividends -
was a disappointing -35 percent, in line with other major
Midwestern institutions as well as the -30 percent total
return produced by the S&P Bank Composite Index.

We are in the middle of a difficult credit cycle, and a certain
amount of negative sentiment is warranted. However, as
bankers, we should and do expect that we will experience
these cycles. Banking is a risk-taking business, and losses
come with the territory. That being said, we have taken a
number of steps to deal with the current credit cycle and to
reduce the problems we will experience in 2008 and beyond.

Given the difficulties facing many of our customers, we
have been intervening earlier in problem credit situations
and are actively working to identify higher risk accounts.
For example, when a customer’s credit file shows potential
weakness, we are making proactive calling efforts to form
cooperative relationships with these borrowers. When we
do have delinguencies, we're working with our customers to
understand the reason for the delinquency and a borrower’s
capacity to pay. When necessary and warranted, we are
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modifying loan terms over short time horizons in order to
give our borrowers time to regain their footing. Buring 2007,
we restructured $80 million in mortgage, home equity and
credit card loans to provide our customers with a more
workable loan arrangement. Helping our customers during
this challenging time will help form long-term beneficial
relationships with them. We are committed to helping our
clients and our communities in their worst times so that
they'll turn to us in their best times.

Several other steps were taken throughout 2007 to help
reduce potentially higher credit losses. First was the
decision to terminate the products offered by Home
Equity of America, an entity that became part of Fifth
Third a number of years ago through an acquisition. Home
Equity of America offered brokered home equity loans

on a national level. Additionally, in response to market
conditions, we began to aggressively limit brokered home
equity production early in the year and ultimately shut
down our production altogether. Finally, we set up a flow
sale agreement with an agency servicer to remove the risk
posed to our balance sheet from originating “Alt-A” loans.
Separately and collectively, these actions have and will help
us avoid potentially higher credit losses.

wWhile these and other steps have helped to partially insulate
us from the industry downturn, we are not immune to
broader trends. The Midwest economy as a whole has been
weaker than the rest of the country, and the Florida real
estate market has softened substantially. Michigan, Ohio
and Florida account for three of the top five foreclosure
rates by state, with Indiana and Illincis also ranking in the
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top 10. While the pace of foreclosures has increased in
recent months in Florida, the growth rate of foreclosures in a
number of our geographies seems to be slowing. Therefore,
there is reason to hope that at some peoint during 2008 we
may begin to see stabilization in key credit trends. When
that occurs, we would expect our bottom line to begin to
benefit from the numerous steps we’'ve taken to increase
the Company's underlying earnings base.

2007 Results

Qur 2007 results reflected the weak operating environment
outlined above. Reported earnings per diluted share were
$1.99, lower than the $2.13 per share in diluted earnings
reported in 2006. Results during the first three quarters of
2007 were solid, reflecting both the benefits of the balance
sheet actions we took in the fourth quarter of last year as
well as increases in revenue, which were more than offset by
the effect of rising provision expenses to cover increases

in loan losses.

During the fourth quarter of 2007, however, the Company
recorded several charges that reflected the deteriorating
credit environment experienced throughout the financial
sector. First, as a result of higher expected losses, we
recorded an incremental provision for loan and lease losses
over net charge-offs of $110 million. This represented $0.13
in earnings per share. Second, we took a charge of

$177 million, or $0.33 per share on an after-tax basis,
against one of our Bank-Owned Life Insurance (BOLI)
policies, to reflect losses experienced on the underlying
investments due to significant disruptions in the financial
markets. Additionally, Fifth Third and a number of cther

banks were required to accrue expenses related to current
and future legal settlements as a member-bank owner

of Visa, Inc. These expenses ware $78 million in the third
quarter and $94 million in the fourth quarter, totaling

$£0.21 per share for the year. We fully expect to reverse
these legal accruals when Visa comptetes its initial public
offering, currently anticipated in the first half of 2008.
Finally, we recorded $8 miltion, or $0.01 per share, in merger-
related costs in the fourth quarter, primarily related to our
acquisition of R-G Crown Bank in Florida in November 2007,
As a reminder, in the fourth quarter of 2006, we recorded
pretax charges related to balance sheet actions totaling
$454 million, or $0.52 per share.

Setting aside the items outlined above, 2007 results were
in line with 20086, with significant improvements in our
underlying business largely offset by higher lcan losses
during 2007, We are working hard to have the many
improvements made to the Company's operations result
in a better bottom line,

While our credit trends were largely in line with the rest

of the industry, they also were disappointing. Higher loss
expectations drove provision expense to $628 million
compared to $343 million in 2006, Net loan losses were
$462 million in 2007 versus $316 million in 2006. As a
percentage of loans and leases, net losses rose to 0.61
percent for the full year of 2007 compared with 0.44
percent in 2006, The deterioration occurred mostly in our
consumer portfolio, which saw its loan loss ratio increase
from 0.55 percent in 2006 to 0.84 percent in 2007, largely
reflecting higher residential real estate losses, particularly in

Celebrating 150 Years | 3



Fifth Third Bancorp

home equity. Nonperforming assets were $11 billion at year-
end, compared to $455 million at the end of 2006. Home
equity, residential mortgage and commercial construction
saw the greatest increases on a year-over-year basis.

Net interest income was $3 billion on a tax-equivalent basis
and increased 5 percent from 2006, benefiting from our
fourth guarter 2006 balance sheet actions. We continued

to see strong commercial loan growth in 2007, with average
balances up 7 percent. Consumer loan growth remained
solid, with average balances up 8 percent despite our
tightening of credit policies. Average core deposits increased
3 percent on a year-over-year basis, driven by strong growth
in savings and commercial sweep balances.

Noninterest income was $2.5 billion, a 23 percent

increase from 2006. Noninterest incorme in 2007 included
the effect of the $177 million charge to our BOLI portfolio,
while 2006 noninterest income included $415 million in
losses related to fourth quarter balance sheet actions.
Otherwise, noninterest income increased 9 percent from
2006. We continued to see strong growth in our electronic
payments processing revenue, which increased 15 percent
to $826 million in 2007. Corporate banking revenue also
showed strong growth of 15 percent.

Noninterest expense of $3.3 billion grew 14 percent from
2006. 2007 results reflect the inclusion of $172 million in
accrued expenses related to potential Visa-related legal
settlements, as well as $8 million in merger-related costs,
while 2006 results reflected the inclusion of $49 million
in charges related to the termination of debt and other
financing agreements. Otherwise, noninterest expenses
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grew 9 percent, reflecting transaction-driven growth

in payments processing expense, higher technology-
related expenses reflecting infrastructure upgrades, and
de novo expenses.

While we saw clear signs of progress during the year, our
results were not what we expected going into the year and
were reflective of a challenging operating environment.

We are fortunate that we continue to maintain the strength
that permits us to weather these storms and to support our
dividend, which we increased from $1.58 in 2006 to $1.70 in
2007 'l turn now to key elements of the progress we made
as a Company during 2007.

Local Management

As you know, we manage the Company utilizing an affiliate
model that provides us with a number of key competitive
advantages. With full line-of-business support and staff
accountability for each of our 18 affiliates, we have local
executive management teams in our major metropolitan
markets that have a significant impact on our ability to adapt
to the unigue chalienges faced in each market. We firmly
believe that our model is a key competitive differentiator,
allowing us to offer high-touch service while benefiting from
the scale and a centralized back office that our size permits.
We discuss this key differentiator for Fifth Third in more
detail a few pages after this letter.

Geographic Diversification

| mentioned earlier that, despite the obstacles we faced
in 2007, we continued to prepare our Company for the
future. One way we've done this is by diversifying our
geographic footprint. By way of comparison, at this time




Letter From the President & CEO

in 2004, 90 percent of our branches were located in
Midwestern markets. Upon completion of our pending
acquisitions, 24 percent of our franchise will be in the
Southeast, with an additional 14 percent of our branches
located in the strong and growing Chicago market.

In 2007, we announced our intention to acquire R-G Crown
Bank and First Charter Bank. Acquiring R-G Crown in
November 2007 has given our Company a foothold in the
vibrant Jacksonvilte market as well as Augusta, Georgia,
and also serves to reinforce our positions in Tampa Bay and
Ortando. First Charter, the fourth largest bank by deposits
in the Charlotte, North Carolina market, offered us a sizeable
entry point into this rapidly growing state, while also giving
us a small presence in Atlanta. Once this transaction closes,
Fifth Third will have strong positions in both the Midwest
and Southeast that we can grow through buiiding new

{de novo) branches and opportunistic M&A activity. You will
see a further discussion of our evolving geographic position
in a few pages.

Customer Experience

During 2007, we saw continued progression of our Customer
Experience initiative that | first discussed in last year’s
Annual Report. Overall, Retail customer satisfaction is now
in the top quartite of our competitors based on independent
surveys. While this is a marked improvement, it will remain
an area of continued focus for us as we expect to make
further headway in the coming year. In fact, we will be rolling
out similar customer satisfaction initiatives across our other
business units, starting with Commercial Banking and Fifth
Third Private Bank.

In 2007, the percentage of our customers who described
themselves as “loyal” increased by 10 percentage points
compared to mid-2006 when we first began tracking this
rmetric. Loyal customers are incredibly valuable to Fifth
Third: they have significantly lower attrition rates, higher
account balances and a higher average number of products
than other customers. All of these factors lead to enhanced
profitability, and we have a number of ways we are working
to increase customer loyalty.

One of the most important aspects of being able to retain
loval customers is our ability to provide problem-free
service. However, if a problem does arise, we have placed
increased emphasis on ensuring that it is handled quickly
and efficiently without repeated customer handoffs. Our new
Escalation Center serves as an integrated resource where
particularly complex issues can be resolved effectively.

Technology

Throughout 2007, we continued to improve our technology
foundation through branch network upgrades, an
enterprise customer information platform, and upgrades

to our mainframes, servers and data centers. With these

improvements in place, we now enjoy increased capacity to
support the Company's growth as well as access to customer
data across the footprint. Comprehensive production

quality scorecards were implemented and are systematically
monitored to ensure our internal and external clients receive
outstanding service.

In support of our Custormer Experience strategic initiative,
an automated customer issue tracking system was rolled out
to ensure effective problem resolution for our customers.
Banking center and call center staff now have consistent
informaticon on customer issues right on their desktops, and
automated workflows ensure quick resolutions.

Strategic Initiatives and Lines of Business

Commercial banking remains a great strength for our
Company and, in 2007, we developed strong momentum
with our corporate banking products. We continued to hire
top talent and gain market share across our footprint and
anticipate this will continue in 2008. Additionally, we expect
to capitalize on market disruption occurring in our footprint
resulting from large competitor acquisitions and other
developments among competitors. This presents us with

a unique opportunity to attract new talent and customers
during this transitional period.

Our success in both institutional sales and interest rate
derivatives continued in 2007, with revenue for these
products increasing by 37 percent and 28 percent,
respectively. We cross-sell these products into our existing
customer base, and also are able to realize meaningful
revenue synergies when we acquire companies that

lack them. These products were formerly unavailable to
customers of R-G Crown and First Charter, and they will
provide incremental revenue streams going forward.

We also continue to focus on expanding our presence in
the Healthcare segment. Our perspective on the Healthcare
space has expanded to include pharmaceuticals, outpatient
surgery centers, dialysis and durable medical equipment
lending, in addition to long-term care facilities. With experts
that truly understand the field, we are able to diversify the
type of business we bring into the Bank. As a result of our
efforts in this space, we added $1.4 billion of commitments
and generated fee income of $15 million in 2007.

Fifth Third Processing Solutions continued to deliver
exceptional organic growth, particularly in merchant
processing, where revenue was up 21 percent on a year-
over-year basis. We've targeted the gift card processing

and issuance sector and have made significant strides here -
we’re now the issuer for several of the nation's largest
restaurant and pharmacy chains. We also realized a

16 percent increase in card issuer interchange this year,
driven by our success in expanding our credit card portfolio.
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In 2007, we averaged 24 new card openings per branch per
month compared to 14 per branch per month in 2006. Total
retail card balances were up 52 percent on a year-over-year
basis. While we have focused on growing this product, we
also have been careful to adhere to strict standards in order
to mitigate our risks in this area.

As | mentioned earlier, our Customer Experience initiative

has been a major focus for our Retail Banking operation. One

of the components of this effort has been the application of

consistent branding and sales management processes across

all of our affiliates. A customer conducting business at a
banking center in Chicago should have the same experience
as a customer in Crlando, and we have made this a reality.

We increased our value proposition to customers through
our continued geographic expansion, and we introduced
several new retail products that were favorably received.
Our new Fifth Third Goal-Setter Savings account allows
customers to target a dollar amount and specific date for
reaching their target, simplifying their day-to-day money
management. In addition, we sold 58,000 stored value cards
after introducing gift card centers into our branch network
in late November.

Consumer Lending had a difficult year. Credit concerns
led to a significant slowdown in production rates due to
decreased applications and a tighter decision-making
process. We have established regular credit meetings to
assess our underwriting standards and have avoided many
riskier mortgage products, notably subprime mortgages.

The Investment Advisors business produced a solid year
under its new management team. Fifth Third Private Bank -
which focuses on affluent clients with $1 million or more in
investable assets - had another strong year. During 2007, the
Private Bank created a new and consistent strategy focused
on building a national brand. The brokerage platform
realized strong revenue growth and ocutstanding bottom-line
results from successful targeted recruiting, particularly in the
second half of the year, increasing the number of registered
representatives from 268 in 2006 to 300 at the end of

2007. And Fifth Third Institutional Services re-engineered its
internal processes, allowing relationship managers to focus
more intimately on client needs.

Corporate Governance and Responsibility

We at Fifth Third are deeply aware that you, our share-
holders, own the Company, and it is to you that we are
accountable. Thus, we are proud to maintain among the
very highest corporate governance ratings in the industry.
Qur Corporate Governance Quotient, as published by
Institutional Shareholder Services, is in the top 10 to 15
percent of companies in the S&P 500 and in the top 2
percent of all U.S. banks.
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Among the steps we’ve taken to create a higher standard for
corporate governance:

« We have publicly disclosed governance guidelines

*« Independent cutside directors constitute 12
of 15 directors (80O percent), with a named lead
independent director

* The nominating, compensation and audit committees
are comprised solely of independent outside directors

» Qutside directors meet regularly without
the CEO present

» Directors receive a significant portion of their
compensation in the form of equity

« Directors and executives are subject to stock
ownership guidelines, with mandatory holding
pericds for restricted stock and stock acquired
through the exercise of options

« Our board is “deciassified” - all directors are
elected annually

* We have eliminated the super-majority voting
provision in our Code of Regulations

+ We have no “poison pill”

Closing

As you know, my first year as CEO also marks the first year
for George A. Schaefer, Jr. - our former CEQ - as chairman
of Fifth Third. George's wise counsel - and that of the rest of
our board of directors - is a great source of support for our
new management team as we implement important changes
in the Company. I'd also like to express how much we will
miss Joni Herschede, who served on our board for 16 years
and who passed away last December. Joni's commitment to
Fifth Third and to the many community efforts in which she
was involved were a testament to her strong leadership and
good heart.

My first year as Fifth Third's CEO has been a challenging

and eventful one, but | knew it would not be an easy year.
As we enter our 150%™ year of operation, | am more excited
today than ever about our Company’s future and its ability
to weather such challenges. Qur progress on our three-year
strategic plan makes me confident that we will be a stronger,
more competitive, and a more profitable company as we
emerge from this credit cycle.

Kevin T. Kabat
President and Chief Executive Officer

February 2008




Customer Experience

ENHANCING CUSTOMER
EXPERIENCE THROUGH
CONSULTATIVE

APPROACH
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Continuing to improve the Customer
Experience remains one of our top
strategic initiatives, with our ultimate
goal to build customer loyalty. Loyal
customers are incredibly valuable to
Fifth Third, as they are twice as likely
to stay with us over the long term, hold
higher account balances, and purchase
more products and services. We're
working to increase customer loyalty in a
number of ways.

In 2007, we significantly improved

our sales and service strategy to enhance
our strong culture by moving to a more
consultative approach. The goal is to
ensure our customers’ total needs are
being understood and met every time
we interact with them. Through great
service, we earn the right to provide
advice and become the customers’
trusted advisor. This new strategy has
driven a tremendous increase in service
levels, resulting in a 30 percent increase
in overall customer loyalty. This has

a large impact on our cross-selling
ability, as our loyal customers average
20 percent more products with us.

We also have developed a new approach
to the way we handle customer issues,
One of the most important aspects of
retaining loyal customers lies in our
ability to provide problem-free service.
But when a problem does arise, it's

even more important that we address it
quickly and efficiently. We are committed
to providing better service and ensuring
that when a problem arises it is dealt with
decisively and only once.

We've taken a number of steps to
improve our handling of problems this
year, including the introduction of a
centralized team to handle particularly
complex issues. OQur new Escalation
Center supports our branch-level
personnel to drive first-contact resolution
of issues wherever possible,

In 2008, we will continue to evolve our
sales and service strategy across all areas
of the business and incorporate feedback
from our customers. By developing

a better understanding and deeper
relationships with our customers, we will
continue to drive strong customer loyalty
and, ultimately, profitability for the Bank.
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Geographic Diversification

EXPANDING OUR FOOTPRINT
INTO HIGH-GROWTH

MARKETS

In 2008, Fifth Third will celebrate its
150" anniversary. Throughout most
of our history, we were a Midwestern
bank. Since our origins as the Bank
of the Ohio Valley in 1858, we've had
our headquarters in Cincinnati and, as
recently as 2004, we did not have a

sizeable presence outside of the Midwest.

To diversify our geographic position and
to access higher growth markets, Fifth
Third began actively diversifying

its footprint several years ago.

Upon consummation of our pending
acquisition, we expect to have more than
150 banking centers in Florida, more
than 60 in North Carolina, more than

30 in Tennessee and five in Georgia.
Approximately 24 percent of our
banking centers will be in the Southeast,
which is quite a change from just a

short while ago.

Adding to our investment in the strong
and growing Chicago market, we expect
to have 38 percent of our banking
centers in high-growth markets entering
2008, compared with just 23 percent in
2004. Just adding to our existing pipeline
of new banking centers over the next
three years would lead to a company
with 43 percent of ocur banking centers in
those higher growth markets.

The weighted average population
growth rate for our footprint is now
approximately equal to the national
average, whereas three years ago it was
about half of that. This has enormous
implications for the organic growth
prospects of our Company in the future
and, when coupled with our expertise at
opening new banking centers, offers a lot
of opportunity.

We use sophisticated software programs
that enable us to pinpoint locations

b
IS
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Geographic Diversification

where future branches will be the most
financially successful. With greater
accuracy, we can predict the financial
success of proposed branches based on
traffic flow, the types of businesses and
households in the areas we serve, and
the competitive situation of the trade
area around the branch. We combine
this financial analysis with an analysis of
our overall efforts to provide financial
products and services to the entire
community and develop and execute

a strategy for each individual market.

On average, our branches built since
2004 are tracking to hit their targeted
deposits at maturity - between $35
million and $40 million after six years.
On an individual basis, approximately

70 percent of branches are tracking to
meet these thresholds. The remaining 30
percent may be below those aggressive
targets, but may meet other important
criteria such as geographic coverage,

and are generally on track for solid
profitabitity. Qur goals for de novos are
to break even in less than two years and
to cumulatively break even in about three
years. Our new banking centers have a
targeted internal rate of return in excess
of 20 percent, which produces a strong
return on capital. We continue to refine
and improve this process, as we believe
that our ability to generate organic
growth is vital to our Company’s future.

Our current plan is to build approximately
50 new branches in 2008. Qur de novo
program is expected to continue at

a pace of approximately 60 new
branches per year for the next three
years, with 42 percent of those located

in Florida, 43 percent in Chicago and
most of the remainder in faster growing
markets such as Tennessee, Georgia and
North Carolina.

CHANGING OUR PROFILE

23% IN HIGH-
GROWTH MARKETS*®
1,005 BRANCHES

77%

)

2004

43% IN HIGH-
GROWTH MARKETS"
1,455 BRANCHES

38% IN HIGH-
GROWTH MARKETS®
1,335 BRANCHES

57%

N

2010 plan*

62%

2008 pro forma

Southeast includes: Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, North Carolina and Tennessee.

* Growth markets include Southeast and Chicago.

@ SOUTHEAST O CHICAGO

N
\_ ) OTHER
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Affiliate Model

MAINTAINING A LOCAL

PRESENCE
THROUGHOUT OUR

FOOTPRINT

The affiliate model is at the core of

Fifth Third and differentiates us

from other large financial institutions.
We operate each affiliate with local
management. An experienced president
and senior management team reside

in each market, driving the business.
Our affiliates each have a board of
directors comprised of local business
and community leaders. This means that
we have local decision-makers who are
able to view customer relationships in
holistic ways and make local decisions.

This mode! gives us a tremendous
competitive advantage. We are able to
be more responsive and attract
employees who are allowed to manage
the customer relationship locally. This
model also gives us 18 "mini-incubators”
for new ideas and best practices.

Qur entrepreneurial sales culture is

at the heart of the affiliate model, and
contributes tremendously to Fifth
Third's success.

Overlaying the affiliate structure are

our lines of business. These are
essentially areas of expertise - Branch
Banking, Consumer Lending, Commercial
Banking, Processing Solutions, and
Investment Advisors - whose products
and services are delivered to customers
through the affiliates in a way that
ensures customer relationships are
viewed holistically.

We have 18 affiliates plus our Pittsburgh,
St Louis, Augusta and Jacksonville
markets. For the vear ended June

2007 (most recent FDIC data and
excluding headquarters), nearly three-
quarters of our existing and de novo
rmarkets grew deposits.

AFriLtaTe  Cincinnati
PRESIDENT Bob Sullivan
BANKING CENTERS 135
oerosits  $10.1B
% oFperosits  19%

10 |

Michigan

Chicago Ohio Florida Tennessee
Region Region Region Region Region
Terry Zink'* Todd Clossin Michelle VanDyke  Gregory Kosch Dan Hogan
Chicago Northeastern Chio  Western Michigan  South Florida Tennessee
Chip Reeves Nancy Huber Michelle VanDyke Kent Ellert Dan Hogan
Central Indiana Northwestern Ohie  Eastern Michigan Centra! Florida Louisville

John Pellzzari { Robert LaClair David Girodat John Bultema Philip McHugh

Southern Indiana
John Daniel

307
$15.98

23%

Central Ohio
Jordan Miller

Ohio Valley
David Call

Western Ohio
Raymond Webb

301
$16.4B

24%

All individuals shown in their positions as of February 2008
** Has oversight of all affiliates except Cincinnati

FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

Northern Michigan
Mark Eckhoff

Tampa Bay
Brian Keenan

Central Kentucky
Samuel Barnes

247 141 96
$13.9B $7.4B $4.9B
20% 11% 7%

*** Bancorp deposits include $6.8 billion in National and non-affiliate deposits




Branch Banking

PROVIDING
COMPREHENSIVE SERVICE

IN PERSON
OR ONLINE

2007 Highlights

= $2.2 billion total revenue

+ $621 million net income

» 317 billion average loans

* $40 billion average core deposils
* 1,227 full-service banking centers
* 2,211 full-service ATMs

= 1.2 million online banking
customners

Business Description ¢ Fifth Third
provides a full range of deposit

and lending products to individuals
and small businesses in 11 states in the
Midwest, Tennessee, Georgia and
Florida. Our 3.2 million customers can
transact business 24-hours-a-day, seven
days a week through our Fifth Third
ATM network and our comprehensive
online banking service, Through these
channels, Fifth Third strives to provide
exceptional products, convenience and
service to our customers within our
geographic footprint.

Customer Focus * Branch Banking
provides deposit, lending and investing
products and services for customers
at every stage of life or career. Branch
Banking’s 9,600 employees provide
knowledgeable and reliable guidance,
whether customers meet with them
personally or via any of our automated
banking solutions. Qur business
bankers can provide full solutions to

a small business customer including
loans, treasury management products,
employee savings pians or employee
banking needs. Whether saving for a
home, a child's education, planning for
retirement or building a business, our

associates consult with cur customers,
help determine their needs, and provide
solutions that meet their goals both
today and tomorrow.

Strategy ¢ Fifth Third opened 66 new
banking centers in 2007. The Bank also
added 31 new banking centers through
the R-G Crown bank acquisition. In 2007,
the heaviest de novo markets were
Florida and Chicago, with 22 and 17 new
branches, respectively.

Fifth Third expects to continue branch
banking expansion activities with the
planned addition of approximately 50
new banking centers in 2008, Areas

of heaviest activity continue to be
primarily throughout the Southeast,
connecting the Bank’'s Midwest footprint
with Florida. Qur business banking area
now incorporates 225 business bankers
assisting customers with up to $10
million in sales throughout our footprint.
We continue to make improvements

in sales management processes and
customer service to increase productivity
and customer satisfaction and enhance
client retention.

Celebrating 150 Years | N



Consumer Lending

PUTTING CUSTOMER
DREAMS WITHIN

REACH

2007 Highlights

* 3601 million total revenue
+ $130 million net income
* 322 billion average loans

» 335 billion mortgage
servicing portfolio

* 9,300 dealer indirect auto
lending network

12 | FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

Business Description « Consumer
Lending provides loan products to
banking center and other customers
across and beyond Fifth Third’s footprint,
In order to leverage its infrastructure,
Consumer Lending partners with a
network of auto dealers who originate
loans and leases on the Bank’s behalf,
otherwise known as Indirect Lending.
Additionally, Consumer Lending provides
loan products to individuals, including
real estate-secured mortgages and home
equity lcans and lines, as well as federal
and private student education loans.

Customer Focus * Recognizing that
personal loans are often a vital element
for the prosperity of our customers,

we offer a broad range of lcans that
correspond to the financial situation of
our customers. Whether for a first car or
a retirement home, Fifth Third provides
loans that fit our customers' needs, today
and tomorrow.

Strategy * Fifth Third understands that
not every customer needs the same loan
product to fulfill his or her needs. To
evolve with the dynamic marketplace and
meet the changing needs of customers
as they progress through life, we
continue to adjust our products to aveid
exposure to high-risk segments while
refining our lending solutions. In 2007,
many competitors exited the business.
We continued to sharpen our focus on
underwriting practices and selectively
increased our market share. Whether
customers need a first mortgage or a
loan to send their children to college, we
intend to be there with the right solution
for them.




Investment Advisors

MEETING CUSTOMER
NEEDS TODAY AND

TOMORROW

2007 Highlights

» $562 million total revenue
« $100 million net income

* $3.2 billion average loans;
15 billion average core deposits

*+ 333 biilion assets under
management; 3223 billion assets
under care

» £16 billion broker client assets

* 800 registered representatives

= 338 private bank
relationship managers

* 81,000 private bank relationships

Business Description « With more than
100 years of experience in helping

our clients build and manage their
wealth, Fifth Third Investment Advisors
provides integrated solutions to meet
the financial goals of individuals, families
and institutional investors. Investment
Advisors provides wealth planning,
banking services, customized lending,
asset management, trust, insurance and
brokerage services to individual and
institutional clients, as well as retirement
plan and custody services to businesses,
pension and profit sharing plans,
foundations and endowments.

Client Focus * Clients receive
personalized advice from one of four
business lines: Fifth Third Private Bank,
Fifth Third Securities and Insurance, Fifth
Third Asset Management and Fifth Third
Institutional Services. Fifth Third Private
Bank offers specialized teams to provide
holistic strategies to affluent clients with
$1 million or more in investable assets in
wealth planning, investment and trust
services, private banking, insurance and
wealth protection. Fifth Third Securities
offers a suite of preducts from full-
service brokerage to self-managed
investing to provide our clients with

customized programs to meet their
needs today and tomorrow, Fifth Third
Asset Management provides asset
management services to institutional
clients and also advises the Company’s
proprietary family of mutual funds,

Fifth Third Funds. Fifth Third Institutional
Services, in conjunction with Fifth Third
Asset Management, provides advisory
services for institutional clients including
states and municipalities, Taft-Hartley
plans, pension and profit sharing plans,
and foundations and endowments.

Strategy * Fifth Third Investment
Advisors continues to deepen client
relationships by offering an open
architecture framework and customized
products and solutions. We begin by
completely understanding our clients’
unique needs, goals and complexities.
We make it easy to do business with
Fifth Third by building customized
teams of professionals to meet their
wealth management needs in one

place. These unbiased wealth strategies
include investment offerings provided
by world-class external money managers
in addition to products offered through
Fifth Third Asset Management. We
continue to employ new technologies to
improve clients’ access to their accounts
and products, By leveraging our internal
company partnerships, we provide
complete, powerful financial solutions to
Fifth Third Investment Advisors clients.

Celebrating 150 Years | 13



Commercial Banking

OFFERING INNOVATIVE
SOLUTIONS TO BUSINESS

CLIENTS

2007 Highlights

« §1.9 billion total revenue

* $702 million net income

* §35.7 billion average loans

~ §15.9 billion average core deposits
* 650 corporate client relationships

* 11,500 middle market
client relationships

= 112,000 treasury
management relationships*

*includes small business relationships
in Branch Banking
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Business Description ¢ Fifth Third's
1,100 Commercial bankers serve clients
ranging from middle market companies
with $10 million in annual revenue to
some of the largest companies in the
world. In addition to the traditional
lending and depository offerings, our
products and services include global
cash management, foreign exchange and
international trade finance, derivatives
and capital markets services, asset-
based lending, real estate finance,
public finance, commercial ieasing and
syndicated finance.

Customer Focus » Fifth Third has 150
years of Commercial banking experience
and, throughout our history, has always
believed in keeping decision-making
local. Through our affiliate model,

which allows us to keep close to the
communities we serve, Fifth Third

is able to offer the high level of service
of a local bank while maintaining

the financial strength and product
capabilities that come with being one of
the largest banks in the country.

We strive to offer complete financial
solutions to our clients. We believe the
focus should be on our total relationship
with our clients - not just meeting
today's needs, but working with clients
to identify tomorrow’s requirements

as they grow.

Strategy * Fifth Third remains committed
to offering innovative and integrated
solutions for our customers. We launched
12 new products in 2007, several with
market-leading functionality, including an
electronic depository service that allows
customers to scan checks and deposit
them electronically from whatever
location they choose. This allowed our
clients to focus more time on improving
their business rather than on routine
banking tasks, and enabled us to serve
as our customers’ depository institution
across the country. During 2007, we
processed 18.8 million electronic deposit
transactions totaling $31.3 billion from
2,473 locations. We also delivered
Remote Currency Manager, an innovative
solution that uses a smart safe to
automate the cash handling process from
the time cash is collected to the time it is
deposited and credited to a customer’s
account. This product consolidates
banking relationships, reduces the risk

of fraud and theft, and streamlines the
reconciliation process. By year’s end, we
had installed 500 electronic safes across
the country. We continue to add value

to all of our relationships by combining
our depth of experience with integrated
solutions that will best meet our clients’
evolving needs.




Fifth Third Processing Solutions

USING TECHNOLOGY
TO PROVIDE COMPLETE

PAYMENT
SOLUTIONS

2007 Highlights

+ $736 million total revenue
« $153 milfion net income

= 26.7 billion ATM and point
of sale transactions

» £267 billion annual debit and
credit card volume

+ 42 million gift card
transactions processed

* 42 million debit cards issued

+ 155,900 merchant locations

+ 11,000 automated teller
machines supported in 43

states and 11 countries

* 2,600 financial institution clients

Business Description * For over 30 years,
Fifth Third Processing Solutions has been
a premier source of payment acceptance
services for leading businesses
nationwide, providing electronic

funds transfer (EFT), debit, credit and
merchant transaction processing for
Fifth Third and Fifth Third merchant

and financial institution customers.
Processing Solutions provides its clients
with the highest quality transaction
processing solutions available through a
complete global payments solution. Our
fully owned and operated processing
platforms, payment consultants, and
management and development teams
continue to create new technology

to offer unmatched flexibility and
customization in order to fulfill our clients’
current and future needs. Fifth Third
Processing Solutions provides its clients
with a one point connection to deliver
fully redundant, end-to-end credit, PIN
debit, EFT and gift card/stored value
processing. Processing Solutions also
manages Fifth Third’s debit and credit
card issuing businesses and operates the
ATM and point-of-sale network.

Customer Focus * Fifth Third Processing
Solutions operates three primary
businesses - Merchant Services, Financial
Institution Services and Card Services.
Fifth Third's Merchant Services Group
provides card acceptance solutions to

the nation’s top retailers and businesses.
Qur flexible system architecture and
processing features are capable of
meeting the requirements of any
business. In addition to acquiring
solutions, Processing Solutions offers
flexible proprietary/private label
programs, co-branding programs and
agent bank credit card programs. Our
Financial Institution and Card Services
groups combine to provide a complete
global payments solution delivered with a
consultative approach. Clients are offered
a full array of capabilities including
correspondent banking services,
automated teller machine processing,
network gateway access, fraud and
image services and international banking.

Strategy * Fifth Third is able

to leverage our significant market
position and distribution capabilities to
assist existing franchise customers

and gain new ones. We are creating a
more effective cross-selling and product-
bundling platform to strengthen current
customer relationships and capture

the complete processing business

from new customers. We are able to
demonstrate exceptional value by
leveraging our in-house expertise and
working with clients to help them
efficiently manage their merchant and
EFT businesses while our scale enables
us to be highly price-competitive.
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Community Giving

INVESTING IN
COMMUNITIES AND

PEOPLE

2007 Employee &
Corporate Giving

Over the past five years,

. Fifth Third Bank’s corporate,
foundation and employee
contributions to the United
Way have totaled $50.3
million, including $9 million
contributed in 2007.

In Memoriam
Joan R. Herschede
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Supporting Our Communities « The
Foundation Office at Fifth Third Bank
administers grants on behalf of the Fifth
Third Foundation and other charitable
trusts and foundations for which the
Bank serves as trustee or agent. In 2007,
the Fifth Third Foundation made 576
grants totaling more than $4.3 millionin
the areas of arts and culture, community
development, education, and health and
human services. The Foundation funded
17 college scholarships of $2,500 each to
children of Fifth Third Bank employees
and matched more than $118,400 in
employees’ personal gifts to institutions
of higher education.

Fifth Third’s Community Development
Corporation (CDC) invests in low-
incormne housing, Mistoric tax ¢credits

and economic development projects

to support community revitalization in
neighborhoods throughout our footprint.

In 2007, retired business owner and
philanthropist Joan R, “Joni” Herschede
passed away suddenly at the age of 67.

Joni served as a member of the Fifth
Third Bancorp board of directors for
more than 16 years. She also served on
the board's Audit and Trust committees
and was a member and most recent chair
of the Charlotte R. Schmidlapp Fund,

for which the Bank serves as trustee. In
addition, she was a member of the Bank's

Cur Community Affairs department
works with the affiliates and lines

of business to promote lending

and development opportunities in
traditionally underserved markets, such
as ethnically diverse, urban and low-to
moderate-income census tracts. This
group also champions financial literacy
by providing homebuyer training, credit
counseling and college savings programs,
and, through the implementation of

the Young Bankers Club, a nationally
recognized program that promotes
financial literacy in elementary schools
across our footprint. Since its inception
in Cincinnati in 2004, the Young Bankers
Club has expanded to Columbus,
Chicago, Grand Rapids, Indianapclis

and West Virginia.

Community Advisory Forum, a group of
Cincinnati business leaders who provide
advice and input to Fifth Third Bank on
issues facing Greater Cincinnati.

Joni was a community advocate, tireless
volunteer and generous philanthropist.
We were the beneficiaries of her
guidance, counsel and unwavering
commitrment to Fifth Third. She will be
greatly missed.
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This report may concain forward-looking statements about Fifth Third Bancorp and/or the company as combined acquired entities within the meaning of Sccdons 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Rute 175 promulgated thereunder, and 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and Rule 3b-6 promulgated thereunder,
that involve inherent risks and uncertaindes. This teport may contain certain forward-looking statemnents with respect 1o the financial condition, results of opezations, plans,
abjectives, future performance and business of Fifth Third Bancorp and/or the combined company including statements preceded by, followed by or thar include the words or
phrases such as “believes,” “expects,” “anticipates,” “plans,” “trend,” “objective,” “continue,” “remain” or similar expressions or future or conditoenal verbs such as “will,”
“would,” “should,” “could,” “might,” “can,” “may” or similar expressions, There are a number of important factors that could cause future results to differ materially from
historical performance and these forward-looking statements. Factors that might cause such a difference include, but are not limited to: (1) general economic conditons and
weakening in the cconomy, specifically the real estate marker, either national or in the states in which Fifth Third, one or more acquired entities and/or the combined company do
business, are less favorable than expected; (2) deteriorating credit quality; (3) political developments, wars or other hostilities may disrupt or increase volatility in securities markets or
other economic conditions; (4) changes in the interest rate environment reduce interest margins; (5) prepayment speeds, loan origination and sale volumes, charge-offs and loan loss
provisions; (6) Fifth Third’s ability to maintain required capital levels and adequate sources of funding and liquidiry; (7} changes and trends in capital markets; (8) competitive
pressures among depository institutons increase significantly; (9) effects of critical accounting policies and judgments; (10) changes in accounting policies or procedures as may be
required by the Financial Accounting Standards Board or other regulatory agencies; {11) legistative or regularory changes or actions, or significant litigation, adversely affect Fifth
Third, one or more acquired entities and/or the combined company or the businesses in which Fifth Third, one or more acquired entities and/or the combined company are
engaged; (12) ability to mainwin favorable rtings from rating agencies; (13) fluctuation of Fifth Third’s stock price; (14) abiliry to attract and retain key personnel; (15) ability to
receive dividends from its subsidiaries; (16) potentaily dilutive effect of future acquisitions on current shareholders' ownership of Fifth Third; (17) effects of accounting or financial
results of one or more acquired entities; (18) difficulties in combining the operations of acquired entitics; {19} ability to secure confidental information through the use of computer
systems and telecommunications networks; and {20) the impact of repucational risk creazed by these developments on such matters as business generation and retention, funding and
liquidity. Fifth Third undertakes no obligation to release revisions 1o these forward-looking statements ot reflect events or circumstances after the date of this reporr.



MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following is management’s discussion and analysis of certain significant factors that have affected Fifth Third Bancorp’s (the “Bancorp”
or “Fifth Third™) financial condition and results of operations during the periods included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which are

a part of this report. Reference to the Bancorp incorporates the parent holding company and all consolidated subsidiartes.

TABLE 1: SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

For the years ended December 31 (§ in millions, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Income Statement Data
Net interest income (2) $3,033 2,899 2,996 3,048 2,944
Noninterest income 2,467 2,012 2,374 2,355 2,398
Tatal tevenue (aj 5,500 4911 3,370 5,403 5,342

Provision for loan and lease losses 628 343 330 268 399
Noninterest expense 3m 2,915 2,801 2,863 2,466
Net income 1,076 1,188 1,549 1,525 1,665
Common Share Data
Earnings per share, basic $2.00 2.14 279 272 290
Earnings per share, diluted 1.99 213 277 2,68 2.87
Cash dividends per common share 1.70 1.58 1.46 1.3t 113
Book value per share 17.20 18.02 17.00 16.00 15.29
BDividend payout ratio 84.9 % 74.2 527 489 394
Financia! Ratios
Return on average assets 1.05 % 1.13 1.50 1.61 1.90
Return on average equity 11.2 12.1 16.6 17.2 19.0
Average equity as a percent of average assets 9.35 9.32 9.06 9.34 10.01
Tangible equity 6.05 7.79 6.87 8.35 8.56
Net interest margin {a) 336 3.06 3.23 3.48 3.62
Efficiency (a) 60.2 59.4 52.1 530 46.2
Credit Quality
Net losses charged off $462 316 299 252 312
Net losses charged off as a percent of average loans and leases 61% 44 .45 45 .63
Allowance for loan and lease losses as a percent of loans and leases 117 1.04 1.06 1.19 1.33
Allowance for credit losses as a percent of loans and leases 129 114 1.16 131 1.47
Nonperforming assets as a percent of loans, leases and other assets,

including other real estate owned 1.32 61 .52 51 01
Average Balances
Loans and leases, including held for sale $78,348 73,493 67,737 57,042 52,414
Totzl securities and other short-term investments 11,994 21,288 24,999 30,597 28,947
Toral assets 102,477 105,238 102,876 94,896 87,481
Transaction deposits () 50,987 49,678 48177 43,260 40,372
Core deposits (&) 61,765 60,178 56,668 49,468 46,798
Wholesale funding () 27,254 31,691 33,615 33,629 28,812
Shareholders’ equiry 9,583 9,811 9,317 8,860 8,754
Regulatory Capital Ratios
Tier I capital 7.72% 8.39 8.35 10.3t 10.97
Total risk-based capital 10.16 11.07 1042 1231 13.42
Tier | leverage 8.50 8.44 8.08 8.89 9.11

(a) Antounts presented ont a fufly iaxable equivalent basis (“FTE"). The taxcable equivalent adjustments for years ending December 31, 2007, 2006, 2003, 2004 and 2003 were §24 prillion, §26

million, $31 million, §36 million and $39 million, respeciively.
{b) Includes demand, interest checking, savings, money market and foreign office deposits.
(c) Includes traniaction deposits plus other time depasits.

{d) Includes certificates $100,000 and orer, ather foreign office deposits, federal funds purchased, shart-term barrawings and long-term debt.

TABLE 2: QUARTERLY INFORMATION

2007 2006
For the three months ended {8 in millions, except per share data) 12/31 9/30 6/30 3/31 12/31 9/30 6/30  3/31
Net interest income (FTE) $785 760 745 742 744 719 716 718
Provision for loan and lease losses 284 139 121 84 107 87 71 78
Noninterest income 509 681 669 608 181 626 622 584
Noninterest expense 940 853 765 753 760 731 726 698
Income before cumulative effect 16 325 376 359 66 377 382 359
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of tax To- - - - - - - 4
Net income 16 325 376 359 66 377 382 363
Earnings per share, basic .03 .61 .69 .65 A2 68 69 06
Earnings per share, diluted 03 61 .69 .65 12 68 069 65
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

OVERVIEW

This overview of management’s discussion and analysis highlights
selected informadon in the financial results of the Bancorp and
may not contain all of the information that is important to you.
For a more complete understanding of trends, events,
commitments, uncertainties, liquidity, capital resources and critical
accounting policies and estimates, vou should carefully read this
entite document. Each of these items could have an impact on
the Bancorp’s financial condition, results of operations and cash
flows.

The Bancorp is a diversified financial services company
headquartered in Cincinnad, Chio. At December 31, 2007, the
Bancorp had $111.0 billion in assets, operated 18 affiliates with
1,227 full-service Banking Centers including 102 Bank Mart®
locations open seven days a week inside select grocery stores and
2,211 Jeanie® ATMs in Ohio, Kentucky, Indiana, Michigan,
Illinois, Florida, Tennessee, West Virginia, Pennsylvania, Missour
and Georgia. The Bancorp reports on five business segments:
Commercial Banking, Branch Banking, Consumer Lending,
Investment Advisors and Fifth Third Processing Solutons
(“FTPS").

The Bancorp believes that banking is first and foremost a
relationship business where the strength of the competition and
challenges to growth can vary in every market. les affiliate
operatng model provides a competitive advantage by keeping the
decisions close to the customer and by emphasizing individual
relationships. Through its affiliate operating model, individual
managers from the banking center to the executive level are given
the opportunity to ilor financial solutions for their customers.

The Bancorp’s revenues are faitly evenly dependent on net
interest income and noninterest income. For the year ended
December 31, 2007, net interest income, on a fully taxable
equivalent (“FTE") basis, and noninterest income provided 55%
and 45% of total revenue, respectvely. Therefore, changes in
interest rates, credit quality, economic trends and the capital
markets are primary factors that drive the performance of the
Bancorp. As discussed in the Risk Management section, risk
identification, measurement, monitoring, control and reporting are
important to the management of sk and to the financial
performance and capital strength of the Bancorp.

Net interest income is the difference between interest income
earned on assets such as loans, leases and securities, and interest
expense paid on liabilities such as deposits, short-term borrowings
and long-term debt. Net interest income is affected by the general
level of interest rates, the relative level of short-term and long-
term interest rates, changes jn interest rates and changes in the
amount and composition of interest-earning assets and interest-
bearing liabilities. Generally, the rates of interest the Bancorp
earns on its assets and pays on irs liabilities are established for a
period of time. The change in market interest rates over tme
exposes the Bancorp o interest rate risk through potental adverse
changes to net interest income and financial posidon. The
Bancorp manages this risk by continually analyzing and adjusting
the compositon of its assets and liabilities based on their payment
streams and interest rates, the timing of their marurities and their
sensitivity to changes in markert interest rates. Addidonally, in the
ordinary course of business, the Bancorp enters into certain
derivative transactions as part of its overall strategy to manage its
interest rate and prepayment risks. The Bancorp is also exposed
to the risk of losses on its loan and lease portfolio as a result of
changing expected cash flows caused by loan defaults and
inadequate collateral due to a weakening economy within the
Bancorp’s footprint.

Net interest income, net inteérest margin, net interest rate
spread and the efficiency rado are presented in Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condidon and Results of
Operations on an FTE basis. The FTE basis adjusts for the tax-

favored status of income from certain loans and securities held by
the Bancorp that are not taxable for federal income tax purposes.
The Bancorp believes this presentation to be the preferred
industrty measurement of net interest income as it provides a
relevant compatrison between taxable and non-taxable amounts.

Noninterest incomne is derived primarily from electronic
funds transfer (“EFT”} and merchant transacton processing fees,
card interchange, fiduciary and investment management fees,
corporate banking revenue, service charges on deposits and
mortgage banking revenue. Noninterest expense is primarily
driven by personnel costs and occupancy expenses in addition to
expenses incurred in the processing of credit and debit card
transactions for its customers and merchant and financial
institution clients.

On November 2, 2007, the Bancorp completed its
acquisition of R-G Crown Bank (“Crown™), a subsidiary of R&G
Financial Corporation, with $2.8 billion in assets and $1.7 billion
in deposits located in Florida and Augusta, Georgia. As of
December 31, 2007, the Bancorp’s Florida affiliates have 141 full-
service locations, of which 28 were acquired as part of the Crown
acquisiion. Additionally, the 3 Crown banking centers in Augusta
allowed the Bancorp to enter the state of Georgia.

On August 16, 2007, the Bancorp announced an agreement
to acquire First Charter Corporadon ("First Charrer"), which
operates 57 banking centers in North Carolina and 2 in suburban
Atlanta. The acquisition is awaiting regulatory approval with a
planned close in the second quarter of 2008.

Earnings Summary

The Bancorp’s net income was $1.1 billion or $1.99 per diluted
share in 2007, a nine percent decrease compared to $1.2 billion
and $2.13 per diluted share in 2006. Current year results were
impacted by a $177 million charge to lower the current cash
surrender value of one of the Bancorp's bank-owned life
insurance (“BOLI™) policies. The BOLI charge reflected a
decrease in cash surrender value due to declines in value of the
policies underlying investments due ro significant disruptions in
the financial markets and widening credic spreads. This charge
reflected an addidonal $22 million recorded subsequent to the
Bancorp’s issuance of fourth quarter of 2007 eamings. Current
year results were also impacted by provision for loan and lease
losses of $628 million, an increase of $285 million over 2006. The
increased proviston for loan and lease losses was a result of the
deteriorating credit environment discussed further in the Risk
Management section.

Net interest income (FTE) increased five percent compared
to 2006. Net interest margin increased to 3.36% in 2007 from
3.06% in 2006 largely due 1o the balance sheet acdons taken in the
fourth quarter of 2006. See Comparison of 2006 with 2005
section for specific balance sheet actions taken.

Noninterest income increased 23% compared to 20006.
Noninterest income in 2007 reflects the impact of the previously
mentoned $177 million BOLI charge, while the 2006 results
included $415 million in losses related to fourth quarter balance
sheet actions. Excluding these items, noninterest income
increased nine percent compared to 2006 with growth in
electronic payment processing, service charges on deposits and
corporate banking revenue offset by lower mortgage banking net
revenue,

Noninterest expense increased 14% compared to 20006.
Noninterest expense in 2007 included $172 million in charges
related to the Bancorp’s indemnification of estimared current and
future Visa Inc. (“Visa”) litigation settlements and $8 million of
acquisition-related costs, while 2006 results included $49 million
in charges related to the termination of debt and other financing
agreements. Excluding these items, noninterest expense increased
nine percent resulting from volume-based transacdon growth in

Fifth Third Bancorp 19




MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

payment processing, higher technology related expenses reflecting
infrastructure  upgrades and higher occupancy expense from
continued de novo growth.

The Bancorp maintains a conservative apptoach to both
lending and investing activities as it does not originate or hold
subprime loans, nor does it hold collateralized debt obligations
{“CDOs™) or asset-backed securities backed by subprime loans in
its securides portfolio. However, the Bancorp has exposure 10 the
housing markets, which weakened considerably during 2007,
particulazly in the upper Midwest and Florida, Consequently, ner
charge-offs as a percent of average loans and leases were 61 basis
points (“bp”) in 2007 compared to 44 bp in 2006. At December
3t, 2007, nonperforming, assets as a percent of loans and leases
increased to 1.32% from .61% at December 31, 2006.

The Bancorp’s capital rados exceed the “well-capitalized”
gutdelines as defined by the Board of Governors of the Federal
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Reserve System (*FRB™). As of December 31, 2007, the Tier I
capital ratio was 7.72% and the total risk-based capital ratio was
10.16%. The Bancorp had senior debt ratings of “Aa3” with
Moody’s, “A+” with Standard & Poor’s, “AA-" with Fitch and
“AAL" with DBRS at December 31, 2007, which indicate the
Bancorp’s strong capacity to meet its financial commitments. The
“well-capitalized” capital ratios, along with strong credit ratngs,
provide the Bancorp with access to the capital markets.

The Bancorp continues to invest in the geographic areas that
offer the best growth prospects through acquisidons and de novo
expansion, while at the same time meeting the banking needs of
our existing communities through a well-distribured banking
centet network, During 2007, the Bancorp opened 77 additional
banking centers. In 2008, banking center expansion will be
focused in high growth markets, such as Florida, Chicago,
Tennessee, Georgia and North Carolina.

In July 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB"}
issued Staff Positon ("FSP") No. FAS 13-2, “Accounting for a
Change or Projected Change in the Timing of Cash Flows
Relatng to Income Taxes Generated by a Leveraged Lease
Transaction.” This FSP was effective for fiscal vears beginning
after December 15, 2006. Upon adoption of this FSP on January
1, 2007, the Bancorp recognized an afrer-tax adjustment to
beginning retained earnings of $96 million representing the
cumulative effect of applying the provisions of this FSP.

In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation (“FIN) No. 48,
“Accountng for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - An Interpretation
of FASB Statement No. 109.” This Interpretation clarifies the
accountng for uncertainty in income raxes recognized in
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accordance with FASB Statement No. 109, “Accounting for
Income Taxes.” This Interpretation also prescribes a recognition
threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement
recogniton and measurement of a 1ax positon taken or expected
to be taken in a tax return. This Interpretation was effective for
fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Upon adoption
of this Interpretation on January 1, 2007, the Bancorp recognized
an after-tax adjustment to beginning retained earnings of 32
million representing the cumulative effect of applying the
provisions of this Interpretation.

Seec Note 1 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for further discussion on these standards along with a
description other recently issued accounting pronouncements

Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses

The Bancotp maintains an allowance to absorb probable loan and
lease losses inherent in the portfolio. The allowance is maintained
at a level the Bancorp considers to be adequate and is based on
ongoing quarterly assessments and evaluations of the collectibility
and historical loss expetience of loans and leases. Credit losses
are charged and recoveries are credited ro the allowance.
Provisions for loan and lease losses are based on the Bancorp’s
review of the historical credic loss experience and such factors
that, in management's judgment, deserve consideration under
existing economic conditons in estimating probable credit losses.
In determining the approprate level of the allowance, the
Bancorp estmates losses using a range derived from “base” and
“conservative” estimates. The Bancorp’s strategy for credit risk
management includes a combination of conservadve exposure
limits significantly below legal lending limits and conservative
underwriing, documentation and collections standards.  The
strategy also emphasizes diversification on a geographic, industry
and customer level, regular credit examinations and quarterly
management reviews of large credit exposures and loans
experiencing deterioration of credit quality.

Larger commercial loans that exhibit probable or observed
credit weakness are subject to individual review, When individual
loans are impaired, allowances are allocated based on
management’s estimate of the borrower’s ability to repay the loan
given the availability of collateral and other sources of cash flow,
as well as an evaluation of legal options available to the Bancorp.
The review of individual loans includes those loans thar are
impaired as provided in Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards ("SFAS™ No. 114, “Accounting by Creditors for
Impairment of a Loan.” Any allowances for impaired loans are
measuted based on the present value of expected future cash
flows discounted ar the loan’s effective interest rate or the fair
value of the undetlying collateral. The Bancorp evaluates the
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collectibility of both principal and interest when assessing the
need for a loss accrual.  Historical loss rates are applied to
commercial loans which are not impaired and thus not subject to
specific allowance allocations. The loss rates are derived from a
migration analysis, which tracks the historical net charge-off
experience sustained on loans according to their internal risk
grade. The risk grading system currently udlized for allowance
analysis purposes encompasses ten categories.

Homogenous loans and leases, such as consumer installment
and residential mortgage, are not individually risk graded. Rather,
standard credit scoring systems and delinquency monitoring are
used 1o assess credit risks, Allowances are established for each
pool of loans based on the expected net charge-offs. Loss rates
are based on the average net charge-off history by loan category.

Historical loss rates for commercial and consumer loans may
be adjusted for significant factors rthat, in management’s judgment,
are necessary to reflect losses inherent in the portfolio. Factors
that management considers in the analysis include the effects of
the national and local economies; trends in the nature and volume
of delinquencies, charge-offs and nonaccrual loans; changes in
mix; credit score migration comparisons; asset quality trends; risk
management and loan administration; changes in the internal
lending policies and credit standards; collection practices; and
examination results from bank regulatory agencies and the
Bancorp's internal credit examiners.

The Bancorp’s current methodology for determining the
allowance for loan and lease losses is based on historical loss rates,
current credit grades, specific allocation on impaired commercial
credits and other qualitative adjustments.  Allowances on
individual loans and historical loss rates are reviewed quarterly and
adjusted as nccessary based on changing borrower and/or
collateral conditions and actual collection and charge-off
experience. An unallocated allowance is maintained to recognize
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the imprecision in estimating and measuring loss when evaluating
allowances for individual loans or pools of loans.

Loans acquired by the Bancorp through a purchase business
combination are evaluated for credit impairment. Reductions to
the carrying value of the acquired loans as a result of credit
impairment are recorded as an adjustment to goodwill The
Bancorp does not carry over the acquired company’s allowance
for loan and lease losses, nor does the Bancorp add to its existing
allowance fot the acquired loans as part of purchase accounting.

The Bancorp’s determination of the allowance for
commercial loans is sensitve to the risk grade it assigns to these
loans. In the event that 10% of commercial loans in each risk
category would experience a downgrade of one rsk category, the
allowance for commercial loans would increase by approximartely
$66 million at December 31, 2007. The Bancorp’s determination
of the allowance for residential and retail loans is sensidve to
changes in estimated loss rates. In the event that estimated loss
rates would increase by 10%, the allowance for residendal and
consumer loans would increase by approximately $35 million at
December 31, 2007. As several quantitative and qualicative factors
are considered in determining the allowance for loan and lease
losses, these sensitivity analyses do not necessanly reflect the
nature and extent of future changes in the allowance for loan and
lease losses. They are intended to provide insights into the impact
of adverse changes in risk grades and estimared loss rates and do
not imply any expectation of furure deterioraton in the risk
ratings or loss rates. Given current processes employed by the
Bancorp, management believes the risk grades and estimared loss
rates currently assigned are appropriare.

The Bancorp’s primary market areas for lending are the
Midwestern and Southeastern regions of the United States. When
evaluating the adequacy of allowances, consideration is given to
these regional geographic concentrations and the closely
associated effect changing economic conditons have on the
Bancorp’s customers.

In the current year, the Bancorp has not substantively
changed any material aspect of its overall approach to determining
its allowance for loan and lease losses. There have been no
material changes in criteria or estimation techniques as compared
to prior petiods that impacted the determination of the current
period allowance for loan and lease losses.

Valuation of Securities

Securities are classified as held-to-marurity, available-for-sale or
trading on the date of purchase. Only those securitics classified as
held-to-maturity are reported at amortized cost. Available-for-sale
and trading securities are reported av fair value with unrealized
gains and losses included in accumulated other comprehensive
income, net of related deferred income taxes, on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets and noninterest income in the Consolidated
Staternents of Income, respectively. The fair value of a security is
determined based on quoted market prices. If quoted market
prices are not available, fair value is determined based on quoted
prices of similar instruments. Realized securities gains or losses
ate reported within noninterest income in the Consolidated
Statements of Income. The cost of securides sold is based on the
specific identification method.  Available-for-sale and held-to-
maturity securities are reviewed quarterly for possible other-than-
temporary impairment. The review includes an analysis of the
facts and circumstances of each individual invesunent such as the
severity of loss, the length of time the fair value has been below
cost, the expectadon for that securiy’s performance, the
creditworthiness of the issuer and the Bancorp’s intent and abiliry
to hold the security to recovery. A decline in value that is
considered to be other-than-temporary is recorded as a loss within
noninterest income in the Consolidated Sratements of Tncome.
At December 31, 2007, 85% of the unrealized losses in the
available-for-sale securities portfolio were comprised of securities

issued by U.S. Government sponsored agencies and agency
mortgage-backed securites. The Bancorp believes the price
movements in these securides are dependent upon the movement
in market interest rates. The Bancorp’s management also
maintains the intent and ability to hold securities in an unrealized
loss position to the earlier of the recovery of losses or matuniey.

Reserve for Unfunded Commitments

The reserve for unfunded commitments is maintained at a level
believed by management to be sufficient to absorb estimated
probable losses related to unfunded credit facilities.  The
determination of the adequacy of the reserve is based upon an
evaluation of the unfunded credit facilites, including an
assessment of historical commitment utilization experience, credit
risk grading and credit grade migration. Net adjustments to the
reserve for unfunded commitments are included in  other
noninterest expense.

Income Taxes

The Bancorp estimates income tax expense based on amounts
expected to be owed to the various tax jurisdictions in which the
Bancorp conducts business. On a quarterly basis, management
assesses the reasonablencss of its effective rax rate based upon its
current estimate of the amount and components of net income,
wax credits and the applicable smtutory tax rates expectred for the
full year. The estimated income tax expense is recorded in the
Consolidated Statements of Income.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined
using the balance sheet method and are reported in accrued taxes,
interest and expenses in the Consolidated Balance Sheets, Under
this method, the net deferred tax asset or liability is based on the
tax effects of the differences between the book and wx basis of
assets and liabilities and recognizes enacted changes in tax rates
and laws. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent they
exist and are subject to a valuadon allowance based on
management’s judgment that realization is more-likely-than-not.

Accrued taxes tepresent the ner estimated amount due o
raxing jurisdictions and are reported in accrued taxes, interest and
expenses in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The Bancorp
cvaluates and assesses the relatve risks and appropriate tax
treatmene of transacdons and filing positions after considering
statutes, regulations, judicial precedent and other information and
maineains tax accruals consistent with its evaluation of these
relative risks and merits. Changes to the estimate of accrued taxes
occur perindically due to changes in tax rates, interpretatons of
tax laws, the status of examinadons being conducted by taxing
authorities and changes to statutory, judicial and regulatory
guidance that impact the relative risks of tax posiuons. These
changes, when they occur, can affect deferred taxes and accrued
taxes as well as the current period’s income tax expense and can
be significant 1o the operating results of the Bancorp. As of
January 1, 2007, the Bancorp adopted FIN 48, “Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes.” Refer to Note 1 of the Notes o
Consolidared Financial Statements for the impact of adopting this
Interpretation.  As described in greater deeail in Note 15 of the
Notes to Consolidated Financial Staternents, the Internal Revenue
Service is currenily challenging the Bancorp’s tax weamment of
certain leasing transactions.  For additional information on
income taxes, see Note 21 of the Notes ro Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Valuation of Servicing Rights

When the Bancorp sells loans through either securitizatons or
individual loan sales in accordance with its investment policies, it
often obtains servicing rights. Servicing rights resulung from loan
sales are initially recorded at fair value and subsequently amortized
in proporton to, and over the period of, esdmated net servicing
income. Servicing rights are assessed for impairment monthly,
based on fair value, with temporary impairment recognized
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through a valuation allowance and permanent impairment
recognized through a write-off of the servicing asset and related
valuation allowance. Key economic assumptions used in
measuring any potential impairment of the servicing rights include
the prepayment speeds of the underlying loans, the weighted-
average life, the discount rate, the weighted-average coupon and
the weighted-average default rate, as applicable. The primary risk
of material changes to the value of the servicing rights resides in
the potential volatlity in the economic assumptions used,
particularly the prepayment speeds.

The Bancorp monitors risk and adjusts its  valuation
allowance as necessary to adequately reserve for any probable
impairment in the servicing portfolio. For purposes of measuring
impairment, the servicing rights are stratified into classes based on
the financial asset type and interest rates. Fees received for
servicing loans owned by investors are based on a percenrage of
the outstanding monthly principal balance of such loans and are
included in noninterest income as loan payments are received.
Costs of servicing loans are charged to expense as incutred.

The change in the fair value of mortgage servicing rights
{“MSRs") at December 31, 2007, due to immediate 10% and 20%
adverse changes in the current prepayment assumption would be
approximately $29 million and 856 million, respectively, and due
to immediate 10% and 20% favorable changes in the current

RISK FACTORS

prepayment assumption would be approximately $32 million and
§66 million, respectively. The change in the fair value of the MSR
portfolio at December 31, 2007, due to immediate 10% and 20%
adverse changes in the discount rate assumption would be
approximately $22 million and $42 million, respectively, and due
to immediate 10% and 20% favorable changes in the discount rate
assumption would be approximartely 324 million and $48 million,
respectively.  Sensitivity analysis related to other consumer and
commercial servicing rights is not material to the Bancorp’s
Consolidated Financial Statements.  These sensitivities are
hypothetical and should be used with caution. As the figures
indicate, changes in fair value based on a 10% and 20% variation
in assumpdons typically cannot be extrapolated because the
relationship of the change in assumptions to the change in fair
value may not be linear. Also, the effect of variadon in a
particular assumption on the fair value of the interests that
continue to be held by the wansferor is calculated without
changing any other assumption; in reality, changes in one facior
may result in changes in another, which might magnify or
counteract the sensitivides. Additionally, the effect of the
Bancorp’s non-qualifying hedging strategy, which is maintained to
lessen the impact of changes in value of the MSR portfolio, is
excluded from the above analysis.

Weakness In the economy and in the real estate market,
including specific weakness within Fifth Third’s geographic
footprint, has adversely affected Fifth Third and may
continue to adversely affect Fifth Third.

If the strength of the U.S. economy in general and the strength of
the local economies in which Fifth Third conducts operations
declines, or contnues to decline, this could result in, among other
things, a deterioration in credit quality or a reduced demand for
credit, including a resultant effect on Fifth Third’s loan portfolio
and allowance for loan and lease losses. A significant portion of
Fifth Third’s residential mortgage and commercial real estate loan
portfolios are comprised of borrowers in Michigan, Northern
Ohio and Florida, which markets have been particularly adversely
affected by job losses, declines in real estate value, declines in
home sale volumes, and declines in new home building. These
factors could result in higher delinquencies and greater charge-offs
in future periods, which would materially adversely affecr Fifth
Third’s financial condition and results of operatons.

Deterforating credit quality, particularly in real estate loans,
has adversely impacred Fifth Third and may continue to
adversely impact Fifth Third.

Fifth Third has experienced a downturn in credit performance,
particulatly in the fourth quarter of 2007, and Fifth Third expects
credit conditions and the performance of its loan portfolio to
continue to deteriorate in the near term. This caused Fifth Third
to increase its allowance for loan and lease losses in the fourth
quarter of 2007, driven primarily by higher allocations related 1o
home equity loans and commercial real estate loans. Additional
increases in the allowance for loan and lease losses may be
necessary in the furure. Accordingly, a decrease in the quality of
Fifth Third’s credit portfolio could have a material adverse effect
on earnings and results of operations.

Fifth Third’s results depend on general economic conditions
within its operating markets.

The revenues of FTPS are dependent on the transaction volume
generated by its merchant and financial insticution customers.
This transaction volume is largely dependent on consumer and
corporate spending, 1f consumer confidence suffers and retail
sales decline, FTPS will be negatively impacted.  Similarly, if an
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economic downtutn results in a decrease in the overall volume of
corporate transactions, FTPS will be negatively impacted. FTPS is
also impacted by the financial stability of its merchant customers.
FTPS assumes certain contingent habilites related to the
processing of Visa® and MasterCard® merchane  card
transactions. These liabilites typically arise from billing disputes
between the merchant and the cardholder that are uldmately
resolved in favor of the cardholder. These wansactions are
charged back to the merchant and disputed amounts are returned
to the cardholder. If FTPS is unable to collect these amounts
from the merchant, FTPS will bear the loss.

The fee revenue of Investment Advisors is largely dependent
on the fair market value of assets under care and trading volumes
in the brokerage business, General economic conditions and their
effect on the securities markets tend to act in correlation. When
general economic conditions deteriorate, consumer and corporate
confidence in securities markets erodes, and Investment Advisors’
tevenues are negatively impacted as asset values and trading
volumes  decrease.  Neutral economic  conditions can  also
negatively impact revenue when stagnant securities markets fail to
attract Investors,

Changes in interest rates could affect Fifth Third’s income
and cash flows,

Fifth Third’s income and cash flows depend to a great extent on
the difference between the interest rates earned on interest-
earning assets such as loans and investment securities, and the
interest rates paid on interest-bearing liabilities such as deposits
and borrowings. These rates are highly sensitive to many factors
that are beyond Fifth Third’s coatrol, including general economic
conditions and the policies of varous governmentl and
regulatory agencies (in particular, the FRB). Changes in monetary
policy, including changes in interest rates, will influence the
origination of loans, the prepayment speed of loans, the purchase
of investments, the generation of deposits and the rates reccived
on loans and investment securities and paid on deposits or other
sources of funding. The impact of these changes may be
magnified if Fifth Third does not effectively manage the relative
sensitivity of its assets and liabilites to changes in market interest
rates, Fluctuations in these areas may adversely affect Fifth Third
and its sharcholders.
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Fifth Third’s ability to maincain required capital levels and
adequare sources of funding and lquidity.

Fifth Third is required to maintain certain capital levels in
accordance with banking reguladons. Fifth Third must also
mainmin adequate funding sources in the normal course of
business to support its operations and fund outstanding liabilities.
Fifth Third’s ability to maintain capital levels, sources of funding
and liquidity could be impacted by changes in the capital markerts
in which it operates.

Each of Fifth Third’s subsidiary banks must remain well-
capitalized for Fifth Third to retain its starus as a financial holding
company. In additon, failure by Fifth Third’s bank subsidiaries to
meet applicable capital guidelines could subject the bank 10 a
varety of enforcement remedics available to the federal regulatory
authorides. These include limitations on the ability to pay
dividends, the issuance by the regulatory authority of a capiral
directive to increase capital, and the rermination of deposit
insurance by the FDIC,

Changes and trends in the capital markets may affect Fifth
Third’s income and cash flows.

Fifth Third enters into and maintains wading and investment
positions in the capital markets on its own behalf and on behalf of
its customers. These investiment positons also include derivadve
financial instruments. The revenues and profits Fifth Third
derives from its trading and investment positons are dependent
on market prices. If it does not correctly anticipate market
changes and trends, Fifth Third may experience investment or
trading losses that may materally affect Fifth Third and its
shateholders.  losses on behalf of its customers could expose
Fifth Third to lidgadon, credit risks or loss of revenue from those
customers. Additionally, substantal losses in Fifth Third's
trading and investment positdons could lead to a loss with respect
to those investments and may adversely affect cash flows and
funding costs.

If Fifth Third does not adjust to rapid changes in the
financial services industry, its financial performance may
suffer.

Fifth Third’s ability to deliver strong financial performance and
returns on investment ro shareholders will depend in part on its
ability to expand the scope of available financial services to meet
the needs and demands of its customers. In addidon to the
challenge of competing against other banks in artracting and
retaining customers for traditional banking services, Fifth Third’s
compedrors also include securides dealers, brokers, morigage
bankers, invesiment advisors, specialty finance and insurance
companies who seek to offer one-stop financial services that may
include services that banks have not been able or allowed to offer
to their customets in the past or may not be currendy able or
allowed to offer. This increasingly competitive environment is
primarily a resulr of changes in repulation, changes in technology
and product delivery systems, as well as the accelerating pace of
consolidation among financial service providers,

The prepararion of Fifth Third’s financial statements
requires the use of estmates that may vary from actual
results.

The preparadon of consolidated financial swatements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepred in the
United States of America requires management to make
significant estimates that affect the financial statements. Two of
Fifth Third’s most critical estimates are the level of the allowance
for loan and lease losses and the valuation of mortgage servicing
tights. Due to the inherent nature of these estimates, Fifth Third
cannot provide absolute assurance that it will not significandy
increase the allowance for loan and lease losses and/or sustain
credit losses that are significantly higher than the provided

allowance, nor that it will not recognize a significant provision for
impairment of its mortgage servicing rights. 1f Fifth Third’s
allowance for loan and lease losses is not adequate, Fifth Third’s
business, financial condition, including its liquidity and capital, and
tesults of operations could be marterally adversely affected.
Additonally, in the future, Fifth Third may increase its allowance
for loan and lease losses, which could have a material adverse
effect on its capiral and results of operations. For more
information on the sensitivity of these estimates, please refer o
the Critical Accounting Policies section.

Fifth Third regularly reviews its liugation reserves for
adequacy considering its litigation risks and probability of
incurring losses related to litigation. However, Fifth Third cannot
be certain that its current litigation reserves will be adequate over
time to cover its losses in lidgation due to higher than anticipared
settlemnent costs, prolonged litigation, adverse judgments, or other
factors that are largely ourside of Fifth Third’s conwol. If Fifth
Third’s lidgation reserves are not adequate, Fifth Third’s business,
finzncial condidon, including its liquidity and capital, and results
of operations could be materially adversely affected. Addironally,
in the fuwure, Fifth Third may increase its liggation reserves, which
could have a material adverse effect on its capital and results of
operations,

Changes in accounting standards could impact Fifth Third’s
reported earnings and financial condition.

The accounting standard setters, including FASB, U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) and other regulatory bodies,
petiodically change the financial accounting and reporting
standards that govern the preparaton of Fifth  Third's
consolidated financial statements. These changes can be hard to
predict and can materially impact how Fifth Third records and
reports its financial condition and results of operations. In some
cases, Fifth Third could be required to apply a new or revised
standard retroactively, which would result in the restatement of
Fifth Third’s prior period financial statements.

Legisiative or regulatory compliance, changes or actiens or
significant litigation, could adversely impact Fifth Third or
the businesses in which Fifth Third is engaged.

Fifth Third is subject to extensive state and federal regulation,
supervision and legislation that govern almost all aspects of its
operations and limit the businesses in which Fifth Third may
engage. These laws and reguladons may change from time to time
and are primatily intended for the protection of consumers,
depositors and the deposit insurance funds. The impact of any
changes to laws and regulatdons or other actons by regulatory
agencies may negatively impact Fifth Third or its abiliey 10
increase the value of its business. Additionally, actions by
regulatory agencies or significant litigation against Fifth Third
could cause it to devote significant dme and resources to
defending irself and may lead to penaltes that materially affect
Fifth Third and its shareholders. Future changes in the laws,
including tax laws, or reguladons or their interpreratons or
enforcement may also be materially adverse to Fifth Third and its
shareholders or may require Fifth Third to expend significant time
and resources to comply with such requirements.

Fifth Third and/or the holders of its securities could be
adversely affected by unfavorable ratings from rating
agencres.

Fifth Third’s ability to access the capital markets is important to
its overall funding profile. This access is affected by the ratings
assigned by rating agencies to Fifth Third, certain of its affiliates
and particular classes of securities they issue. The interest rates
that Fifth Third pays on its securities are also influenced by,
among other things, the credit ratings that s, its affiliates and/or
its securides receive from recognized rating agencies. A
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downgrade to Fifth Third’s, or its affiliates’, credit radng could
affect its ability to access the capital markets, increase its
borrowing costs and negatively impact its profiability, A ratings
downgrade to Fifth Third, its affiliates or their securities could
also create obligations or liabilities to Fifth Third under the terms
of its outstanding securities that could increase Fifth Third’s costs
ot otherwise have a negative effect on Fifth Third’s results of
operations or financial condition. Additionally, 2 downgrade of
the credit rating of any particular security issued by Fifth Third or
its affiliates could negatively affect the ability of the holders of
that security to sell the securities and the prices at which any such
securities may be sold.

Fifth Third’s stock price is volatiie.
Fifth Third’s stock price has been volatile in the past and several
factors could cause the price to fluctuate substantially in the
future. These factors include:
*  Actual or anticipated variations in earnings;
e Changes in analysts’ recommendations or projections;
e Fifth Third’s announcements of developments related to
its businesses;
*  Operating and stock performance of other companies
deemed to be peers;
*  Actions by government regulators;
*  New technology used or services offered by traditional
and non-iraditional competitors; and
¢ News reports of trends, concerns and other issues
related to the financial services industry.

Fifth Third’s stock price may fluctuate significantly in the future,
and these flucruations may be unrelated w Fifth Third’s
performance. General markee price declines or market voladlity in
the future could adversely affect the price of its common stock,
and the current market price of such stock may not be indicative
of future market prices.

Fifth Third could suffer if it fafls to ateract and retain skilled
personnel,

As Fifth Third continues to grow, its success depends, in large
part, on its ability ro attract and retain key individuals.
Competidon for qualified candidates in the activities and markets
that Fifth Third serves is great and Fifth Third may not be able to
hire these candidates and retain them. If Fifth Third is not able to
hire or retain thesc key individuals, Fifth Third may be unable to
execute its business strategies and may suffer adverse
consequences to its business, operations and financial conditon,

If Fifth Third is unable 1o grow its deposits, it may be
subject to paying higher funding costs.

The total amount that Fifth Third pays for funding costs is
dependent, in part, on Fifth Third’s ability to grow its deposits. If
Fifth Third is unable to sufficiently grow its deposits, it may be
subject to paying higher funding costs. This could muaterially
adwvetsely affect Fifth Third’s eamings and results of operations.

Fifth Third’s ability to receive dividends from its subsidiaries
accoumts for most of its revenue and could affect its liquidity
and ability to pay dividends.

Fifth Third Bancorp is a separate and distinct legal entity from its
subsidiaties. Fifth Third Bancorp receives substantially all of its
revenue from dividends from its subsidiaries. These dividends are
the principal source of funds to pay dividends on Fifth Third
Bancorp’s stock and interest and principal on its debt. Various
federal and/or state laws and regulations limit the amount of
dividends that Fifth Third’s bank and certain nonbank subsidiaries
may pay. Also, Fifth Third Bancorp’s right w participate in 2
distribution  of assets upon a  subsidiary’s  liquidation or

24 Fifth Third Bancorp

reorganization is subject to the prior claims of that subsidiary’s
creditors. Limitations on Fifth Third Bancorp’s ability to receive
dividends from its subsidiaties could have a material adverse effect
on Fifih Third Bancorp’s liquidity and ability to pay dividends on
stock or interest and principal on its debt.

Future acquisitions may dilute current shareholders’
ownership of Fifth Third and may cause Fifth Third to
become more susceptible to adverse economic events.

Future business acquisitons couid be material to Fifth Third and
it may issue additional shares of common stock to pay for those
acquisitions, which would dilute current shareholders” ownership
interests. Acquisitions also could require Fifth Third 1o use
substantal cash or other liquid assets or to incur debr, In those
events, Fifth Third could become more susceptible to economic
downturns and competitive pressures.

Difficulties in combining the operations of acquired entities
with Fifth Third’s own operations may prevent Fifth Third
from achieving the expected benefits from its acquisitions.
Inhetent uncertainties exist when integrating the operatons of an
acquired endty. Fifth Third may not be able to fully achieve its
strategic objectives and planned operating efficiencies in an
acquisition. In addition, the matkets and industries in which Fifth
Third and its potential acquisition targets operate are highly
competitive. Fifth Third may lose customers or the customers of
acquired entities as a result of an acquisition. Furure acquisition
and integration activities may require Fifth Third to devote
subsrantial time and resources and as a result Fifth Third may not
be able to pursue other business opportunities,

After completing an acquisition, Fifth Third may find certain
items are not accounted for propetly in accordance with financial
accounting and reporting standards.  Fifth Third may also not
realize the expected benefits of the acquisition due to lower
financial results pertaining to the acquired entity. For example,
Fifth Third could experience higher charge offs than originally
anticipated related to the acquired loan portfolio.

Material breaches in security of Fifth Third’s systems may
have a significant effect on Fifth Third’s business.

Fifth Third collects, processes and stores sensitive consumer data
by unlizing computer systems and telecommuaications networks
operated by both Fifth Third and third party service providers.
Fifth Third has security, backup and recovery systems in place, as
well as a business continuity plan to ensure the system will not be
inoperable. Fifth Third also has security 1o prevent unauthorized
access to the system. In addition, Fifth Third requires its third
party service providers to maintain similar controls. However,
Fifth Third cannot be cerrain that the measures will be successful.
A security breach in the system and loss of confidental
information such as credit card numbers and related information
could result in losing the customers’ confidence and thus the loss
of their business.

Fifih Third is exposed to operational and reputational risk,
Fifth Third i exposed to many types of operational risk, including
reputatonal sk, legal and compliance risk, the risk of fraud or
theft by employees, customers or outsiders, unauthorized
transactions by employvees or operational errors,

Negative public opinion can result from Fifth Third’s acrual
or alleged conduct in actvites, such as lending practices, data
security, corporate governance and acquisitions, and may damage
Fifth Third’s reputation. Additionally, actions raken by
government regulators and community organizations may also
damage Fifth Third’s reputation. This negative public opinion can
adversely affect Fifth Third’s ability to attract and keep customers
and can expose ir to litigation and regulatory action.
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Fifth Third’s necessary dependence upon automated systems
to record and process its transaction volume poses the risk that
technical system flaws or employee errors, tampering or
manipuladon of those systems will result in losses and may be
difficult to detect. Fifth Third may also be subject 1o disruptions
of its operating systems arising from events that are beyond its
control (for example, computer viruses or eclectrical or
telecommunications outages). Fifth Third is further exposed to
the risk that its third party service providers may be unable to
fulfill their contractual obligations (or will be subject to the same
rsk of fraud or operational errors as Fifth Third). These
disruptions may interfere with service to Fifth Third’s customers
and result in a financial loss or liability.

If Visa is unable to consummate its injtial public offering on
the terms currently contemplated, Fifth Third will not
recefve expected proceeds from such offering.

In the third and fourth quarters of 2007, Fifth Third incurred
non-cash charges of $78 million and $9%4 milion pretax,
respectively, and created a $172 million litigation reserve, related

STATEMENTS OF INCOME ANALYSIS

to Fifth Third’s potential share of estimated current and future
litigation settlements that may be incutred due to Fifth Third
being 2 member of Visa. Visa has announced plans for an initial
public offeting and to fund tigation settlements from an escrow
account to be funded by such initial public offering. If that occurs,
Fifth Third expects that it will be able to reverse the ligaton
reserve and record any gains that Fifth Third might reccive as a
selling stockholder in Visa’s proposed initial public offering. Visa
filed a registration statement with the SEC on November 9, 2007
to sell its common stock in an initial public offering. However,
there are no assurances that Visa will be able to complete an initial
public offering on the terms currently contemplated by its
registration statement or at all. If the number of shares or the
price per share of Visa’s offering is less than Visa currently
anticipates selling or if the Visa offering is not completed, Fifth
Third could be materially adversely affected and may not realize
proceeds sufficient to cover the indemnity liabilides Fifth Third
accrued relating to Visa in 2007 in respect of third-party litigation,

Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the interest earned on debt securitdes, loans
and leases (including yield-related fees) and other interest-earning
assets less the interest paid for core deposits (which includes
transaction deposits plus other tme deposits) and wholesale
funding (which includes certificates $100,000 and over, other
foreign office deposits, federal funds purchased, short-term
borrowings and long-term debt).  The net interest margin is
calculated by dividing net interest income by average interest-
earning assets. Net interest spread is the difference between the
average rate carnied on interest-earning assets and the average rate
paid on interest-bearing liabilities. Net interest margin is greater
than net interest rate spread due to the interest income earned on
those assets that are funded by non-interest bearing liabilities, or
free funding, such as demand deposits or shareholders’ equity.

Net interest income (FTTI) increased five percent, or $134
million, to $3.0 billion as a result of an increase in the net interest
margin of 30 bp to 3.36%. The net interest margin improved as a
result of the fourth quarrer 2006 balance sheet actions which
reduced the size of the Bancorp’s available-for-sale securities
portfolio to a size that was more consistent with its liquidity,
collateral and interest rate risk management requirements;
improved the composition of the balance sheer with a lower
concentration of fixed-rate assets; lowered wholesale borrowings

to reduce leverage; and beuter positioned the Bancorp for an
uncertain economic and interest rate environment. Specifically,
these actions included (i) the sale of $11.3 billion in available-for-
sale securities with a weighted-average yield of 4.30%; (i)
reinvestment of approximately $2.8 billion in available-for-sale
securitics that were more efficient when used as collateral; (iii)
repayment of $8.5 billion in wholesale borrowings at an average
rate paid of 5.30%; and (iv) the terminadon of approximately $1.1
billion of repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements. The sale
of investment securities and the corresponding repayment of
wholesale funding added approximately 35 bp to the 2007 net
interest margin.

The benefits of these balance sheet actions were partially
offset by the 12% decline in the Bancorp’s free funding position
in 2007. The decline primarily resulted from the increase in the
average balance of other assets as well as the use of $1.1 billion 1o
repurchase approximately 27 million shares during 2007.  The
average balance of other assets increased due to a $386 million
deposit made with the Internal Revenue Service relating to
leveraged lease lidgation and increases in parmership investments.
Refer to Note 15 of the Notes o Consolidated Financial
Statements for further discussion about the Bancorp’s leveraged
lease litgation,

TABLE 3: CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

For the years ended December 31 (§ in millions, except per share da) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Interest income {IFTE) $6,051 5,98t 5,026 4,150 4,030
Interest expense 3,018 3,082 2,030 1,102 1,086
Net interest income (FTE) 3,033 2,899 2,996 3,048 2,944
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 343 330 208 399
Net interest income after provision for loan and lease losses (FTE) 2,405 2,556 2,006 2,780 2,545
Noninterest income 2,467 2,012 2,374 2,355 2,398
Noninterest expense 3,311 2,915 2,801 2,863 2,466
Income from continuing operations before income taxes, minarity interest and

cumualadve effect (IFTTE) 1,561 1,653 2,239 2,273 2,477
Fully taxable equivalent adjustment 24 26 3 36 39
Applicable income taxes 461 443 659 712 786
TIncome from continuing operations before minority interest and cumulative effect 1,076 1,184 1,549 1,525 1,652
Minority interest, net of tax - - - - 20)
Incomne from continuing operations before cumuladve effect 1,076 1,184 1,549 1,525 1,632
Income from discontinued operadons, net of max - - - - 44
Income before cumulative effect 1,076 1,184 1,549 1,525 1,676
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of mx - 4 - - (1)
Net income $1,076 1,188 1,549 1,525 1,665
Earnings per share, basic $2.00 2.14 2.79 272 2.91
Eamings per share, diluted 1.99 213 277 2.68 2.87
Cash dividends declared per common share 1.70 1.58 1.40 1.31 1.13
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TABLE 4: CONSOLIDATED AVERAGE BALANCE SHEETS AND ANALYSIS OF NET INTEREST INCOME (FTE)

For the years ended Decermber 31 2007 2006 2005
Average Revenue/ Average Average Revenue/  Averge Average  Revenue/ Average
(§ in millions) Balance Cost _ Yield/Rate Balance  Cost Yieild/Rate  Balance Cost__ Yield/Rate
Assets
Interest-earning assets:
Loans and leases (a}:
Commercial loans $22,351 $1,639 7.33% $20,504 51,479 721%  $18310 $1,063 5.81 %
Cotnmercial mornigage 11,078 8 7.23 9,797 700 7.15 8923 551 6.17
Commercial construction 5,661 421 7.44 6,015 460 7.64 5,525 342 6,19
Commercial leases 3,683 158 4.29 3,730 185 4.97 3,495 179 5.11
Subtotal - commercial 42,773 3,019 7.06 40,046 2,824 7.05 36,253 2,135 5.89
Residential morigage 10,489 642 6.13 9,574 568 5.94 8,982 495 5.51
Home equity 11,887 897 7.54 12,070 900 7.45 11,228 683 6.08
Automobile loans 10,704 675 6.30 9,570 552 5.77 8,649 455 5.26
Credit card 1,276 132 10.39 838 99 11.84 728 81 1113
Other consumer loans and leases 1,219 65 5.29 1,395 68 4.87 1,897 81 4.27
Subtotal - consumer 35,575 2,41 6.78 33,447 2,187 6.54 31,484 1,795 570
Total loans and leases 78,348 5,430 6.93 73,493 5,011 6.82 67,737 3,930 5.80
Securities:
Taxable 11,131 566 5.08 20,306 904 4.45 24,017 1,032 4.30
Exempt from income taxes (a) 499 36 7.29 604 45 7.38 789 58 7.39
Other short-term investments 364 19 5.33 378 21 5.52 193 6 2.89
Total interest-earning assets 90,342 6,051 6.70 94,781 5,981 6.31 92,736 5,026 5.42
Cash and due from banks 2,315 2,495 2,758
Orher assets 10,613 8,713 8,102
Allowance for loan and lease losses (793) (751) azm
Total assets $102,477 $105,238 $102,876
Liabilities and Sharcholders® Equity
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Tnterest-bearing core deposits:
Interest checking §14,820 $318 2.14% $16,650 $398 239%  §18,884 %314 1.66 %
Savings 14,836 456 3.07 12,189 363 2.98 10,007 176 1.76
Money market 6,308 269 4.26 6,366 261 4.10 5,170 140 27
Foreign office deposits 1,762 73 4.15 732 29 393 248 6 2.59
Other dme deposits 10,778 495 4.59 10,500 433 4.12 8,401 263 3.09
Total interest-bearing core deposits 48,504 1,611 332 46,437 1,484 320 42 800 890 2.10
Cergficates - $100,000 and over 6,466 328 5.07 5,795 278 4.80 4,001 129 322
Other foreign office deposits 1,393 68 491 2,979 148 4.97 3,719 120 2
Federal funds purchased 3,646 184 5.04 4,148 208 5.02 4,225 138 326
Short-term bank notes - - - - - - 248 6 2.60
Other short-term barrowings 3,244 140 4.32 4,522 194 4.28 5,038 138 274
long-term debt 12,505 687 5.50 14,247 770 5.40 16,384 600 3.66
Total interest-bearing liabilities 75,758 3,018 3.98 78,128 3,082 394 76,415 2,030 2.66
Demand deposits 13,261 13,741 13,868
Other liabilities 3,875 3,558 3,276
Total labilides 92,894 95,427 93 559
Shareholders’ equity 9,583 9,811 9,317
Total babilities and shareholders’ equity $102,477 $105,238 $102 876
Net interest income $3,033 $2.899 £2,996
Net interest margin 3.36% 3.06% 3.23%
Net interest rate spread 272 237 276
Interest-bearing liabilides to interest-earning assets 83.86 82.43 82.40

{a) The fully taxable-equivalent adjustrmenss insfuded in the above table are $24 million, $26 million and 531 mitlion for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Average loans and leases increased seven percent, or $4.9
billion. The growth in average loans and leases in 2007 outpaced
core deposit growth by $3.3 billion. This funding shortfall was
more than offset by a $9.3 billion reduction in the average
securities portfolio.

Average consumer loan and lease yields increased 24 bp, with
growth driven by automobile loan and other consumer loan and
lease vields. The interest rate on automobile loans increased 53 bp
from 5.77% in 2006 to 6.30% in 2007. The increase in yield was
due to increased pricing across the industry and a shift in the
automobile portfolio to a higher percentage of used automobiles.
The increase of 42 bp in the other consumer loan and lease yields
was caused by the continued run-off of the consumer lease
portfolio.

Interest expense on wholesale funding decreased 12%, or
$191 million, ro $1.4 billion due to a 14% decline in average

26  Fifth Third Bancorp

balances. This decrease was the result of reductions in average
balances of other foreign office deposits and long-term debt.

The cost of interest-bearing core deposits increased 12 bp 1o
3.32%, up from 3.20% in 2006. During 2007, the Bancorp
continued to adjust its consumer deposit rates. The Bancorp’s
strategy in adjusting rates is to move away from promotional rates
towards highly competitive daily rates, This strategy resulted in an
increased cost of interest-bearing core deposits as account
balances migrate from interest checking to higher yielding
accounts, such as savings and ume deposits. During 2007, interest
checking accounts comprised 31% of interest-bearing cote
deposits compared to 36% during 2006. During the third quarter
of 2007, the Bancorp reclassified certain foreign office deposits as
wansacdon deposits. The interest rates paid on these accounts are
comparable to other commercial deposit accounts. Refer to the
Deposits section for more information on this reclassificadon.
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TABLE 5: CHANGES IN NET INTEREST INCOME (FTE) ATTRIBUTED TO VOLUME AND YIELD/RATE (4)

For the years ended December 31

2007 Compared to 2006

2006 Compated o 2005

(% in millions) Volume Yield/Rate Total Volume Yield/Rate Total
Assets
Increase (decrease) in interest income:
Loans and leases:
Commercial loans $135 25 160 136 280 416
Commercial mortgage 93 8 m 57 92 149
Commercial construction 27 (12) (39) 32 86 118
Commercial leases (2) (25) (27) 11 (O] 6
Subtatal - commercial 199 @ 195 236 433 689
Residental mortgage 56 18 74 34 39 73
Home equity (14) 11 3) 54 163 217
Automaobile loans 69 54 123 51 46 97
Credit card 46 (13) 3 13 5 18
Other consumer loans and leases (&) 6 (3) (23} 10 (13
Subtotal - consumer 148 76 224 129 263 392
Total loans and leases 347 72 419 365 716 1,081
Securides:
Taxable (452) 114 (338) {164) 36 (128)
Exempt from income taxes (8) 43] (4] (13} - (13
Other short-term investments (1)) U] (2) 8§ 7 15
Total interest-earning assets 114) 184 70 196 759 935
Cash and due from banks
Other assets
Allowance for loan and lease losses
Total change in interest income (114) 184 70 196 759 955
Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Increase (decrease) in interest expense:
Interest-bearing core deposits:
Interest checking (41) (3%9) (80) (C3))] 125 84
Savings 81 12 93 45 142 187
Money market ) 10 8 38 83 12t
Foreign office deposits 43 1 44 18 5 23
Other dme deposits 12 50 62 71 99 170
Total interest-bearing core deposits 93 34 127 131 454 585
Cerdficates - $100,000 and over 34 16 50 71 78 149
Other foreign office deposits (78) (2} 80) 27 53 28
Fedezal funds purchased (25) 1 24 )] 73 70
Short-term bank notes - - - ©) - (6)
Other shott-term borrowings (55) 1 (54) (15) 7 56
Leng-term debt () 14 (83) {86) 256 170
Total interest-bearing liabilivies (128) 64 (64) 65 987 1,052
Demand deposits
Other liabilites
Toral change in interest expense (128) 64 (64) 65 987 1,052
Shareholders’ equity
Toul liabilides and shareholders’ equity
Total change in net interest income $14 120 134 131 (228) (D]

{a) Changes in interest not solely due to volume or yield/ rate are allocated in proportion to the absolute amonnt of change in volure or yield/ rase.

Interest income (FTE) from investment securites and short-
term investments decreased $349 million to $621 million in 2007
compared to 2006 while the average vield on taxable securtties
increased 63 bp to 5.08% primarily due to the balance sheet
actions in the fourth quarter of 2006.

Table 4 presents the components of net interest income, net
interest margin and net interest spread for 2007, 2006 and 2005.
Nonaccrual loans and leases and loans held for sale have been
included in the average loan and lease balances. Average
outstanding securities balances are based on amortized cost with
any unrealized gains or losses on available-for-sale securities
included in other assets. Table 5 provides the relative impact of
changes in the balance sheet and changes in interest rates on net
interest income,

Provision for Loan and Lease Losses

The Bancorp provides as an expense an amount for probable loan
and lease losses within the loan portfolio that is based on factors
previously discussed in the Critical Accounting Policies section.
The provision is recorded to bring the allowance for loan and
lease losses to a level deemed appropriate by the Bancorp. Actual
credit losses on loans and leases are charged against the allowance

for loan and lease losses. The amount of loans actually removed
from the Consolidated Balance Sheets is referred to as charge-
offs. Net charge-offs include current peried charge-offs less
recoveties on previously charged-off loans and leases.

The provision for loan and lease losses increased to $628
million in 2007 compared to $343 million in 2006. The $285
million increase from the prior year is related to an increase in
delinquencies, increases in the severity of loss due to real esrate
price detetioration in some the Bancorp’s key lending markets, the
increase in automobile loans and credit card balances and a
modest decline in economic conditdons. As of December 31,
2007, the allowance for loan and lease losses as a percent of loans
and leases increased to 1.17% from 1.04% at December 31, 2006.

Refer to the Credit Risk Management section for more
detailed information on the provision for loan and lease losses
including an analysis of loan portfolio composition, non-
performing assets, net charge-offs, and other factors considered
by the Bancorp in assessing the credit quality of the loan portfolio
and the allowance for loan and lease losses.
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TABLE 6: NONINTEREST INCOME

For the vears ended December 31 (§ in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Electronic payment processing revenue $826 717 622 521 509
Service charges on deposits 579 517 522 515 485
Investment advisory revenue 382 367 358 363 335
Corporate banking revenue 367 3i8 299 228 241
Mortgage banking net revenue 133 155 174 178 302
Other noninterest income 153 299 360 587 442
Securides gains (osses), net 21 (364) 39 37 81
Securities gains, net — non-qualifying hedges on mortgage servicing rights 6 3 - - 3
Total noninterest income $2,467 2,012 2,374 2,355 2,398

Noninterest Income

Total noninterest income increased 23% compared to 2006
primarily due to the $415 million impact of the balance sheet
actons in the fourth quarter of 2006 pardally offser by a $177
million charge, taken in the fourth quarter of 2007, to reflect the
decline in the cash surrender value of one of the BOLI policies.
See Note 11 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
for further information on the Bancorp’s BOLI policies.
Excluding the impact of thesc charges, noninterest income
increased nine percent over 2006, The components of
noninterest income are shown in Table 6,

Electronic payment processing revenue increased $109
million, or 15%, in 2007 as FTPS realized growth in each of its
three product lines. The components of electronic payment
processing revenue are shown in Table 7.

TABLE 7: COMPONENTS OF ELECTRONIC PAYMENT
PROCESSING REVENUE

For the years ended December 31

(3 in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Merchant processing revenue $308 255 224
Financial institutions revenue 305 279 242
Card issuer interchange 213 183 136
Electronic pavment processing revenue $826 717 622

Merchant processing revenue increased $53 million, or 21%,
due 1o the continued additton of new national merchant
customers and resulting increases in merchant sales volumes.
During 2007, the Bancorp signed large national merchane
contracts with Walgreen Co., which converted during the year,
and the U.S. Department of Treasury, a majority of which has
been converted, These contracts contributed 37% of the revenue
growth in merchant processing revenue during 2007, Financial
institutions revenue increased $26 million, or 10%, as a result of
continued success in attracting financial institution customers and
increased debit card volumes associated with these customers,
Card issuer interchange increased $30 million, or 16%, due 10
continued growth in debit and credit card volumes, of 11% and
29%, respectively, stemming from success in the Bancorp’s
initiative in expanding its card customer base, Growth in card
issuer interchange revenue was slightly mitigated by the cost of
bankcard cash rewards. The Bancorp continues to see significant
opportunities in attracting new financial institution customers and
retailers. During 2007, the Bancorp processed over 26.7 billion
transactions and handled electronic processing for over 2,500
financial institutions and over 155,000 merchant locations
worldwide.

Service charges on deposits increased 12% compared to
2006. The increase was primarily driven by consumer deposit
service charges, which increased 18% in 2007. The number of net
new consumer checking accounts increased 49% during 2007
compared to 2006. Growth in the number of customer deposit

account relationships and deposit generadon continues 10 be a
primary focus of the Bancorp.

Commercial deposit  revenues increased five percent
compared to the prior year, Commercial deposit revenues are
offset by earnings credits on compensating balances. Net earnings
credits were 364 million and %63 million for the years ended
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.  Commercial
customers receive earnings credits to offset the fees charged for
banking services on their deposit accounts such as account
maintenance, lockbox, ACH transactions, wite transfers and other
ancillary corporate treasury management services.  Farnings
credits are based on the customer’s average balance in qualifying
deposits multiplied by the crediting rate. Qualifving deposits
include demand deposits and interest-bearing checking accounts.
The Bancorp has a srandard crediting rate that is adjusted as
necessary based on competitive market condidons and changes in
short-term interest rates. [Earnings credits cannot be given in
excess of the fees charged for banking services provided, and the
excess carnings credits may not be carried forward to future
periods. Earnings credits are netted against gross service charges
to arrive at commercial deposit revenue.

Investment advisory revenues increased four percent in 2007
compared to 2006 primarily due to success in cross-sell initiatives
within the private banking group and improved retail brokerage
performance. Private banking revenues increased $9 million, or
seven percent, while institutiopal revenue and securities and
brokerage revenue increased four percent and three percent
respectively, compared to 2006, These increases werte pardally
offset by a slipht decline in mutual fund fees. The Bancorp
continues to focus Its sales efforts on improving execution in
retail brokerage and rewail mutual funds and on growing the
institutional money management  business by improving
penctration and cross-scll in its large middle-marker commercial
customer base.  The Bancorp is one of the largest money
managers in the Midwest and, as of December 31, 2007, had
approximately $223.2 billion in assets under care, $33.4 billion in
assers under management and $13.4 billion in its proprietary Fifth
Third Funds.*

Corpotate banking revenue increased $49 million, or 15%, in
2007 compared to 2006. The Bancorp has placed an increased
focus on broadening its suite of commercial products and has
seen a positive rewurn on its investment. The growth in corporate
banking revenue was largely attributable to increased insttutonal
sales revenue, derivative product revenues, asset securitization and
syndication fees, as well as increased letter of credit fees. The
Bancorp is committed to providing a comprehensive range of
financial services to large and middle-market businesses and
continues to further seek oppottunities to expand its product
offerings.

Mortgage banking net revenue decreased 1o $133 million in

*FIFTH THIRD FUNDS® PERFORMANCE DISCLOSURE

Fifth Thitd Funds investments are; NOT INSURED BY THE FDIC or any other government agency, are not deposits or obligations of, or
guaranteed by, any bank, the distributor or of the Funds any of their respective affiliates, and involve investment risks, including the possible loss
of the principal amount invested. Alu inrestor should consider the fund's investnrent objectives, rivks and charges and expenses carefully before investing or sending money. The
Funds’ prospectus contains this and other important information about the Funds. To obtwin a prospecius or any other information about Fifth Third Fands, please call 1-800-282-
5706 or visté wun 53.com. Please read the prospectus carefully before investing.  Fifth Third Funds are distributed by ALPS Distributors, Tnc., member NASD, df b/ a FT.AM
Funds Distrbutor, Inc. ALPS Distribwtors, Ine. and FTAM Funds Distributor, Inc. are affiliated firms througly direct oumersbhip, although ALEPS Distributors, Inc. and FILAM
Funds Distribucor, Ine. are not affiliates of Fifth Third Bank, Fifth Third Asset Management, Ine. serves as Investnrent Adviser to Fifth Third Funds and receives a fee for its senviees.
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2007 from $155 million in 2006. The components of morigage
banking ner révenue are shown in Table 8. Residential mortgage
originations in 2007 were $11.9 billion compared to $%.4 billion in
2006. Despite the increase in originations, gains on loan sales
decreased $13 million as a result of lower margins on sales of
mortgages affected by widening credit spreads in the residendal
mortgage market during 2007,

TABLE 8: COMPONENTS OF MORTGAGE BANKING NET
REVENUE

For the years ended December 31

(§ in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Origination fees and gains on loan sales $79 92 128
Servicing revenue:
Servicing fees 145 121 109
Servicing rights amortization (92) (68) &)

Net vatuation adjustments on servicing
rights and free-standing derivatives

card accounts recorded in the gain on loan sales caption.
Additionally, during 2007 the Bancorp recognized a 515 million
gain from the sale of FDIC deposit insurance credits, which were
one-time assessment credits that the Bancorp was allocated in the
FDIC Reform Act of 2005, offset by a $22 million loss due 1o the
termination of cash flow hedges originally hedging $1.0 billion of
auto loans classified as held for sale, both of which were recorded
in the ‘Other’ line item in Table 9. Other noninterest income for
the year ended 2006 included a $17 million loss in mark-to-market
on free-standing derivatves related to the balance sheet actions
taken in the fourth quarter, captured in the ‘Other’ line item in
Table 9.

TABLE 9: COMPONENTS OF OTHER NONINTEREST
INCOME

For the years ended December 31

entered into 10 economically hedge MSR 1 10 10
Net setvicing revenue 54 63 46
Mortgage banking net revenue $133 155 174

Morigage net servicing revenue decreased $9 million
compared to 2006. Net servicing revenue is comprised of gross
servicing fees and related amordzation as well as valuation
adjustments on morigage servicing rights and mark-to-market
adjustments on both settled and outstanding free-standing
derivative financial instuments, Servicing fees  increased
compared 1o 2006 as a result of growth in the Bancorp's portfolio
of residential morigage loans serviced. The Bancorp’s rotal
residential mortgage loans serviced at December 31, 2007 and
2006 were $45.9 billion and $38.6 billion, respectively, with $34.5
billion and $28.7 billion, respectively, of residential mortgage loans
serviced for others. Servicing rights amortization increased over
the prior year due to an increase in MSRs and decreased weighted-
average life assumptons.

Temporary impairment on the MSR porifolio was $22
million in 2007 compared to a recovery in temporary impairment
of $19 million in 2006. Servicing rights ate deemed temporarily
impaired when a borrower’s loan rate is distnctly higher than
prevailing rates, Temporary impairment on servicing rights is
reversed when the prevailing rates return to a level commensurate
with the borrower’s loan rate. Further detail on the valuation of
mortgage servicing rights can be found in Note 9 of the Notes o
Consolidated Financial Statements. The Bancorp maintains a
non-qualifying hedging strategy to manage a portion of the risk
associated with the impact of changes in interest rates on the MSR
portfolio. The Bancorp recognized a net gain of $23 million and
net loss of §9 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively, related to
changes in fair value and settlement of free-standing derivatives
purchased to economically hedge the MSR portfolio. See Note 10
of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for more
information on the free-standing derivatives used to hedge the
MSR portfolio. In additon to the derivative positions used to
economically hedge the MSR portfolio, the Bancorp acquires
various securides (primarily principal-only strips) as a component
of its non-qualifying hedging strategy. A gain of 36 million and 33
million was recognized in 2007 and 2006, respectively, related to
the sale of securities used to economically hedge the MSR
portfolio.

Other noninterest income declined 48% compared to the
prior year. The major components of other noninterest income
for each of the last three years are shown in Table 9. The
decrease was primarily atributable 10 the previously mentioned
$177 million charge taken in the fourth quarter of 2007 to lower
the cash surrender value of one of the Bancorp’s BOLI policies.
Exclusive of this charge, BOLI income totaled §71 million, a
decrease of 16% compared to 2006 due to a lower crediting rate.
Other noninterest income for the year ended 2007 included $23
million in gains on the sale of $144 million non-strategic credic

(% in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Bank owned life insurance $(106) 86 91
Cardholder fees 56 49 46
Consumer loan and lease fees a6 47 50
Insurance income 32 28 27
Operating lease income 32 26 55
Banking center fees 29 22 21
Gain on loan sales 25 17 24
Orther 39 24 46
Total other noninterest income $153 299 360

The Bancorp recognized net securities gains of 321 million in
2007 compared 1o net securities losses of $364 million in 2006.
Securities losses in 2006 primarily consisted of losses resulting
from balance sheet actions taken during the fourth quarter of
2006, partially offser by a $78 million gain from the sale of
MasterCard, Inc, shares.

Noninrerest Expense

The Bancorp continued to focus on expense control during 2007.
The Bancorp expects that cost savings initiatives will continue to
be somewhat mitigated by investuments in certain high opportunity
markets as well as continued volume-based expense growth in
payments processing and an expected increase in FDIC insurance
in 2008 due to the full uilizadon of FDIC insurance credits
expected to occur in the first half of 2008.

During 2007, the Bancorp continued its investment in the
expansion of its retail distribution network and informadon
technology infrastructure.  The efficiency  ratio  {(noninterest
expense divided by the sum of net interest income (FTE) and
noninterest income) was 60.2% and 59.4% for 2007 and 2006,
respectively. Noninterest expense for the year ended 2007 was
impacted by a $78 million charge to record a liabiliry for the
Bancorp’s indemnification of Visa for the Visa/American Express
litigation settlement that occurred in the third quarter of 2007
along with a fourth quarter accrual of $94 million for additional
outstanding Visa litigation senlements. See Note 15 of the Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements for additional discussion on
this litigation. Additionally, the efficiency ratio was impacted by
the previously mendoned $177 million charge to noninterest
income to lower the cash surrender value of one of the Bancorp’s
BOLI policies. Excluding these charges, the efficiency ratio for
2007 was 55.3% {comparison being provided to supplement an
understanding of fundamental trends).

Total noninterest expense increased 14% in 2007 compared
to 2006. This comparison is impacted by the previously
mentioned Visa liigation accrual in 2007 and a 349 million charge
related to the termination of debt and other financing agreements
in 2006. fixclusive of these charges, total noninterest expense
increased $267 million, or 10%, over 2006 primarily due to
increases in  volume-related payment processing expenses,
investments in informadon technology infrastrucrure and higher
de novo related expenses.
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TABLE 10: NONINTEREST EXPENSE

For the vears ended December 31 (§ in millions) 2007 2006 2003 2004 2003
Salaries, wages and incentves $1,239 1,174 1,133 1,018 1,031
Employee benefits 278 292 283 261 240
Net occupancy expense 269 245 221 185 159
Payment processing expense 244 184 145 114 116
Technology and communications 169 141 142 120 106
Equipment expense 123 116 105 84 82
Other noninterest expense 989 763 772 1,081 733
‘Total noninterest expense $3,311 2,915 2,801 2,863 2,467
Efficiency ratio 60.2% 59.4 52.1 53.0 46.2

Total personnel cost (salaries, wages and incentives plus
employee benefits) increased three percent in 2007 compared to
2006, due to higher revenue-based incentives and an increase in
the number of employees. As of December 31, 2007, the
Bancorp employed 22,678 employees, of which 6349 were
officers and 2,755 were part-time employees. Full time equivalent
employees totaled 21,683 as of December 31, 2007 compared 10
21,362 as of December 31, 2006.

Net occupancy expense increased 10% in 2007 over 2006
due to the addidon of 46 banking centers, excluding 31 new
banking centers added as a result of the Crown acquisition. The
Bancoep remains focused on expanding its rerail franchise through
de novo growth with plans to open approximately 50 new banking
centers in 2008, in addition to 57 new banking centers as a result
of the pending acquisition with First Charter.

Payment processing expense includes third-party processing
expenses, card management fees and other bankcard processing
expenses. Payment processing expense increased 32% compared
to last year due to increased processing volumes of 27% and 10%
in the merchant and financial institutions businesses, respectively.
Additionally, the increase in this caption reflects the conversion of
national merchant contracts during the year.

The major components of other noninterest expense for
each of the last three years are shown in Table 11. Other
noninterest expense increased 30% in 2007 compared o 2006
primarly due to the previously mendoned Visa litigation
serdement charges of $172 million, higher loan processing costs
associated with collections activides, and volume-related increases
in affordable housing investments expense. Other noninterest
expense also included $13 million in provision for unfunded
commitments, recorded in the ‘Other’ line item in Table 11, an
$11 million increase over the prior year. Markering expense

TABLE 12: APPLICABLE INCOME TAXES

increased compared to the prior year as a result of the Bancorp’s
new branding, expansion into newer markets and increased
advertising as a result of the Crown acquisition.

TABLE 11: COMPONENTS OF OTHER NONINTEREST
EXPENSE

For the years ended December 31

(§ in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Loan processing §119 93 89
Marketng 84 78 76
Affordable housing investments 57 42 35
Travel 54 52 54
Postal and courier 52 49 50
Intangible asset amortization 42 45 46
Professional services fees 35 28 26
Supplies H 28 35
Franchise and other taxes 23 30 37
Operating lease 22 18 40
Visa ligadon accrual 172 - -
Debt termination - 49 -
Other 298 251 284
Totl other noninterest expense $989 763 772

0

Applicable Income Taxes
The Bancorp’s income from continuing operations before income
taxes, applicable income tax expense and effective tax rare for
each of the periods indicated are shown in Table 12. Applicable
income tax expense for all periods includes the benefir from rax-
exempt income, tax-advantaged investments and general business
tax credits, pardally offset by the effect of nondeductible
expenses. The increase in the effective rax rate in 2007 was a result
of an after-tax BOLI charge of $177 million on a lower pretax
income base. See Note 11 and Note 21 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements for further information.

For the years ended December 31 (§ in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Income from continuing operations before income taxes, minerity interest

and cumulative effect $1,537 1,627 2,208 2,237 2,438
Applicable income raxes 461 443 659 T2 786
Effective tax rate 30,0 % 27.2 29.9 31.8 32.3

Comparison of 2006 with 2005

Net income for the year ended 2006 was $1.2 billion or $2.13 per
diluted share, a 23% decrease compared to $1.5 billion and §2.77
per diluted share in 2005, The decrease in net income was
primarily a result of the impact of the balance sheet actions
announced and completed during the fourth quarter of 2006,
which resulted in a pretax loss of 3454 million. Specifically, these
balance sheet actions included:

s Sale of $11.3 billion in available-for-sale securities with a
weighted-average yield of 4.30%,;

*  Reinvestment of approximately $2.8 billion in available-
for-sale securities that are more efficient when used as
coltateral for pledging purposes;

¢ Repayment of 38.5 billion in wholesale borrowings at a
weighted-average rate paid of 5.30%; and

®  Termination of approximately $1.1 billion of repurchase
and reverse repurchase agreements.
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These actdons were taken to improve the asset/liability profile of
the Bancorp and reduce the size of the Bancorp’s available-for-
sale securities portfolio to a size that was more consistent with its
liquidity, collateral and interest rate nsk management
requirements; improve the composition of the balance sheet with
a lower concentration in fixed-rate assets; lower whaolesale
borrowings to reduce leverage; and better position the Bancorp
for an uncertain economic and interest rate environment. The
pretax losses consisted of:
*  $398 million in losses on the sale of securities;
¢  $17 million in losses on derivatives to hedge the price of
the securides sold, recorded in other noninterest
income; and
¢ 339 million in charges related to the termination of
certain repurchase and reverse repurchase financing
agreements, recorded in other noninterest expense.
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Net interest income (FTE) decreased three percent compared
to 2005, Net interest margin decreased o 3.06% in 2006 from
3.23% in 2005 largely due to rising short-term interest rates, the
impact of the primarily fixed-rate securities portfolio and mix
shifts within the core deposit base from demand deposit and
interest checking categoties to savings, money market and other
ume deposit categories paying higher rates of interest.

Noninterest tncome decreased 15% in 2006 compared to
2005 primarily due to the losses on the sale of securities and
related derivative losses from the balance sheet actions taken in
the fourth quarter of 2006 totaling $415 million. Excluding these
losses, noninterest income increased $54 million, or two percent,
in 2006 compared to 2005 due to continued strong growth in

BUSINESS SEGMENT REVIEW

electronic payment processing and corporate banking revenue
offset by a $19 million decline in mortgage banking revenue.

Noninterest expense increased four percent in 2006
compared to 2005 primarilv due to increases in employee
incendves, volume-related payment processing expenditures,
cquipment expenditures and occupancy expense related to the
additdon of de novo banking centers, and 339 million in charges
related to the termination of certain repurchase and reverse
repurchase agreements. Excluding the 339 million in charges,
noninterest expense increased by three percent.

In 2006, net charge-offs as a percent of average loans and
leases were 44 bp compared to 45 bp in 2005. At December 31,
2006, nonperforming assets as a percent of loans and leases
increased w0 .61% from .52% art December 31, 2005.

The Bancorp reports on five business segments: Commercial
Banking, Branch Banking, Consumer Lending, Investment
Advisors and Processing Solutions. Turther detailed financial
information on each business segment is included in Note 27 of
the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Results of the Bancorp’s business segments are presented
based on its management stucture and management accountng
practices. The suucrure and accounting practices are specific to
the Bancorp; therefore, the financial results of the Bancorp’s
business segments are not necessatily comparable with similar
information for other financial instimudons. The Bancorp refines
its methodologies from time 1o time as management accounting
practices are improved and businesses change. During 2007, the
Bancotp changed the reporting of Processing Soludons to include
certain revenues and expenses related o credit card processing
that were previously listed under the Commercial and Branch
Banking segments. Revisions to the Bancorp’s methodologies are
applied on a retroactive basis.

The Bancorp manages interest rate risk centrally at the
corporate level by employing a funds transfer pricing (“FTP”)
methodology. This methodology insulates the business segments
from interest rate volatility, enabling them to focus on serving
customers through loan originations and deposit taking. The FTP
system assigns charge rates and credit rates 1o classes of assets and
liabilities, respectively, based on expected duraton and the
Treasury swap curve, Matching duration, ot the expected average
term until an instrument can be repriced, allocates interest income
and interest expense to cach segment so its resulting net interest
income is tnsulated from interest rate risk. In a rising rate
environment, the Bancorp benefits from the widening spread
between deposit costs and wholesale funding costs. However, the
Bancorp’s FTP system credits this benefit to deposit-providing
businesses, such as Branch Banking and Investment Advisors, on
a duration-adjusted basis.  The ner impact of the FIP
methodology is captured in General Corporate and Other.

Management made several changes to the FTP methodology
in 2007 to more appropriately calculate FTT charges and credits to
each of the Bancorp’s business segments, Changes to the FTP
methodology were applied retroactively and included adding a
liquidity premium to loans, deposits and certificates of deposit to
properly reflect the Bancorp’s marginal cost of longer term

TABLE 13: BUSINESS SEGMENT NET INCOME

For the years ended December 31

(8 in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Income Statement Data

Commercial Banking $702 693 600
Branch Banking 621 562 515
Consumer Lending 130 179 203
Invesument Advisors 100 " 72
Processing Soludons 153 138 123
General Corporate and Other (630) (475) 36
Net income $1,076 1,188 1,549

funding, In addition, an FTP charge on fixed assees based on the
average 5 year Treasury curve was added to the new FTP
methodology.

The business segments are charged provision expense based
on the actual net charge-offs experienced by the loans owned by
each segment. Provision expense atribuiable to loan growth and
change in factors in the allowance for loan and lease losses are
captured in General Corporate and Other. The financial results of
the business segments include allocations for shared services and
headquarters expenses. Even with these allocations, the financial
results are not necessarily indicative of the business segments’
financial condition and results of operations as if they were o
exist as independent entddes. Additonally, the business segments
form synergies by taking advanage of cross-sell oppormunities and
when funding operations by accessing the capital markets as a
collective unit. Net income by business segment is summarized in
Table 13.

Commercial Banking

Commercial Banking offers banking, cash management and
financial services to large and middle-market businesses,
government and professional customers. In addition to the
traditional lending and depository offerings, Commercial Banking
products and services include, among others, foreign exchange
and international trade finance, derivatves and capital markets
services, asset-based lending, real estate finance, public finance,
commercial leasing and svndicated finance. Table 14 conrains
selected financial data for the Commercial Banking segment.

Comparison of 2007 with 2006

Net income increased 39 million, or one percent, compared w
2006 as a result of continued success in the sale of corporate
banking services, offset by a higher provision for loan and lease
losses and growth in noninterest expense.

Net interest income was modestly lower in comparison to
2006 due 1o a 32 bp decline in the spread berween loan yields and
the related FTP charge. Average loans and leases increased nine
percent aver 2006, ro 335.7 billion, with growth concentrated in
C&Il loans and commercial mortgage loans, The increase in
commercial mortgage loans can be atwibuted to loans acquired
from Crown in November 2007 and 1o the conversion of
construction loans to permanent financing throughoutr 2007,
Average core deposits increased modestly to $15.9 billion in 2007
compared to 2006 as the decrease in savings and money market
balances were more than offset by the growth in foreign office
deposits, Foreign office deposits represent commercial customers
Eurodollar sweeps that pay rates comparable to money market
deposits. Net charge-offs as a percent of average loans increased
from 31 bp in 2006 to 36 bp in 2007 as the segment experienced a
$15 million fraud related charge-off in its Chicago affiliate and an
increase in charge-offs of commercial mortgage loans in parts of
its footprint, specifically eastern Michigan and northeastern Ohio.
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Noninterest income increased $82 million, or 17%, compared
to 2006 largely due to an increase in corporate banking revenue of
349 million, or 17%. Increases in corporate banking revenue
occurred in all subcaptions as a result of a build-out of its
commercial product offerings by the Commercial Banking
segment.  During 2007, the segment introduced new treasury
management products and remains focused on further penetration
of middle-market customers and the healthcare industry
throughout its affiliares, Other noninterest income grew by 62%
compared to the prior year, as operating lease income grew from
$18 million to $31 million on higher volumes.

Noninrerest expense increased $66 million, or nine percent,
in 2007 compared to 2006 primarily due to higher sales related
incentives expense and a volume-related increase in affordable
housing investments expense.

Comparison of 2006 with 2005

Net income increased $93 million, or 16%, compared to 2005
largely as a result of loan and deposit growth and success in the
sale of corporate banking services. Average loans and leases
increased 12% over 2003, to $32.7 billion, with growth occurring
across all loan categories. Average core deposits increased to
$15.8 billion tn 2006 from $14.4 billion in 2005. The moderate
decrease in average demand deposits from the prior year was
primarily due to lower relative compensating balance requirements
that was more than offset by increases in interest checking and
savings and money market deposits. The increase in average loans
and leases and core deposits led to a $140 million increase in net
interest income compared to the prior year.

Noninterest income increased $18 million, or four percent,
compared to 2005 largely due to an increase in corporate banking
revenue of 316 million, or six percent. Noninterest expense
increased 330 million, or four percent, in 2006 compared to 2005
primatily due to volume-related increases in loan, payment
processing, operating lease and data processing expenses.

Branch Banking
Branch Banking provides a full range of deposit and loan and

lease products to individuals and small businesses through 1,227
full-service banking centers. Branch Banking offers depository
and loan products, such as checking and savings accounts, home
equity loans and lines of credit, credit cards and loans for

TABLE 14: COMMERCIAL BANKING

For the years ended December 31

($ in millions} 2007 2006 2005
Income Statement Data
Net interest income (FT'E) (a) $1,310 1.317 1,177
Provision for loan and lease losses 127 99 90
Noninterest income:
Corporate banking revenue n 292 276
Service charges on deposits 154 146 149
Other noninterest income 63 38 33
Neoninterest expense:
Salaries, incentives and benefits 264 244 247
Other noninterest expenses 529 483 450
Income before maxes 948 967 848
Applicable income taxes {a) 246 274 248
Net income $702 693 600
Average Balance Sheet Data
Commercial loans $35,662 32,707 29,184
Demand deposits 5,927 6,296 6,347
[nterest checking 4,098 3,862 3,129

Savings and money market 4,331 5,049 4,738
Certficates $100,000 and over & other time 1,838 1,755 1,113
Foreign office deposits 1,483 515 194

Includes taxable-equivalent adfustovents of $14 iliion for 2007, §13 million for 2006
and 2005.
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automobile and other personal financing needs, as well as
products designed to meet the specific needs of small businesses,
including cash management services. Table 15 contains selected
financial data for the Branch Banking segment.

Comparison of 2007 with 2006

Net income increased $59 million, or 10%, compared to 20006 as
the segment benefited from increased interest rates through the
majority of the year and increased service charges on deposits.
Net interest income increased $165 million as increases in toral
deposits were partially offset by a deposit mix shift toward higher
paving deposit account types. Average core deposits increased
three percent, to $39.9 billion, compared to 2006. Interest
checking accounis decreased $1.9 billion, or 18% while savings
and money market deposits increased $2.9 billion, or 24%,
compared 10 2000.  Average loans and leases increased two
percent to $17.0 billion, led by growth in credit card balances of
56%.

The provision for loan and lease losses increased $54 million
over 2006 due to the deteriorating credit environment involving
home cquity loans, partcularly in Michigan and Florida. Net
charge-offs as a percent of average loans and leases increased
significantly from 64 bp to 95 bp, with much of the increase
occurring in the fourth quarter of 2007. The Bancorp experienced
growth in charge-offs on home equity lines and loans with high
loan-to-value (“I”TV"} ratios, reflecting borrower stress and lower
home prices.

Noninferest income increased nine percent from 2006.
Service charges on deposits grew 15% compared to the prior year
due to growth in consumer deposit fees dnven by new account
openings and higher levels of customer activity. Electronic
pavment processing revenue increased nine percent as card issuer
interchange on debit cards grew $14 million, or 10%.

Nonintetést expense increased cight percent compared to
2006. Ner occupancy and equipment expenses increased 13%
compared to 2006 as a result of the contnued opening of new
banking centers. The Bancorp built 66 de novo locations during
2007 and increased total banking centers by 77. The Bancorp will
continue to position itself for sustained long-term growth through
new banking center additions in key growth markets within its
foorprint.

TABLE 15;: BRANCH BANKING

For the years ended December 31

{$ in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Income Statement Data
Net interest income $1,465 1,300 1,210
Provision for loan and lease losses 162 108 97
Noninterest income:

Service charges on deposits 421 365 368

Elecrronic payment processing 174 15% 143

Investment advisory revenue 920 87 86

Other noninterest income 94 100 91
Noninterest expense:

Salares, incentives and benefits 483 457 466

Net occupancy and equipment

expenses 173 153 138

Other noninterest expenses 467 425 401
Income before taxes 959 868 796
Applicable income taxes 338 306 281
Net income 5621 562 515
Average Balance Sheet Data
Consumer loans $11,838 11,461 10,775
Commercial loans 5,173 5,296 5,278
Demand deposits 5,757 5,840 5977
Incerest checking 8,692 10,578 13,489
Savings and money market 14,748 11,886 9,265
Ceriificates $100,000 and over &

other time 13,729 13,031 10,189
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Compatison of 2006 with 2005

Net income increased $47 million, or nine percent, compared to
2005. Net interest income increased $90 million as increases in
average loans and leases and total deposits were partially offset by
a deposit mix shift toward higher paying deposit account types.
Average loans and leases increased four percent to $16.8 billion,
led by growth in credit card balances of 21%. Branch Banking
realized a shift to higher-rate deposit products throughout 2006.
Interest checking and demand deposits decreased $3.0 billion, or
22%, and savings, money market and other dme deposits
increased $§3.8 billion, or 21%, compared ro 2005.

Noninterest income increased three percent from 2005 as
growth in electronic payment processing revenue of $12 million
was offset by $3 million decreases in both service charges on
deposits and mortgage banking ner revenue. Noninterest expense
increased by three percent compared to 2005 as costs were
contained despite the effect from the Bancorp’s contnued de
novo banking center growth strategy, which led to a 11% increase
in net occupancy and equipment expense.

Consumer Lending
Consumer Lending includes the Bancorp’s mortgage, home

equity, automobile and other indirect lending activitdes., Mortgage
and home equity lending activities include the origination,
retention and servicing of mortgage and home equity loans or
lines of credit, sales and securitizations of those loans or pools of
loans or lines of credit and all associated hedging activides. Other
indirect lending actvites include loans to consumers through
mortgage brokers, automobile dealers and federal and private
student education loans. Table 16 contains selected financial data
for the Consumer Lending segment.

Comparison of 2007 with 2006
Net income decreased $49 million, or 28%, compared to 2006
despite increased originations, due to an increase in provision for
loan and lease losses and decreased gain on sale margins. Net
interest income was reladvely flat compared to the prior year.
Average residential mortgage loans increased seven percent
compared to 2006 due to increased mortgage originations and
loans acquired from Crown., Net charge-offs increased to 73 bp
in 2007, an increase from 47 bp in 2006, due to greater severity of
loss on residendal mortgages and automobile loans related to
declining real estate prices and a marker surplus of used
automobiles, respectively. The segment is focusing on managing
credit risk through the restructuring of certain residential
mortgage loans and careful consideration of underwriting and
collection standards.

Noninterest income decreased 14% compared to 2006 due to
a decline in morwgage banking net revenue, The Bancorp’s
mortgage originations were $11.4 billion and $9.4 in 2007 and

TABLE 16: CONSUMER LENDING

For the years ended December 31

(% in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Income Statement Data
Net interest income 5404 409 424
Provision for loan and lease losses 148 94 89
Noninterest income:
Mortgage banking net revenue 122 148 163
Other noninterest income 75 81 124
Noninterest expense:
Salaries, incendves and benefits 84 98 89
Other noninterest expenses 169 169 222
Income before taxes 200 277 313
Applicable income taxes 70 98 110
Net income $130 179 203
Average Balance Sheet Data
Residential mortgage loans $10,156 9,523 8,957
Home equity 1,335 1,311 1,173
Automohile loans 9,711 8,560 7,584
Consumer leases 917 1,328 1,822

2006, tespectively. Despite the increase in originations, gain on
sale margins decreased due to widening credit spreads in the
residendal mortgage market, resulting in a decrease in mortgage
banking net revenue of 326 million, or 18%.

Comparison of 2006 with 2005

Net income decreased $24 million, or 12%, compared to 2005.
Net interest income decreased $15 million, or four percent,
despite average loans and leases increasing six percent, due to an
81 bp decline in the spread berween loan yields and the related
FTP charge as a result of the increasingly competitive
environment in which this segment competes.

The Bancorp’s mortgage originations were $9.4 billion and
$9.9 billion in 2006 and 2003, respectively. As a result of the
decrease in originatdons and the corresponding decrease in gains
on sales of mortgages, mortgage banking net revenue decreased
$17 million, or 10%. Decreases in other noninterest income and
expense were largely a result of the planned run off of the
consumer opetating lease portfolios. Operating lease income and
expense decreased from 2005 by $39 million and $29 million,

»
respectively.

Invesunent Advisors

Investment Advisors provides a full range of investment
alternatives for individuals, companies and not-for-profit
organizations. The Bancorp’s primary services include
investments, trust, asset management, redrement plans and
custody. Fifth Third Securities, Inc., an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Bancorp, offers full service rerail brokerage
services to individual clients and broker dealer services to the
institutional marketplace. Fifth Third Asset Management, Inc., an
indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Bancorp, provides assct
management services and also advises the Bancorp’s proprietary
family of mutual funds. Table 17 contains selected financial dara
for the Investment Advisors segment.

Comparison of 2007 with 2006

Net income increased §9 million, or 10%, compared to 2006 on
increases in investment advisory revenue of 5%. Net interest
income increased 11% to $154 million on a five percent increase
in average loans and leases and a seven percent increase in core
deposits. Overall, noninterest income increased six percent from
2006. Fifth Third Private Bank, the Bancorp’s wealth management
group, increased revenues by six percent on execution of cross-
sell initiatives. Brokerage income also increased seven percent
compared to 2006 as the overall equity markets performed well
for much of 2007 and the segment increased the number of
registered represeniatives. The segment realized only modest
gains n instmdonal services income.  Noninterest expenses
remain contained, increasing four percent compared to 2006.

TABLE 17: INVESTMENT ADVISORS

For the years ended December 31

(8 in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Income Statement Data
Net interest income $154 139 122
Provision for loan and lease losses 13 4 4
Noninterest income:
Investment advisory revenue 386 367 360
QOther noninterest income 22 19 17
Noninterest expense:
Salades, incentives and benefits 167 172 169
Other noninterest expenses 228 200 214
Income before taxes 154 140 112
Applicable income taxes 54 49 40
Net income 5100 91 72
Average Balance Sheet Data
Loans and leases $3,207 3,008 2,684
Core deposits 4,978 4,673 4,027
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Comparison of 2006 with 2005
Net income increased $19 million, or 26%, compared to 2005 as a
result of an increase in net interest income and modest growth in
investment advisory revenue. Net interest income increased 14%,
to $139 million as the segment benefited from the liquidity
premium placed on deposit accounts as previously discussed.
Noninterest income increased three percent from 2005 as the
$7 million increase in Private Bank revenues was mitigated by a
decrease in mutual fund revenue of $3 million. The decrease in
mutual fund revenue was primarily the result of the deployment of
an open architecture on proprietary fund sales. Noninterest
expenses decreased modesdy compared to the prior year due 1o
the focus on expense control.

Processing Solutions

Fifth Third Processing Solutions provides electronic funds
transfer, debit, credit and merchant transaction processing,
operates the Jeanie® ATM network and provides other data
processing services to affiliated and unaffiliated customers. Table
18 contains selected financial data for the Processing Selutions
segment,

Comparison of 2007 with 2006

Net income increased $15 million, or 11%, versus the prior year as
electronic payment processing revenues (the sum of merchant
ptocessing, financia! institutions processing and card issuer
interchange revenues) continued to produce double-digit
increases. Merchant processing increased $55 million, or 21%,
due to the addidon and conversion of large national clients
throughout the year. Card issuer interchange revenues increased
ptimatily due to new customer additions and the resulting higher
card sales volumes from the success in the Bancorp’s initiative to
increasc credit card penetratdon of is customer base. The
Bancorp continues to see significant opportunites to attract new
financial institution customers and retailers within this business
segment,

The strong increase in noninterest income was mitigated by a
19% increase in noninterest expense due to nerwork charges
resuling from increased transaction volume in addition to
expenses related to the conversion of large national merchant
contracts. Expenses are expected to moderate in future periods to
be more consistent with revenue growth while reflecing spread
pressure relating to the renewal of current customer contracts.

TABLE 18: PROCESSING SOLUTIONS

For the years ended December 31

(§ in millions) 2007 20006 2005
Income Statement Data
Net interest income 5(0) 3 )]
Provision for loan and lease losses 1 9 18
Nonintetest income:
Merchant processing 314 259 224
Financial institutions processing 319 290 250
Card issuer interchange 66 52 43
Other noninterest income 43 34 41
Noninterest expense:
Salaries, incentves and benefits 75 70 33
Payment processing expense 237 169 127
Other noninterest expenses 176 17 162
Income before taxes 237 213 189
Applicable income txes 84 75 66
Net income $1583 138 123
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Comparison of 2006 with 2005
Net income increased $15 million, or 12%, versus the prior vear as
a result of increases in electronic payment processing fees
mitigated by increases in personnel costs and payment processing
expenses. Compared to 2006, merchant processing revenues and
financial institution revenue increased 16%, while card issuer
interchange earned on credit cards transactions increased 20%.
Noninterest expense increased 20% primarily due to
headcount additions, investment in information technology and
transaction processing costs. Salaries, incentives and benefits
increased 33% with the addition of over 300 employees.

General Corporate and Other
General Corporate and Other includes the unallocated portion of

the investment securites portfolio, securities gains/losses, certain
non-core deposit funding, unassigned equity, provision expense in
excess of net charge-offs and certain support activities and other
items not attributed to the business segments.

Comparison of 2007 with 2006

The results of General Corporate and Other wete primarily
impacted by the increase in provision expense compared to the
prior year. Provision expense over charge-offs increased by
approximately $139 million compared to 2006 as the allowance
for loan and lease losses as a percentage of loan and leases
increased from 1.04% as of December 31, 2006 to 1.17% as of
December 31, 2007. ‘The increase is attributable to 2 number of
factors including an increase in delinquencies, increases in the
severity of loss due to real estate price deterioration in some the
Bancorp’s key lending markets, the increase in automobile loans
and credit card balances and a modest decline in economic
conditions.

Comparison of 2006 with 2005

The rtesults of General Corporate and Other were primarily
impacted by the balance sheet actiens in the fourth quarter of
2006 and the related loss on the sale of securides. General
Corporate and Other was also impacted by wholesale funding
repricing at a faster rate than securitdes as a result of rising short-
term rates in the first half of 2006. The Bancorp experienced an
increase in the average interest rate on wholesale funding from
3.36% in 2005 to 5.02% in 2006 compared to an increase in the
average interest rate on securities from 4.36% in 2005 to 4.56% in
2006.
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FOURTH QUARTER REVIEW

The Bancorp’s 2007 fourth quarter net income was $16 million, or
$.03 per diluted share, compared to $325 million, or $.61 per
diluted share, in the third quarter of 2007 and $66 million, or §.12
per diluted share, for the fourth quarter of 2006. Remn on
average assets and return on average equity for the fourth quarter
of 2007 were .06% and .7%, respectvely, compared to 1.26% and
13.8% in the third quarter of 2007 and .25% and 2.6% in 2006
fourth quarter. Fourth quarter 2007 earnings and rados were
negatively impacted by a charge of $177 million to lower the
current cash surrender value of one of the Bancorp’s BOLI
policies, a charge of 394 million related to Visa members’
indemnification of future litigation setdements, as well as 38
million in acquisition-related costs. The BOLI charge reflected an
additional $22 million recorded subsequent to the Bancorp’s
issuance of fourth quarter of 2007 earnings. In the fourth quarter
of 2006, earnings and ratios were negatively impacted by $454
million in total pretax losses and charges related to balance sheet
actions taken to improve the asser/liability profile of the Bancorp.

Fourth quarter 2007 net interest income (FTE) of 8785
million increased 325 million, or three percent, from the third
quarter of 2007 and $4t million, or six percent, from the same
period a year ago. Sequential growth in net interest income was
primarily driven by a five percent increase in earning assets and
lower funding costs, both in core deposits and wholesale
borrowings, resuling from lower market interest rates. These
positive effects were partially offset by lower loan yields related to
lower market interest rates, the reversal of previously recognized
interest on higher nonperforming assets, and the impact of the
issuance of trust preferred securities during the third and fourth
quarters. Increases in net interest income compared to the fourth
quarter of 2006 were primarily a result of the balance sheet actions
in the prior year, mitigated by the issuance of 32.2 billion in trust
preferred securities throughout 2007, The net interest margin was
3.29%, a 5 bp decrease from the third quarter of 2007 and a 13 bp
increase over the fourth quarter of 2006.

Noninterest income of $509 million decreased by $172 million
compared to the third quarter of 2007 and increased $328 million
compared to the fourth quarter of 2006. Fourth quarter 2007
results include a $177 million charge to reduce the cash surrender
value of one of the Bancorp’s BOLI policies and $22 million
related to the termination of cash flow hedges on automobile loans
held for sale. Third quarter results included a gain of $15 million
on the sale of FDIC deposit insurance credits. Fourth quarter of
2006 results include $415 million in losses on securities and
derivatives related to the Bancorp’s fourth quarter of 2006 balance
sheet actions. Excluding those charges, sequenial noninterest
income growth was $42 million, or six percent, and year-over-year
noninterest income growth was $112 mitlion, or 19%, with swong
growth in service charges on deposits, corporate banking and
electronic payment processing revenue.

Electronic payment processing revenue of $223 million
increased five percent sequentially and 15% compared with last
year. Compared with a year ago, growth was driven by contnued
strong merchant processing results and strong growth in card
issuer interchange driven by higher card usage and an increase in
credit card accounts stemming from success in the Bancorp's
initiative to increase customer credit card pencetration.

Service charges on deposits of $160 million increased six
percent from the third quarter of 2007 and 30% versus the same
quarter last year. Retail service charges increased three percent
from the third quarter, driven by higher levels of customer activiey
and modest growth in transaction accounts. Retail service charges
grew 41% compared with the fourth quarter of 2006, driven by
higher levels of customer activity and comparisons to the unusual
weakness experienced in the same quarter last year, Commercial
service charges increased 10% sequentially and 19% compared with

last year, primarily due to lower earnings credits on commercial
deposit accounts and fee growth associated with new product and
service offerings.

Investment advisory tevenue of $94 million decreased one
percent sequentally and increased four percent over fourth quarter
of 2006, Prvate banking revenue increased two percent
sequentally, largely due to higher insurance revenue, and nine
percent from the same quarter last year on continued strong results
patticulatly in wealth planning and trust. Brokerage fec revenue
declined seven percent sequentially, reflecting the voladlity in
equity markets in the fourth quarter of 2007, and was flat
compared with a year ago as the effect of adverse market
conditions offset growth in the number of licensed brokers.

Corporate banking revenue of $106 million increased 17%
sequentially and 29% over the fourth of 2006, reflecting the build
out of the Bancorp’s corporate banking capabilities. The Bancorp
realized growth both sequentially and year-over-year in all sub
captions of corporate banking revenue,

Mortgage banking net revenue totaled 326 million in the
fourth and third quarter of 2007 and $30 million in the fourth
quarter of 2006. Mortgage originations of $2.7 billion decreased
from $3.0 billion in the third quarter of 2007 and increased from
$2.3 billion in the fourth quarter of 2006. Gains on loan sales of
$18 million increased from 39 million in the third quarter and
decreased from $23 million in fourth quarter of 2006
Improvement in the liquidity of the residential mortgage marker
during the fourth quarter of 2007 drove the higher gains on loan
sales compared with the third quarter. Net servicing revenue,
before MSR valuadon adjustments, of $14 million in the fourth
quarter was consistent with the third quarter of 2007 and increased
$2 million over the fourth quarter of 2006.

Noninterest expense of §940 million increased 1% from
third quarter of 2007 and increased 24% from the fourth quarter of
2006. Comparisons reflect expenses accrued related to future Visa
litigation settlements of $94 million in the fourth quarter of 2007
and §78 million related to the Visa/American Express settlement
in the third quarter of 2007. Exclusive of the Visa accruals and 2
$39 million charge associated with the termination of financing
agreements in the fourth qguarter of 2006, noninterest expense
increased nine percent compared to the third quarter of 2006 and
17% compared to the sume quarter last year. Both sequential and
year-ovet-year increases were driven by volume-based increases in
payment processing expense, higher de novo related occupancy
expense and increased provision expense for unfunded loan
commitments.

Net charge-offs as a percentage of average loans and leases
were 89 bp, or $174 million, in the fourth quarter, compared with
60 bp, or $115 million, last quarter and 52 bp, or $97 million, in the
fourth quarrer of 2006, The increase was the result of commercial
and consumer real estate loans concentrated in Michigan, northern
Ohio and Florida, Comparisons were also affected by a $15
million fraud-related commercial loan charge-off in the fourth
quarter of 2007.

Average loan and lease balances grew five percent sequentially
and nine percent from the fourth quarter last year. Crown
contributed approximarely one percent of the sequential and year-
over-year growth, primarily in commercial and residential mortgage
loans. The Bancorp continued to grow credit card balances,
increasing seven percent over the sequential quarter and 60% over
the fourth quarter of 2006. Average core deposits were up three
percent compared to the third quarter of 2007 and the fourth
quarter of 2006. Crown contributed approximately one percent of
the sequential and year-over-year growth, The Bancorp condnued
to generate overall deposit growth while realizing a mix shift from
interest checking to savings accounts.
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BALANCE SHEET ANALYSIS

Loans and Leases
Total loans and leases increased 12% compared to December 31,
2006.  Table 19 presents the Bancorp’s total commercial and
consumer loan and lease portfolio classified by the primary
purpose of the loan.

Total commercial loans and leases increased 36.1 billion, or
15%, compared to the prior year. Excluding loans acquired from
Crown, commercial loans and leases increased approximately 5.6
billion, or 14%, reflecting growth in commercial and industrial
loans throughout the Bancorp’s footprint. Commercial mortgage
growth was primarily a result of the Crown acquisition. Growth
in commercial mortgage and the decrease in commercial
constructon is also attributed to the conversion of construction
loans to permanent financing,

Towl consumer loans and leases increased $3.0 billion, or
nine percent, compared to December 31, 2006 as a result of the
Crown acquisition, growth in the automobile loan portfolio and
increased promotion of credit cards. Excluding Crown, total
consumer loans and leases increased approximately $1.5 billion, or
four percent. Residential mortgage loans increased $1.5 billion, or
15%, compared to 2006, primarily from the Crown acquisition.
Excluding Crown, residental mortgage loans increased
approximately 3260 million, or three percent, compared to the
prior vear. Residental mortgage originations totaled $11.9 billion
in 2007 compared to 394 billion in 2006, Automobile loans
increased $1.2 billion, or 12%, compared to 2006. The growth in
automobile loans was attributed to an increase in the number of
dealers in the Bancorp’s indirect automobile lending network
from 8,700 in 20006 to 9,300 in 2007. A key focus for the Bancorp
in 2007 was increasing its penetration of credit cards within in fts
retail footprint through marketing campaigns rargeted ro specific
botrowers. Credit card balances increased 58%, to $1.6 billion,
with growth primarily a result of 2 26% increase in the number of
accounts. The Bancorp will continue to focus on growing credit
card balances throughout Z008.

Average commercial loans and leases increased $2.7 billion,
or seven percent, compared to December 31, 2006, with growth
in commercial loans and commercial mortgage loans. The
Bancorp expedenced double-digit growth in more than a third of
its affiliates, including 11% in the Florda affiliates, 29% in
Lexington and 26% in Tennessee.

Average consumer loans and leases increased $2.1 billion, or
six percent, compared to 2006. The growth in average consumer
loans and leases was a result of strong growth in residential
mortgage, antomobile and credit card balances midgated by a
decline in home equity loans and consumer automobile leases.
The Bancorp experienced its largest growth in the Chicago
affiliate, an increase of §254 million, or nine percent. Additdonally,
the Bancorp saw growth of 11% in the Florida affiliates and 30%
in Tennessee offser by a decline of nine percent in the Western
Ohio affiliate.

Investment Securities

‘The Bancorp uses invesiment securities as a means of managing
interest rate risk, providing liquidity support and providing
collateral for pledging purposes. As of December 31, 2007, rotal
investment securities were 311.2 billion compared to $11.6 billion
at December 31, 2006. Securities are classified as available-for-
sale when, in management’s judgment, they may be sold in
response to, or in anticipation of, changes in market conditons,
The Bancorp’s management has evaluated the securities in an
unrealized loss positon in the available-for-sale portfolio and
maintains the intent and ability to hold these securities to the
carlier of the recovery of the losses ot maturity.

Net unrealized losses on the available-for-sale securities
portfolio were $144 million at December 31, 2007 compared to
$183 million at December 31, 2006, At December 31, 2007, 85%
of the unrealized losses in the available-for-sale securities portfolio
were comprised of agency mortgage-backed securites and
securities issued by U.S. Government sponsored agencies. The
Bancorp’s management believes the price movements in these

TABLE 19: COMPONENTS OF TOTAL LOANS AND LEASES (INCLUDING HELD FOR SALE)

As of December 31 (§ in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Commercial:
Commercial loans $26,079 20,831 19,377 16,107 14,261
Commercial mortgage 11,967 10,405 9,188 7,636 6,894
Commercial construcdon 5,561 6,168 6,342 4,348 3,301
Commercial leases 3,737 3,841 3,698 3,426 3264
Total commercial loans and leases 47,344 41,245 38,605 31,517 27,720
Consumer:
Residendal mortgage loans 11,433 9,905 8,991 7,912 5,865
Home equity 11,874 12,154 11,805 10,318 8,783
Automobile loans 11,183 10,028 9,396 7,734 8,606
Credit card 1,591 1,004 788 794 727
Other consumer loans and leases 1,157 1,067 1,644 2,002 2,488
Total consumer kyans and leases 37,238 34,258 32,624 28,850 26,469
Total loans and leases $84,582 75,503 71,229 60,367 54,189

TABLE 2{: COMPONENTS OF AVERAGE TOTAL LOANS AND LEASES

As of December 31 (8 in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Commercial:
Commercial loans $22,351 20,504 18,310 14,955 13,705
Commercial mortgage 11,078 9,797 8,023 7,301 3,097
Commercial construction 5,661 6,015 5,525 3,807 6,299
Cormnmercial leases 3,683 3,730 3,495 3,206 3,037
Total commercial loans and leases (including held for sale) 42,773 40,046 36,253 29,449 26,138
Consumer:
Residential morygage loans 10,489 9,574 5,982 6,801 6,880
Home equity 11,887 12,070 11,228 9,584 8,796
Automobile loans 10,704 9,570 8,649 8,128 7,403
Credit card 1,276 838 728 740 559
Other consumer loans and leases 1,219 1,395 1,897 2,340 2,638
Total consumer loans and leases (including held for sale) 35,575 33,447 31,484 27,593 26,276
Total loans and leases (including held for sale) $78,348 73,493 07,737 57,042 52,414
Total portfolio loans and leases (excluding held for salé) $76,033 72447 66,685 55,951 49,700
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TABLE 21: COMPONENTS OF INVESTMENT SECURITIES (AMORTIZED COST BASIS)

As of December 31 (§ in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Available-for-sale and other;
U.S. Treasury and Government agencies $3 1,396 506 503 838
U.S. Government sponsored agencies 160 100 2,034 2,036 3877
Obligations of states and political subdivisions 490 603 657 823 922
Agency mortgage-backed securites 8,738 7,999 16,127 17,571 21,101
Other bonds, notes and debentures 385 172 2119 2,862 1,401
Other secunties 1,045 366 1,090 1,006 937
Total available-for-sale and other securities $10,821 11,236 22533 24,80 29,076
Held-to-maturity:
Obligations of states and poliacal subdivisions $351 345 378 245 126
Orther bonds, notes and debentures 4 11 1 10 9
Total held-to-maturity $355 356 389 255 135

securdties were primarily the result of movement in market interest
rates,

At December 31, 2007, the Bancorp’s investment portfolio
primarily consisted of AAA rated agency mortgage-backed
securides and the Bancorp does not hold CDOs or asset-backed
securities backed by subprime loans. The balance of securities
below investment grade was immaterial as of December 31, 2007,

Available-for-sale securiies, on an amortized cost basts,
decreased 3415 million since December 31, 2006. At December
31, 2007, available-for-sale securities decreased to 11% of interest-
earning assets, compared to 13% at December 31, 2006, The
estmated weighted-average life of the debt securities in the
available-for-sale portfolio was 6.8 years av December 31, 2007
compared to 4.3 years at December 31, 2006. At December 31,
2007, the fixed-rate securities within the available-for-sale

securities porifolio had a weighted-average yield of 5.31%
compared to 5.13% at December 31, 2006. The increased yield
from the prior year was a result of the balance sheet actions taken
in the fourth quarter of 2006, which included the sale of $11.3
billion in availabie-for-sale securities with a weighted-average yield
of 4.30%.

Information presented in Table 22 is on a weighted-average
life basis, andcipating future prepayments. Yield information is
presented on an FTE basis and is computed using historical cost
balances. Maturity and yield calculadons for the total available-
for-sale portfolio exclude equity securities thar have no stared
vield or mawrity. Further information on securites held by the
Bancorp can be found in Note 3 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements.

TABLE 22: CHARACTERISTICS OF AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE AND OTHER SECURITIES

Weighted-Average Weighted-Average

As of December 31, 2007 (§ in millions) Amortized Cost Fair Value Life {in vears) Yield
U.S. Teeasury and Government agencies:
Average life of one year or less $- $- - -%
Average life 1 — 5 years - - - -
Average life 5~ 10 years - - - -
Average life greater than 10 years 3 3 12.7 5.89
Tortal 3 3 12.0 6.04
U.S. Government sponsored agencies:
Average life of one year or less E - - -
Average life T — 5 years 160 160 22 4.44
Average life 5 — 10 years - - - -
Average life greater than 10 years - - - -
Total 160 160 22 4.44
Obligations of states and political subdivisions fa):
Average life of one year or less 246 248 4 7.31
Average life 1 - 5 years 187 M 22 7.04(8)
Average life 5 - 10 years 21 21 6.9 7.98¢b)
Average bfe greater than 10 years 36 36 10.7 3.92(b)
Total 490 496 21 7.20
Agency morigage-backed securides:
Average life of one year or less 2 2 b 7.04
Average life 1 — 5 years 1879 1,868 3.6 4.97
Average life 5 — 10 years 6,577 6,462 7.7 5.23
Average life greater than 10 years 280 277 104 545
Total 8,738 8,609 6.9 5.18
Other bonds, notes and debentures (¢
Average life of one year or less 93 92 1 5.88
Average life 1 - 5 years 1o 108 37 5.54
Average life 5 — 10 years 29 29 5.2 5.59
Average life greater than 10 years 153 147 283 7.45
Torl 385 376 127 6.38
Other securities (d) 1,045 1,033
Toral available-for-sale and other securities $10,821 $10,677 0.83 531 %

(a) Tacable-equivalent yield adusiments included in the abore table are 2.41%, 2.31%, 2.63%, 1.29% and 2.37% for securities with an avergge life of one year or kss, 1-3 years, 3-10 years,

greater than 10 years and in rotal, respectively.

(b} Weighted-average yield excludes 33 miillion, 315 million and §335 million of securities with an average [fe of 1-3 years, 3-10 years and greater than 10 years, respectively, related to qualified
sone atadenry bords whose yields ate realized through income tax credits. The weighted-average effective yield of these instruments is 6.81%.
(c) Other bonds, notes, and debentures consist of commercial paper, non-agency mortgage backed securities, tertain other asset bucked securities (primarily awtomobile and commerctal foan backed

securities) and corporalte bond securitier.

{d) Other securities consist of Vederal Home Loan Bank (“FHIB") and Federal Reserve Bank restricted stock holdings that are carried at cost, Federal Home Loan Morigage Corporation

("FHLAMC”) preferred stock boldings, sertain mutnal fund boldings and equity security boldings.
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TABLE 23: DEPOSITS

As of December 31 (8 in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Demand $14,404 14,331 14,609 13,486 12,142
Interest checking 15,254 15,993 18,282 19,481 19,757
Savings 15,635 13,181 11,276 8,310 7375
Money market 6,521 6,584 6,129 4,321 3,201
Foteign office 2,572 1,353 421 153 16
Transaction deposits 54,386 51,442 50,717 45,751 42,491
Other dme 11,440 10,987 9,313 6,837 6,201
Core deposits 65,826 62,429 60,030 32,588 48,692
Certificates - $100,000 and over 6,738 6,628 4,343 2,121 1,856
Other foreign office 2,881 323 3,061 3,517 6,547
Total deposits $75,445 09,380 67,434 58,226 57,095
TABLE 24: AVERAGE DEPOSITS
As of December 31 (8 in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Dermand 513,261 13,741 13,868 12327 10,482
Interest checking 14,820 16,650 18,884 19,434 18,679
Savings 14,836 12,189 10,007 7,941 8,020
Money market 6,308 6,366 5,170 3,473 3,189
Foreign office 1,762 732 248 85 2
Transaction deposits 50,987 49,678 48,177 43,260 40,372
Other time 10,778 10,500 8,491 6,208 6,426
Core deposits 61,765 60,178 56,668 49,468 46,798
Certficates - $100,000 and over 6,466 5,795 4,001 2,403 3,832
Other foreign office 1,393 2979 3,719 4,364 3,860
Toral deposits $69,624 68,952 64,388 56,235 54,490
Deposits double-digit growth in savings balances and a decrease in interest

Deposit balances represent an important source of funding and
revenue growth opportunity. The Bancorp is continuing to focus
on core deposit growth in its remil and commercial franchises by
expanding its retail franchise, enhancing its product offerings and
providing compettive rates. At December 31, 2007, core deposits
represented 59% of the Bancorp’s asset funding base, compared
to 62% ar December 31, 2006.

In 2007, the Bancorp expanded its deposit product line by
offering an equity-linked certificate of deposit and a new savings
account to help customers identify and reach savings goals.
Additionally in 2007, the Bancorp reclassified certain foreign
office deposits as transaction deposits. Included in foreign office
deposits are Eurodollar sweep accounts for the Bancorp’s
commercial customers. These accounts bear interest at rates
slightly higher than money market accounts, but the Bancorp does
not have to pay FDIC insurance or hold collateral. The remaining
foreign office balances are brokered deposits and the Bancorp
uses these, as well as certificates of deposit $100,000 and over, as a
method to fund earning asset growth.

Core deposits grew five percent compared to December 31,
2006, however, the Bancorp continues to realize a mix shift as
customers move from lower-yvield transaction accounts to higher-
yield dme deposits. Core deposits acquired from Crown were
approximartely $990 million at December 31, 2007.

On an average basis, core deposits increased three percent
compared to 2006, while customers continued to migrate from
interest checking to higher yielding accounts. This migration from
interest checking to savings and ume deposit accounts resulted in

TABLE 25: BORROWINGS

checking deposits. The Bancorp expetienced double-digit average
core deposit increases in the Tennessee, Orlando, Tampa,
Louisville and Ohio Valley markets.

Borrowings

As of December 31, 2007 and 20006, total borrowings as a
percentage of interest-bearing liabilities were 27% and 22%,
respectively.  The increase in short-term funding in 2007
represents a return to more normalized levels as the balance sheet
actions during the fourth quarter of 2006 temporarily reduced the
need for short-term funding. Compared to 2006, average short-
term funding decreased $1.8 billion.

The Bancorp continues to explore additional alternatives
regarding the level and cost of various other sources of funding.
In March, August and October of 2007, Fifth Third Capital Trust
IV, V and VI, wholly-owned non-consolidated subsidiaries of the
Bancorp, issued $750 million, $575 million and $863 million,
respectively, of Tier I-qualifying trust preferred securities to third-
party investors and invested the proceeds in junior subordinated
notes issued by the Bancorp.

Information on the average rates paid on borrowings is
located in the Statement of Income Analysis, while a
comprehensive listing of the compositon of long-term debt can
be found in Note 13 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements. In addition, refer to the Liquidity Risk Management
section for a discussion on the role of borrowings in the
Bancorp’s liquidicy management,

As of December 31 (§ in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Federal funds purchased $4,427 1,421 3,323 4,714 6,928
Short-term bank notes - - - 775 500
Other shori-term borrowings 4,747 2,796 4,246 4,537 5,742
Long-term debt 12,857 12,558 15,227 13,983 9,063
Total borrowings $22,031 16,775 24,796 24,009 22,233
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RISK MANAGEMENT

Managing risk is an essential component of successfully operating a
financial services company. The Bancotp’s risk management
functon is responsible for the identfication, measurement,
monitoring, conwol and reparting of risk and mitigaton of those
risks that are inconsistent with the Bancorp’s risk profile. The
Enterprise  Risk Management division (“ERM"), led by the
Bancorp’s Chief Risk Officer, ensures consistency in the Bancorp’s
approach to managing and monitoring risk within the structure of
the Bancorp’s affiliate operating model. In addition, the Internal
Audit division provides an independent assessment of the
Bancorp’s internal control structure and related systems and
processes. The risks faced by the Bancorp include, but are not
limited to, credit, market, liquidity, operadonal and regulatory
compliance. ERM includes the following key functions:

. Risk Policy — ensures consistency in the approach to risk
management as the Bancorp’s clearinghouse for credi,
market and operational risk policies, procedures and
guidelines;

. Credit Risk Review — responsible for evaluadng the
sufficiency of underwriting, documentation and approval
processes for consumer and commercial credits, counter-
party credit risk, the accuracy of risk grades assigned to
commercial credit exposure, and appropriate recognition
accounting for charge-offs, non-accrual status and specific
reserves and reports directly to the Risk and Compliance
Committee of the Board of Directors;

. Consumer Credit Risk Management - responsible for
credit sk management in consumer lending, including
oversight of underwriting and credit administrarion
processes as well as analytics and reporting functions;

. Capital Markets Risk Management — responsible for
establishing and monitoring proprietary trading limits,
monitoring liquidity and interest rate risk and wudlizing
value at risk and earnings at risk models;

. Compliance Risk Management — responsible for oversighe
of compliance with all banking regulations;
. Operadonal Risk Management — responsible for entetprise

operational risk programs, such as risk self assessments,
key rsk indicators and new products review as well as root
cause analysis and correctve acdon plans reladng o
identified operational losses;

. Bank Protecdon — responsible for fraud prevention and
detection, and investigations and recovery;

. Insurance Risk Management — responsible for all property,
casualty and liability insurance policies including the claims
administration process for the Bancorp;

. Investment Advisors Risk Management — responsible for
trust compliance, fiduciary risk, trading risk and credit risk
in the Investment Advisors line of business; and

. Risk Strategies and Reporting — responsible for
quantitative analytics and Board of Directors and senior
management reporting on credir, market and operational
risk metrics,

Designated risk managers have been assigned to all business
lines. Affiliate risk management is handled by regional risk
managers who are responsible for multiple affiliates and report
directly to ERM.

Risk management oversight and governance is provided by
the Risk and Compliance Committee of the Board of Directors and
through muliple management committees whose membership
includes a broad cross-section of line of business, affiliate and
support representatives. The Risk and Compliance Committee of
the Board of Directors consists of five outside directors and has
the responsibility for the oversight of credit, market, operadonal,
regularory compliance and strategic risk management actvities for

the Bancorp, as well as for the Bancorp’s overall aggregate risk
profile. The Risk and Compliance Commirtee of the Board of
Directors has approved the formation of key management
governance committees that are responsible for evaluating risks
and controls.  These committees include the Market Risk
Committee, the Corporate Credit Commirtee, the Credit Policy
Committee, the Operadonal Risk Committee and the Executive
Asset Liability Committee. There are also new products and
initiatives processes applicable to every line of business to ensure
an appropriate standard readiness assessment is performed before
launching a new product or initiative, Significant risk policies
approved by the management governance committees are also
reviewed and approved by the Risk and Compliance Committee of
the Board of Directors.

CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

The objective of the Bancorp’s credit risk management strategy is
to quantify and manage credit risk on an aggregare portfolio basis,
as well as to limit the risk of loss resulting from an individual
customer default. The Bancorp’s credit risk management strategy
is based on three core principles: conservatism, diversification and
monitoring. The Bancorp believes that effective credit risk
management begins with conservative lending practices. These
practices include conservative exposure and counterparty limits and
conservative  underwriting, documentation and  collecton
standards. The Bancorp’s credit risk management strategy also
emphasizes diversification on a geographic, industry and customer
level as well as regular credit examinations and monthly
management reviews of large credit exposures and credits
experiencing deterioration of credit quality. Lending officers with
the authority to extend credit are delegated specific authority
amounts, the utilization of which is closely monitored. Lending
activities are largely centralized, while ERM manages the policy and
authority delegation process directly. The Credit Risk Review
function, within ERM, provides objective assessments of the
quality of underwriting and documentaton, the accuracy of risk
grades and the charge-off and reserve analysis process.

The Bancorp's credit review process and overall assessment of
required allowances is based on quarterly assessments of the
probable estimated losses inherent in the loan and lease portfolio.
The Bancorp uses these assessments to promptly identify potential
problem loans or leases within the portfolio, maintain an adequate
reserve and take any necessary charge-offs. In addition to the
individual review of larger commercial loans that exhibit probable
or observed credit weaknesses, the commercial credit review
process includes the use of two dsk grading systems. The risk
grading system currently utilized for reserve analysis purposes
encompasses ten categories. The Bancorp also maintains a dual
risk rating system that provides for thirteen probabilities of default
grade categories and an additional six grade categories for
estimating actual losses given an event of default. The probability
of default and loss given default evaluations are not separated in
the ten-grade risk rating system. The Bancorp is in the process of
completing significant validation and testing of the duat risk rating
system prior to implementation for reserve analysis purposes. The
dual risk radng system is expected to be consistent with Basel 11
expectations and allows for more precision in the analysis of
commetcial credit risk. Scoring systems, various analytical tools
and delinquency monitoring are used to assess the credit risk in the
Bancorp’s homogenous consumer loan portfolios.

Commercial Portfolio

The Bancorp’s credit risk management strategy includes
minimizing concenuadons of risk through diversification. The
following table provides breakouts of the commercial loan and
lease portfolio, including held for sale, by major industry
classification (as defined by the North American Indusory

Fifth Third Bancorp 39




MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
TABLE 26: COMMERCIAL LOAN AND LEASE PORTFOLIO EXPOSURE (a)

2007 2006
As of December 31 (S in millions) Qutstanding Exposure  Nonaccrual  Ouwstanding  Exposure  Nonaccrual
By industry:
Real estate $11,564 14,450 147 10,652 13,196 50
Manufacruring 6,570 14,365 28 5,198 11,443 22
Construction 5,226 8,534 258 5,490 8,963 69
Reuail trade 4,175 7,251 29 3,655 6,515 27
Transportation and warehousing 2,565 3,076 21 2,097 2,432 4
Financial services and insurance 2,484 6,916 6 1,509 4855 8
Healtheare 2,347 4,007 15 1,860 3,208 9
Business services 2,266 4,251 25 1,862 3,640 16
Wholesale trade 2,179 4,127 16 1,827 3,642 11
Individuals 1,252 1,626 15 1,364 1,785 13
Orther services 1,049 1,455 17 959 1,373 14
Accommodation and food 1,036 1,470 21 860 1,323 10
Other 963 1,897 59 578 1,269 4
Communication and information 741 1,439 1 567 1,073 1
Public administradon 737 957 - 792 930 -
Entertainment and recreation 617 873 6 602 841 2
Agribusiness 606 788 3 609 782 8
Mining 578 1,090 3 288 637 3
Utilives 389 1,210 2 370 1,187 -
Tozal $47,334 79,782 672 41,139 69,094 271
By loan size:
Less than $200,000 3 % 3 9 4 3 13
$200,000 to $1 million 13 10 24 16 12 34
$1 million to $5 miltion 28 23 43 32 27 48
$5 million to $10 million 26 23 19 17 16 5
$10 million to $25 million 13 14 5 21 24 -
Greater than $25 million 17 27 - 10 18 -
Toral 100 % 100 100 100 100 100
By state:
OChio 26 % 30 20 25 28 36
Michigan 20 18 36 22 19 i9
Florida 11 9 23 10 9 9
linois 9 9 6 10 10 8
Indiana 8 8 9 9 9 15
Kentucky 5 5 2 G 6 8
Tennessee 3 3 1 3 3 1
Pennsylvania 2 2 - 1 2 -
Missoun 1 1 - \ 1 -
All other states 15 15 3 13 13 4
Toral 100 % 100 100 100 100 100

(er} Gutstanding reflects totaf commereial customer loan and leare balences, including beld for sale and net of uncarned incorre, and exposure reflects total commerdal cusiomer lending commitments.

Classificadon System), by loan size and by smte, illustrating the
diversity and granularity of the Bancorp’s portfolio.

The commercial portfolio is characterized by 85% of
outstanding balances and exposures concentrated within the
Bancorp’s primary marker areas of Chio, Kentucky, lndiana,
Michigan, Hlinois, Florida, Tennessee, Pennsylvania, and Missouri.
Exclusive of the national large-ticker leasing business, the
commercial portfolio is characterized by 91% of outstanding
balances and 89% of exposures concentrated within these nine
states. The following table provides further informatdon on the
location of commercial real estate and construction industry loans
and leases.

TABLE 27: OUTSTANDING COMMERCIAL REAL ESTATE
AND CONSTRUCTION LOANS AND LEASES BY STATE

As of December 31 (§ in millions) 2007 2006
Michigan $4,692 4,637
Ohio 4,167 4,072
Florida 2,790 2,543
Illiniois 1,425 1,337
Indiana 1,298 1,294
Kentucky 791 794
Tennessee 496 399
All other states 1,131 1,066
Total $16,790 16,142
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As of December 31, 2007, the Bancorp had oustanding
homebuilder exposure of $4.4 billion, outstanding loans of $2.9
billion with $176 million in nonacerual loans.

Residential Mortgage Portfolio

The Bancorp manages credit risk in the mortgage portfolio through
conservative underwriting and documentadon standards and
geographic and product diversificaton.  The Bancorp may also
package and sell loans in the portfolio without recourse or may
purchase mortgage insurance for the loans sold in order to mitigate
credit risk.

Certain mortgage products have contractual features that may
increase credit exposure to the Bancorp in the event of a decline in
housing prices. These types of mortgage products offered by the
Bancorp include loans with high LTV rados, multiple loans on the
same collateral that when combined result in a high LTV (*80/20™)
and interesc-only loans. Table 28 shows the Bancorp™s ariginations
of these products for the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2006. The Bancorp does not originate mortgage loans that permit
customers to defer principal payments or make payments that are
less than the accruing interest. Table 29 provides the amount of
these loans as a percent of the residental mortgage loans in the
Bancorp’s portfolio and the delinquency rates of these loan
products as of December 31, 2007 and 2006. The Bancorp
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TABLE 28: RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE ORIGINATIONS

For the vears ended December 31 (3 in millions) 2007 Percent of total 2006 Percent of rotal
Greater than 80% LTV with no morigage insurance 5265 2% S679 7%
[nterest-only 1,720 15 1,285 14
Greater than 80% LTV and interest-only 265 2 180 2
80/20 loans 212 2 431 5
80/20 loans and interest only 62 1 17 -
TABLE 2%: RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE OUTSTANDINGS
2007 2006

Percent  Delinquency Percem Delinquency
As of December 31 (§ in millions) Balance of to1al Ratio Balance of total Ratio
Greater than 80% LTV with ne morgage insurance $2,146 21% 8.93% $1,803 23% 3.79%
Intetest-only 1,620 16 1.83 1,227 15 14
Greater than 80% LTV and interest-only 493 5 5.36 560 7 1.15
80/20 loans - - - 28 - 72

previously sold certain of these mortgage products in the secondary
market with recourse. The outstanding balances and delinquency
rates for these loans sold with recourse as of December 31, 2007
and 2006 were $1.5 billion and 3.03% and $1.3 billion and 1.74%,
respectively.  Charge-offs on recourse loans were not material for
the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006. The balance of the
mortgage portfolio not included in Table 29 is characterized by in
foorprint mortgage loans with less than 80% loan-to-value, with
approximately two-thirds representing fixed rate mortgages.

The Bancorp orginates certain non-conforming residential
mortgage loans known as “Al-A” loans. Borrower qualifications
are comparable to other conforming residenual mortgage products
and the Bancorp has sold, without recourse, the majority of these
loans into the secondary market. For the years ended December
31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp originated $756 million and $341
million of Alt-A morigage loans. During 2007, approximately 3152
million of Alt-A mortgage loans were moved from held for sale to
held for investment, and an impairment charge of approximarely 33
million was recognized in mortgage banking net revenue. As of
December 31, 2007, the Bancorp held $134 million of Al-A
mortgage loans for investment with approximately $2.5 million in
nonaccrual.  As market conditions for these loans changed
throughout 2007, management responded by making adjustments
to underwriting standards and Alt-A loans are being underwritten
and sold under an agency flow sale agreement.

Home Equity Porifolio

The home equity portfolio is characterized by 6% of outstanding
balances within the Bancorp’s Midwest footprint of Obhio,
Michigan, Kentucky, Indiana and Illinois. The portfolio has an
average FICO score of 734 as of December 31, 2007, comparable
with 735 at December 31, 2006 and 738 at December 31, 2005,
Further detail on location and origination LTV ratios is included in
Table 30.

Analysis of Nenperforming Assets

A summary of nonperforming assets is included in Table 31.
Nonperforming assets include: () nonaccrual loans and leases for
which uvltimate collectbility of the full amount of the principal
and/or interest is uncertain; (i) restructured consumer loans which
have not yet met the requirements to be classified as a performing

TABLE 30: HOME EQUITY OUTSTANDINGS

asser; (i) commercial loans and leases that have been renegotiated
to provide for a reduction or deferral of interest or principal
because of deterioration in the financial position of the borrower
and (iv) other assets, including other real estate owned and
repossessed equipment.  Loans are placed on nonaccrual seatus
when the principal or interest is past due 90 days or more (unless
the loan is bath well secured and in process of collection) and
payment of the full principal and/or interest under the comractual
terms of the loan are not expected. Additionally, loans are placed
on nonaccrual status upon detedoration of the financial condition
of the borrower or upon the restructuring of the loan. When a
loan is placed on nonaccrual status, the accrual of interest,
amertization of loan premium, accreton of loan discount and
amortization or accretion of deferred net loan fees or costs are
discontinued and previously accrued but unpaid interest is
reversed. Commercial loans on nonaccrual status are reviewed for
impairment at least quarterly. If the principal or a portion of
principal is deemed a loss, the loss amount is charged off to the
allowance for loan and lease losses.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, nonperforming assets as
a percentage of total loans and leases and other assers, including
other real estate owned were 1.32% and .61%, respectvely. Total
nonperforming assets were $1.1 billion at December 31, 2007, an
increase of $609 million compared to $455 million at December 31,
2006, The composition of nonaccrual credits continues to shift as
84% of nonaccrual credits were secured by real estate as of
December 31, 2007 compared to 69% as of December 31, 2006
and 48% as of December 31, 200z.

Commercial nonaccrual credits increased from $271 million as
of December 31, 2006 w $672 million as of December 31, 2007.
The majority of the increase was driven by the real estate and
construction industries in the Southern Florida, Northeastern Ohio
and Eastern Michigan affiliates. These affiliates combined to
account for 42% of commercial nonaccrual credits as of December
31, 2007. As shown in Table 26, the real estate and construction
industries contributed to more than two-thirds of the increase in
nonaccrual credits. At year end, a total of $57 million in
nonaccrual credits were the result of the Crown acquisition,

Consumer nonaccrual credits increased from $81 million as of
December 31, 2006 to $221 million as of December 31, 2007. The

2007 2006
LTVless LTV greater  Delinquency LTV less LTV greater  Delinquency

As of December 31 (§ in millions) than 80% than 80% Ratio than 80% than §0% Ratio
Ohio $1,873 $2,039 1.50% $2,006 §2,124 1.30%
Michigan 1,393 1,295 2.06 1,529 1,354 1.69
Indiana 628 641 1.95 684 6806 1.66
Iinois 637 545 1.66 617 582 1.19
Fentucky 508 594 1.52 533 631 1.11
Florida 536 291 2.93 418 229 .96
All other states 174 689 3.07 153 678 i.61
Total $5,74% $6,094 1.90% §5,940 $6,284 1.41%
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TABLE 31: SUMMARY OF NONPERFORMING ASSETS AND DELINQUENT LOANS

As of December 31 (§ in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Commerciat loans $175 127 140 105 110
Commercial morigage loans 243 84 51 31 42
Comrmercizl construction loans 249 54 31 13 19
Commercial leases 5 6 5 5 19
Residential mortgages loans(fa) 121 38 30 24 25
Home equity(B)(d) n 40
Automobile loans(d) 3 3
Credit card(¢) 5 - - - -
Other consumer loans and leases(d) 1 - 37 30 27
‘Toral nonaccrual loans and leases 893 352 294 228 242
Commercial renegotiated loans and leases - - - 1 8
Repossessed personal property and other zeal estate owned 17 103 67 74 69
Total nonperforming assets $1,064 455 361 303 319
Commercial loans $44 38 20 21 14
Commercial mortgage loans 73 17 7 8 8
Commctcial construction loans 67 6 7 5 4
Commercial leases 4 2 1 1 1
Residential mortgages loans(e) 186 68 53 43 51
Home equity(d) 72 51
Automobile loans{d) 13 1n
Credit card 31 16 10 i3 13
Other consumer loans and leases(d) 1 1 57 51 54
Total 90 days pase dug loans and leases $491 210 155 142 145
Nonperforming assets as a percent of total loans, leases and other assers,
including other real estate owned 132 % 61 52 51 61
Allowance for loan and lease losses as a percent of nonperforming assets 38 170 206 235 219

{a} Residential mortgage nenacerual loans include debt restructurings of $29 million ar of Decernber 31, 2007,
{b) Home equity nonaceral loans include debt restructurings of $46 million as of December 31, 2007,

{e} Al nonacerual credit card balances are the reswlt of delit restrucsurings.

{d) Prior ta 2006, other consumer loans and leases include bome equity, antomobile and ather «

r doans and leases.

(e} Information for all perieds presented excludes advances made purivant 1o servicing agreements to Government National Morigage Arsociation (“GNNLA"} mortgage pools whose repayments are
insured by the Federal Housing Administration or guaranteed by the Department of Vieterans Affairs, As of December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, these advances were $25 million, §14

wtillion and 313 million, respectitely. Information prior to 2004 war ot avatluble.

increase in consumer nonaccrual credits is primarily attributable to
the housing markets in the Michigan and Florida affiliates and the
restructuring of certain high risk loans. Michigan and Florida
nonacerual credits accounted for 63% of the increase in nonaccrual
credits in the consumer loan portfolio and, as of December 31,
2007, represented approximately half of the consumer nonaccrual
credits. The Bancorp has devoted significant awenton to loss
mitigation activities and, during the past year, decreased the timing
between delinquency and repossession of automobiles and
proactively restructured certain teal estate loans,  Consumer
testructured loans are recorded as nonaccrual eredits untl there is a
sustained period of payment by the borrower, generally a minimum
of six months of payments in accordance with the loans’ modified
terms. Consumer restructured loans contributed approximately
$80 million to nonaccrual loans as of December 31, 2007,

Included in nonaccrual credits as of December 31, 2007 were
$43 million of loans and leases currendy performing in accordance
with contractual terms, but for which there wete setious doubts as
to the ability of the borrower to comply with such rerms. For the
years 2007 and 2006, interest income of $22 million and $10
million, respectively, was recorded on nonaccrval and renegotiated
loans and leases. For the years ended 2007 and 2006, additional
interest income of $144 million and 885 million, respectvely,
would have been recorded if the nonaccrual and renegotiated loans
and leases had been current in accordance with the original terms.
Although this value helps demonstrate the costs of carrying
nonaccrual credits, the Bancorp does not expect to recover the full
amount of interest as nonaccrual loans and leases are generally
carried below their principal balance.

Analysis of Net Loan Charge-offs

Net charge-offs as a percent of average loans and leases were 61 bp
for 2007, compared to 44 bp for 2006, Table 32 provides a
summary of credit loss experience and ner charge-offs as a
percentage of average loans and leases outstanding by loan
caregory.
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The rato of commercial loan net charge-offs to average
commerctal loans outstanding increased to 43 bp in 2007
compared to 34 bp in 2006 due to increases in net charge-offs in
the commercial mortgage and commercial construction captions as
homebuilders and developers were affected by the downturn in the
real estate markers. Commercial net charge-offs in the Michigan
affiliates grew $30 million over 2006, with the most stress
appearing in the Detroit metro area. Commercial net charge-offs
in the Florida affiliates grew $13 million over 2006. The Chicago
affiliate also displayed a $21 million increase in commercial charge-
offs, primarily due to a $15 million fraud related loss during the
fourth quarter of 2007,

The ratio of consumer loan net charge-offs to average
consumer loans outstanding increased to 84 bp in 2007 compared
to 55 bp in 2006. Residential mortgage charge-offs increased 21 bp
compared to 2006, reflecting increased foreclosure rates in the
Bancorp’s key lending markets and the related increase in severity
of loss on mortgage loans. During 2007, Flonda, Michigan and
Ohio were ranked among the top swates in total mortgage
foreclosures. These foreclosures not only added to the volume of
charge-offs, but also hampered the Bancorp’s ability to recover the
value of the homes collateralizing the mortgages as they
contributed to declining home prices. Florida affiliates experienced
the most siress, with residental mortgage net charge-offs
increasing 311 million over 2006. Home equity charge-offs
increased $41 million to 82 bp of average loans, primarily due to
increases in the Michigan and Florida affiliates and among those
products originated through a broker channel. Brokered home
equity loans represented 50% of home equity charge-offs during
2007 despite representing only 23% of home equity lines and loans
as of December 31, 2007. Management responded to the
performance of the brokered home equity portfolio by reducing
originations in 2007 of this product by 64% compared to 2006 and,
at the end of 2007, eliminatdng this channel of ongination. The
ratio of automobile loan net charge-offs to average automobile
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TABLE 32: SUMMARY OF CREDIT LOSS EXPERIENCE

For the vears ended December 31 {§ in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Losses charged off:
Commercial loans $(121) (131) 99y (95) (153)
Commercial morigage loans (46) 27N 13 (14 &)
Commercial constructon loans (29) ) (» M 4
Commercial leases O] (%) (38) ®) (24
Residential mortgage loans {43) {23) a9 (15) 24)
Horme equity (106) 65) (60 (52) (52)
Automobile loans 117y 87 (63) (56) (41)
Credit card (54) (36) (46 (35) €1))]
Other consumer loans and leases 27) (28) (30 (3% (42)
Total losses (544) (408) (373) (321} (380}
Recoveres of losses previously charged off:
Commercial loans 12 24 24 14 16
Commercial mortgage loans 2 3 3 5 2
Commercial construction loans - - 1 - -
Commercial leases 1 5 1 1 2
Residental mortgage loans - - - - -
Home equity 9 9 10 10 15
Automobile loans 32 30 18 18 12
Credit card 8 5 5 6 5
Other consumer loans and leases 18 16 12 15 16
Total recoveries 82 92 74 69 68
Met losses charged off:
Commercial loans (109) (107 {5 {81) (137)
Commercial mortgage loans (44) {24) {10y %) @
Commercial construction loans 29 @ €)) M €)]
Commercial leases - 1 {(37) 4} (22)
Residental mortgage loans 43) 23) 19 (15 (24)
Home equity o7 (56) 0 (42) (37
Autemobile loans (85) 57 (45) (38) 29
Credit card (46) (1) (@1 (29) (26)
Other consumer loans and leases 9) (12) (18) (24) (26}
Total net losses charged off $(462) (316) (299) (252) (312)
Met charge-offs as a percent of average loans and leases (excluding held for sale):
Commercial loans 49 % 53 41 54 1.00
Commercial mortgage loans 40 25 10 12 10
Commercial construction loans 51 1 08 17 10
Commercial leases .01 {03} 1.06 21 72
Total commercial loans and leases 43 34 .35 .35 .64
Residental mortgage loans 48 27 23 .25 53
Home equiry .82 46 A4 44 43 -
Automobile loans .83 .60 53 48 40
Credit card 3.55 3.65 5.65 392 470
Other consumer loans and leases 83 91 1.06 98 1.06
Total consumer loans and leases -84 .55 57 50 61
Total net losses charged off .61 % 44 45 45 63

lpans increased to 83 bp in 2007 compared to 60 bp in 2006
displaying an expected increase due to a shift in the portfolio to a
higher percentage of used automobiles and an increase in loss of
severity due to a matket surplus of used automobiles. The net
charge-off ratio on credit card balances modestdy declined
compared to the prior year primarily due to a large origination of
card balances in 2007. Although the credit characteristics of the
credit card portfolio have been maintained during the origination
of new eards, including the weighted average FICO and average
line outstanding, the Bancorp does expect the charge-off ratio to
increase as the pottfolio matures. The Bancorp employs a risk-
adjusted pricing methodology to ensure adequate compensation is
received for those products that have higher credit costs.

Allowance for Credit Losses

The allowance for credit losses is comprised of the allowance for
loan and lease losses and the reserve for unfunded commitments.
The allowance for loan and lease losses provides coverage for
probable and estimable losses in the loan and lease portfolio. The
Bancorp evaluates the allowance each quarter to determine its
adequacy to cover inherent losses, Several factors are taken into
consideration in the determination of the overall allowance for loan
and lease losses, including the unallocated component. These
facrors include, but are not limited to, the overall risk profile of the

loan and lease portfolios, net charge-off experience, the extent of
impaired loans and leases, the level of nonaccrual loans and leases,
the level of 90 days past due loans and leases and the overall
percentage level of the allowance for loan and lease losses. The
Bancorp also considers overall asset quality wends, credit
administration  and  portfolio  management  practices, risk
idendficadon practices, credit policy and underwriting practices,
overall portfolio growth, portfolio concentradons and current
national and local economic conditions that might impact the
portfolio.

In 2007, the Bancorp has not substantvely changed any
material aspect to its overall approach in the determination of the
allowance for loan and lease losses and there have been no material
changes in criteria or estimadon techniques as compared ro prior
periods that impacted the determination of the current period
allowance. In addition o the allowance for loan and lease losses,
the Bancorp maintains a reserve for unfunded commitments. The
methodology used to determine the adequacy of this reserve is
similar to the Bancorp’s methodology for determining the
allowance for loan and lease losses. The provision for unfunded
commitments is included in other noninterest expense on the
Consolidated Statements of Income. Table 33 shows the changes
in the allowance for credit losses during 2007.
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TABLE 33: CHANGES IN ALLOWANCE FOR CREDIT LOSSES

For the yvears ended December 31 (§ in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Balance, beginning of year $847 814 785 770 683
Net losses charged off (462) (316) (299) @52) (12)
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 343 330 268 399
Net change in teserve for unfunded commitments 19 6 2) €] -
Balance, end of year $1,032 847 814 785 770
Components of allowance for credit losses:

Allowance for loan and lease losses $937 771 T44 713 697

Reserve for unfunded commitments 95 76 70 72 73
Total allowance for credit losses $1,032 847 814 785 770

Certain inherent but undetected losses are probable within the
loan and lease portfolio. An unallocated tomponent o the
allowance for lcan and lease losses is maintained to recognize the
imprecision in estimating and measuring loss, The Bancorp’s
current methodology for determining this measure is based on
historical loss rates, current credit grades, specific allocation on
impaired commercial credits and other qualitadve adjustments.
Approximately 90% of the required reserves come from the
baseline historical loss rates, specific reserve estimates and current
credit grades; while 10% comes from qualitative adjusements. As a
result, the required reserves tend to slighty lag the deterioration in
the portfolio due to the heavy reliance on realized historical losses
and the credit grade ratng process. Consequentdy, a larger
unallocated allowance is required towards the end of the stronger
part of the credit cycle. As the credit cycle deteriorates and the
acrual loss rates and downgrades increase, the Bancorp’s
methodology will result in a lower unallocated allowance as the
incurred losses are reflected into the main components of the
methodology that drive the majority of the required reserve
calculations. Unallocated allowance as a percent of total portfolio
loans and leases for the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006
were 6%,

The allowance for loan and lease losses at December 31, 2007
increased ro 1.17% of the total portfolio loans and leases compared
to 1.04% at December 31, 2006. This increase is reflective of a
number of factors including: the increase in delinquencies, the real
estate price deteforaton in some the Bancorp’s key lending
markets, the increase in automobile loans and credit card balances
and the modest decline in economic conditions. These factors

were the primary drivers of the increased reserve factors for most
of the Bancorp’s loan categories. Table 34 provides the amount of
the allowance for loan and lease losses by category.

Real estate price dererioration, as determined by the Home
Price Index, was most prevalent in Michigan, due in part to
cuthacks by automobile manufacturers, and Fiorida, due to past
real estate price appreciarion and related overdevelopment. The
Bancorp has sizable exposure in both of these markets. The
deterioration in real estate values increased the expected loss once a
loan becomes delinquent, particularly for home equity loans with
high loan-to-value ratios,

During 2007, the Bancorp grew credit card balances as part of
an initiative to more fully develop reladonships with its current
customers. In addition, the composition of the automobile loan
portfolio changed to include a larger percentage of used
automobiles.  Although these products naturafly produce higher
charge-offs, which creates the need for a lasger allowance for credit
losses, the Bancorp employs a risk-adjusted pricing methodology to
ensure adequate compensation is received for those products that
have higher credit costs.

If trends in charge-offs, delinquent loans and economic
conditions continue to deteriorate in 2008, the Bancorp would
expect to record a larger allowance for credit losses in accordance
with its allowance methodology. Overall, the Bancorp’s long
history of low exposure limits, lack of exposure to subprime
lending businesses, centralized nisk management and its diversified
portfolio reduces the likelihood of significant unexpecred credit
losses.

TABLE 34: ATTRIBUTION OF ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN AND LEASE LOSSES TO PORTFOLIO LOANS AND LEASES

As of December 31 (§ in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Allowance atttibuted to:
Commercial loans $271 252 2M 210 234
Commercial mortgage loans 135 95 78 73 7
Commercial construction loans 98 49 46 42 34
Residental mortgage loans 67 51 38 45 29
Consumer loans 287 247 183 160 146
Lease financing 32 29 56 47 64
Unallocated 47 48 142 136 113
Total allowance for ioan and lease losses $937 771 744 713 607
Portfolio loans and leases:
Commercial loans $24,813 20,83t 19,253 16,107 14,244
Commercial mortgage loans 11,862 10,405 9,188 7,636 6,894
Commercial construcrinn loans 5,561 6,168 6,342 4,347 3,301
Residendal mortgage loans 10,540 8,830 7,847 7,366 4,760
Consumer loans 22,943 23,204 22,006 18,875 17,398
Lease financing 4,534 4,915 5,289 5477 5,711
Total portfolio loans and leases $80,253 74,353 69,925 59,808 52,308
Auributed allowance as a percent of respective portfolio loans:
Commereial loans 1.09 % .21 1.05 1.31 1.65
Commercial mortgage loans 114 9 85 96 1.12
Commercial construction loans 1.77 80 72 96 1.03
Residential mortgage loans .63 .58 49 61 61
Consumer loans 1.25 1.06 .83 85 84
Lease financing .69 59 1.06 .86 1.12
Unallocated (as a percent of toral portfolio loans and leases) .06 06 20 .23 22
Taotal portfolio loans and leases 1.17 % 1.04 106 1.19 1.33
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MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT
Market risk arises from the potential for market fluctuadons in
interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices that may
result in potential reductions in net income. Interest rate risk, a
component of market risk, is the exposure to adverse changes in
net interest income or financial position due to changes in interest
rates. Management considers interest rate risk a prominent
market risk in terms of its potental impact on earnings. Interest
rate risk can occur for any one or more of the following reasons:
e Assets and liabilides may mature or reprice at different
Hmes;
. Short-term and long-term market interest rates may
change by different amounts; or
. The expected maturity of various assets or liabilities may
shorten or lengthen as interest rates change.
In addition to the direct impact of interest rate changes on net
interest income, interest rates can indirectly impact earnings
through their effect on loan demand, credit losses, mortgage
originations, the value of servicing rights and other sources of the
Bancorp’s earnings. Stability of the Bancorp’s ner interest income
is largely dependent upon the effective management of interest
rate risk. Management continually reviews the Bancorp’s balance
sheet composition and models the interest rate risk, and possible
actions to reduce this risk, given numerous possible future interest
ate sCenarios.

Net Interest Income Simulation Model

The Bancorp employs a variety of measurement techniques to
identify and manage its interest rate risk, including the use of an
earnings simuladon model to analyze ner interest income
sensitivity to changing interest rates. The model is based on
contractual and assumed cash flows and repricing characteristics
for all of the Bancorp’s financial instruments, and incorporates
market-based assumptions regarding the effect of changing
interest rates on the prepayment rates of certain assets and
liabilities. The model also includes senior management
projections of the future volume and pricing of each of the
product lines offered by the Bancorp as well as other pertinent
assumptions.  Actual results will differ from these simulated
results due to timing, magnitude and frequency of interest rate
changes as well as changes in market conditions and management
strategies.

The Bancorp’s Executive Asset Liability Commirtee
(“*ALCO"), which includes senior management representatves
and is accountable to the Risk and Compliance Committee of the
Board of Directors, monitors and manages interest rate risk within
Board approved policy limits. In addition to the risk management
activities of ALCO, the Bancorp has a Market Risk Management
function as part of ERM that provides independent oversight of
tnarket tisk activities, The Bancorp’s current interest rate risk
exposute is evaluated by measuring the anticipated change in net
interest income over 12-month and 24-month horizons assutning
a 200 bp parallel ramped increase or decrease in market interest
rates. In accordance with the current policy, the rate movements
are assumed to occur over one year and are sustained thereafter.

Table 35 shows the Bancorp's estimated earnings sensitivity
profile and the ALCO policy limits on the asser and liability
positions as of December 31, 2007:

TABLE 35: ESTIMATED EARNINGS SENSITIVITY PROFILE

Economic Value of Equity

The Bancorp also employs economic value of equity (“EVE”) as a
measurement too! in managing interest rate sensitivity. Whereas
net interest income simulation highlights exposures over a
relatively short time horzon, the EVE analysis incorporates all
cash flows over the estimated remaining life of all balance sheet
and derivadve positions. The EVE of the balance sheet, at a point
in time, is defined as the discounted present value of asser and
derivative cash flows less the discounted value of liability cash
flows, The sensitvity of EVE to changes in the level of interest
rates is a measure of the longer-term interest rate risk. In contrast
to the net interest income simulation, which assumes interest rates
will change over a period of tme, EVE uses instantaneous
changes in rates. EVE values only the current balance sheet and
does not incorporate the growth assumptions used in the net
interest income simulation model. As with the net interest income
simulation model, assumptions about the tming and variability of
balance sheet cash flows are critical in the EVE analysis.
Particularly important are the assumptions driving prepayments
and the expected changes in balances and pricing of the
transaction deposit portfolios. The following table shows the
Bancorp’s EVE sensitivity profile as of December 31, 2007:

TABLE 36: ESTIMATED EVE SENSITIVITY PROFILE

Change in
Interest Rates (bp) Change in EVE ALCO Policy Limirs

+200 (8.18)% (20.0)
-200 2.06 (200

Change in Net Interest

Income (FTE) ALCO Policy Limits
Change in
Interest 12 131024 12 13w 24
Rates (bp) Months Months Months Months
+200 (3D% 319 (5.00) (7.00)
+100 (30) 1.53 - -
-100 111 60 - -
-200 1.44 (2.70} {5.00) (7.00)

While an instantaneous shift in interest rates is used in this
analysis to provide an estimate of exposure, the Bancorp believes
that a gradual shift in interest rates would have a much more
modest impact. Since EVE measures the discounted present
value of cash flows over the estimated lives of instruments, the
change in EVE does not ditectly correlate to the degree that
earnings would be impacted over a shorter time horizon (ie., the
current fiscal year). Further, EVE does not ke into account
factors such as future balance sheet growth, changes in product
mix, changes in yield curve relatonships and changing product
spreads thar could midgate the adverse impact of changes in
interest rates. The net interest income simulation and EVE
analyses do not mnecessarily include certain actions that
management may undertake 1o manage this risk in response to
anticipated changes in interest rates.

Use of Derivatives to Manage Interest Rate Risk

An integral component of the Bancorp’s interest rate risk
management strategy 1s its use of derivatve instruments to
minimize significant fluctuations in carnings and cash flows
caused by changes in market interest rates. Examples of
derivative instruments that the Bancorp may use as part of its
interest rate risk management strategy include interest rate swaps,
interest rate floors, interest rate caps, forward contracts, principal
only swaps, options and swaptions.

As part of its overall risk management strategy relative to its
morigage banking activity, the Bancorp enters into forward
contracts accounted for as free-standing derivatives to
economically hedge interest rate lock commitments that are also
considered free-standing derivatives. In additon, the Bancomp
hedges its exposure to mortgage loans held for sale.

The Bancorp also establishes derivative contracts with
reputable third parties to economically hedge significant exposures
assutned in commercial customer accommodation derivative
contracts. Generally, these contracts have similar terms in order
to protect the Bancorp from market volatility. Credit risks arise
from the possible inability of counterparties 10 meet the terms of
their contracts, which the Bancorp minimizes through approvals,
limits and moaitoring procedures. The notional amount and fair
values of these derivatives as of December 31, 2007 are included
in Note 10 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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TABLE 37: PORTFOLIO LOAN AND LEASE PRINCIPAL CASH FLOWS

Grearer than 5

As of December 31, 2007 (S in millions) Less than 1 vear 1-5 years vears Total
Commercial loans $13,266 10,035 1,512 24 813
Commercial mortgage loans 5,154 4946 1,762 11,862
Commercial construction loans 3,860 1,302 399 5,561
Commercial leases 615 1,523 1,599 3,737
Residential mottgage loans 2,795 4,066 3,679 10,540
Home equity 2,300 4,878 4,696 11,874
Automobile loans 3,305 5,377 519 9,201
Credit card 191 1,400 - 1,591
Other consumer loans and leases 486 5306 52 1,074
Total §31,972 34,063 14,218 80,253
TABLE 38 PORTFOLIQ LLOAN AND LEASE PRINCIPAL CASH FLOWS OCCURRING AFTER ONE YEAR

Interest Rate
As of December 31, 2007 (§ in millions) Fixed Floating or Adjustable
Commercial loans 52,546 9,001
Commercial mortgage loans 2,339 4,369
Commercial construction loans 432 1,269
Commercial leases 3,122 -
Residential mortgage loans 4.217 3,528
Home equity 1,673 7,901
Automobile loans 5,896 -
Credit card 470 930
Other consumer loans and leases 579 9
Total $21,274 27,007

Portfolio Loans and Leases and Interest Rate Risk

Although the Bancorp’s portfolio loans and leases contain both
fixed and floating/adjustable rate products, the rates of interest
earned by the Bancorp on the outstanding balances are generally
established for a period of time. The interest rate sensitivity of
loans and leases is directly related to the length of tme the rare
earned is established. Table 37 shows a summary of the expected
principal cash flows of the Bancorp's portfolio loans and leases as
of December 31, 2007, Additionally, Table 38 shows a summary
of expected principal cash flows occurring after one year as of
December 31, 2007.

Mortgage Servicing Rights and Interest Rate Risk

The net carrying amount of the MSR portfolio was 3610 million
as of December 31, 2007 compared to $519 million as of
December 31, 2006. The Bancorp maintains a non-qualifying
hedging strategy relative to its mortgage banking activity in order
to manage a portion of the risk associated with changes in the
value of its MSR portfolio as a result of changing interest rates.
The value of servicing rights can fluctuate sharply depending on
changes in interest rates and other factors. Generally, as interest
rates decline and loans are prepaid to take advantage of
refinancing opportunities, the total value of existing servicing
rights declines because no further servicing fees are collected on
repaid loans.

The decrease in interest rates, particularly during the fourth
quatter of 2007, led 1o the recognition of $22 million in remporary
impairment of servicing rights during 2007, compared to a
recovery of temporary impairment of $19 million in 2006.
Servicing rights are deemed temporarily impaired when a
borrower’s loan rate is distuncdy higher than prevailing market
rates. Impairment on servicing rights is reversed when the
prevailing rates return to a level commensurate with the
borrower’s loan rate. The Bancorp recognized a gain of 329
million in 2007 and a loss of 36 million in 2006 on free-standing
derivatives and the sale of securities used o economically hedge
the MSR portfolio. See Note 9 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements for further discussion on servicing rights.

Foreign Currency Risk

The Bancorp enters into foreign exchange derivative contracts to
economically hedge certain foreign denominated loans. The
derivatives are classified as free-standing instruments with the
revaluation gain or loss being recorded within other noninterest
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income on the Consoclidated Statements of Income. The balance
of the Bancorp’s foreign denominated loans at December 31,
2007 was approximately $329 million compared o approximarely
$219 million at December 31, 2006. The Bancorp also enters into
foreign exchange contracts for the benefit of commercial
customners involved in international trade to hedge their exposure
to foreign currency fluctuations. The Bancorp has several internal
controls in place to ensure excessive risk is not being taken in
providing this service to customers.  These include an
independent determination of currency volatlity and credit
cquivalent exposure on these contracts, counterparry credit
approvals and country limits.

LIQUIDITY RISK MANAGEMENT

The goal of liquidity management is to provide adequate funds to
meet changes in loan and lease demand, unexpected deposit
withdrawals and other contractual obligations. A summary of
certain obligations and commitments to make future payments
undet contracts is included in Table 42. Mitigating liquidity tisk is
accomplished by maintaining liquid assets in the form of
investment securitics, maintaining sufficient unused borrowing
capacity in the natonal money markets and delivering consistent
growth in core deposits. The estimated weighted-average life of
the available-for-sale portfolic was 6.8 years at December 31,
2007, based on current prepayment expectations.  Of the $10.7
billion (fair value basis) of securitics in the available-for-sale
portfolio at December 31, 2007, $2.0 billion in principal and
interest is expected to be received in the next 12 moaths, and an
additional $1.5 billion is expected to be received in the next 13 o
24 months. In addidon to available-for-sale securities, asset-
driven liquidity is provided by the Bancorp’s ability to sell or
securitize loan and lease assets. In order to reduce the exposure
to interest rate fluctuations and to manage liquidity, the Bancorp
has developed securitization and sale procedures for several types
of interest-sensitive assets. A majority of the long-term, fixed-rate
single-family residential mortgage loans underwritten according to
FHIL.MC or Federal National Mortgage Association (“FNMA™)
guidelines are sold for cash upon origination. Additional assets
such as jumbo fixed-rate residendal mortgages, certain floating
rate short-term comimercial loans, certain floatng-rate home
equity loans, certain automobile loans and other consumer loans
are also capable of being securitized, sold or transferred off-
balance sheet. For the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006,
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TABLE 39: AGENCY RATINGS

As of December 31, 2007 Moody's Standard and Poor's Fitch DBRS
Fifth Third Bancorp:
Commercial paper Prime-1 A-1 F1+ R-1p1
Sentor debt Aa3 At AA- AAL
Subordinated debt Al A A+ A
Fifth Third Bank and Fifth Third Bank (Michigan):
Shore-term deposit Prime-1 A1+ Fi+ R-1H
Long-term deposit Aa2 AA- AA AA
Senior debt Aa2 AA- AA-
Subordinated debt Aal A+ A+t
loans totaling $12.2 billion and $9.2 billion, respectively, were CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

sold, securitized or transferred off-balance sheet,

In 2007, an indirect, wholly-owned special purpose subsidiary
of the Bancorp established an effective shelf registradion with the
SEC to issue securities backed by automobile loans originated by
the Bancorp’s Ohio and Michigan subsidiary banks. As of
December 31, 2007, the Bancorp held $2.0 billion in held for sale
automobile loans. The effect of the forecasted sale and
secutitization of these loans on the Bancorp’s financial results will
depend on future market developments and related management
decisions.

Additionally, the Bancorp has a shelf registration in place
with the SEC permitting ready access to the public debt markets
and qualifies as a “well-known seasoned issuer” under SEC rules.
As of December 31, 2007, 5.8 billion of debt or other securides
were available for issuance from this shelf registration under the
current Bancorp’s Board of Directors’ authorizations.  The
Bancorp also has $16.2 billion of funding available for issuance
through private offerings of debt securities pursuant to its bank
note program. These sources, in addition to a 9.35% average
equity capital base, provide the Bancorp with a stable funding
base.

Core deposits have historically provided the Bancorp with a
sizeable source of relatively stable and low cost funds. The
Bancorp’s average cote deposits and shareholders’ equity funded
70% of its average total assets during 2007. In addirion to core
deposit funding, the Bancorp also accesses a variety of other
short-term and long-term funding sources, which include the use
of various regional Federal Home Loan Banks as a funding
source. Certificates carrying a balance of $100,000 or more and
deposits in the Bancorp’s foreign branch located in the Cayman
Islands are wholesale funding tools utilized to fund asset growth.
Management does not rely on any one source of liquidity and
manages availability in response to changing balance sheet needs.

Table 39 provides Moody’s, Standard and Poor’s, Fitch’s and
DBRS deposit and debt ratings for the Bancorp, Fifth Third Bank
and Fifth Third Bank (Michigan). These debt ratungs, along with
capital ratios above regulatory guidelines, provide the Bancorp
with additional access to liquidity.

TABLE 40: CAPITAL RATIOS

The Bancorp muaintins a relatively high level of capital as a
margin of safety for its depositors and shareholders. At
December 31, 2007, shareholders’ equity was $9.2 billion,
compared to $10.0 billion ar December 31, 2006. Tangible equity
as a percent of tangible assets was 6.05% at December 31, 2007
and 7.79% at December 31, 2006. The declines in sharcholders’
equity and the tangible equity ratios are primarily a result of $1.1
billion in share repurchases during 2007. In March, August, and
October of 2007, Fifth Third Capital Trust 1V, V and VI, wholly-
owned non-consolidated subsidiaries of the Bancorp, issued $750
million, $575 million and $863 million of Tier I-qualifying trust
preferred securitics to third party investors and invested the
proceeds in junior subordinated notes issued by the Bancorp. See
Note 13 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for
further discussion of these issuances.

Regulatory capital ratios were lower compared with the prior
vear and were negatively affected by $1.1 billion in common stock
share repurchases throughout 2007, the approximately 3690
million repurchase of Tier I-qualifying outstanding shares of its
Fifth ‘Third REIT Series B Preferred Stock on December 27, 2007
and 12% growth in dsk-weighted assets. The neganve impacts of
these factors were partially offser by the previously mentoned
issuance of Tier I-qualifying wrust preferred securities.

The Federal Reserve Board established quantitative measures
that assign tisk weightings to assets and off-balance sheer items
and also define and set minimum regulatory capital requirements
(risk-based capital ratios). Additionaily, the guidelines define
“well-capitalized” ratios for Tier 1, total risk-based capital and
leverage as 6%, 10% and 5%, respectively. The Bancorp exceeded
these “well-capitalized” ratios for all periods presented. See Note
25 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for
additonal information regarding regulatory capital ratos.

Dividend Policy and Stock Repurchase Program
The Bancorp views dividends and sharc repurchases as an
effective means of delivering value to sharcholders.  The
Bancorp’s common stock dividend policy reflects its earnings
oudook, desited payout ratios, the need to maintain adequate
capital levels and alternative investment opportunides. Tn 2007,
the Bancorp paid dividends per common share of §1.70, an
increase of eight percent over the $1.58 paid in 2006 and an
increase of 16% over the $1.46 paid in 2005,

The Bancotp’s stock repurchase program is an important
element of its capital planning activities. The Bancorp’s
repurchase of equity securities is shown in Table 41 and details on

As of December 31 ($ in millions) 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Average cquity as a percent of average assets 9.35 % 9.32 9.00 9.34 10.01
Tangible equity as a percent of tangible assets 6.05 7.79 6.87 8.35 8.56
Tier T capital $8,924 8,625 8,209 8,522 8,168
Total risk-based capital 11,733 11,385 10,240 10,176 9,992
Risk-weighted assets 115,529 102,823 98,293 82,633 74,477
Regulatory capital ratios:

Tier I capiul 772 % 8.39 835 10,31 1097

Total risk-based capitl 10.16 11.07 10.42 12.31 13.42

Tier 1 leverage 8.50 8.44 £.08 8.89 9.1t
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TABLE 41: SHARE REPURCHASES

For the vears ended December 31 2007 2006 2005

Shares authorized for repurchase at January 1 15,807,045 17,846,953 35,685,112
Additional authorizadons 30,000,000 - 20,000,000
Shares repurchases (a) (26,605,527) (2,039,908) (37,838,159
Shares authorized for reputrchase at December 31 19,201,518 15,807,045 17,846,953
Average price paid per share $40.70 39.72 43.1%

{) Excludes 365,867, 357,612 and 134,435 shares repurchased during 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, in conneciion uith various employee compensation plans.  These
reprrchases are not included in the caleulation for average price paid and do not eount against the maxipum number of shares thal may yet be repurchased under the Board of

Directors’ anthorization.

the repurchase activity can be found in Note 18 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.  On May 21, 2007, the
Bancorp announced that its Board of Directors had authorized
management to purchase 30 million shares of the Bancorp’s
common stock through the open market or in any private
transaction. The timing of the purchases and the exact number of
shares to be purchased depends upon market conditons. The
authorization does not include specific price targets or an
expiration date. At December 31, 2007, the Bancorp had
approximately 19 million shares remaining under the current
Board of Directors’ authorization.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

The Bancorp consolidates all of its majority-owned subsidiaries
and variable interest entities for which the Bancorp is the primary
beneficiary. Other entities, including certain joint ventures in
which there is greater than 20% ownership, but upon which the
Bancorp does not possess and cannor exert significant influence
or conirol, are accounted for by equity method accounting and
not consolidated. Those entities in which there is less than 20%
ownership are generally carried at the lower of cost or fair value.

In the ordinary course of business, the Bancorp enters into
financial transactions to extend credit, and various forms of
commitments and guarantees that may be considered off-balance
sheet arrangements. These transactions involve varying elements
of marker, credit and liquidity risk. The nature and extent of these
transactions are provided in Note 14 of the Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements. In addition, the Bancorp uses conduits,
asset securitizaons and cerrain defined guarantees to provide a
source of funding. The use of these investment vehicles involves
differing degrees of risk. A summary of these transactions is
provided below.

Through December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp had
transferred, subject to credit recourse, cerrain primarily floating-
rate, short-term, investment grade commercial loans to an
unconsolidated qualified special purpose entity (“QSPE”) that is
wholly owned by an independent third-party. Generally, the loans
transferred provide a lower yield due to their investment grade
nature, and therefore transferring theses toans to the QSPE allows
the Bancorp to reduce its exposure to these lower yielding loan
assets while maintaining the customer relationships.  Under
current accounting provisions, QSPEs are exempt from
consolidadon and, therefore, not included in the Bancorp’s
financial staternents.  The outstanding balance of such loans at
December 31, 2007 and 2006 was $3.0 billion and $3.4 billicn,
respectively. As of December 31, 2007, the loans transferred had
a weighted average life of 2.3 vears. These loans may be
transferred back to the Bancorp upen the ocecurrence of certain
specified events. These events include borrower default on the
loans transferred, bankruptcy preferences initated against
underlving borrowers and ineligible loans transferred by the
Bancorp to the QSPE. The maximum amount of credit risk in
the event of nonperformance by the underlying borrowers is
approximately equivalent to the total outstanding balance. In
2007 and 2006, the QSPE did not transfet any loans back to the
Bancorp as a result of a credit event, In addition, there have been
no material changes in the overall ratings of the loans transferred
to the QSPE. For the year ended December 31, 2007, the
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Bancorp collected $1.1 billion in cash proceeds from loan
transfers and $30 million in fees from the QSPE. For the vear
ended December 31, 2006, the Bancorp collected $1.6 billion in
cash proceeds from loan transfers and $30 million in fees from
the QSPE.

The QSPE issues commercial paper and uses the proceeds to
fund the acquisition of commercial loans transferred ro it by the
Bancorp. The Bancorp also agrees to provide liquidity support to
the QSPE. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the liquidity
agreement was 3$3.0 billion and $3.8 billion, respectively. The
increase in liquidity facility during 2007 was due to the anticipated
increase in the volume of commercial loans transferred to the
QSPE. During the second half of 2007, the Bancorp purchased
asset-backed commercial paper from the QSPE and, as of
December 31, 2007, held $83 million of the QSPE’s asset-backed
commercial paper. The decision to purchase commercial paper
from the QSPE was due to widening credit spreads in the
commercial paper market and not due to a material difficulty in
obgining funding. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the
Bancorp’s loss reserve related to the liquidity support and credit
enhancement provided to the QSPE was $19 million and $16
million, respectively, and was recorded in other liabilities on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets.

The Bancorp utilizes securitization trusts formed by
independent third parides o facilitate the securitization process of
residential mortgage loans, certain floating-rate home equity lines
of credit, certain automobile loans and other consumer loans,
The cash flows to and from the securitization trusts are principally
limited to the inital proceeds from the secutitization trust at the
tme of sale, with subsequent cash flows relating to interests thar
continue to held by the Bancorp. The Bancorp’s securitization
policy permits the retention of subordinated tranches, servicing
rights, interest-only strips, residual interests, limited credit
recourse and, in some cases, a cash reserve account. At
December 31, 2007, the Bancotp had retained servicing assets
totaling $618 million, subordinated tranche security interests
totaling $3 million and residual interests totaling $10 million. At
December 31, 2006, the Bancorp had rerained servicing assets
totaling $524 million, subordinated tranche security interests
totaling $15 million and residual interests totaling 321 million. For
the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 cash proceeds from
transfers reinvested in revolving-period secutities totaled $73
million and $97 million, respectively. Additionally, for the years
ended December 31, 2007 and 20006, the Bancorp received fecs of
$2 million and $5 million, respectively, from securitization trusts.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp had provided
credit recourse on approximately §1.5 billion and $1.3 billion,
respectively, of residential mortgage loans sold to unrelated third
parties. In the event of any customer default, pursuant to the
credit recourse provided, the Bancorp is required to reimburse the
third party. The maximum amount of credit risk in the event of
nonpetformance by the underlying borrowers is equivalent to the
total outstanding balance. In the event of nonperformance, the
Bancorp has rights to the underlying collateral value atrached to
the loan. The Bancorp maintained an estimated credic loss ceserve
of approximately $17 million and $18 million relating to these
residential mortgage loans sold at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. To determine the credit loss reserve, the Bancorp
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used an approach that is consistent with its overall approach in

estimating credit losses for various categories of residental
. . - ’

mortgage loans held in its loan portfolio.

Contracrual Obligations and Commitments

The Bancorp has certain obligations and commitments to make
future payments under contracts. ‘The aggregate contractual
obligations and commitments at December 31, 2007 are shown in
Table 42. As of December 31, 2007, the Bancorp has

unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would impact the
effective rax rate in future periods. Due to the uncertainty of the
amounts to be ultimately paid as well as the dming of such
payments, all uncertain tax liabilities that have not been paid have
been excluded from the Contractual Obligations and Other
Commitments table. Turther detail on the impact of income taxes
is located in Note 21 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements,

TABLE 42: CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

Less than Greater than
As of December 31, 2007 {§ in millions) 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 vears 5 years Total
Contracrually obligated payments due by period:
Total deposits (u) §73,528 308 60 1,549 75,445
Lomng-term debr (&) 2,225 3,623 1,008 6,001 12,857
Short-term borrowings &) 9,174 - - - 9,174
Noncancelable leases (d) 78 142 120 394 734
Partnership investment commitments (g} 307 - - - 307
Pension obligations {f} 20 41 38 83 182
Capiral expendirures (g} 94 - - - 94
Purchase obligations (5} 17 27 8 - 52
Total contractually obligated payments due by period £85.443 4,141 1,234 8,027 98,845
Other commitments by expiration period:
Commitments to extend credit (i) $28,571 21,217 - - 49,788
Letters of credit ff) 2,759 3,419 1,849 495 8,522
Total other commitments by expiradon period §31,330 24,636 1,849 495 38,310

()

Includes demand, interest checking sarings, money markes, other time, cetificates $100,000 and over and foreign office deposits. For addifional information, see the Deposits
discussion in the Balance Sheet Analysis section of Management's Discussion and Anafysis.

(h)  In the banking indusiry, interest-bearing obligations are principally nsed io fund interest-eamming assets. As such, interest chasges on contractual obligaiions were excluded from
reported amannts, as the pofential cash ontflows would bave coresponding cash inflows from interest-earning assetr. See Note 13 of the Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statenients
Jfor udditional inforpiation on these debt fustraments,

(0} Inchvdes federal funds parchased and borrowings with an original maturity of fess that one year. For addiional information, see Note 12 of the Notes to Consolidated Finandal
Statements.

(d)  Includes both operating and capitaf keases.

(e} Includes bouincome housing, bistoric tax: and ventnre capital parinership inrestments.

(0 See Note 22 of the Notes 10 Consolidated Financial Statements for additional information on pention obligations.

G Includes commitments to varioas general contractors for work related to banking center construcciion.

{h)  Represents agreements to purchase goods or services.

(i} Commitments to extend oredit are agreements to lend, typically hating fixed expiration dates or other termiination clanses that may reguire payment of a fee. Many of the
commitments to extend credie may expire without being drawn wpon. The fotal commitnient amownts 8o not necessartly represent futsire cash flow requirements.

(i) Letters of credst are conditional commitments isssed to guarantee the performance of a castorser to a third party.
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MANAGEMENT’S ASSESSMENT AS TO THE EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The Bancorp conducted an evaluation, under the supervision and with the pardcipation of the Bancorp’s management, including the
Bancorp’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Bancorp’s disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act). Based on the foregoing, as of the
end of the period covered by this report, the Bancorp’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Bancorp’s
disclosure controls and procedures were effective, in all material respects, to ensure that information required to be disclosed in the reports the
Bancorp files and submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported as and when required.

The management of Fifth Third Bancorp is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control, designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with accountng principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The Bancorp’s management assessed the
effectiveness of the Bancorp’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007. Management’s assessment is based on the
criteria established in the Imternal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Cornmission and was designed to provide teasonable assurance that the Bancorp maintained effective internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2007. Based on this assessment, management believes that the Bancorp maintained effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2007. The Bancorp’s independent registered public accounting firm, that andited the Bancorp’s consolidated
financial statements included in this annual repori, has issued an attestation report on our internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2007. This report appears on page 51 of the annual report.

The Bancorp’s management also conducted an evaluation of internal control over financial reporting to determine whether any changes
occurred during the year covered by this report that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, the Bancorp’s internal
control over financial reporting. Based on this evaluation, there has been no such change during the year covered by this report.

Kevin T. Kabat Christopher G. Marshall
President and Chief Executive Officer Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
February 22, 2008 February 22, 2008
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REPORTS OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

'To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Fifih Third Bancorp:

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Fifth Third Bancorp and subsidiaries (the "Bancorp") as of December 31, 2007,
based on critetia established in Intermal Contro) — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoting Organizations of the Treadway
Commission. The Bancorp's management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Assessment as to the Effectiveness of Internal
Control over Financial Reporting. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Bancorp's internal control over financial reporting based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance abour whether effective internal control over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Qur audit included obraining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, testing and evaluatng the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe thar our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company's internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company's principal executive and
principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company's board of directors, management, and other personnel
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable dertail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositons of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permir preparadon of financtal statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthotized acquisition,
use, ot disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal eontrol over financial reportng, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements dug to error or fraud may not be prevented or derecred on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Bancorp maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007,
based on the criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United Sates), the consolidated
financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007 of the Bancorp and our report dated February 22, 2008 expressed an unqualified
opinion on those consolidated financial statements.

Dulotte + Toweke LLP

Cincinnat, Ohio
February 22, 2008

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors of Fifth Third Bancorp:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Fifth Third Bancorp and subsidiaries (the "Bancorp”) as of December 31, 2007
and 2006, and the related consalidated statements of income, shareholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2007. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Bancorp's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Fifth Third Bancorp and
subsidiaties at December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2007, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the Bancorp’s
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on the criteria established in Internal Conirol—Integrated Frameuork issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated February 22, 2008 expressed unqualified
opinion on the Bancorp's internal control over financial reporting.

Delotte + Towcku LLP
Cincinnat, Ohio
February 22, 2008
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Fot the vears ended December 31 (§ in millions, except per share data) 2007 2006 2005
Interest Income

Interest and fees on loans and leases $5,418 5,000 3918
Interest on securities 590 934 1,071
Interest on other shori-term investments 19 21 6
Total interest income 6,027 5,935 4,995
Interest Expense

Interest on deposits 2,007 1,910 1,148
Interest on other short-term borrowings 324 402 282
Interest on long-term debt 687 770 600
Total interest expense 3,018 3,082 2,030
Net Interest Income 3,009 2,873 2965
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 343 330
Net Interest Income After Provision for Loan and Lease Losses 2,381 2,530 2,635
Noninterest Income

Electronic payment processing revenue 826 "7 622
Service charges on deposits 579 517 522
Investment advisory revenue 382 367 358
Corporate banking revenue 367 318 299
Mortgage banking net revenue 133 155 174
Other noniaterest income 153 299 360
Securities gains (losses), net 21 (364) 39
Securites gains - non-qualifying hedges on mortgage servicing rights 6 3 -
Total noninterest income 2,467 2Mn2 2,374
Noninterest Expense

Salaries, wages and incentives 1,239 1,174 1,133
Employee benefits 278 292 283
Net occupancy expense 269 245 221
Payment processing expense 244 184 145
Technology and communications 169 141 142
Equipment expense 123 116 105
Other noninterest expense 989 763 772
Toral noninterest expense 3,311 2915 2,801
Income Before Income Taxes and Cumulative Effect 1,537 1,627 2,208
Applicable income waxes 461 43 659
Income Before Cumulative Effect 1,076 1,184 1,549
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of rax (a) - 4 -
Net Income $1,076 1,188 1,549
Net Income Available to Common Shareholders (b) $1,075 1,188 1,548
Earnings Per Share $2.00 2.14 2,79
Eamings Per Diluted Share $1.99 2.13 277

(a)Reflects a benefit of 54 million (ner of §2 meillion of tax) for the adoption of SEAS No. 123(R} as of January 1, 2006.
() Ditidends on preferred stock are $.740 million for ail years presented.

See Notes to Consolidated Finanecial Statements
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31 (8 in millions, except share data) 2007 2006
Assets
Cash and due from banks $2,687 2,737
Available-for-sale and other sccurities () 10,677 11,053
Held-to-marturity securities (b) 355 356
Trading secutities 171 187
Other short-term invesunents 593 809
[.oans held for sale 4,329 1,150
Portfolio loans and leases:
Commerctal loans 24,813 20,831
Commercial mortgage loans 11,862 10,405
Commercial construction loans 5,561 6,168
Commercial leases 3,737 3,841
Residential mortgage loans 14,540 8,830
Home equity 11,874 12,153
Aurtomobile loans 9,201 10,028
Credit card 1,591 1,004
Other consumer loans and leases 1,074 1,093
Portfolio loans and leascs 80,253 74,353
Allowance for loan and lease losses (937) a1y
Portfolio loans and leases, net 79,316 73,582
Bank premises and equipment 2,223 1,940
Operating lease equipment 353 202
Goodwill 2,470 2,193
Intangible assets 147 166
Servicing rights 618 524
Qther assets 7,023 5,770
Total Assets $110,962 100,669
Liabilities
Deposics:
Demand $14,404 14,331
Interest checking 15,254 15,993
Savings 15,635 13,181
Money market 6,521 6,584
Other time 11,440 10,987
Certificates - $100,000 and over 6,738 6,628
Foreign office 5,453 1,676
Total deposits 75,445 (9,380
Federal funds purchased 4,427 1,421
Other short-term borrowings 4,747 2,796
Accrued taxes, interest and expenses 2,427 2,283
Other liabilides 1,898 2,209
Long-term debt 12,857 12,558
Total Liabilities 101,801 90,647
Shareholders’ Equity
Common stock (¢} 1,295 1,295
Preferred stack (d) 9 9
Capital surplus 1,779 1,812
Retained earnings 8,413 8,317
Accumulated other comprehensive income (126) (179
Treasury stock (2,209) (1,232
Total Sharcholders' Equity 9,161 10,022
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity $110,962 100,669

(a) Amortized cost: December 31, 2007 - $10,821 and December 31, 2006 - 511 236

(B} Market values: December 31, 2007 - $355 and December 31, 2006 - §356

{c} Comamon shares: Stated value $2.22 per share; authorized 1,300,000,000; ouisianding at December 31, 2007 - 532,671,925 (excludes 51,516,339 treasury shares) and
Decermber 31, 2006 - 556,252,674 (excludes 27,174,430 treasury shares).

{d) 490,750 shares of undesignated n par value preferred stock are anthorized of which none bad been issued; 7,250 shares of 8.0% cumnlative Series D convertible fat $23.5399 per share)
perpennal preferred stock with a siated vatue of 1,000 per skare were authorized, isiued and outstanding: 2,000 shares of 8.0% cumulative Series E perpetual preferved siock with a stated value
of $1,000 per share were anthoriged, issued and outsianding,

SNee Notes to Consolidated Financal Statements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Accumulared
Orther
Common Preferred  Capital  Remained  Comprehensive Treasury

(8 in millions, except per share data) Srock Stock Surplus  Earnings Income Stock Total
Balance at December 31, 2004 $1,295 9 1,934 7,269 (169} (1,414) 8,924
Net income 1,549 1,549
Other comprehensive income (244 (244)
Comprehensive income 1,305
Cash dividends declared:

Common stock at $1.46 per share (810) {810

Preferred stock ) 4))]
Shares acquired for treasury 97 (1,746) (1,049
Stock-based compensadon expense 65 65
Restricted stock grants (43) 43 -
Stock-based awards exercised, including treasury shares issued (121) 206 85
Loans repaid related to the exercise of stock-based awards, net 11 11
Change in corporate tax benefir related o stock-based

compensation 6 6
Shares issued in business combinations it 85 1,413 1,509
Retirement of shares (1n (208) 219 -
Other 1 1
Balance at December 31, 2005 1,295 9 1,827 8,007 (413) {1,279 0,446
Net income 1,188 1,188
Other comprehensive income 288 288
Comptehensive income 1,368
Cumularive effect of change in accoundng for pension and

other postretitement obligations (54 (549
Cash dividends declared:

Common stock at $1.58 per share (880) (880)

Preferred stock (D 1
Shares acquired for treasury (82) (82)
Stock-based compensation expense 76 1 77
Impact of cumulative effect of change in accounting principle {6) (6)
Restricted stock granes (45) 45 -
Stock-based awards exercised, including weasury shares issued {47 84 33
Loans repaid related to the exercise of stock-based awards, net 8 8
Change in corporate tax benefit related to stock-based

compensation M (1)
Other 2 2 4
Balance at December 31, 2006 1,295 9 1,812 8,317 (179 1,232y 10,022
Net income 1,076 1,076
Other comprehensive income 53 53
Comprehensive income 1,129
Cash dividends declared:

Common stock at $1.70 per share (914) (914)

Preferred stock (43 )
Shares acquired for treasury (1,084) (1,084)
Stock-based compensation expense 60 1 61
Impact of cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (98) (98)
Restricted stock grants (59) 59 -
Stock-based awards exercised, including wreasury shares issued (39) 86 47
Loans repaid telated to the exercise of stock-based awards, net 2 2
Change in corporate tax benefit related to stock-based

compensation 2 2
Employee stock ownetship through beaefit plans 38 (38) -
Impact of diversification of nonqualified deferred compensation plan {3 (8)
Other 1 2 3
Balance at December 31, 2007 $1,295 9 1,779 8,413 (126) (2,209) 9,161

See Notes to Consolidated Financal Siatements
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended December 31 (§ in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Operating Activities
Net Income $1,076 1,188 1,549
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash (used in) provided by operating actvides:
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 343 330
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle, net of ax - # -
Depreciation, amortization and accretion 367 399 405
Stock-based compensation expense 61 77 63
Benefit for deferred income taxes (178) (21) (16}
Realized securities gains (16) (44) (46)
Realized securities gains - non-qualifying hedges on mortgage servicing rights (6) (3} -
Realized securities losses 2 408 7
Net gains on sales of loans (95) {131) (162)
Loans originated for sale, net of repayments (13,125) (8.671) (8,683
Proceeds from sales of loans held for sale 11,027 8,812 7.881
Decrease (increase) in trading securities 16 {70) (40)
Decrease {increase) in other assets 108 (1,440) 922y
Increase (decrease) in accrued taxes, interest and expenses 194 31 58
Excess tax benefit related to stock-based compensation “@ - (16)
(Decrease) increase in other labilities (741) 642 355
Net Cash (Used In) Provided by Operating Activities (686) 1,454 765
Investing Activities
Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securides 2,07 12,568 5912
Proceeds from calls, paydowns and maturides of available-for-sale securities 13,468 3,033 5.271
Purchases of available-for-sale secarities (15,541) (4,676) (7.785)
Proceeds from calls, paydowns and maturities of held-to-marurity securities 1 38 48
Purchases of held-to-maturity securities 1) O] (181)
Decrease (increase) in other short-term investments 21% (651} 402
Net increase in loans and leases (6,181) (5,145) (8,297)
Proceeds from sales of loans 745 540 1,816
(Increase) dectease in operating lease equipment (172) ) 124
Purchases of bank premises and equipment (45%) (443) (437)
Proceeds from disposal of bank premises and equipment 46 60 56
Net cash (paid} acquired in business combination (230) {5 242
Net Cash {(Used In} Provided by Investing Activities (6,034) 5,237 (2,829
Financing Activities
Increase in cote depuosits 2,225 1,467 3,874
Increase in certificates - $100,000 and over, including other foreign office 2,101 479 1,491
Increase (decrease) in federal funds purchased 3,006 (3,902 130
Decrease in shori-term bank notes - - {775)
Increase (decrease) in other short-term borrowings 1,951 (1,462) (687)
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 4,801 3,731 4,665
Repayment of long-rerm debt (5,494) (6,441) (3,782)
Payment of cash dividends (898) (B67) (794)
Exetcise of stock-based awards, net 49 43 9%
Purchases of treasury stock (1,084) 82) (1,649
Excess tax benefit telated o stock-based compensation 4 - 16
Other 9 2 &)
Net Cash Provided by (Used In) Financing Activitics 6,670 {7,032 2,581
(Decrease) Increase in Cash and Due from Banks (50) (341) 517
Cash and Due from Banks at Beginning of Year 2,137 3,078 2,561
Cash and Due from Banks at End of Year $2,687 2,737 3,078
Cash Payments
Interest $2,996 3,051 1,952
Income raxes 535 489 676
Supplemental Cash Flow Information
Transfer from portfolio loans to loans held for sale, net 1,200 (138) (16}
Business Acquisitions:
Fair value of tangible assets acquired {noncash) 2,446 6 5,149
Goodwill and identifiable intangible assets acquired 297 17 1,297
Liabilities assumed and note issued (2,513) (18) G179
Stock options - - 63
Common stock issued - - {1,446)

See Notes to Consolidated Finandial Statements
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING POLICIES

Nature of Operations

Fifth Third Bancorp (“Bancorp™), an Ohio corporation, conducts
its principal lending, deposit gathering, transaction processing and
service advisory activities through its banking and non-banking
subsidiartes from banking centers located throughout the
Midwestern and Southeastern regions of the United States.

Basis of Presernation

The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of
the Bancorp and its majority-owned subsidiaries and variable
interest entities in which the Bancorp has been determined to be
the primary beneficiary, Other entities, including certain joint
ventures, in which there is greater than 20% ownership, but upon
which the Bancorp does not possess and cannor exert significant
influence or control, are accounted for by the equity method and
not consolidated; those in which there is less than 20% ownership
are generally carried at the lower of cost or fair value.
Intercompany ransactions and balances have been eliminated.
Cerwmin prior period data has been reclassified to conform to
current period presentation.

Use of Estimates

The preparadon of financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those
cstimates.

Securities

Securities are classified as held-to-marurity, available-for-sale or
wading on the date of purchase. Only those securites which
management has the intent and ability to hold to maturity and are
classified as held-to-maturity are reported at amortized cost.
Securities are classified as  available-for-sale  when, in
management’s judgment, they may be sold in response to, ot in
anticipation of, changes in marker conditions. The Bancorp’s
management has evaluated the securities in an unrealized loss
position in the available-for-sale portfolio and maineains the intent
and ability to hold these securities to the carlier of the recovery of
the losses or maturity, Available-for-sale and trading securities are
reported at fair value with unrealized gains and lusses, net of
related deferred income taxes, included in other comprehensive
income and other noninterest income, respectively. The fair value
of a security is determined based on quoted market prices. [f
quoted marker prices are not available, fair value is determined
based on quoted prices of similar instruments. Realized sccurities
gains or losses are reported within noninterest income in the
Consolidated Statements of Income. The cost of securites sold 15
based on the specific identification method. Available-for-sale and
held-to-maturity securities are reviewed quarterly for possible
other-than-temporary impairment. The review includes an analysis
of the facts and circumstances of each individual investment such
as the severity of loss, the length of dme the fair value has been
below cost, the expectadon for that security’s performance, the
creditworthiness of the issuer and management’s intent and ability
to hold the security to tecovery. A decline in value that is
considered to be other-than-temporary is recorded as a loss within
nonintetest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Loans and Leases

Inwerest income on loans and leases i3 based on the principal

balance outstanding computed using the effective interest method.
The accrual of interest income for commercial loans is
discontinued when there js a clear indication that the borrower’s
cash flow may not be sufficient to meet payments as they become
due. Such loans are also placed on nonaccrual starus when the
principal or interest is past due ninety days or more, unless the
loan is well secured and in the process of collection. When a loan
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is placed on nonaccrual staws, all previously accrued and unpaid
interest is charged against income and the loan is accounted for on
the cost recovery method thereafter, undl qualifving for teturn to
accrual status. Generally, a loan is returned to accrual status when
all delinquent interest and principal payments become current in
accordance with the terms of the loan agreement or when the loan
is both well sccured and in the process of collection. Consumer
loans and revolving lines of credit for equity lines thar have
principal and interest payments that have become past due one
huadred and rwenty days and residential mortgage loans and
credit cards that have principal and interest payments that have
become past due one hundred and eighty days are charged off 10
the allowance for loan and leasc losses. Commercial loans are
subject to individual review to identify charge-offs. Refer to the
Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses below for further
discussion.

Loan and lease origination and commitment fees and direct
loan and lease originaton costs are deferred and the net amount
is amortized over the estimated life of the related loans, leases or
commitments as a vield adjustment.

Direct financing leases are carried ar the aggregate of lease
payments plus estimated residual value of the leased property, less
unearned income. Interest income on direct financing leases is
recognized over the term of the lease to achieve a consmant
periodic rate of return on the outstanding investment. Interest
income on leveraged leases is recognized over the term of the
lease to achicve a constant rate of return on the outstanding
investment in the lease, net of the related deferred income tax
liability, in the years in which the net investment is posidve.

Conforming fixed residential mortgage loans are typically
classified as held for sale upon orginadon based upon
management’s intent to sell all the producdon of these loans.
Residential mortgage loans held for sale are valued at the lower of
aggregate cost or fair value. Addidonally, the carrying value of
loans held for sale designated as the hedged item in a fair value
hedge transaction are adjusted for changes in their fair value over
the term of the hedging relationship. Fair value is based on the
conwract price at which the mortgage loans will be sold. The
Bancorp generally has commitments to sell residential mortgage
loans held for sale in the secondary market. Gains or losses on
sales are recognized in mortgage banking net revenue upon
delivery.

Impaired loans and leases are measured based on the present
value of expeered future cash flows discounted at the loan’s
effectve interest rate or the fair value of the underlying collateral.
The Bancorp evaluates the collecdbility of both principal and
interest when assessing the need for a loss acerual.

Other Real Estate Owned

Other real estate owned (“OREO”), which is included in other
assets, represents property acquired through foreclosure or other
proceedings. OREO is caried at the lower of cost or fair value,
less costs .to sell. All property is periodically evaluated and
reductions in carrying value are recognized in other noninterest
expense in the Consolidated Statemenis of Income.

Alfowance for Loan and Lease Losses

The Bancorp maintains an allowance to absorb probable loan and
lease losses inherent in the portfolio. The allowance is maintained
at 4 level the Bancorp considers to be adequate and is based on
ongoing quattesly assessments and evaluatons of the collectibility
and historical loss experience of loans and leases. Credit losses
are charged and recoveries are credited to the allowance.
Provisions for loan and lease losses are based on the Bancorp’s
review of the historical credit loss experience and such facrors
that, in management’s judgment, deserve consideradon under
existing economic conditions in estimating probable credir losses.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In determining the appropriate level of the allowance, the
Bancorp estimates losses using a range derived from “base” and
“conservative” estimates.

Larger commercial loans that exhibit probable or observed
credit weaknesses are subject to individual review. Where
appropiiate, allowances are allocated to individual loans based on
management’s estimate of the borrower’s ability 1o repay the loan
given the availability of collateral, other sources of cash flow, as
well as evaluaton of legal options available wo the Bancorp. The
review of individual loans includes those loans that are impaired as
provided in SFAS No. 114. Any allowances for impaired loans
are measured based on the present value of expected fuwre cash
flows discounted at the loan’s effective interest rate or fair value
of the underlying collateral.  The Bancorp evaluaes the
collectibility of both principal and interest when assessing the
oeed for a loss accrual. Historical loss rates are applied to
commercial loans which are not impaired and thus not subject to
specific allowance allocations. The loss rates are derived from a
migration analysis, which tracks the historical net charge-off
experience sustained on loans according to their internal risk
grades. The risk grading system currently utilized for allowance
analysis purposes encompasses ten categories.

Homeogenous loans and leases, such as consumer installment
and residential mortgage loans, are not individually risk graded.
Rather, standard credit scoring systerns and  delinquency
monitoring are used to assess credit risks.  Allowances are
established for each pool of loans based on the expected net
charge-offs for one year. Loss rates are based on the average net
charge-off histoty by loan category.

Historical loss rates for commercial and consumer loans may
be adjusted for significant factors that, in management’s judgment,
are necessary to reflect losses inherent in the portfolio.  Factors
that management considers in the analysis include the effects of
the national and local economies; trends in the nature and volume
of delinquencies, charge-offs and nonaccrual loans; changes in
mix; credit score migration comparisons; asset quality trends; nisk
management and loan administration; changes in the internal
lending policies and credit standards; collection practices; and
examination results from bank regulatory agencies and the
Bancorp’s internal credit examiners.

The Bancorp’s current methodology for determining the
allowance for loan and lease losses is based on historical loss rates,
current credit grades, specific allocation on impaired commercial
credits and other qualitative adjustments.  Allowances on
individual loans and historical loss rates are reviewed guarterly and
adjusted as necessary based on changing borrower and/or
collateral conditons and  actual collection and  charge-off
experience. An unallocated allowance is maintained to recognize
the imprecision in estimating and measuring loss when evaluating
allowances for individual loans or pools of loans.

Loans acquired by the Bancorp through a purchase business
combination are evaluated for possible credit impairment.
Reduction to the carrying value of the acquired loans as a result of
credit impairment is recorded as an adjustment to goodwill. The
Bancorp does not carry over the acquired company’s allowance
for loan and lease losses, nor does the Bancorp add to its existing
allowance for the acquired loans as parr of purchase accoundng,

The Bancorp’s primary market areas for lending are the
Midwestern and Southeasteen regions of the United States. When
evaluating the adequacy of allowances, consideration is given to
this regional geographic concentration and the closely associated
cffect changing cconomic conditdons have on the Bancorp’s
Customers.

In the current year, the Bancorp has not substantively
changed any material aspect o its overall approach in the
determination of allowance for loan and lease losses. There have
been no material changes in criteria or ¢stimation rechniques as
compared to prior periods that impacted the determination of the

current petiod allowanee for loan and lease losses.

Reserve for Unfunded Commirments

The reserve for unfunded comminments is maintained at a level
befieved by management to be sufficient to absorb estimated
probable losses related to unfunded credit facilides and is included
in other labilies in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The
determination of the adequacy of the reserve is based upon an
evaluadon of the unfunded credit facilities, including an
assessment of historical commitment utilization experience, credic
risk grading and credit grade migration. Net adjustments to the
reserve for unfunded commitments are included in other
noninterest eXpense.

Loan Sales and Securitizations

When the Bancorp sells loans through cither securitizations or
individual loan sales in accordance with its investment policies, it
may obtain one or more subordinated tranches, servicing rights,
interest-only strips, credit recourse, other residual interests and in
some cases, a cash reserve account, all of which are considered
interests that condnue to be held by the Bancorp in the securitized
or sold loans. Gain or less on sale or securitization of the loans
depends in part on the previous carrying amount of the financial
assets sold or securitized. At the date of transfer, obtained
servicing rights are recorded atr fair vatue and the remaining
carrying value of the transferred financial assets is allocated
between the assets sold and remaining interests that continue to
be held by the Bancorp based on their relative fair values at the
date of sale or sceuritization. To obtain fair values, quoted market
prices are used, if available. If quotes are not available for interests
that contnue to be held by the Bancorp, the Bancorp calculates
fair value based on the present vatue of future expected cash flows
using management’s best estimates for the key assumptions,
including credit losses, prepayment speeds, forward yield curves
and discount rates commensurate with the risks involved. Gain or
loss on sale or securitization of loans is reported as a component
of noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income,
Interests that continue to be held by the Bancorp from securitized
ot sold loans, excluding servicing rights, are carried at fair value,
Adjustments to fair value for interests that continue to be held by
the Bancorp classified as available-for-sale securities are included
in accumulated orher comprehensive income or in noninterest
income in the Consolidated Statements of Income if the fair vaiue
has declined below the carrying amount and such decline has been
determined to be other-than-temporary. Adjustments to fair value
for interests that continue to be held by the Bancorp classified as
wading securities are recorded within noninterest income in the
Consolidated Statements of Income.

Servicing rights resulting from residendal mortgage and
commetcial loan sales are amortized in proportion to and over the
petiod of esdmated net servicing revenues and are reported as a
component of morigage banking net revenue and corporate
banking revenue, respectively, in the Consolidated Statements of
Income. Servicing rights are assessed for impairment monthly,
based on fair wvalue, with temporary impairment recognized
through a valuadon allowance and permanent impairment
recognized through a write-off of the servicing asset and related
valuadon allowance. Key economic assumptions used in
measuring any potential impairment of the servicing rights include
the prepayment speed of the underlying loans, the weighted-
average life of the loans, the discount rate and the weighted-
average default rate, as applicable. The primary risk of material
changes to the value of the servicing rights resides in the potential
voladlity in the economic assumptions used, particularly the
prepayment speeds. The Bancorp monitors this risk and adjusts its
valuation allowance as necessary to adequately reserve for any
probable impairment in the portfolio. For purposes of measuring
impairment, the mortgage servicing rights are stratified into classes
based on the financial asset type and interest rates. Fees received
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for servicing loans owned by investors are based on a percentage
of the outstanding monthly principal balance of such loans and
are included in noninterest income as loan payments are received.
Costs of servicing loans are charged to expense as incurred.

Bank Premises and Equipment

Bank premises and equipment, including leaschold improvements,
are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization.
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method based on
estimated useful lives of the assets for book purposes, while
acceletated depreciation is used for income tax purposes.
Amottization of leasehold improvements is computed using the
straight-line method over the lives of the related leases or useful
lives of the related assets, whichever is shorter. In accordance
with SFAS No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal
of Long-Lived Assets,” the Bancorp tests irs long-lived assets for
impairment through both a probability-weighted and primary-
asset approach whenever events or changes in circumstances
dictate. Maintenance, repairs and minor improvements are
charged to noninterest expense as incurred.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Bancorp accounts for its derivatives under SFAS No. 133,
“Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activites,”
as amended. This Staternent requires recognition of all derivatives
as either assets or liabilities in the balance sheet and requires
measurement of those instruments at fair value through
adjustments to accumnulated other comprehensive income and/or
current carnings, as appropriate. On the date the Bancorp enters
into a derivative contract, the Bancorp designates the derivative
instrument as either a fair value hedge, cash flow hedge or as a
free-standing derivative instrument. For a fair value hedge,
changes in the fair value of the derivative instrument and changes
in the fair value of the hedged asset or liability or of an
untecognized firm commitment attriburable to the hedged risk are
recorded in current period net income. For a cash flow hedge,
changes in the fair value of the derivative instrument, to the extent
that it is effective, are recorded in accumulated other
comprehensive income and subsequently reclassified 10 net
income in the same period(s) that the hedged transaction impacis
net income. For free-standing derivadve instruments, changes in
fair values are reported in current period net income,

Prior to entering into a hedge transaction, the Bancorp
formally documents the relationship between hedging instraments
and hedged iterns, as well as the risk management objective and
strategy for undertaking various hedge transactions. This process
includes linking all derivative instruments that are designated as
fair value or cash flow hedges to specific assets and liabilities on
the balance sheet or to specific forecasted transacdons, along with
a formal assessment at both inception of the hedge and on an
ongoing basis as to the effectiveness of the derivative instrument
in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of the hedged
ttem. If it is determined that the derivadve instrument is not
highly effective as a hedge, hedge accountng is discontinued and
the adjustment to fair value of the derivative insoumenc is
recorded in net income.

Income Taxes

The Bancorp estimates income tax expense based on amounts
expected to be owed to the various tax jurisdictions in which the
Bancorp conducts business. On a quarterly basis, management
assesses the reasonableness of its effective tax rate based upon its
current estimate of the amount and components of net income,
tax credits and the applicable statutory tax rates expected for the
full year. The estimated income tax expense is recorded in the
Consolidated Statements of Income,

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are determined
using the balance sheet method and are reported in accrued taxes,
interest and expenses in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. Under
this method, the net deferred tax asset or liability is based on the
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tax effects of the differences between the book and tax basis of
assets and labilides, and recognizes enacted changes in tax rates
and laws. Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent they
exist and are subject to a valuation allowance based on
management’s judgment that realization is more-likely-than-not,

Accrued taxes represent the net estimated amount due to
taxing jurisdictions and are reported in accrued taxes, interest and
expenses in the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The Bancorp
evaluates and assesses the reladve risks and approprate tax
treatment of transactions and filing positions after considering
starutes, regulations, judicial precedent and other information and
maintains tax accruals consistent with its evaluadon of these
relative risks and merits. Changes to the estimate of accrued taxes
occur periodically due to changes in tax rates, interpretations of
1ax laws, the status of examinations being conducted by taxing
authorities and changes to statutory, judicial and regulatory
guidance that impact the relative risks of tax positions. These
changes, when they occur, can affect deferred taxes and accrued
taxes as well as the current period’s income tax expense and can
be significant to the operating results of the Bancorp. As of
January 1, 2007, the Bancorp adopted FIN 48; see New
Accounting Pronouncements for the impact of adopting this
interpretation. As described in greater detail in Note 15, the
Internal Revenue Service is currently challenging the Bancorp's
tax treatment of certain leasing transactions. For additional
information on income taxes, see Note 21,

Earnings Per Share

In accordance with SFAS No. 128, “Earnings Per Share,” basic
earnings per share are computed by dividing net income available
to common shareholders by the weighted-average number of
shares of common stock outstanding during the petiod. Earnings
per diluted share are computed by dividing adjusted net income
available to commen shareholders by the weighted-average
number of shares of common stock and common stock
equivalents outstanding during the period. Dilutive common
stock equivalents represent the assumed conversion of converuble
preferred stock and the exercise of stock-based awards.

Other

Securities and other property held by Fifth Third Invesunent
Advisors, a division of the Bancorp’s banking subsidiaries, in a
fiduciary or agency capacity are not included in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets because such items are not assets of the
subsidiaries. Investment advisory revenue in the Consolidated
Statements of Income is recognized on the accrual basis.
Investment advisory service revenues are recognized monthly
based on a fee charged per transaction processed and/or a fee
charged on the market value of ending account balances
associated with individual contracts.

The Bancorp recognizes revenue from its electronic payment
processing services on an accrual basis as such services are
performed, recording revenues net of cerrain costs (primarily
interchange and assessment fees charged by credit card
associations) not controlled by the Bancorp.

The Bancorp purchases life insurance policies on the lives of
certain ditectors, officers and emplovees and is the owner and
beneficiary of the policies. The Bancorp invests in these policies,
known as BOLI, wo provide an efficient form of funding for long-
term retirement and other employee benefits costs. The Bancorp
records these BOLI policies within other assets in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets at each policy’s respective cash
surtender value, with changes recorded in noninterest income in
the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Other intangible assets consist of core deposits, customer
lists, non-competition agreements and cardholder relationships.
Other intangibles are amortized on either a straight-line or an
accelerated basis over their useful lives. The Bancorp reviews
other intangible assets for impairment whenever events or
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changes in circumstances indicate that carrying amounts may not
be recoverable.

Goodwill acquired as a result of a business combination is
not amortized and is tested for impairment on a yvearly basis or
more frequently when events or changes in circumstances indicare
that carrying amounts may not be recoverable.

Acquisitions of treasury stock are carried at cost. Reissuance
of shares in treasury for acquisitions, exercises of stock-based
awards or other corporate purposes is recorded based on the
specific identification method.

Advertising costs are generally expensed s incurred.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2004, the FASB issued Statement of SFAS No. 123
(Revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment,” This Statement requires
measurement of the cost of employee services received in
exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant-
date fair value of the award with the cost to be recognized over
the vesting period. This Statement was effective for financial
statements as of the beginning of the first interim or annual
reporting peried of the first fiscal year beginning after Seprember
15, 2005. On January 1, 2006, the Bancorp elected o adopt this
Statement using the modified retrospective application. Adoption
of this Statement had three impacts on the Bancorp’s
Consolidated Financial Statements: i) the recognition of a benefit
for the cumuladve effect of change in accounting principle of
approximately $4 million (net of $2 million of tax) during the first
quarter of 2006 due o the recognition of an estimate of forfeiture
experience to be realized for all unvested stock-based awards
outstanding, ii) the reclassification in the Consolidated Statements
of Cash Flows of net cash provided related to the excess
corporate tax benefit received on stock-based compensation,
previously recorded in the operating activities section, to the
financing activities  section, and i) the recognidon of
approximately $9 million of incremental salaries, wages and
incendves expense in the second quarter of 2006 related o the
issuance in April 2006 of stock-based awards to retirement-eligible
employees. The adoption of this Statement did not have an
impact on basic or diluted earnings per share. For further
information on stock-based compensation, see Note 19,

In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 155,
“Accountng for Cerrain Hybrid Financial Instruments, an
amendment of FASB Statement No. 133 and 1407 This
Statemnent amends [FASB SFAS No. 133, “Accountdng for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Actvides,” and SFAS No.
140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets
and Extinguishments of Liabilities - A Replacement of FASB
Statement No. 125" as well as resolves issues addressed in
Statement No. 133 Implementation Issue No. D1, “Application of
Statement No. 133 1o Beneficial Interests in Securitized Financial
Assets.”  Specifically, this Statement: i) permits fair wvalue
remeasurement for any hybrid financial instrument that contains
an embedded derivative that otherwise would require bifurcation;
ii} clarifies which interest-only strips and principal-only strips are
not subject to the requirements of SFAS No. 133; iii) establishes a
requirement to evaluate interests in securitized financial assets to
idendfy interests that are free-standing derivatives or that are
hybrid financial instruments that contain an embedded derivative
requiring bifurcadon; iv) clarifies that concentrations of credit risk
in the form of subordination are not embedded derivatives; and v)
amends SFAS No. 140 w eliminate the prohibition on a QSPE
from holding a derivative financial instrument that pertains to a
beneficial interest other than another derivative financial
instrument.  This Statement was effective for all financial
instruments acquired or issued after the beginning of the first
fiscal year thar begins after September 15, 2006. The adoption of
this Statement on January 1, 2007 did not have a material effect
on the Bancorp’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 156,
“Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets, an amendment of
FASB Statement No. 140.” This Statement amends SFAS No.
140 and requires that all separately recognized servicing rights be
initially measured at fair value, if practicable. For each class of
separatcly recognized servicing assets and liabilides, this Statement
permits the Bancorp to choose either to report servicing assets
and liabilides at fair value or at amortized cost. Under the fair
value apptoach, servicing assets and liabilities will be recorded at
fair value at each reporting date with changes in fair value
tecorded in earnings in the period in which the changes occur.
Under the amortized cost method, servicing assets and liabilities
ate amottized in proporton to and over the period of estimated
net servicing income or net servicing loss and are assessed for
impairment based on fair value at each reporting date. This
Statement was effective as of the beginning of the first fiscal year
that begins after September 15, 2006. Upon adopton of this
Statement on January 1, 2007, the Bancorp elected to continue to
report all classes of servicing assets and habilities at amortized cost
subsequent to initial recognidon at fair value. The adoption of
this Statement did not have a material effect on the Bancorp’s
Consolidated Financial Statements.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FSP No. FAS 13-2,
“Accounting for a Change or Projected Change in the Timing of
Cash Flows Relating to Income Taxes Generated by a Leveraged
Lease Transacdon.” This FSP addresses the accounting for a
change or projected change in the timing of lessor cash flows, but
not the total net income, relating to income taxes generated by a
leveraged lease transaction. This FSP amends SFAS No. 13,
“Accounting for Leases,” and applies to all transactions classified
as leveraged leases. The tming of cash flows relating to income
taxes generated by a leveraged lease is an important assumpdon
that affects the petiodic income recognized by the lessor. Under
this FSP, the projected timing of income 1ax cash flows generated
by a leveraged lease transaction are required to be reviewed
annually or more frequenty if events or circumstances indicate
that a change in timing has occurred or is projected to occur, If
during the lease term the expected timing of the income tax cash
flows generated by a leveraged lease is revised, the rate of return
and the allocation of income would be recalculated from the
inception of the lease. In the year of adoption, the cumuladve
effect of the change in the net investment balance resulting from
the recalculation will be recognized as an adjustment to the
beginning balance of retained earnings. On an ongoing basis
following the adoption, a change in the net investment balance
resulting from a recalculation will be recognized as a gain or a loss
in the petiod in which the assumption changed and included in
income from continuing operations in the same line item where
leveraged lease income is recognized. These amounts would then
be recognized back into income over the remaining terms of the
affected leases. Additionally, upon adoption, enly rax positions
that meet the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold should
be reflected in the financial statemenis and all recognized tax
positions in a leveraged lease must be measured in accordance
with FIN 48, “Accountng for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - An
Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109, issued in July 2006.

During May 2005, the Bancorp filed suit in the United States
District Court for the Southern District of Ohio related w0 a
dispute with the Internal Revenue Service concerning the timing
of deductions associated with certain leveraged lease transactions
in its 1997 tax return. The Internal Revenue Service has also
proposed adjustments to the tax effects of certain leveraged lease
transactions in subsequent tax remurn years. The proposed
adjustments, including penaldes, relate to the Bancorp’s portfolio
of leasc-in lease-our wansactions, service contract leases and
qualified technology equipment leases with both domestic and
foreign municipaliies. The Bancorp is challenging the Internal
Revenue Service’s proposed treatment of all of these leasing

Fifth Third Bancorp 59



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

transactons. The Bancorp's original net investment in these
leases totaled approximately $900 million. The Bancorp continues
to believe that its treatment of these leveraged leases was
appropriate and in compliance with applicable tax law and
regulations. While management cannort predict with certainty the
result of the suit, given the tax treatment of these transactions has
been challenged by the Internal Revenue Service, the Bancorp
believes a resolution may involve a projected change in the timing
of these leveraged lease cash flows.

This FSP was effecave for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2006. Upon adopton of this FSP on January 1,
2007, the Bancorp recognized an after-tax adjustment to
beginning retained earnings of $96 million represeating the
cumulative effect of applying the provisions of this FSP.

In July 2006, the FASB issucd FIN 48, “Accoundng for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes - An Interpretadon of FASB
Statement No. 109.” This Interpretation clarifies the accountng
for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in accordance with
SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes”  This
Interpretation  also prescribes a  recognition  threshold  and
measurement atttibute for the financial statement recognition and
measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a
tax rewurn.  This Interpretation also provides guidance on
derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in
interim periods, disclosure and transition. The evaluation of a rax
position in accordance with this Interpremation is a two-step
process. The first step is a recognition process to determine
whether it is more-likely-than-not that a tax posidon will be
sustained upon examinadon, including resolution of any related
appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of
the position. The second step is a measurement process whereby
a tax positon that meets the more-likely-than-not recognition
threshold is calculated to determine the amount of benefit to be
recognized in the financial statements, In May 2007, the FASB
issued 'SP No. FIN 48-1, “Definition of Secdement in FASB FIN
48" FSP No. FIN 48-1 amends FIN 48 to provide guidance on
determining whether a tax position is “effectively settled” for the
purpose of recognizing previously unrecognized tax benefits. The
concept of “effectively settled” replaces the concept of “ultimately
settled” originally issued in FIN 48, The tax position can be
considered  “effectively settled” wupon completion of an
examination by the axing authority if the entiry does not plan to
appeal or litigate any aspect of the tax position and it is remote
that the taxing authority would examine any aspect of the tax
posidon. For effectdvely settled tax positions, the full amount of
the tax benefit can be recognized. The guidance in FSP No. FIN
48-1 was effective upon inital adoption of FIN 48. FIN 48 was
cffective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006
Upon adoptdon of this Interpretation on January 1, 2007, the
Bancorp recognized an after-tax adjustment to beginning retained
carnings of $2 million representing the cumulative effect of
applyving the provisions of this interpretation.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, “Fair
Value Measurements.”  This Staternent defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
disclosutes about fair value measurements. This Swatement
emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement and
should be determined based on assumptions that a market
participant would use when pricing an asset or liability. This
Statement clarifies that market participant assumptions should
include assumptions about risk as well as the effect of a restriction
on the sale or use of an asset. Additionally, this Statement
establishes a fair value hierarchy that provides the highest priority
to quoted prices in active markets and the lowest prority to
uncbservable data. This Statement is effective for fiscal years
beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within
those fiscal years. The adoption of this Statement on January 1,
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2008 will not have a material effect on the Bancorp’s Consolidated
Financial Statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158,
“Employer's Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Postretitement Plans — an Amendment of FASB Statements No.
87, 88, 106, and 132(R).” This Statement amends the current
accounting for pensions and postretirement benefits by requiring
an entity to recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of a
defined benefit pension or other postretirement plan as an asset or
liability in its statement of financial position and to recognize
changes in the funded status in the year in which the changes
occut through other comprehensive income, This Statement also
requires recognition, as a component of other comprehensive
income (net of tax), of the acruarial gains and losses and the prior
service costs and credits that arise during the period, but are not
recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost pursuant to
SFAS No. 87 and SFAS No. 106. Additionally, this Statement
tequires an entity to measure defined benefit plan assets and
obligadons as of the date of the emplover’s fiscal year-end
statement of financial posidon. The Bancorp adopted this
Statement on December 31, 2006. The effect of this Starement
was to recognize 359 million, after-tax, of net actuarial losses and
prdor service cost as a reducton to accumulated other
comprehensive income.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, “The Fair
Value Opdon for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilides —
Including an Amendment of FASB Sratement No. 115 This
Statement permits an entity to choose 10 measure certain financial
instruments and certain other items at fair value, on an
instrument-by-instrument basis. Oace an entity has clected 10
record eligible itemns ar fair value, the decision is irrevocable and
the entity should report unrealized gains and losses on items for
which the fair value option has been elected in earnings. ‘This
Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after November
15, 2007. At the effective date, an entity may clect the fair value
opton for eligible items that exist at that date with the effect of
the first remeasurement to fair value reported as a cumuladive-
effect adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings. On
January 1, 2008, upon adoption of this Statement, the Bancorp
will elect to prospectively measure ar fair value, residential
morttgage loans originated on or after January 1, 2008 that have a
designation as held for sale.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R),
“Business Combinations” which replaces SFAS No. 144,
“Business Combinations”. This  Statement retains  the
fundamental requiremenss in SFAS No. 141 that the acquisition
method of accounting (formerly referred to as purchase method)
be used for all business combinations and that an acgyuirer be
identified for each business combination. This Statement defines
the acquirer as the endry that obtains control of one or more
businesses in the business combinaton and establishes the
acquisiton date as of the date that the acquirer achieves control.
This Sratement requires an acquirer to recognize the assets
acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any nonconurolling interest in
the acquiree at the acquisidon date, measured at their fair values.
This Statement requires the acquirer to recognize acquisition-
related costs and restructuring costs separately from the business
combination as period expense. This Statement is effective for
business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or aftet
the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or
after December 15, 2008. The adoption on this staterment will
impact the accounting and reporting of acquisitions after January
1, 2008.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160,
"Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements -
an Amendment to ARB No. 51." This Statement establishes new
accounting and reporting standards that require the ownership
interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the parent be
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clearly identified, labeled, and presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equiry, but separate from
the parent’s equity. The Statement also requires the amount of
consolidated net income aurbutable to the parent and to the
noncontrolling interest be clearly identified and presented on the
face of the consolidated statement of income. In addition, when a
subsidiary is deconsolidated, any retained noncontrolling equity
investment in the former subsidiary shall be initially measured at
fair value, with the gain or loss on the deconsolidation of the
subsidiary measured using the fair value of any nencentrolling
equity investment rather than the carrying amount of that retained
investiment, SFAS No. 160 also clarifies that changes in a parent's
ownership interest in a subsidiary that do not result in
deconsolidation are equity transactions if the parent retains its
controlling financial interest.  The Statement aiso includes
expanded disclosure requirements regarding the interests of the
parent and its noncontrolling interest. This Seatement is effective
for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years,
beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Early adopton is
prohibited. The Bancorp is currently in the process of evaluating
the impact of adopting this Statement on the Bancorp’s
Consolidated Financial Statements.

In June 2007, the Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITE")
issued EITF lssue No. 06-11, "Accounting for Income Tax
Benefits of Dividends on Share-Based Payment Awards." The
Issue states that a realized income tax benefit from dividends or
dividend equivalents that are charged to retained earnings and are

2, BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

paid to emplovees for equity classified nonvested equiry shares,
nonvested equity share units, and outstanding equity share options
should be recognized as an increase to additional paid-in capiral.
The amount recognized in additional paid-in capital for the
realized income tax benefit from dividends on those awards
should be included in the pool of excess tax benefits available w
absorb tax deficiencies on share-based payment awards. This
Issue was effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The Bancorp
will prospectively apply this Issuc to applicable dividends declaced
on or after January 1, 2008.

In November 2007, the SEC issued Staff Accounring Bulletin
("SAB™) No. 109, "Written Loan Commitments Recorded at Fair
Value through Earnings." This SAB supersedes SAB No. 105,
"Application of Accounting Principles to Loan Commitments”,
and expresses the current view of the staff that, consistent with
guidance in SFAS No. 156 and No. 159, the expected net future
cash flows related to the associated servicing of a loan should be
included in the measurement of all written loan commitments that
are accounted for at fair value through earnings. Additonally, this
SAB expands the SAB No. 105 view that internally-developed
intangible assets should not be recorded as part of the fair value
for any written loan commitments that are accounted for at fair
value through earnings. This SAB was effective for fiscal quarters
beginning after December 13, 2007, The Bancorp will adopt SAB
109 for any loan commitments issued or modified on or after
January 1, 2008.

On November 2, 2007, the Bancorp acquired 100% of the
outstanding stock in R-G Crown Bank, FSB from R&G Financial
Corporation. Crown operated 30 branches in Florida and three in
Augusta, Georgia. The acquisition strengthened the Bancorp’s
presence in the Greater Orlando and Tampa Bay markets and also
expanded its footprint into the Jacksonville and Augusta, Georgia
markets,

Under the terms of the transaction, the Bancorp paid $259
milion to R&G Financial and assumed $50 million of trust
preferred securides. Additionally, Fifth Third Financial paid
approximately $16 million to R-G Crown Real Estate, LLC to
acquire land leased by Crown for certain branches. The assets and
liabiliies of Crown were recorded on the Bancorp’s Consolidated
Balance Sheets at their respective fair values as of the closing date.
The results of Crown’s operations wete included in the Bancorp’s
Consolidated Statements of Income from the date of acquisition.
In addition, the Bancorp realized charges against its earnings for
Crown acquisition-related expenses of $7 million in 2007, The
acquisition-related  expenses consisted ptimarily of marketing,
consulting, travel, and other costs associated with system
LONVErsions.

The wansaction resulted in total inwangible assets of $297
million based upon the purchase price, the fair values of the
acquired assets and assumed liabilities and applicable purchase
accounting adjustments. Of this total intangibles amount, $19
million was allocated to core deposit intangibles and the remaining
3278 million was recorded 25 goodwill.

On August 16 2007, the Bancorp and First Charter
Zorporation, a full service financial instiruton which operates 57
branches in North Carolina and wwo in suburban  Atlanta,
announced that they entered into a definitive agreement under
which the Bancorp will acquire 100% of the outstanding stock in
First Charter. Under the definitive agreement, the Bancorp will pay
$31.00 per First Charter share, or approximately $1.09 billion.
Consideration will be paid in the form of 70% Fifth Third Bancorp
common stock and 30% cash. The Bancorp is currentdy planning
10 close this transacton in the second quarter of 2008, subject w
receipt of regulatory approval from the Federal Reserve.

On January 1, 2005, the Bancorp acquired in a merger 100%
of the outstanding stock of First National Bankshares, Inc. (“First
National™), a bank holding company headquartered in Naples,
Florida.  First National operated 77 full-service banking centers
located primarily in Orlando, Tampa, Sarasora, Naples and Fort
Myers. The acquisition of First Nanonal allowed the Bancorp w
increase its presence in the rapidly expanding Florida market.

Under the terms of the transaction, each share of First
National common stock was exchanged for 5065 shares of the
Bancorp's common stock, resulung in the issuance of 30.6 million
shares of commeon stock. The commoen stock issued o effect the
transaction was valued at $47.30 per share, the closing price of the
Bancorp's common stock on the previous trading day, for a total
transaction value of 31.5 billion. The total purchase price also
included the fair value of stock-based awards issued in exchange
for stock-based awards held by First National employees, for which
the aggregate fair value was 363 million.

The assers and liabilities of FFirst National were recorded on
the Bancorp’s Consolidated Balance Sheets at their respective fair
values as of the closing date. The results of First National’s
operations were inchuded in the Bancorp’s Consolidated Statements
of Income from the date of acquisidon. In addidon, the Bancorp
realized charges against its earnings for acquisition-related expenses
of 88 million during 2005. The acquisition-related expenses
consisted primarily of travel and relocation costs, printing, closure
of duplicate facilides, supplies and other costs associated with
SYStem conversions.

The transaction resulted in total intangible assets of $1.3
billion based upon the purchase price, the fair values of the
acquired assets and assumed liabilities and applicable purchase
accounting adjustments.  Of this total intangibles amount, $85
million was allocated 10 core deposit intangibles, §7 million was
allocated to customer lists and $13 million was allocated to
noncompete agreements. The remaining $1.2 billion was recorded
as goodwill.

The pro forma effect of the financial results of Crown and
First National included in the results of operations subsequent to
the date of acquisition were not material to the Bancorp’s financial
condidon and operating results for the periods presented.

Fifth Third Bancorp 61



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. SECURITIES

The following table provides a breakdown of the securities portfolio as of December 31:

2007 2006
Amortized  Unrealized Unrealized Amottized Unrealized Unrealized
(§ in millions) Cost Gains Losses Fair Value Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Available-for-sale and other:
U.S. Treasury and
Government agencies $3 - 3 1,396 - - 1,396
U.5. Government sponsored
agencies 160 1 160 100 - 6] 95
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions 490 6 496 603 1 - 614
Agency mortgage-backed
securities 8,738 24 (153) 8,609 7,999 10 (193) 7.816
Other bonds, notes and
debentures 385 1 (10) 376 172 i @ 17
Other secunuesfa) 1,045 7 (19 1,033 966 3 ()] 261
Total $10,821 39 (183) 10,677 11,236 25 (208) 11,053
Held-to-mamney:
Obligations of states and
political subdivisions $351 - 351 345 - - 345
Other debt securities 4 - 4 11 - - 11
Total $355 - 355 356 - - 356

{a) Other securities consist of FHLB and Federal Reserve Bank restricied stock boldings of $523 million and $199 million at December 31, 2007, respeciively, and 3327 million and $187 million
at Decernber 31, 2006, respectivedy, that are carvied ar cost, FHLMC preferred stock boldings, certain mutual fund boldings and equity security boldings.

The amortized cost and approximate fair value of securities
at December 31, 2007, by contractual maturity, are shown in the
following table. Actual maturites may differ from contractual
maturities when there exists a tight to call or prepay obligatons

with or without call or prepayment penalties. In 2007, 2006, and
2005, gross realized securities gains were $28 million, 348 million,
and $46 million, respectively, while gross realized securities losses
were §1 million, 3408 million, and $7 million, respectively.

Available-for-Sale & Other Held-to-Marurity

Amortazed Amorazed
(8 in millions) Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Debt secunites:
Under 1 year $120 120 3 3
1-5 years 323 326 63 63
5-10 years 591 59 259 259
Over 10 vears 8,742 8,607 30 30
Other securides 1,045 1,033 - -
Total $10,821 10,677 355 355

The foliowing table provides the fair value and gross unrealized loss, aggregated by investment category and length of tme the individual
securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006:

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Unzealized Unrealized Unrealized

(8 in millions) Fair Value Losses IFFajr Value Losses Fair Value Losses
2007

U.S. Treasury and Government agencies $1 - 1 - 2 -
LJ.5. Government sponsored agencies 99 1) - - 99 (1)
Obligations of states and polidcal subdivisions 6 - 1 . 7 -
Agency mortgage-backed securities 2,279 (25) 3,730 (128) 6,009 (153)
Other bonds, notes and debentures 279 %) 6 (1) 285 (10)
Other securities 57 (6] 27 (12) 84 (19
Total $2,721 (42) 3,765 (141) 6,486 (183)
2000

U.8. Treasury and Government agencies §747 - 1 - 748 -
U.S. Government sponsored agencies - - 95 ) 95 (5%
Obligations of states and politcal subdivisions 3 - 4 - 7 -
Agency mortgage-backed securities 853 3 5,383 (190 6,236 {193)
Other bonds, notes and debentures 10 - 119 @ 129 {2}
Other secutities 8 (2 41 (O] 49 (8)
Total $1,621 {5 5,643 (203) 7,264 {208)

The Bancorp completed balance sheet actions during the fourth
quarter of 2006, which included the sale of $11.3 billion in
available-for-sale securities with a weighted-average yield of 4.30%
in addidon to the reinvestment of approximately $2.8 billion in
available-for-sale securities that ate more efficient when used as
collateral for pledging purposes. These actions were taken to
improve the asset/liability profile of the Bancorp and reduce the
size of the Bancorp's available-for-sale secutides portfolio to a size
that was more consistent with its liquidity, collateral and interest
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rate risk management requirements; improve the composition of
the balance sheet with a lower concentration in fixed-rate assets;
lower wholesale borrowings to reduce leverage; and better position
the Bancorp for an uncertain economic and interest rate
environment,

At December 31, 2007, 85% of the unrealized losses in the
available-for-sale securities portfolio were comprised of debt
securitics issued by the U.S. Government sponsored agencies and
agency mortgage-backed securities. The Bancorp believes the price
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movements in these securities are dependent upon movements in
market intetest rates. At December 31, 2007, four percent of
unrealized losses in the available-for-sale securides portfolio were
represented by non-rated securities.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, securities with a fair value of
$8.8 billion and 37.7 billion, respectively, were pledged to secure

borrowings, public deposits, trust: funds and for other purposes as
required or permitted by law.

Unrealized gains and losses on trading sccurities held at
December 31, 2007 and 2006 were not materdal to the
Consolidated Financial Staternents.

4. LOANS AND LEASES AND ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN AND LEASE LOSSES

A summary of the total loans and leases classified by primary purpose as of December 31:

(% in millions) 2007 2006
Loans and leases held for sale:
Commercial loans $ 1,266 -
Commercial mortgage loans 105 -
Residential mortgage loans 893 1,075
Home equity - 1
Automobile loans 1,982 -
Other consumer loans and leases 83 74
Total loans and leases held for sale $4,329 1,150
Portfolio loans and leases {a):
Commercial loans $24,813 20,831
Commercial mortgage loans 11,862 10,405
Commerciat construction loans 5,561 6,168
Commercial leases 3,737 3,841
Total commercial loans and leases 45,973 41245
Residendal mortgage loans 10,540 8,830
Home equity 11,874 12,153
Automobile loans 9,201 10,028
Credit card 1,591 1,004
Other consumer leans and leases 1,074 1,093
Total consumer loans and leases 34,280 33,108
Toul portfolio loans and leases $80,253 74,353

(a) At December 31, 2007 and 2006, deposit overdrafts of $78 million and §43 million, respectively, were included in portfolio loans.

Total portfolio loans and leases were recorded net of unearned income, unamortized premiums and discounts, deferred loan fees and costs,
and fair value adjustments associated with acquired loans of $1.3 billion and $876 million as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
The following is a summary of the gross investment in lease financing ar December 31

(S in millions) 2007 2006
Direct financing leases $3,407 3,640
Leveraged leases 2,452 2,520
Total $5,859 6,160
The components of the investment in lease financing at December 31:

{$ in millions) 2007 2006
Rentals receivable, net of principal and interest on nonrecourse debt $4,438 4,479
Estumarted residual value of leased assets 1,397 1,652
Inital direct cost, net of amortdzaton 24 29
Gross investment in lease financing 5,859 6,160
Unearned income (1,325) (1,245)
Net investment in lease financing $4,534 4,915

At December 31, 2007, the minimum furure lease payments receivable for cach of the years 2008 through 2012 were $1.1 billion, §1.0 billion,

3.9 billion, $.6 billion and $.5 billion, respectively.

Transactions in the allowance for loan and lease losses for the years ended December 31:

(8 in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Balance at January 1 $771 744 713
Losses charged off (544) {408} (373
Recoveries of losses previously charged off 82 92 74
Provision for loan and lease losses 628 343 330
Balance at December 31 $937 771 744

As of December 31, 2007, impaired loans under SFAS No.
114 (not including loans acquired and accounted for under
Statement of Posidon 03-3) with a valuaton allowance totaled
%306 million and impaired loans without a valuation allowance
toraled $188 million. The total valuation allowance on the
impaired loans at December 31, 2007 was $118 million. As of
December 31, 2006, impaired loans with a valuation allowance
wotaled $193 million and impaired loans without a valuation
allowance totaled $100 million. The total valuadon allowance on
the impaired loans at December 31, 2006 was 359 million,

Average impaired loans, net of valuation allowances, were $280
million in 2007, 209 million in 2006 and $169 million in 2005.
Cash basis interest income recognized on those loans during each
of the years was immatertal.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, total nonperforming assets
were $1.1 billion and $455 million, respectively, and total loans
and leases 90 days past due were $491 million and $210 million,
respectively.
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5. LOANS ACQUIRED IN A TRANSFER

In 2007, the Bancorp acquired certain loans, primarily related to
the Crown acquisition, for which there was evidence of
deterioration of credit quality since originatien and for which it
was probable, at acquisitton, thar all contractually required
payments would not be collected. These loans were evaluated
either individually or segregated into pools based on common risk
characteristics and accounted for under Statement of Position 03-
3, “Accounting for Cerrain Loans or Debt Securities Acquited ina
Transfer” (“SOP 03-37). SOP 03-3 requires acquired loans within
its scope to be recorded at fair value and prohibits carrying over
valuation allowances when applying purchase accounting.  Loans
catried at fair value, morigage loans held for sale and loans under
revolving credit agreements are excluded from the scope of SOP
03-3. Prepayment assumptons were applied o contractually
required payments at acquisition of cach loan.

As of December 31, 2007, the outstanding balance and
carrying amount of those loans accounted for under SOP 03-3
were as follows:

expected to be collected as an amount that should not be accreted
into interest income (nonaccretable difference). ‘The remaining
amount representing the difference in the expected cash flows of
acquired loans and the basis in acquired loans is accreted into
interest income over the remaining life of the loan or pool of
loans. A summary of activity is provided below.

(§ in millions) Accretable Yield

Balance as of December 31, 2006 S-
Additdons 8
Accretion 2

Reclassifications from (o)
nonaccretable vield .

Balance as of December 31, 2007 $6

Loans acquited during 2007, for which it was probable at
acquisition that all contractually required payments would not be
collected, are summarized below. No such loans were acquired in
2006.

($ in millions) 2007
{8 in millions) 2007 Contractually required payments receivable at acquisition:
Commercial $94 Commercial $99
Consumer 135 Consumer 136
Qutstanding balance $229 Total $235
Larrying amount 3101 Cash flows expected 1o be collected at acquisition S113
At the acquisition date, the Bancorp determines the excess of the Fair value of acquired loans at acquisition 105
loan’s contractually required payments over all cash flows
6. BANK PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
A summary of bank premises and equipment at December 31:
($ in millions) Bstimated Useful Life 2007 2006
Land and improvements $620 487
Buildings 10 to 50 yrs. 1,383 1,218
Equipment 3 to 20 yrs. 1,210 1,121
Leaschold improvements 3 to 40 yrs, 320 270
Construction in progress 113 137
Accumulated depreciation and amertizaton (1,423) (1,293)
Total $2,223 1,940

Depreciation and amortization expense related o bank
premises and equipment was $205 million in 2007, $187 million in
2006 and $161 million in 2005,

Occupancy expense for cancelable and noncancelable leases
was 385 million for 2007, $78 million for 2006 and $68 million for
2005. Occupancy expense has been reduced by rental income
from leased premises of $12 milkion in 2007, 2006 and 2005.

The Bancorp’s subsidiaries have entered into a number of

7. GOODWILL

noncancelable lease agreements with respect to bank premises and
equipment. The minimum annual rental commiunents under
noncancelable lease agreements for land and buildings at
December 31, 2007, exclusive of income taxes and other charges,
are 378 million in 2008, $74 million in 2009, $68 million in 2010,
$62 million in 2011, $58 million in 2012 and $394 million in 2013
and subsequent years.

Changes in the net carrying amount of goodwill by reporting segment for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

Commercial Branch Consumer lnvestment Processing
(5 in millions) Banking Banking Lending Advisors Solutions Total
Balance as of December 31, 2005 5871 798 182 127 i91 2,169
Acquisition activity - n - - 14 13
Reclassification - - - 11 - 11
Balance as of Decemnber 31, 2006 871 797 182 138 205 2,193
Acquisition acdvity 124 153 - - - 277
Balance as of December 31, 2007 $995 950 182 138 205 2,470

The Bancorp completed its most recent annual goodwill
impairment test as of September 30, 2007 and determined that no
impairment exists. In the table above, acquisition activity includes
acquisitions in the respective period plus purchase accounting
adjustments related to previous acquisitions.

During 2007, the Bancorp acquired Crown, which resulted in
the recognition of $278 million in goodwill, of this amount $267
million is expected to be deductible for tax purposes. The Branch
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Banking segment also included a $1 million reduction in goodwill
from a previous acquisition. During 2006, the Bancorp zcquired a
credit card processing company. The acquisition resulted in the
recognition of $14 million of goodwill and did not have a material
impact on the financial results of the Bancorp. Additonally, during
2006, $11 million of goodwill was reclassified from other intangible
asSets,
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3. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets consist of servicing rights, core deposits, customer
lists, non-competition agreements and cardholder relationships.
Intangibles, excluding servicing rights, are amortized on either a
straight-line or an accelerated basis over their estimared useful lives
and have an estimated weighted-average life at December 31, 2007

of 3.3 years. For furiher information on servicing rights, see Note
9. The Bancorp reviews intangible assets for possible impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicare that carrying
amounts may not be recoverable. The details of the Bancorp’s
intangible assets are shown in the following table.

Gross Carrying Accumulated Valuation Net Carrying

{$ in millions) Arount Amortzation Alowance Amount
As of December 31, 2007:

Mortgage servicing rights $1,417 (755) 49 613

Other consumer and commercial servicing rights 24 19 - 5

Core deposits 430 (302) - 128

Other H (25) - 19
Total intangible assets $1,915 (1,101) {49) 765
As of December 31, 20006:

Mortgage servicing rights 51,210 (604) (27 519

Other consumer and commercial servicing rights 23 (18) - 5

Core deposits 7 (276} - 141

Other 43 (18) - 25
‘Total intangible assers $1,693 {076} 27) 690

As of December 31, 2007, all of the Bancorp’s intangible
assets were being amortized. Amortization expense recognized on
intangible assets, including servicing rights, for 2007 and 2006 was
$135 million and $116 million, respectively. Estimated

amortization expense, including servicing rights, is $145 million in
2008, $135 million in 2009, $114 million in 2010, 385 million in
2011 and $70 million in 2012,

9. SALES OF RECEIVABLES AND SERVICING RIGHTS

The Bancorp sold fixed and adjustable rate residential mortgage
toans during 2007 and 2006. In those sales, the Bancorp obrained
servicing responsibilities. The Bancorp receives annual servicing
fees based on a percentage of the outstanding balance. The
investors have no recourse to the Bancorp’s other assets for failure
of debtors to pay when due. The Bancorp identifies classes of
servicing assets based on financial asset type and interest rates. For
the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp
recognized pretax gaing of $67 million and $68 million,
respectively, on the sales of $10.1 billion and $7.1 billion,
respectively, of residential mortgage loans.  Additonally, the
Bancorp recognized $145 million and $121 million in servicing fees
on residential mortgages for the years ended December 31, 2007

and 2006. The gains on sales of residential mortgages and servicing
fees relared to tresidental mortgages are included in maortgage
banking net revenue in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

During 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp sold student loans and
certain commetcial loans and obtained servicing responsibilities,
At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the value of the servicing asser
and subordinated interest related to these sales was immatertial to
the Bancorp’s Consolidated Financial Statements.

Initia) carrying values of servicing rights recognized during
2007 and 2006 were $205 million and $135 million, respectively.
As of December 31, 2007 and 2005, the key economic assumptions
used in measuring the servicing rights were as follows:

2007 2006
Weighted- Weighted-  Weighted- Weighred-
Average  Prepayment Average Average Prepayrnent Average
Life Speed Discount Default Life Speed Discount Default
Rate (in years)  Assumption Rate Rate (in vears)  Assumption Rate Rate
Residental mortgage loans:

Servicing assets Fixed 6.4 12.9% 9.6% N/A 6.8 13.7% 10.4% N/A
Servicing assets Adjustable 34 29.4 129 N/A 27 386 11.7 N/A

Based on historical credit experience, expected credit losses
for residential mortgage loan servicing assets have been deemed
immaterial. At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp
serviced $34.5 billion and $28.7 billion of residental morgage
loans for other investors.

The value of servicing assets is subject to credit, prepayment
and interest rate risks on the sold financial assets. Ar December
31, 2007, the sensitivity of the current fair value of residual cash
flows to immediate 10% and 20% adverse changes in those
assumptons are as follows:

Prepayment Speed

Residual Servicing Weighted-Average

Assumpton Cash Flows Default

Weighred- Impact of Adverse Impace of Adverse Impact of Adverse

Average Change on Fair Change on Fair Change on Fair

PFair Life (n Value Discount Value Value
(3 in millions) Rate Value years) Rate 10% 20% Rarte 10% 20% Rate 10% 20%
Residental mortgage loans:

Servicing assets Fixed $565 5.9 12.1%  $20 549 9.7% $20 339 -% $- $-
Servicing assets Adjustable 50 31 26.5 3 7 12.4 2 3 - - -

‘These sensitivites are hypothetical and should be used with
caution. As the figures indicate, changes in fair value based on a
10% variation in assumptions typically cannot be extrapolated
because the relationship of the change in assumption to the
change in fair value may not be linear,  Also the effect of a
vatiadon in a particular assumption on the fair value of the

servicing  rights is caleulated  withour changing any other
assumption; in reality, changes in one factor may result in changes
in another {for example, increases in market interest rates may
result in lower prepayments and increased credit losses), which
might magnify or counteract the sensitivities.
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The following table reflects changes in the servicing asset related to residential mortgage loans for the years ended December 31:

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Carrying amount a5 of the beginning of period $546 479
Servicing obligations that result from transfer of residential mortgage loans 207 135
Amortization (91) 68)
Carrying amount before valuation allowance $662 546
Valuaton allowance for servicing assets:

Beginning balance 27 (46)
Servicing valuation impairment recovery (22) 19
Ending balance 49 27
Carrying amount as of the end of the period $613 519

Temporary impairment or impairment recovery, effected and 2006, other assets included free-standing derivative

through'a change in the MSR valuation allowance, are reported as
a component of mortgage banking net revenue in the
Consolidated Statements of Income. The Bancorp maintains a
non-qualifying hedging strategy to manage a portion of the risk
associated with changes in value of the MSR portfolio. This
strategy includes the purchase of free-standing dervatives
{principal-only swaps, swaptions and interest rate swaps) and
various available-for-sale securities (primarily principal-only
strips). ‘The interest income, mark-to-market adjusuments and
gain or loss on sales activiries associated with these portfolios are
expected to economically hedge a portion of the change in value
of the MSR portfolio caused by fluctuating discount rates,
earnings rates and prepayment speeds.

The Bancorp recognized a net gain of $29 million during
2007 and a net loss of $6 million during 2006 related to changes in
fair value and settlement of free-standing derivatives purchased to
economically hedge the MSR portfolio. As of December 31, 2007

instruments related to the MSR portfolio with a fair value of $70
million and $14 million, respectively, and other liabilities included
free-standing derivative instruments with a fair value of $16
million and $5 million, respectively. The outstanding notional
amounts on the free-standing derivatve instruments related to the
MSR portfolio totaled $4.3 billion and $2.9 hillion as of December
31, 2007 and 20006, respectively. For the years ended December
31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp recognized a gain of §6 million
and 33 million, respectively, related to the sale of securities used to
economically hedge MSRs. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006,
the available-for-sale secutities portfolio included $205 million and
$176 million, respecdvely, of securides related to the non-
qualifying hedging strategy.

The fair value of the servicing asset is based on the present
value of expected future cash flows. The following table displays
the beginning and ending fair value for the vears ended December
31, 2007 and 2006:

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Fixed rate residential mortgage loans:
Fair value at beginning of period $483 413
Fair value at end of period 565 483
Adjustable rate residential mortgage loans:
Fair value at beginning of period 45 45
Fair value at end of period 50 45

During 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp transferred, subject to
credit recoutse, certain primarily floadng-rate, short-term,
investment grade commercial loans ro an unconsolidated QSPE
that is wholly owned by an independent third-party. The Bancorp
obtains servicing responsibilities and receives monthly servicing
fees. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp had $3.0
billion and $3.4 billion, respectvely, of outstanding loans with a
weighted-average remaining maturity of 2.3 vears and 2.7 years,
respectively. These loans may be transferred back to the Bancorp
upon the occurrence of certain events. These events include
borrower default on the loans transferred, bankruptey preferences
initiated against underlying borrowers and ineligible loans

transferred by the Bancorp to the QSPE. These commercial loans
are transferred at par with no gain or loss recognized. For the year
ended December 31, 2007, the Bancorp collected $1.1 billion in
cash proceeds from loan wransfers and $30 million in fees from the
QSPE. For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Bancorp
collected $1.6 billion in cash proceeds from loan transfers and $30
million in fees from the QSPE.

The following table provides a summary of the total loans and
leases managed by the Bancorp, including loans securitdzed and
loans in the unconsolidated QSPE for the years ended December
K1H

Balance of Loans 90 Days or Net Credit
Balance More Past Due Losses

(8 in millions) 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
Commercial loans $29,052 24217 43 38 109 107
Commercial mortgage 11,967 10,405 73 i7 44 24
Commercial constructon loans 5,561 6,168 67 6 29 8
Commercial leases 3,737 3,841 5 2 - ]
Residential mortgage loans 11,454 9942 187 69 43 22
Home equity loans 12,162 12,527 74 56 99 58
Automobile loans 11,183 10,174 13 8 86 58
Other consumer loans and leases 2,749 211 32 17 54 43
Total loans and leases managed and securitized (a) 587,865 79,445 494 213 464 319
Less:

Loans secutitized $310 556

Loans in unconsolidated QSPE 2,973 3,386

Loans held for sale 4,329 1,150
Total portfolio loans and leases $80,253 74,353

(a} Excluding securitized assets that the Bancorp continues 1o service but with which it has no other confinuing involvement.
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10. DERIVATIVES

The Bancotrp maintains an overall risk management straregy that
incorporates the use of derivative instruments to reduce certain
risks related to interest rate, prepayment and foreign currency
volatility.

The Bancorp’s interest rate risk management strategy
involves modifying the repricing characteristics of certain financial
instruments so that changes in interest rates do not adversely
affect the net interest margin and cash flows, Derivative
instruments that the Bancorp may use as part of its interest rate
risk management strategy include interest rate swaps, interest rate
floors, interest rate caps, forward contracts, options and
swaptions. Interest rate swap contracts are exchanges of interest
payments, such as fixed-rate payments for floating-rate payments,
based on a common notional amount and maturity date. Interest
rate floors protect against declining rates, while interest rate caps
protect against rising interest rates, Forward contracts are
contracts in which the buver agrees to purchase, and the seller
agrees to make delivery of, a specific financial instrument at a
predetermined price or yield. Optons provide the purchaser with
the right, but not the obligation, 10 purchase or sell a contracred
item during a specified period at an agreed upon price. Swaptions
are financial instruments granting the owner the right, but not the
obligation, to enter into or cancel a swap.

Prepayment volatility arises mostly from changes in fair value
of the largely fixed-rate MSR portfolio, mortgage loans and
mortgage-backed securities. The Bancorp may enter into various
free-standing derivatives (principal-only swaps, swaptions, floors,
optons and interest rate swaps) to economically hedge
prepayment volatility. Principal-only swaps are total return swaps
based on changes in the value of the underlying mortgage
principal-only trust.

Foreign currency volatility occurs as the Bancorp enters into
certain foreign denominated loans. Derivative instnuments that
the Bancorp may use to economically hedge these foreign
denominated loans include foreign exchange swaps and forward
contracts.

The Bancorp also entets into derivative contracts {including
foreign exchange contracts, commodiry contracts and interest rate
swaps, floots and caps) for the benefit of commercial customers.
The Bancorp may economically hedge significant exposures
related to these free-standing derivatives by entering into
offsetting  third-party contracts  with  approved, reputable
counterparties with substantially matching terms and currencies.
Credit risk arises from the possible inability of counterparties to
meet the terms of their contracts. The Bancorp’s exposure is
limited to the replacement value of the contracts rather than the
notional, principal or contract amounts, The Bancorp minimizes
the credit risk through credit approvals, limits, counterparty
collateral and monitoring procedures.

Fair Value Hedges

The Bancotp may enter into interest rate swaps to convert its
fixed-rate, long-term debt to floating-rate debt, Decisions to
convert fixed-rate debt to floating are made primarily through
consideration of the asset/liability mix of the Bancorp, the desired
asset/liability sensidvity and interesr rate levels. For the years
ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, certain interest rate swaps
met the criteria required to qualify for the shortcut method of
accounting. Based on this shortcur method of accounting
treatment, no ineffectiveness is assumed. For interest rate swaps
that do not meet the shortcut requirements, an assessment of
hedge effectiveness was performed and such swaps were
accounted for using the “long-haul” method. The long-haul
method requires quarterly assessment of hedge effectiveness and
measurement  of ineffectiveness.  For interest rate swaps
accounted for as a fair value hedge using the long-haul method,
ineffectiveness is the difference between the changes in the fair
value of the interest rate swap and changes in fair value of the
long-term debt atributable to the risk being hedged. The
ineffectiveness on interest rate swaps hedging long-term debr is
reported within interest expense in the Consolidated Statements
of Income. For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the
Bancorp recognized a net gain of $3 million and a net loss of less
than $1 million, respectively, attributable to the ineffectiveness on
interest rate swaps hedging long-term debr.

During 2006, the Bancorp terminated interest rate swaps
designated as fair value hedges and, in accordance with SFAS No.
133, an amount equal to the cumulative fair value adjustment to
the hedged items at the date of termination will be amortized as
an adjustment to interest expense over the remaining term of the
long-term debt. For the years ended December 31, 2007 and
2006, $11 million and $14 million in net deferred losses, net of
tax, on the terminared fair value hedges were amortized into
interest expense, respectively.

The Bancorp also enters into forward contracts to hedge its
residential mortgage loans held for sale. The hedged mortgage
loans held for sale are grouped into portfolios of loans with
similar risk exposure. For the vears ended December 31, 2007
and 2006, the Bancorp recognized net losses of $11 million and $5
million, respecdvely, attributable to the ineffectiveness of the
hedging relationships related to residential mortgage loans held for
sale. The ineffectiveness of these forward contracts is reported
within noninterest income in the Bancorp’s Consolidated
Statements of Income. Those forward contracts thar do not meet
the critetia for fair value hedge accounting are accounted for as
free-standing derivarives.

The following table reflects the notonal amount and fair
value of all fair value hedges included in the Consolidated Balance
Sheets as of December 31:

2007 2006
Notionat Notional

(% in millions) Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Included in other assets:

Interest rate swaps retated to debt $ 3,000 %67 - .

Forward contracts related to mortgage loans held for sale 183 1 653 4
Total included in other assets $68 4
Included in other liabilides:

Interest rate swaps related o debe §775 $21 2,575 95

Forward contracts related to mortgage loans held for sale 511 4 419 2
Total included in other Liabilides $25 97
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Cash Flow Hedges

The Bancorp may enter into interest rate swaps to convert
floating-rate assets and liabilities to fixed rates or to hedge certain
forecasted transactions, The assets or liabilitics are typically
grouped and share the same risk exposure for which they are
being hedged. The Bancorp may also enter into interest rate caps
and floors to limit cash flow variability of floating rate assets and
liabilides. As of December 31, 2007, all hedges designated as cash
flow hedges are assessed for effectiveness using regression
analysis. Ineffectiveness is generally measured as the amount by
which the cumulative change in the fair value of the hedging
instrument exceeds the present value of the cumulative change in
the hedged item’s expected cash flows. Ineffectiveness is reported
within other noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements
of Income. For the year ended December 31, 2007, the Bancorp
recognized a net gain of less than $1 million autibutable to cash
flow hedge ineffectveness. During the fourth quarter of 2007,
the Bancorp terminated certain interest rate swaps designated as
cash flow hedges. In conjuncton with this termination, the
Bancorp reclassified $22 million of losses into earnings as it was
determined that the original forecasted transaction was no longer
probable of occurring by the end of the originally specified time
period or within the additional period of time as defined in SFAS

No. 133. These losses were reported within other noninterest
income in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

As of December 31, 2007, $25 million of deferred gains on
cash flow derivatives are recorded in  accumulated other
comprehensive income. Gains and losses on derivative contracts
are reclassified from accumulated other comprehensive income to
current period earnings when the forecasted transacdon affecrs
carnings and are included in the line item in which the hedged
item's effect in earnings is recorded. As of December 31, 2007, 33
million in net deferred gains, net of tax, recorded in accumnulated
other comprehensive income are expected to be reclassified into
earnings during the next twelve months.

In prior periods, the Bancorp terminated certain derivatives
qualifying as cash flow hedges. The deferred gains or losses of
those terminated instruments, net of tax, were included in
accurmulated other comprehensive income and amortzed over the
designated hedging periods. As of December 31, 2006, less than
%1 million of deferred losses, net of tax, related to terminated cash
flow hedges were recorded in accumulated other comprehensive
income.

The foliowing table reflects the notional amount and market
value of all cash flow hedges included in the Consolidated Balance
Sheers as of December 31:

2007 2006
Notienal Nodonal

(3 in millions) Amount Fair Value Amount Fait Value
Included in other assets:

Interest rate floors related to commercial loans $1,500 $ 107 - -

Interest rate caps related to debt 1,750 11 - -
Total included in other assers $118 -
Included in other liabilites:

Interest rate swaps related to consumer loans $1,000 $11 - -
Total included in other liabilitics $11 -

Free-Standing Derivative Instrumenis

The majority of the free-standing derivative instruments the
Bancorp enters into are for the benefit of commercial customers.
These derivative contracts are not designated against specific
assets or liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheets or to
forecasted transactions and, therefore, do not qualify for hedge
accounting, These instruments include foreign exchange
derivadve contracts entered into for the benefit of commercial
customers involved in international trade to hedge their exposure
to foreign currency fluctuations, commodity contracts to hedge
such items as natutal gas and various other derivative contracts.
The Bancorp may economically hedge significant exposures
related to these detivative contracts entered into for the benefit of
customers by entering into offsetting contracts with approved,
reputable, independent counterparties with substantally matching
terms.  The Bancorp hedges its interest rate exposure on
commercial customer transactions by executing offsetring swap
agreements with primary dealers. Revaluation gains and losses on
foreign exchange, commodity and other commercial customer
derivative contracts are recorded as a component of corporate
banking revenue in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

In 2007, the Bancorp began offering its customers an equity-
linked cerdficate of deposit that has a return linked to equity
indices. Under SFAS No. 133, a certificate of deposit that pays
interest based on changes on an equity index is o hybdd
instrument that requires separation into a host contract (the
certificate of deposit) and an embedded derivatve contract
(written equity call option}. The Bancorp enters into an offsetting
derivative contract to economically hedge the exposure taken
through the issuance of equity-linked certficates of deposit. Both
the embedded derivative and derivative contract entered into by
the Bancorp are recorded as free-standing derivatives and
recorded at fair value with offsctting gains and losses recognized
in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
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The Bancorp enters into foreign exchange derivative
contracts to economically hedge certain foreign denominated
loans. Derivative instruments that the Bancorp may use to
economically hedge these foreign denominated loans include
foreign exchange swaps and forward contracts. The Bancorp
does not designate these instruments against the foreign
denominated loans, and therefore, does not obumin hedge
accounting treatment.  Revaluation gains and losses on such
foreign curtency derivative contracts are recorded within other
noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income, as
are revaluation gains and losses on foreign denominated loans.

As part of its overall risk management strategy relative to its
mortgage banking activity, the Bancorp may enter into various
free-standing derivatves (principal-only swaps, swaptions, floors,
optons and interest rate swaps) to economically hedge changes in
fair value of its largely fixed-rate MSR portfolio. Principal-only
swaps hedge the mortgage-LIBOR spread because these swaps
appreciate in value as a result of tightening spreads. Principal-only
swaps also provide prepayment protection by increasing in value
when prepayment speeds increase, as opposed to MSRs that lose
value in a faster prepayment environment. Receive fixed/pay
floating interest rate swaps and swaptions increase in value when
interest rates do not increase as quickly as expected. The Bancorp
enters into forward contracts to economically hedge the change in
fair value of certain residensal mortgage loans held for sale due o
changes in interest rates. The Bancorp enters into forward swaps
to economically hedge the change in fair value of cermin
commercial mortgage loans held for sale due to changes in interest
rates. Interest rate lock commitments issued on commercial and
tesidental mortgage loan comminments that will be held for resale
are also considered free-standing derivative instuments and the
interest rate exposurc on these commitments is economically
hedged primarily with forward contracts. Revaluation gains and
losses from free-standing derivatives related to mortgage banking
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activity are recorded as a component of mortgage banking net
revenue in the Consolidated Statements of Income.

Additionally, the Bancorp occasionally may enter into free-
standing derivative instruments (options, swaptions and interest
rate swaps) in order to minimize significant fluctuations in
earnings and cash flows caused by interest race voladlity. The
gains and losses on these derivative contracts are recorded within

other noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of
Income.

The net gains (losses) recorded in the Consolidated
Statements of Income relating to frec-standing derivative
instruments for the years ended December 31 are summarized in
the table below:

{8 in millions) 2007 2006 2005
Foreign exchange contracts $60 53 52
Commodity contracss for customers 2 - -
[nterest rate lock commitments 3 @ 1
Derivative instruments related to held for sale mortgages (14) 7 (2
Derivadve instruments related to MSR porrfolio 23 ) (23
Derivatve instruments related ro foreign currency risk (19 3 -
Derivanve instruments related to interese rare rsk (1) (20) 3

The following eable reflects the fair value of all free-standing derivatives included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31:

2007 2006
Notional Notional
(5 in millions) Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
Included in other assets:
Foreign exchange contracts for customers $7,132 $255 5,064 164
Interest rate contracts for customers 12,265 391 8,174 110
Commodity contracts for customers 167 28 68 4
Derivarive instruments related to equity-linked CID 50 5 - -
Intetest rate lock commitments 656 3 389 2
Derdvanve instruments related to held for sale morgages 229 1 243 1
Derivative instruments related ro MSR portfolio 3,062 70 2,335 14
Derivative insteuments related to foreign currency risk - - 68 1
Derivative instruments related to interest rate risk 1 - 213 9
Total included in other assets $753 305
Included in other liabilities:
Foreign exchange contracts for customers $6,642 $234 4,783 149
Interest rate contracts for customers 12,430 3N 8,398 110
Commodity contracts for customers 163 22 62 4
Derivatve instrumens related 1o equity-linked CD 50 5 - -
Interest rate lock commitments 253 1 750 3
Derivadve instrumenis related to held for sale mortgages 588 9 103 1
Denvative instruments related to MSR porrfolio 1,280 16 583 5
Dervative instruments related to foreign currency risk 153 1 - -
Dedvative instruments related 1o interese rate risk - - 7 -
Total included in other liabilides $679 272

The following table summarizes the Bancorp’s derivative instrument positions {(excluding $39.8 billion in notional amount from the customer

accommodation program) at December 31, 2007:

Weighted-Average

Notional Remaining Matudzy Average Receive Average Pay
(§ in millions) Amount (in months) Rate Rate
Interest rate swaps relared to debt:
Receive fixed/pay floating 83,775 247 344 % 5.35%
Mortgage lending commitments:
Forward contracts on residential mortgage loans held for sale 1.415 1
! Forward contracts on commercial mortgage loans held for sale 96 98
f Mortgage servicing rights porifolio:
l Interest rate swaps — Receive fixed/pay floating 1,012 88 5.44 5.09
Interest rate swaps — Receive floating/pay fixed 1,280 47 4.95 472
Interest rate swaptons — Pay fixed 1,375 2 5.48
Interest rate swaptions — Receive fixed 675 9 4.31
Aggregate balance sheet risk:
Interest rate floors 1,500 64
Interest rate caps 1,750 42
Forward swaps related to consumer loans 1,000 23
Foreign currency forward contracts 153 2
Interest rate fumres/forwards 1 14
Toral $14,032
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11. OTHER ASSETS

The following table provides the components of other assets included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31:

(8 in millions) 2007 2006
Accounts receivable and drafts-in-process $1,892 1,446
Bank owned life insurance 1,832 1,949
Partnership investiments 958 698
Derivadve instruments 939 309
Accrued interest receivable 564 533
Other real estate owned 159 90
Prepaid pension and other expenses 116 119
Other 563 626
Total $7,023 5,770

The Bancorp purchases life insurance policies on the lives of
certain directors, officers and employees and is the owner and
beneficiary of the policies. The Bancorp invests in these policies,
known as BOLI, 1o provide an efficient form of funding for long-
term retirement and other employee benefits costs. Therefore,
the Bancorp’s BOLI policies are intended ro be long-term
investments to provide funding for future payment of long-term
liabilities. The Bancorp records these BOLI policies within other
assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheets at each policy’s
respecive ¢ash surrender value, with changes recotded in
noninterest income in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
Certain BOLI policies have a stable value agreement through
either a large, well-rated bank or muld-natonal insurance carrier
that provides limited cash surrender value protection from
declines in the value of each policy’s underlying investments.
During the second half of 2007, the value of the investments

12. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

underlying one of the Bancorp’s BOLI policies declined
significantly due to disruptions in the credit markets, widening of
credit spreads between U.S. treasuries/swaps versus municipal
bonds and bank trust preferred securides, and illiquidity in the
asset-backed securities market. These factors caused the decline
in the cash surrender value to exceed the protection provided by
the stable value agreement.

As a resule of exceeding the cash surrender value protecton,
the Bancorp recorded a $177 million charge during the fourth
quatter of 2007 to reflect the cash surrender value related to this
policy. The cash surrender value of this BOLI policy was $505
million at December 31, 2007. In 2008, the cash surrender value
of this policy may increase or decrease further depending on
market conditions related to the underlying investments.

At December 31, 2007, the cash susrender value protection
had not been exceeded for any other BOLI policies.

Borrowings with original maturities of one year or less are classified
as short term,  Federal funds purchased are excess balances in
teserve accounts held at Federal Reserve Banks thar the Bancorp
purchased from other member banks on an overnight basis. Bank
notes are promissory notes issued by the Bancorp’s subsidiary

banks. Other short-term borrowings include securities sold under
tepurchase agreements, FHLB advances and other borrowings with
otiginal maturities of one year or less. A summary of short-term
borrowings and weighted-average rates follows:

{3 in millions)

2007 2006 2005
Amount Rate Amount Rate Amount Rate

As of December 31
Federal funds purchased
Other short-term borrowings

$4,427 3.29% §1,421 5.26% §5,323 3.93%
4,747 3.90 2,796 4.04 4,246 2.94

Average for the years ended December 31:
Federal funds purchased

$3,646 5.04% 34,148 5.02% 54,225 3.26%

Short-term bank notes - - - - 248 2.60

Other short-term bortowings 324 4.32 4,522 4.28 5,038 2.74
Maximum month-end balance:

Federal funds purchased $5,130 $5,434 56,378

Shorr-term bank notes - - 775

Other short-term borrowings 5,381 6,287 6,531
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13. LONG-TERM DEBT

A summary of long-terin borrowings at December 31:

(§ in millions) Marturity Interest Rate 2007 2006
Parent Company
Seniot:
Extendable notes 2008 - 2009 4.91% §1,745 1,748
Subordinated(®):
Fixed-rate notes 2017 £.45% 510 492
Fixed-rate notes 2018 4.50% 485 459
Floating-rate notes 2016 5.35% 250 250
Junior subordinared:
Fixed-rate debentures (&} 2027 £.14% - 217
Floating-rate notes () 2067 7.25% - 876 -
Fleating-rate notes (&) 2067 6.50% 750 -
Floating-rate notes (a) 2067 7.25% 601 -
Subsidiaries
Senior:
Fixed-rate bank notes 2008 - 2019 2.87% - 5.20% 1,640 2,006
Floating-rate bank notes 2013 5.02% 500 500
Extendable bank notes 2009 - 2014 4.66% - 5.05% 1,200 1,200
Subordinated(®):
Fixed-rate bank notes 2013 4.75% 513 492
funior subordinated(a):
Floating-rate bank notes 2032 - 2033 8.09%-8.78% 52 -
Floating-rate debentures 2027 - 103
Floating-rate debenrares 2033 - 2034 7.73% - 7.78% 67 67
Mandatorily redeemable securities (&} 203 - 647
Federal Home Loan Bank advances 2008 - 2037 0% - 8.34% 3,571 4,258
Other 2008 - 2032 Varies 97 119
Total $12,857 12,558

(a) Qualify as Tier I capital for regulatory capital purposes.

(B) Pualify as Tier I capital for reguiatery capital purposes.

The Bancorp pays down long-term debt in accordance with
contractual terms over matutity periods summarized in the above
rable. Contractually obligated payments for long-term debt are
due over the following periods as of December 31, 2007: §2.2
billion in 2008; $2.8 billion in 2009, $800 million in 2010, §2
millien in 2011, $1.0 billion in 2012 and $6.0 billion afrer 2012.

Parent Company Long-Term Borrowings

The senior extendable notes currently pay interest ar one-month
LIBOR plus 1 bp and, in 2008, the notes can be extended an
additional rwelve months paying an interest rate of one-month
LIBOR plus 2 bp. During 2007, $31 million of the notes were
extended and the final maturity of these notes is 2009

The Bancorp entered into interest rate swaps to convert the
subordinated fixed-rate notes due in 2017 and 2018 to floating-
rate. The rate paid on these swaps was 5.24% and 5.12%,
respectively, at December 31, 2007. The subordinated floating-
rate notes due in 2016 pay interest at three-month LIBOR plus 42
bp.

The 7.25% junior subordinated floating-rate notes due in
2067, with an outstanding debt balance of $876 million at
December 31, 2007, pay a fixed rate of 7.25% until 2057, then
convert to floadng at three-month LIBOR plus 303 bp. The
Bancorp entered into interest rate swaps to convert $700 million
of the fixed-rate debt into floating, At December 31, 2007, the
weighted-average rate paid on the swaps was 6.11%. The 6.50%
junior subordinated floating-rate notes due in 2067 pay a fixed
rate of 6.50% until 2017, then convert to floatng at three-month
LIBOR plus 137 bp untl 2047. Thereafter, the notes pay a
floating rate at one-month LIBOR plus 237 bp. The junior
subordinated floating-rate notes due in 2067, with an outstanding
debt balance of $601 million at December 31, 2007, pay a fixed
rate of 7.25% undl 2057, then convert to floating at three-month
LIBOR plus 257 bp. The Bancorp entered into interest rate swaps
to convert $500 million of the fixed-rate debt into floating, At
December 31, 2007, the weighted-average rate paid on these
swaps was 5.59%. The obligations were issued to Fifth Third
Capital Trusts IV, V and VI, respectively. The Bancorp has fully

and unconditionally guaranteed all obligations under these truse
preferred securities. In addition, the Bancorp entered into
replacement capital covenants for the benefit of holders of long-
term debt senior to the junior subordinated notes that limits,
subject to certain restrictions, the Bancorp’s ability to redeem the
junior subordinated notes prior to their scheduled maturity.

During the first quarter of 2007, the Bancorp called the
8.14% junior subordinated debentures due in 2027 to Fifth Third
Capital Trust I

Subsidiary Long-Term Borrowings

The senior fixed-rate bank notes due from 2008 to 2019 are the
obligations of a subsidiary bank. The maturities of the face value
of the senior fixed-rate bank notes ate as follows: 3500 million in
2008, $73 million in 2009, $800 millicn in 2010 and $275 million
in 2019. The Bancorp entered into interest rate swaps to convert
$1.1 billion of the fixed-rate debt inte floating rates. At
December 31, 2007, the rates paid on these swaps ranged from
5.04% to 5.12%.

The senior floating-rate bank notes due in 2013 are the
obligations of a subsidiary bank. The notes pay a floating rate at
three-month LIBOR plus 11 bp.

The senior extendable notes consist of $800 million that
currently pay interest at three-month LIBOR plus 4 bp and §400
million that pay at the Federal Funds open rate plus 12 bp. In
2008, the notes can be extended an additional six years paying an
interest rate of one-month LIBOR plus 6 bp. During 2007, only
33 million of the notes were extended and the final maturity of
these notes is 2014.

The subordinated fixed-rate bank notes due in 2015 are the
obligations of a subsidiary bank. The Bancorp entered into
interest rate swaps to convert the fixed-rate debt into floating rate.
At December 31, 2007, the weighted-average rate paid on the
swaps was 5.01%.

The junior subordinated floating-rate bank notes due in 2032
and 2033 were assumed by a Bancotp subsidiaty as part of the
acquisition of Crown in November 2007. Two of the notes pay
floating at three-month LIBOR plus 310 and 325 bp. The third
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note pays floating at six-month LIBOR plus 370 bp.

The three-month LIBOR plus 290 bp and the three-month
LIBOR plus 279 bp junior subordinated debentures due in 2033
and 2034, respectively, wete assumed by a subsidiary of the
Bancorp in connection with the acquisition of First National
Bank. The obligations were issued to FNB Statutory Trusts I and
1, respectively. The Bancorp has fully and unconditonally
guaranteed all obligations under these trust preferred securities.

At December 31, 2007, FHI.B advances have rates ranging
from 0% to 8.34%, with interest payable monthly. The advances
are secured by certain residential morgage loans and securites
totaling $8.6 billion. The advances matute as follows: 36 million
in 2008, $1.5 billion in 2009, 31 million in 2010, $2 million in 2011
and $2.1 billion in 2012 and thereafter.

Medium-term senior notes and subordinared bank notes with

marturities ranging from one year to 30 years can be issued by two
subsidiary banks, of which 33.8 billion was owstanding at
December 31, 2007 with $16.2 billion available for future
issuance. There were no other medium-term  senior notes
outstanding on either of the two subsidiary banks as of December
31, 2007.

During the first quarter of 2007, the Bancorp called the
three-month LIBOR plus 80 bp junior subordinated debentures
due in 2027 to Old Kent Capital Frust 1. In addition, all of the
issued and outstanding shares of preferred stock related to the
mandatorily redecmable securitics of IFifth Third Real Rstate
Investment Trust, Inc. were purchased by a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the parent company during the third quarter of 2007.

14, COMMITMENTS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND GUARANTEES

The Bancorp, in the normal course of business, enters into
financial instruments and various agreements to meet the
financing needs of its customers. The Bancorp also enters in
certain transactions and agreements to manage its interest rate and
prepayment risks, provide funding, equipment and locadons for
its operations and invest in its communities. These instruments
and agreements involve, 1o varying degrees, elements of credit
risk, counterparty risk and market risk in excess of the amounts
recognized in the Bancorp’s Coensolidated Balance Sheets.
Creditworthiness for all instruments and agreements 1s”evaluated
on a case-by-case basis in accordance with the Bancorp’s credit
policies. The Bancorp’s significant commitments, contngent
liabilities and guarantees in excess of the amounts recognized in
the Consolidated Balance Sheets are summarized as follows:

Commitments

The Bancorp has certain commitments to make futere payments
under contracts. A summary of significant commitments  at
December 3t:

(8 in millions) 2007 2006
Commitments to extend credit $49,788 42,085
Letters of credit {including standby lewers of

credit) 8,522 8,163
Customer denivadves in a loss position 1,797 4,546
Forward contracts to sell morngage loans 1,511 1,418
Noncancelable lease obligations 734 695
Capital expenditures 94 126
Purchase obligations 52 24

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend,
typically having fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses
that may require payment of a fee. Since many of the
commitments to extend credit may expire without being drawn
upon, the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent
future cash flow requirements. The Bancorp is exposed to credit
risk in the event of nonperformance for the amount of the
contract. Fixed-rate commiuments are also subject to market risk
tesuling from fluctuadons in interest rates and the Bancorp’s
exposure is limited to the replacement value of those
commitments. As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp
had a reserve for unfunded commitments toraling $95 million and
$76 million, respectively, included in other liabilities.

Standby and commercial lewters of credit are conditional
commitments issued 1o guaraniee the performance of a customer
to a third party. At December 31, 2007, approximately $2.8
billion of standby letters of credit expire within one vear, $5.3
billion expire between one to five vears and $30.5 billion expire
thereafter. At December 31, 2007, letters of credit of
approximately $17 million were issued to commercial customers
for a duradon of one year or less to facilitate trade payments in
domestic and foreign currency transactions. At December 31,
2007, the reserve related to these standby letters of credit was less
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than $1 million. Approximately 70% of the toral standby lerters
of credit were secured as of December 31, 2007 and 2006. In the
event of nonperformance by the customers, the Bancorp has
rights to the underlying collateral, which can include commercial
real estate, physical plant and property, inventory, receivables,
cash and marketable securities.

The Bancorp’s subsidiaries have entered into a number of
noncancelable  lease  agreements.  The minimum  renzml
commitments under noncancelable lease agreements are shown in
the table. The Bancorp or the subsidiaries have also entered into a
limited number of agreements for work related to banking center
construction and to purchase goods or services.

Contingent Liabilitics

As discussed in Note 10, the Bancorp’s policy is 1o enter into
derivative contracts to accommodate customers, to offset
customer accommadadons and w offset its own marker risk
tncurred in the ordinary course of its business. Condngent
obligations arising from marker risk assumed in derivatives are
offset with additional rights contained in other derivatives or
contracts, such as loans or borrowings. A liability arises when a
customer does not perform according to the derivative contract
while the Bancorp must perform the offsetting agreement.
Customer derivadves in a loss position with a corresponding
offset are included in the table. The fair value of these contracts at
December 31, 2007 and 2006 was 523 million and $69 million,
respectively.

The Bancorp, through its electronic payment processing
diviston, processes VISA® and MasterCard® merchant card
transactions, Pursuant to VISA® and MasterCard® rules, the
Bancorp assumes certain contingent liabilities relating to these
transactions which typically arise from billing disputes berween
the merchant and cardholder that are ultimately resolved in the
cardholder’s favor, In such cases, these transactions are “charged-
back™ to the merchant and disputed amounts are refunded to the
cardholder. If the Bancorp is unable to collect these amounts
from the merchant, it will bear the loss for refunded amounts.
The likelihood of incurring a contingent liability arising from
chargebacks is relatively low, as most products or services are
delivered when purchased and credits are issued on returned
items. For the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the
Bancorp processed approximately $126 million and $120 million,
respecdvely, of chargebacks presented by issuing banks, resulting
in no material losses 1o the Bancorp. The Bancorp accrues for
probable losses based on historical experience and did not carry a
credit loss reserve related to such chargebacks ar December 31,
2007 and 2006.

There ate legal claims pending against the Bancorp and its
subsidiaries that have arisen in the normal course of business. See
Note 15 for addidonal information regarding these proceedings.
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Guarantees

‘The Bancorp has performance obligations upon the occurrence of
cerrain events under financial guarantees provided in certain
contractual arrangements.

Through Decermber 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp had
eransferred, subject to credit recourse, certain primarily floating-
yate, short-term investment grade commercial loans o an
unconsolidated QSPE that is wholly owned by an independent
third party. The outstanding balance of such loans at December
31, 2007 and 2006 was approximately $3.0 billion and $3.4 billion,
respectively. These loans may be transferred back to the Bancorp
upon the occurrence of certain specified events, These events
include borrower default on the loans tansferred, bankruptey
preferences initiated against underlying borrowers and ineligible
loans transferred by the Bancorp to the QSPE. The maximum
amoun: of credit risk in the event of nonperformance by the
underlying borrowers is approximartely equivalenr 1o the rotal
outstanding balance of $3.0 billion and $3.4 billion, respecrively, at
December 31, 2007 and 2006. In addidon, the Bancorp’s
agreement to provide liquidity support to the QSPE was $5.0
billion as of year end 2007 compared 1o $3.8 billion as of year end
2006. During the vears ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, no
amounts wete drawn on the liquidity agreement. Ar December 31,
2007 and 2006, the Bancorp’s loss reserve relared to the liquidity
support and credit enhancement provided to the QSPE was $18
million and $16 million, respectvely, recorded in other liabilities
on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. To determine the credir loss
reserve, the Bancorp used an approach that is consistent with its
overall approach in estimating credit losses for various categories
of tesidential mortgage loans held in its loan portfolio.

At the end of the third quarter of 2007, the Bancorp began
puschasing asset-backed commercial paper from the Q3PE due to
widening credit spreads in the commercial paper market. As of
December 31,-2007, the amount of commercial paper held by the
Bancorp was $83 million, representing three percent of the total
commercial paper issued by the QSPE.

At December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp had provided
credit recourse on residential mortgage loans sold to unrelared
third parties of approximately $1.5 bilion and $1.3 billion,
respectively. In the event of any customer default, pursuant o the
credit recourse provided, the Bancorp is required o reimburse the
third party. The maximum amount of credit risk in the evenr of
nonperformance by the underlying borrowers is equivalent to the
total outstanding balance. In the evenr of nonperformance, the
Bancorp has rights to the underlying collateral value sccuring the
loan. The Bancotp maintained an estimated credit loss reserve of
approximately $17 million and $18 million relating to these
residential mortgage loans sold at December 31, 2007 and 2006,
respectively, tecorded in other liabilities on the Consolidated

15, LEGAL AND REGULATORY PROCEEDINGS

Balance Sheets. To determine the credit loss reserve, the Bancorp
used an approach that is consistent with its overall approach in
estimating credit losses for various categories of residendal
mortgage loans held in its loan portfolio.

Fifth Third Securides, Inc (“FTS™), a subsidiary of the
Bancorp, guarantees the collection of all margin account balances
held by irs brokerage clearing agent for the bencfit of FTS
customers. FTS is responsible for payment to its brokerage
clearing agent for any loss, lability, damage, cost or expense
incurred as a result of customers failing to comply with margin or
margin maintenance calls on all margin accounts. The margin
account balance held by the brokerage clearing agent as of
December 31, 2007 was $48 million compared to $51 million as of
December 31, 2006, In the event of any customer default, FTS
has rights to the underlying collateral provided. Given the
existence of the underlying collateral provided and negligible
historieal credit losses, the Bancorp does not maintain a loss
reserve related to the margin accounts.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Bancorp had fully
and unconditiénally guaranteed certain long-term borrowing
obligations issued by four whollv-owned issuing trust entities of
523 billion and $376 million, respecdvely.  For further
information on long-term borrowing obligations, sce Note 13.

The Bancorp, as a member bank of Visa has certain
indemnification obligations pursuant to Visa's certificate of
incorporadon and bylaws and in accordance with their
membership agreements. In accordance with the Visa bylaws, the
Bancorp may be required to indemnify Visa for the Bancorp’s
propertional share of losses based on its membership interests.

On October 3, 2007, Visa announced it had completed
restructuring  transactions in preparation for its initial public
offeting (“IPO™) expected to veeur in the first quarter of 2008.
As part of this restructuring, the Bancorp’s indemnification
obligation was modified to include only cermain known litigation as
of the date of restructuring. This modification triggered a
requirement to fair value the indemnification obligaton in
accordance with FIN 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and Disclosure
Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of
Indebtedness of Others.” Accordingly, the Bancorp recorded an
indemnification liability under FIN 45 of $3 million. The Bancorp
has also recorded $85 million for its share of litigation setcled by
Visa and $84 million for future settdements. These amounts arc
accrued under SFAS No. 5 “Accounting for Contingencies.” Visa
has announced that they expect to fund an escrow account from a
portion of the IPO proceeds in order to resolve their remaining
lidgation. In the event this occurs, a porton or all of the
Bancorp’s current liability at December 31, 2007 of 5172 million
would no tonger be reqmred

During May 2005, the Bancorp filed suit in the United States
Distict Court for the Southern Distret of Ohio related to a
dispute with the Internal Revenue Service concerning the timing
of deductions associated with certain leveraged lease wransactions
in its 1997 tax return. The Internal Revenue Service has also
proposed adjustments to the tax effects of certain leveraged lease
transactions in subsequent tax return years. The proposed
adjustments, including penalties, relate to the Bancorp’s portfolio
of lease-in lease-out transactions, service contract leases and
qualified technology equipment leases with both domestic and
foreign municipalities, The Bancorp is challenging the Internal
Revenue Service’s proposed treatment of all of these leasing
transactions. ‘The Bancorp’s original net investment in these
leases totaled approximarely $200 million. Management continues
to believe that its treatment of these leveraged leases was
appropriate and in compliance with applicable tax law and
regulations. White management cannot predict with certainty the

result of the suit, given the tax treatment of these transactions has
been challenged by the Internal Revenue Service, management
believes a resolution may involve a projected change in the timing
of the leveraged lease cash flows. Under FSP FAS No. 13-2,
which was effective as of January 1, 2007, a change or projected
change in the timing of lessor cash flows related to income taxes
generated by leveraged lease transactions, excluding interest and
penalty assessments, requires a lessor to recaleulate the rate of
return and allocation of income to positve investment years from
inception of the lease. Upon adoption of FSP FAS No. 13-2 on
January 1, 2007, the Bancorp recorded a §96 million after-tax
charge to retained earnings relared to its pordolio of leveraged
leases. The amount of this reduction will be recognized as income
over the remaining term of the affected leases. During the first
quarter of 2007, the Bancorp made deposits of $386 miltion with
the IRS to mitigate the risk associated with tax years currently
under audit. ‘These deposits enable the Bancorp to swop the
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accrual of interest on any tax deficiency, to the extent of the
deposit, if the Bancorp is not ulimately successful. Trial for this
litigation is scheduled to begin March 31, 2008.

During April 2006, the Bancorp was added as a defendanr in
a consolidated antitrust class action lawsuit originally filed against
Visa®, MasterCard® and several other major financial institutions
in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of
New York., The plaintiffs, merchants operating commercial
businesses throughout the U.S. and trade associadons, claim that
the interchange fees charged by card-issuing banks are
unreasonable and seek injunctive relief and unspecified damages.
In addition to being a named defendant, the Bancerp is also
subject to an indemnification obligation of Visa as discussed in
Note 14. Accordingly, the Bancorp recorded a contingent liability
included in the $172 million litigation reserve.

Several putative class action complaints have been filed
against the Bancorp in various federal and state courts. The
fedetal cases were consolidated by the Judicial Panel on
Multidistrict Litigation and are now known as “In Re T]X Security
Breach Litigation.” The state court actions have been removed to
federal court and have been consolidated into that same case. The
complaints relate 1o the alleged intrusion of The T]JX Companies,
Inc’s (“TJX”) computer system and the potential theft of their
customers’ non-public information and alleged violations of the
Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act. Some of the complaints were filed by
consumers and seek unquantified damages on behalf of purative
classes of persons who transacted business at any one of TJX’s
stores during the period of the alleged intrusion. Another was
filed by financial insdtutions and seeks unquantified damages on
behalf of other similarly situated entities that suffered losses in
reladon to the alleped intrusion.  The US, District Court
{(“Court™ has granted the Bancorp’s motion to dismiss certain of
the claims, but additional claims remain pending. On November
29, 2007, the US, District Court, District of Massachusetts
("District Court") issued an otder denying Plaintiffs’ Motion for
Class Certification in the consolidated cases brought by financial
institudons (the “Financial Institution Track™). On December 18,
2007, the District Court entered its final order in the Financial
Institution Ttrack litigatdon that i) denied Plaindfts’ Motion for
Leave to Amend their Complaint, without prejudice; ii) dismissed
the case for lack of subject matter jurisdiction; and iii) transferred
the case from the United Srates District Court to the
Massachusetts Superior Court in and for the County of Middlesex
("Massachusetts State Court”). On December 18, 2007, TJX
Companies, Inc. filed a notice of Appeal to the United States
Court of Appeals for the First Circuit ("First Circuit") as to that
portion of the Coutt's December 18 order transferring the case to
Massachusetts State Coutt and an emergency motion to stay the
Massachusetts State Court proceedings pending the appeal. On

16. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

December 19, 2007, the First Circuit granted the request for stay
until further order of the Court. On December 20, 2007, Fifth
Third likewise filed a notice of appeal to the First Circuit solely as
to that porton of the District Court’s December 18 Order
transferring the case to the Massachusetts State Court.  On
December 21, 2007, Plaintiffs also filed a Notice of Appeal in the
First Circuir as to the entirety of the District Court’s December 18
Order and also as to all other prior "adverse rulings” including,
without limitation, the District Court’s denial of class certification
and dismissal of various claims. In regard to the consumer track
litigation, on January 9, 2008, the District Courrt issued an Order
of Preliminary Approval of a proposed class action sertlement
funded solely by TIX and for the Publishing of Notice of a Final
Fairness Hearing set for July 15, 2008,

In June 2007, Ronald A, Katz Technology Licensing, L.P.
(“Kaez™) filed a suit in the United States District Court for the
Southern Districe of Ohio against the Bancorp and its Ohio
banking subsidiary. In the suit, Katz alleges that the Bancorp and
its Ohio bank are infringing on Katz’s patents for interactive call
processing technology by offeting certain automated relephone
banking and other services. This lawsuit is one of many related
patent infringement suits brought by Katz in various courts
against numerous other defendants. Katz is secking unspecified
monetary damages and penaldes as well as injunctive reiief in the
suit. Management believes there are substantial defenses to these
claims and intends to defend them vigorously. The impact of the
final disposition of this lawsuit cannot be assessed at this time.

In February 2008, a sharehclder of the Bancorp filed a
derivative suit in the Court of Common Pleas for Hamilton
County, Ohio, against the members of the Bancorp's Board of
Directors and, nominally, the Bancorp, alleging breach of fiduciary
duty and waste of corporate assets, among other charges, in
relation to the approval of the Bancorp's acquisition of First
Charter Corporation. The suit seeks an injunction to halt
proceeding with the acquisition of First Charter Corporation, an
independent valuation of First Charter Corporation as to its
worth, unspecified compensatory damages in favor of the
Bancorp from the Directors as well as costs and attorneys fees to
the phaintiff. The impact of the final disposition of this lawsuit
cannot be assessed at this time.

The Bancorp and its subsidiaries are not pardes to any other
material litigation. However, there are other litigation marters that
arise in the normal course of business. While it is impossible 10
ascertain the ulumate resolution or range of financial liability with
respect to these contingent matters, management believes any
resulting liability from these other actions would not have a
matetial effect upon the Bancorp’s consolidated financial position
ot results of operations or cash flows.

At December 31, 2007 and 2000, certain directors, executive
officers, principal holders of Bancorp common stock, associates of
such persons, and affiliated companies of such persons were
indebted, including undrawn commitments to lend, to the
Bancorp's banking subsidiaries in the aggregate amount, net of
pardcipadons, of $348 millien and $271 million, respectively. As
of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the outstanding balance on leans
to related parties, net of participations and undrawn commitments,
was $132 million and $76 million, respectively,

Commitments to lend to related parties as of December 31,
2007 and 2006, net of participations, were comprised of $340
million and $260 million, respectively, to directors and $8 million
and $11 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006 to executive
officers. The commiuments are in the form of loans and
guarantees for various business and personal interests.  This
indebtedness was incurred in the ordinary course of business on
substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral,
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as those prevailing at the tdme of comparable transactions with
unrelated parties. This indebtedness does not involve more than
the normal rsk of repayment or present other unfavorable features.

None of the Bancorp’s affiliates, officers, directors or
employees has an interest in or receives any remuneration from any
special purpose entities or qualified special purpose entities with
which the Bancorp transacts business.

The Bancotp maintains a written policy and procedures
covering related party transactions. These procedures cover
transactions such as employee-stock purchase loans, personal lines
of credit, residential secured loans, overdrafts, letters of credit and
increases in indebtedness. Such transactions are subject to the
Bancorp’s notmal underwridng and approval procedures. Prior to
the loan closing, Compliance Risk Management must approve and
determine whether the transaction requires approval from or a post
notification be sent to the Bancorp’s Board of Directors.




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
17. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

The Bancorp has elected to present the disclosures required by
3FAS No. 130, “Reporting of Comprehensive Income,” in the
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders” Equity and
in the following table.  Disclosure of the reclassification

adjustments, related tax effects allocated to other comprehensive
income and accumulated other comprehensive income as of and
for the years ended December 31 were as follows:

Total Other Comprehensive Total Accumulated Other
Income Comprehensive Income
Pretax Tax Net Beginning Net Ending

{§ in millions) Activity Effect Actvity Balance Actvity Balance
2007
Gains on available-for-sale securides $60 (23) 37
Reclassification adjusument for net gains recognized in net income {21) 9 (12)
Unrecognized gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities 39 (14) 25 (119) 25 o4
Gains on cash flow hedge derivatives 42 (15) 27
Reclassification adjustment for net gains on cash flow hedge

derivatives recognized in net income (1 - (1)
Unrecognized gains (losses) on cash flow hedge derivadves 41 (15) 26 (43] 26 25
Defined benefit plans:

Net pror service cost - - -

Ner actuarial loss 3 {1) 2
Total pension and other postretirement obligatons 3 {1) 2 (5% 2 (57)
Total $83 (30) 53 179 53 (126)
2006
Gains on available-for-sale securities $61 (20) 41
Reclassification adjustment for net losses recognized in net incotne 364 (129 235
Unrecognized gains (losses) on available-for-sale securities 425 (149 276 {395} 276 119
Reclassification adjustment for cash flow hedge derivative net losses

recognized in net income 20 (8) 12
Unrecognized gains (losses) on cash flow hedge derivatives 20 (8) 12 (13} 12 ¢y
Minimum pension liability (a) {5 5 -
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for pension and other

postretirement obligations (4) - (59 (6]
Total $445 {157) 288 (413) 234 (179
2005
Losses on available-for-sale securities $(455) 158 (297
Reclassification adjustment for net gains recognized in net income (39 13 (26)
Unrecognized losses on available-for-sale securities {494) 17 (323) 72 (323 (395)
Gains on cash flow hedge derivatives 9 ©)] 6
Reclassification adjustment for net losses recognized in net income 21 )] 14
Unrecognized gains (losses) on cash flow hedge defivadves 30 (10) 20 (33 20 13
Minimum pension liability 90 (31) 59 (64) 59 (5)
Total $(374) 130 (244) {169 (244 (413)

(a) Upon adsption of SEAS No. 158, the Bancorp measured its Eabifity for its total pension and other postretiverient obligations to be §59 million.
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18. COMMON STOCK AND TREASURY 5TOCK

The following is a summary of the share activity within common stock issued and treasury stock for the years ended December 31:

Commeon Stock Treasury Stock
(8 and shazes in millions) Value Shazes Value Shares
Shares at December 31, 2004 $1,295 583 $1,414 26
Shares acquired for teasury . - - 1,746 38
Stock-based awards exercised, including treasury shares issued - - (2006) %)
Restricted stock grants - - “3 (1
Shares issued in business combinations 11 5 (1,413) (26)
Retrement of shares (11} (5) 219) ()
Shares at December 31, 2005 51,295 583 §1,279 28
Shares acquired for treasury - - 82 2
Stock-based awards exercised, including treasucy shares issued - - 84 2
Restricted stock grants - - (45) )]
Shares at December 31, 2006 $1,295 583 $1,232 27
Shares acquired for treasury - - 1,084 27
Swock-based awards exercised, including treasury shares issued - - (86) {2)
Restricted stock grants - - 9 (1)
Emplovee stock ownership through benefit plans - - 38 1
Shares at December 31, 2007 $1,295 583 $2,209 52

The Bancorp’s stock repurchase program is an important element
of its capital planning activides and the Bancorp views share
tepurchases as an effective means of delivering value to
shareholders. On May 21, 2007, the Bancorp announced thar its
Board of Directors had authorized management to purchase an
additonal 30 million shares of the Bancorp’s common stock
through the open market or in any private ransactton. During
2007, the Bancorp repurchased approximately 27 million shares of
its common stock, five percent of total custanding shates, in
open market ransactions for $1.1 billion. At December 31, 2007,
approximately 19.2 million shares remain authorized for
repurchase.

During 2006, the Bancorp repurchased approximately 2
million shares of its common stock, less than one percent of total
ourstanding shares, in open market transactions for $82 million.

On January 10, 2005, the Bancorp executed an overnight
share repurchase transacdon with a counterparty for the
acquisition of 35.5 million shares of its common stock at a
purchase price of $43.95 per share, or §1.6 billion. Pursuant to the
agreement with the counterparty, the counterparty purchased 35.5
million shares in the open marker over a period of time that was
completed during the third quarter of 2005, In accordance with

19. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

EITF lIssue 99-7 “Accounting for an Accelerated Share
Repurchase Program,” the share wansaction was considered two
separate transactions, (i) the acquisition of treasury shares on the
acquisition date and (i) a forward conwmact indexed to the
Bancorp’s stock. The treasury shares were accounted for at cost as
a contra equity transaction. The forward contract associated with
the overnight share repurchase transaction was accounted for in
accordance with EFTT Issue 00-19, “Accounting for Derivarive
Financial lnstruments Indexed to, and Potendally Setded in, a
Company’s Own Stock,” as an equity instrument. At the end of
the purchase period, the Bancorp received a cash payment of $97
million for the purchase price adjustment based on the volume
weighted average purchase price of 343.55. The payment received
in connection with the prdce adjustment was recorded as an
addition to capital surplus. Additionally, for dilured earnings per
share purposes, the Bancorp assumed the transaction would be
net settled in shares as the Bancorp had the choice of settling in
cash or shares and the Bancorp did not have a stated policy or the
ability to demonstrate a past pracdce of cash setdement. These
incremental shares were subsequently excluded from quarterly
carnings pet share calculations, as the effect of inclusion would
have been anti-dilutive,

The Bancorp has historically emphasized employee stock ownership,
Based on total stock-based awards outstanding and shares remaining
for future grants under the Incentive Compensation Plan, the
Bancorp’s toral overhang is approximarely nine percent. The following

table provides detail of the number of shares to be issued upon
exercise of ouwstanding stock-based awards and remaining shares
available for future issuance under all of the Bancotp’s equity
compensation plans as of Decemnber 31, 2007:

Number of Shares to Be Weighred-Average Shares Available
Plan Caregory (shares in thousands) Issued Upon Exercise Exercise Price for Funure Issuance
Equity compensation plans approved by sharcholders: 7,321(5)
Stock options {a) 21,530 §50.61 2
Stock appreciadon rights (“SARs™) 6] {c) (B
Restricted stock 3,395 {d) @)
Performance units fe) {d) )
Perfermance-based restricted stock 124 {d) B)
Employee stack purchase plan 1,280
Deferred stock compensation plans 275
Total shares 25,049 8,876

{a) Exccludes 2.1 million outstanding aptions awarded wuder plans assumed by the Bancorp in connection with certatn mergers and acquisitions. The Bancorp bas not made any awards ander these
plans and will make no additional awards under these plans. The weighted-average exervise price of the outstanding options is $33.46 per share.
(8) Under the Inceative Compensation Plan, 20.0 million shares of stock were authorized for istuance as incentive and nongualified stock options, SARs, restricted stock and restricted stock units,

and performance shares and restricted stock awards.

{c) At Decenber 31, 2007, approimately 17.5 milliorn SARs were outstanding at a weighted-averqge grant price of $41.81. The number of shares ta be issued wupon exercise will be deterrrined at

vesting based on ithe difference beiween the gramt price and the market price af the date of exertise.

() Not applicable.

(e) The number of shares to be issued is dependent upen the Bancorp ackicting certain predefined performance targeis and ranges from 3pro shares 1o approximalely 290 thousand shares.
(1} Represenis remaining shares of Fifth Third common stock under the Bancorp’s 1993 Stock Purchase Plan, as amended and restated, including an additional 1,500,000 shares approved by

sharebolders on March 28, 20086,
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Stock-based awards are eligible for issuance under the Bancorpis
Incentive Compensation Plan to key employees and directors of
the Bancorp and its subsidiaries. The Incentive Compensation
Plan was approved by shareholders on March 23, 2004, The plan
authorized the issuance of up to 20 million shares as equity
compensation and provides for incentive and nonqualified stock
options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock and restricted
stock units, and performance share and restricted stock awards.
All of the Bancorp's stock-based awards are to be setded with
stock with the exception of a portion of the performance shares
that are to be settled in cash. The Bancorp has historcally used
treasury stock to settle stock-based awards, when available. Stock
options, issued at fair market value based on the closing price of
the Bancorp’s commeon stock on the darte of grant, have up to ten-
vear terms and vest and become fully exercisable ratably over a
three or four year petiod of continued employment. SARs, issued
at fait market value based on the closing price of the Bancorp’s
common stack on the date of grant, have up to ren-year terms and
vest and become exercisable either ratably or fully over a four year
petiod of continued employment. The Bancorp does not grant
discounted stock options or SARs, re-price previously granted
stock options or SARs, or grant reload stock options. Restricted
stock grants vest either after four years or ratably after three, four
and five vears of continued employment and include dividend and
voung tights. Performance share and performance restricted
stock awards have three-year cliff vesting terms with performance
or market conditions as defined by the plan.

As discussed in Note 1, effecuve January 1, 2006, the
Bancorp adopted SFAS Ne. 123(R} using the modified
retrospecdve applicaton basis in accountdng for stock-based
compensaton plans.  Under SFAS No. 123(R), the Bancorp

recognizes compensadon expense for the grant-date fair value of
stock-based compensation issued over its requisite service period.
The grant-date fair value of stock options and SARs is measured
using the Black-Scholes opton-pricing model. Awards with a
graded vesting are expensed on a straight-line basis.

The Bancorp uses the following assumpuons, which are
evaluated and revised as necessary, in estimating the grant-dare
fair value of each option grant for the year ended:

2007 2006 2005
Expected oprion life (in years) 6 6 6
Expected volanlity 22% 23% 26%
Expected dividend yield 4.4% 4.1% 3.5%
Risk-free interest rate 4.6% 4.9% 4.3%

The expected option life is derived from historical exercise
patterns and represents the amount of time that options granted
are expected to be outstanding, The expected volatility is based
on a combination of historical and implied voladlites of the
Bancorp’s common stock. The expected dividend yield is based
on annual dividends divided by the Bancorp’s stock price. The
risk-free interest rate for periods within the contractual life of the
option is based on the U.S. Treasury vield curve in effect at the
time of grant.

Stock-based compensation expense was $63 million, $76
million and $65 million for the years ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. The total related income tax benefit
recognized was $22 million, $23 million and $16 million for the
years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The
following tables include a summary of stock-based compensation
transactions for the previous three fiscal years:

2007 2006 2005
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-

Average Average Average

Exercise Exercise Exercise
Stock Options (shares in thousands) Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Outstanding ar January 1 26,900 $47.58 31,546 $46.49 30,162 §45.31
Granted (a) 4 40.93 - - 2,515 2290
Exercised (2,068) 2691 (1,931) 21.70 (4,830) 21.16
Forfeited or expired (1,191) 53.87 (2,715 53.24 (2,301 54.30
Qutstanding at December 3t 23,645 $49.07 26,900 £47.58 31,546 $46.49
Exercisable at December 31 23,628 $49.07 25,978 §47.43 29,364 $46.01

(a) 2005 stock options gramied include 2,514 aptions assumed as part of the First Nafional acquisition completed on Jansary 1, 2006, These options were granted under a First National plan

asswred by the Bancorp,

The weighted-average grant-date fair value of options granted
for the yvear ended 2007 was $7.39 per share. There were no stock
optons granted during 2006. The weighted-average grant-dare
fair value of options granted for the year ended 2005 was $20.54
per share.

The total intrinste value of optons exercised was $28 million,
$32 million and $103 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Cash received from options exercised was $48 million, $35 million
and $90 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The actual
tax benefit realized from the exercised options was §7 million, §9

million and $28 million in 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The
total grant-date fair value of stock optons that vested during
2007, 2006 and 2005 was $16 million, $25 million and $78 million,
respectively.  As of December 31, 2007, the aggregate intrinsic
value of both outstanding options and exercisable options was $4
million.

At December 31, 2007, stock-based compensation expense
related o non-vested stock options not yet recognized was
immaterial. The expense is expected to be recognized over a
remaining weighted-average period of approximately 0.3 years.

2007 2006 2005
Weighted- Weighred- Weighted-
Average Average Average

Stock Appreciation Rights {shares in thousands) Shares Grant Price Shares Grant Price Shares Grant Price
Cutstanding at January 1 13,053 $43.43 7.541 $47.51 3,529 $54.37
Granted 6,613 38.45 6,949 39.18 4,892 42.32
Exercised (56) 39.36 - - - -
Forfeited or expired (2,084) 41.36 {1,437) 4.3t {880% 48.38
QOutstanding at December 31 17,526 $41.81 13,053 $43.43 7.541 §47.51
Exercisable at December 31 2,972 $41.45 989 $42.99 4 $54.37

The weighted-average grant-date fair value of SARs granted
was $6.24, $7.35 and $9.31 per share for the vears ended 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. The total grant-date fair value of
SARs that vested during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $19 million, $10
million and less than $1 million, respectively.

At December 31, 2007, there was $39 million of stock-based
compensation expense related to non-vested SARs not yet
recognized. The expense is expected to be recognized aver a
remaining weighted-average period of approximately 2.1 years.
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2007 * 2006 2005
Weighted- Weighred- Weighted-
Average Average Average

Grant-Date Grant-Date Grant-Date
Restricted Stock (shares in thousands) Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Nonvested at January 1 2,380 $40.28 1,482 $46.16 596 $54.01
Granted 1,622 38.19 1,265 38.93 1,086 4231
Vested {39) 48.28 (24) 4491 (29 50.62
Forfeited (444) 40.95 (343) 4376 (171) 48.19
Nonvested at December 31 3,519 $40.80 2,380 $40.28 1,482 $46.16

The total grant-date fair value of restricted stock that vested recognized over a remaining weighted-average period of

during 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $1.9 million, $1.1 million and $1.2
million, respectively. Av December 31, 2007, there was 342 million
of stock-based compensation expense related to nonvested
restricted stock not yet recognized. The expense is expected to be

approximately 3.0 years.

The following table summarizes outstanding and exercisable

stock options by exercise price at December 31, 2007:

Qurstanding Stock Opdons Exercisable Stock Optons
Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average
Number of Weighted- Remaining Number of Weighted- Remaining
Exercise Price Options at Year Average Contractual Life Options at Year Average Contractual Life
per Share End (000’s) Exercise Price (in vears) End (000s) Exercise Price {in vears)
Under $10.00 28 $7.46 3.47 28 $7.46 317
$10.01-525.00 629 19.49 2.33 629 19.49 2.33
$25.01-540.00 3,762 36.23 1.01 3,762 36.23 1.01
$40.01-555.00 14,672 48.30 3.00 14,064 48.29 3.00
Over §55.00 4,554 66.52 4.29 4,545 66.54 4.29
All stock optons 23,645 $49.07 2.91 23,628 §49.07 291

Approximately 132 thousand shares of performance-based
awards were granted during 2007. These awards are payable in
stock and cash contingent upon the Bancorp achieving certain
predefined performance targets over the three-year measurement
pericd. These performance targets are based on the Bancorp’s
performance relative to a defined peer group. The performance-
based awards were granted at a weighted-average grant-date fair
value of $39.89 per share.

Approximately 137 thousand performance-based restricted
shares were granted during 2007. These awards are payable in
stock contingent upon the Bancorp achieving cerrain predefined
performance targets over the one-yvear measurement period.
These performance targets are based on the Bancorp’s
performance relative to a defined peer group. If performance
targets are met, the shares are vested over a three-year period.
The performance-based restricted shares were granted at a
weighted-average grant-date fair value of $38.27 per share. The
petformance condidon related to the 2007 performance-based
restricted shares was achieved.
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At December 31, 2007, there were 8.1 million incentive
options, 15.5 million non-qualified optons, 17.5 million SARs, 3.5
million restricted stock awards outstanding, .3 million shares
reserved for performance unit awards, .1 million restricted
performance stock awards and 7.3 million shares available for
grant.  Stock options, SARs and restricted stock ourstanding
represent approximately eight percent of the Bancorp’s issued
shares at December 31, 2007.

The Bancorp sponsors a Stock Purchase Plan thar allows
qualifying employees to purchase shares of the Bancorp’s
common stock with a 15% match. During the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively, there were
333,039, 317,483, and 333,472 shares purchased by participants
and the Bancorp recognized stock-based compensation expense
of $2 million for each of the years ended 2007, 2006 and 2005,

The Bancorp has no specific policy to repurchase common
shares to mitigate the dilutive impact of shares related to stock-
based compensation; however, the Bancorp has historically made
adequate discretionary purchases based on cash availability,
market trends and other factors, to satisfy exercise activity.
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20. OTHER NONINTEREST INCOME AND OTHER NONINTEREST EXPENSE

The major components of other noninterest income and other noninterest expense for the years ended December 31:

($ in millions)

2007 2006 2005

Other nonintetest income:

Bank owned life insurance $(106) 86 91
Cardhalder fees 56 49 46
Consumer loan and lease fees 46 47 50
Insurance income 32 28 27
Operating lease income 32 26 35
Banking center fees 29 22 21
Gain on loan sales 25 17 24
Other 39 24 46
Total $153 299 360
Other noninterest expense:
Loan processing $119 93 89
Marketing 84 78 76
Affordable housing investments 57 42 35
Travel 54 52 54
Postal and courier 52 49 50
Intangible amortization 42 45 46
Professional services fees 35 28 26
Supplies 31 28 35
Franchise and other taxes 23 30 37
Operating lease 22 18 40
Visa litigation expense 172 - -
Debt and other financing agreement termination - 49 -
Other 298 251 284
Total $989 763 712

21. INCOME TAXES

The Bancorp and its subsidiaries file a consolidated Federal income tax return. The following is a summary of applicable income taxes

included in the Consolidated Statements of Income at December 31:

{8 in millions)

2007 2006 2005

Current income tax expense:

U.S. income taxes $623 457 654
State and local income taxes 16 7 21
Total current tax expense 639 464 675

Deferred income tax expense:
U.S. income raxes

(197} 24 ™
3

State and local income taxes 19 (V)
Total deferred tax expense (178) (21} (16)
Applicable income tax expense $461 $443 659
A reconciliation between the statutory U.S. income tax rate and the Bancorp’s effective tax rate for the years ended December 31:

2007 2006 2005

Statutory tax rate 35.0% 35.0 35.0
Increase {decrease) resuling from:

State taxes, net of federal benefit 1.5 4 4

Tax-exempt income 14 2.8 (2.3)

Credits
Dividends on subsidiary preferred stock
Other, net

60 (69 @I
@5 2y 17
(4) 7 8

Effective tax rate

30.0% 272 299

Tax-exempt income in the rate reconciliadon above includes
interest on municipal bonds, interest on tax-exempt lending, and
income/charges on life insurance policies held by the Bancorp.
The effective tax rate was adversely impacted in 2007 by a $177
million charge to certain life insurance policies held by the
Bancorp. See Note 11 for a further discussion of those charges.

The statute of limirations for federal income wx returns
remains open for rax years 2004 through 2007. In addidon,
limited federal statute extensions are in place for tax years 1997
through 2003, primarily for leasing uncertaindes. With the
exception of the state impact of the federal items discussed above
as well as a few states with insignificant uncertain liabilities, the
statutes of limitadons for state income tax tetutns remain open
for tax years 2004 through 2007.

As of January 1, 2007, the Bancorp adopred FIN 48. Upon
adoption of this Interpretaton on January 1, 2007, the Bancorp
recognized an after-tax adjustment to beginning retained earnings

of 32 million representing the cumulative effect of applying the
provisions of this lnterpretation. Ac January 1, 2007 and at
December 31, 2007, the Bancorp had unrecognized tax benefits of
$446 million and $469 million, respectvely. Those balances
included $99 million and $100 million of tax positons that, if
recognized, would impact the effective tax rate and $7 million and
$6 million in tax positions that would impact goodwill. The
temaining $340 million and $363 million is related to rax positions
for which the ultimate deductibility is highly certain but for which
there is uncertainty about the tming of the deductions. A
significant portion of these tax positions relate to the leveraged
lease litigation discussed below and in Note 15.

Any interest and penalties incurred in connection with
income taxes are recorded as a component of tax expense. For the
year ended December 31, 2007, the Bancorp accrued interest, net
of the related tax benefit, of $2 million and, at December 31,
2007, had accrued interest liabilities of 367 million, net of the
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related tax benefits. No liabilities were recorded for penalties.

Included in other assets at December 31, 2007 is a deposit of
$386 million that the Bancorp made under Internal Revenue Code
section 6603 for taxes associated with the leveraged lease
portfolio.

Currendy, the Internal Revenue Service is examining the
Bancorp’s income tax returns for the 2004 and 2005 years. While
fieldwork is expected to be completed during 2008, it is unlikely
that all issues will be resolved by year end.

The Bancorp has filed suit in the United States District Court
for the Southern District of Ohio in a dispute with the Internal
Revenue Service concerning the timing of deductions associated
with cerrain leveraged lease transactions in its 1997 tax return. A
jury trial is scheduled for March 2008, The Internal Revenue
Service has also proposed adjustments to the leveraged lease
transactions in subsequent tax return years. The proposed

adjustments relate to the Bancorp’s portfolio of leveraged leases,
with both domestic and foreign municipalides. The Bancorp
expects a trial court decision during 2008. Notwithstanding the
wial court decision, it is antcipated that the losing party will
appeal the decision to the Sixth Circuit Court of Appeals. It is
unlikely that the Appeals Court decision will be rendered during
2008. While the Bancorp is not expecting the lidgation to be
resolved during 2008, the trial court decision, together with rulings
from other court jurisdictions where other leveraged lease cases
are pending, may cause the Bancorp to reevaluate its position and
associated unrecognized tax benefits durng 2008. An estimate of
the range of reasonably possible changes to the unrecognized tax
benefits cannot be made at this time.

The following wble provides a reconciliation of the
beginning and ending amounts of the Bancorp’s unrecognized rax
benefics.

($ in millions) 2007
Unrecognized tax benefits at January 1 $446
Gross increases for tax positions rken during priot pesiod -
Gross decreases for tax positions taken duting prior period -
Gross increases for tax positions taken during current period 47
Settlements with taxing authorites 4
Lapse of applicable statute of limitations (20)
Unrecognized tax benefits at December 31 3469

Deferred income taxes are included as a component of accrued taxes, interest and expenses in the Consolidated Balance Sheets and are

comprised of the following temporary differences at December 31:

(5 in millions) 2007 2006
Deferred tax assets:
Allowance for credir losses $328 270
Deferred compensation 174 160
Other comprehensive income 68 93
State net operating losses 72 112
Other 221 117
Toual deferred tax assets 863 757
Deferred rax liabilites:
Lease financing 1,344 1,750
State deferred taxes 149 189
Bank premises and equipment 75 70
Mortgage servicing tights 160 124
Other 154 173

Total deferred ax liabilities

1,882 2,306

Total net deferred tax liability

$1,019 1,549

Retained earnings at December 31, 2007 included $157 million
in allocations of earnings for bad debt deductions of former thrift
subsidiaries for which no income tax has been provided. Under
current tax law, if cermin of the Bancorp’s subsidiaries use these
bad debt reserves for purposes other than to absorb bad debt
losses, they will be subject to Federal income tax at the current
COrporate rx rate,
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22. RETIREMENT AND BENEFIT PLANS

The Bancorp implemented SFAS No. 158, “Employers’
Accounting  for Defined  Benefit  Pension and  Other
Postretirement Plans — an amendment of FASB Statements No.
87, 88, 106 and 132(R)” ar December 31, 2006. SFAS No. 158
requires the funded status of pension plans to be recorded in the
balance sheet as an asset for plans with an overfunded starus and a
liability for plans with an underfunded status. The Bancorp
recognized the overfunded and underfunded status of its pension
plans as an asset and liability, respecdvely, in the Consolidated
Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Overfunded and underfunded amounts recognized in other
assets and other liabilities in the Consolidated Balance Sheets for
the defined benefit retirement plans as of December 31 consist of:

(§ in millions) 2007 2006
Prepaid benefir cost $37 39
Accrued benefit liability (36) 37
Net overfunded status $1 2

The following tables summarize the defined benefit
retirement plans as of and for the years ended December 31:

Plans With an Overfunded Starus

{8 in millions) 2007 2006
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $252 238
Actual return on assers 12 26
Contributions - 15
Sertlement (20) 20y
Benefits paid (7 @)
Fair value of plan assets at December 31 $237 252
Projected benefit obligation at January 1 $213 220
Service cost - 1
Interest cost 12 12
Setdement (20} (20
Actuarial loss 2 7
Benefits paid (7 )
Projected benefit obligation ar December 31 $200 213
Overfunded projected benefit obligation recognized

in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as an asset $37 39

Plans With an Underfunded Status

(8 in millions) 2007 2006
Fair value of plan assets at January 1 $- -
Contribudons 3 3
Benefits paid 3) 3
Fair value of plan assets ar December 31 $- -
Projected benefit obligation at January 1 $37 38
Service cost - 1
Interest cost 2 -
Acruarial loss - 1
Benefits paid (3) (3)
Projected benefit obligation at December 31 $36 37
Unfunded projected benefit obligation recognized in

the Consolidated Balance Sheets as 2 liability (536) (37

The following tables summarize net periodic benefit cosc and
other changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in
other comprehensive income for the years ended December 31:

(8 in millions) 2007 2006 2005

Components of net perodic benefic cose:
Service cost $- 1 1
Interest cost 14 13 14
Expected return on assets (19) a9 (18
Amordzaton of actuarial loss 7 9 8
Amortzation of net prior service cost 1 1 -
Sertdement 7 8 9

Net periodic benefit cost $10 13 14

($ in millions) 2007 2006
Other changes in plan assets and benefir

obligadons recognized in other

comprehensive income:

Net actuarial loss $10 89

Net prior service cost - 3

Amortization of actuarial loss ) 9

Amortization of prior service cost (1) 1

Sertlements (7 -
Total recognized in other comprehernsive

income (5) 92
Total recognized in net periodic benefit cost

and other comprehensive income (a) $5 102

{a) Disclosure was not required for the year ended 2005 a5 SFAS No. 158 war not
effective uniil Decernber 31, 2006,

The estimated net actuarial loss and prior service cost for the
defined benefit pension plans that will be amortized from
accumulated other comprehensive income into net periodic
benefit cost during 2008 are $6 million and $1 million,
respecdvely.

The plan assumptions are evaluated annually and are updared
as necessary. The discount rate assumption reflects the yield on a
portfolio of high quality fixed-income instruments that have a
similar duration to the plan’s liabiliies. The expected long-term
rate of return assumption reflects the average rerurn expected on
the assets invested to provide for the plan’s liabilities. In
determining the expecred long-term rate of return, the Bancorp
evaluated actuarial and cconomic inputs, including long-rerm
inflation rate assumptions and broad equity and bond indices
long-term return projections, as well as actual long-term historical
plan performance,

The following table summarizes the plan assumptions for
the years ended December 31:

Weighted-average assumptions 2007 2006 2005
For measuring benefit obligadons at
year end:
Discount rate 6.26 % 5.80 5375
Rate of compensation increase 5.00 5.00 5.00
Expected rerurn on plan assets 8.52 8.50 8.45
For measuring net periodic benefie cost:
Discount rate 5.80 5.375 5.65-5.85
Rate of compensation increase 5.00 5.00 5.00
Expected return on plan assets 8.50 8.45 8.00

The Bancorp’s qualified defined benefit plan is currently
overfunded. This plan’s benefits were frozen in 1998, except for
grandfathered employees. The Bancorp’s retirement plans with an
underfunded status consist of nonqualified, supplemental
retirement plans, which are funded on an as nceded basis. A
majority of these plans were obmained in acquisitions from prior
years.

Lowering both the expected rate of return on the plan and
the discount rate by 0.25% would have increased the 2007
pension expense by approximately §1 million.

Plan assets consist primarily of common trust and mutual
funds (equities and fixed income) and Bancorp common stock.
As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, 3153 million and S156
million, respectively, of plan assets were managed by Fifth Third
Bank, a subsidiary of the Bancorp, through common trust and
mutual funds and included $9 million and $15 million,
respectively, of Bancorp common stock. Plan assets are not
expected to be returned to the Bancorp during 2008,
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‘The Bancorp’s policy for the investment of plan assets is to
employ investment swrategies thar achieve a range of weighted-
average target asset allocatons relaing to equity securities
{including the Bancorp’s common stock), fixed income securities
and cash. The following table provides the Bancotp’s targeted
and actual weighted-average asset allocations by asset category for
2007 and 2006:

Targeted
Weighted-average asset allocaton range 2007 2006
Equity securites 1% 69
Bancorp common stock 5 6
Total equity securities 70 — 80% 76 75
Total fixed income securitics 20-25 20 20
Cash 0-5 4 5
Total 0%, 100

The risk tolerance for the plan is determined by management
to be moderate to aggressive, recognizing that higher rerurns
involve some volarility and that periodic declines in the portfolio’s
value are tolerated in an effort to achieve real capital growth.
Prohibited asset classes of the plan include precious metals,
venture capital, short sales and leveraged transactions. Per the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act (“ERISA™), the
Bancorp’s common stock cannot exceed ten percent of the fair

23. EARNINGS PER SHARE

mnarket value of plan assets.

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit
plans was $235 milkton and $249 million at December 31, 2007
and December 31, 2006, respectively, At December 31, 2007 and
2006, amounts relating to the Bancorp’s defined benefit plans with
benefit obligations exceeding assets were as follows:

{5 in millions) 2007 2006
Projected benefit obligation $36 37
Accumulated benefit obligadon k3 38

Fair value of plan assets - -

Based on actuarial assumptions, the Bancorp does not expect
to contribute to the plan in 2008. Estimated pension benefit
payments, which reflect expected future service, are $20 million in
2008, $21 million in 2009, $20 million in 2010, $19 million in 2011
and $19 million in 2M2. The total estimated payments for the
years 2013 through 2017 is $83 million.

The Bancorp’s profit sharing plan expense was $52 million
for 2007, $60 million for 2006 and %62 million for 2005.
Expenses recognized during the years ended December 31, 2007,
2006 and 2005 for matching contributions to the Bancorp’s
defined contribution savings plans were 337 million, §35 million
and $33 million, respectvely.

The calculadon of earnings per share and the reconciliadon of earnings per share to earnings per diluted share for the vears ended December

31
2007 2006 2005
Per
Average  Per Share Average Per Share Average Share

(in millions, except per share data) Income  Shares Amount  income Shates Amount  Income  Shares  Amoumnt
Eamings per share:
Net income before cumulative effect $1,076 §1,184 $1,549
Ner income available to common

shareheolders before cumulative effect fa) 1,075 538 $2.00 1,184 555 §2.13 1,548 554 §2.79
Cumulative effect of change in accounting

principle, net of ax - - - 4 - 01 - - -
Net income available to common

shareholders fa) $1,075 538 $2.00 51,188 555 $2.14 51,548 554 §279
Earnings per diluted share:
Net income available to common

shareholders before cumulative effect $1,075 538 $2.00 $1,184 555 $2.13 §1,548 354 §2.79
Effect of dilutive securities:

Stock based awards 2 (-01) 2 (01 4 (02

Convertible preferred stock (&) - - - - - - - -
Income plus assurned conversions before

cumulative effect 1,076 340 $1.99 1,184 557 $2.12 1,549 558 $2.77
Cumulative effect of change in accountdng

principle, net of tax - - - 4 - .01 - - -
Net income available 1o common

shareholders plus a4ssumed conversions $1,076 540 $1.99 51,188 557 §2.13 $1,549 558 §2.77

() Dividends on preferred stock are 8.740 million for all periods presented.

{b) The additive effect to income front dividends on converitble preferved stock is §.580 million and the average shave ditutive effect from convertible preferved stock is 308 million shares for all periods

presenied.

During the first quarter of 2006, the Bancorp recognized a
benefit for the cumulative effect of change in accountng principle
of $4 million, net of $2 million of tax, related to the adopdon of
SFAS No. 123R). The benefit recognized relates to the
Bancorp’s estimate of forfeiture experience to be realized for ali
unvested stock-based awards outstanding,

At December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, there were 36.2
million, 33.1 million and 28.1 million shares outstanding,
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respectively, that were not included in the computation of net
income per diluted share. The cutstanding shares consist of
options, stock appreciation rights and restricted stock that have
not vet been exercised. These shares are excluded from the
computation of net income per diluted shares because the exercise
price of the shares was greater than the average market price of
the common shares and, therefore, the effect would be
antidilutive.
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24. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Carrying amounts and estimated fair values for financial instruments as of December 31:

(8 in mellions)

Financial assets:
Cash and due from banks
Available-for-sale and other securities
Held-to-marurity securities
Trading securides
Other short-term investments
Loans held for sale
Pantfolio loans and leases, net
Derivative assets

2007 2006
Carrying Carrying

Amount  Fair Value Amount Fair Value
$2,687 2,687 2,137 2,737
10,677 10,677 11,053 11,053
355 355 356 356
171 171 187 187
593 593 809 809
4,329 4,371 1,150 1,152
79,316 79,600 73,582 73,660
939 939 309 309

Financial Eabilities:

Deposits 75,445 75,378 69,380 69,371
Federal funds purchased 4,427 4,427 1,421 1,421
Other short-term borrowings 4,747 4,747 2,796 2,796
Long-term debt 12,857 13,298 12,558 12,762
Dervatve liabiities 715 715 369 369
Short positions 35 35 29 29
Other financial instruments:
Commitments to extend credit 94 94 75 75
Letters of credit 26 26 23 23

Fair values for financial instruments, which were based on various
assumptions and estimates as of a specific point in time, represent
liquidation values and may vary significantly from amounts that will
be realized in actual transactions. In addition, certain non-financial
instruments were excluded from the fair wvalue disclosure
requirements. Therefore, the fair values presented in the table
above should not be construed as the underlying value ro the
Bancorp.

The following methods and assumptons were used in
determining the fair value of selected financial instruments:

Short-term financial assets and liabilities: For financial
instruments with a short-term or no stated maturity, prevailing
market rates and limited credit risk, carrying amounts approximate
fair value. Those financial instruments include cash and due from
banks, other short-term invesunents, certain deposits (demand,
interest checking, savings, money market and foreign office
deposits), federal funds purchased and other short-term
borrowings.

Available-for-sale, held-to-maturity, trading and other
securities, including short positions: In general, fair values were
based on quoted market prices, if available. If a quoted market
price is not available, fair value is estimated using quoted market
prices for similar securities.

Loans held for sale: The fair value of loans held for sale was
estimated based on outstanding commimments from investors,
observable market prices of similar instruments, or if a market

price is not available, a discounted cash flow calculaton using
appropriate market rates for similar instruments.

Portfolio loans and leases, net: Fair values were estimated by
discounting future cash flows using the current rates as similar
loans would be made to borrowers for the same remaining
maturities.

Derivative assets and derivative liabilities: Fair values were
based on the estimated amount the Bancorp would receive or pay
to terminate the derivative contracts, taking into account the
carrent interest rates and the creditworthiness of the
counterparties. The fair values represent an asset or liability at
December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Deposits: Fair values for other time deposits and certificares of
deposit $100,000 and over were ¢stimated using a discounted cash
flow calculation that applied prevailing LIBOR /Swap interest rates
for the same maturities.

Long-term debt: Fair value of longterm debt was based on
quoted market prices, when available, or a discounted cash flow
calculation using prevailing market rates for borrowings of similar
terms.

Commitments to extend credit: Fair values of loan
commitments were based on estimated probable credit losses.

Letters of credit: Fair values of letters of credit were based on
unamortzed fees on the letters of credit.
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25. CERTAIN REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS AND CAPITAL RATIOS

The principal source of income and funds for the Bancorp (parent
company) are dividends from its subsidiaries. During 2007, the
amount of dividends the bank subsidiaries could pay to the
Bancorp without prior approval of regulatory agencies was limited
to their 2007 eligible net profits, as defined, and the adjusted
retained 2006 and 2005 net income of those subsidiaries.

The Bancorp’s subsidiary banks must maintin cash reserve
balances when toral reservable deposic habilities are greater than
the regulatory exemption. These reserve requirements may be
satisfied with vault cash and. noninterest-beating cash balances on
reserve with a Federal Reserve Bank. In 2007 and 2006, the
subsidiary banks were required to maintain average cash reserve
balances of $330 miltion and $289 million, respectively.

The FRB adopted guidelines pursuant to which it assesses the
adequacy of capiral in examining and supervising a bank holding
company and in analyzing applications to it under the Bank
Holding Company Act of 1956, as amended. These guidelines
include quantitative measures that assign risk weightings to asscts
and off-balance sheet items, as well as define and set minimum
regulatory capital requirements. Al bank holding companies are
required to maintain core capital (Tier I) of at least 4% of risk-
weighted assets and off-balance sheet items (Tier | capiral ratio),
total capital of at least §% of risk-weighted assets and off-balance
sheet items (Total risk-based capital ratio) and Tier 1 capital of at
least 3% of adjusted quarterly average assets (Tier I leverage ratio).
Failure to meet the minimum capital requirements can initiate
certain actions by regulators that could have a direct material effect
on the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Bancorp.

Tier 1 capital consists principally of sharcholders’ equity
including Tier 1 qualifying subordinated debt and junior
subordinated debt but excluding unrealized gains and losses on
available-for-sale securities and unrecognized pension actuarial
gains and losses and prior service cost, less goodwill and certain
other intangibles. Tier Il capital consists principally of perpetual
and trust preferred stock that is not eligible to be included as Tier |
capital, term subordinated debt, intermediate-term preferred stock
and, subject to limitations, general allowances for loan and lease

losses. Assets are adjusted under the risk-based guidelines to take
tnto account different risk characteristics. Average assets for this
purpose does 'not include goodwill and any other intangible assets
and investments that the FRB determines should be deducted from
Tier 1 capital.

Both the FRB and the Office of Comptroller of the Currency
(“OCC™ have issued regulations regarding the capital adequacy of
subsidiary banks. These requirements are substantially similar to
those adopted by the FRB regarding bank holding companies, as
described above. In addition, the federal banking agencies have
issued substandally similar regulations o implement the system of
prompt corrective action established by Section 38 of the Federal
Deposit Insurance Act. Under the regulations, a bank generally
shall be deemed to be well-capitalized if it has a Toral risk-based
capital rado of 10% or more, a Tier I capital rato of 6% or more, a
Tier | leverage ratio of 5% or more and is not subject to any
written capital order or directive. If an instimution becomes
undercapitalized, it would become subject to significant additional
oversight, regulations and requirements as mandated by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Act. The Bancorp and each of its subsidiary
banks had Tier I, Total risk-based capital and Tier 1 leverage ratios
above the well-capitalized levels at December 31, 2007 and 2006.
As of December 31, 2007, the most recent notificadon from the
FRB categorized the Bancorp and each of its subsidiary banks as
well-capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompe
cotrective action. To condnue to qualify for financial holding
company status pursuant to the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999,
the Bancorp’s subsidiary banks must, among other things, maintain
“well-capitalized” capiral ratios.

U.S. bank regulatory authorities and international bank
supetrvisory organizations, principally the Basel Committee on
Banking Supetvision, are currently considering changes to the risk-
based capital adequacy framework for banks, including emphasis
on credit, market and operational risk components, which
uldmately could affect the appropriate capital guidelines for bank
holding companies such as the Bancorp.

Capiral and risk-based capital and leverage ratios for the Bancorp and its significant subsidiary banks at December 31:

(S in millions}

2007 2006
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

Total risk-based capiral (to risk-weighted assers):
Fifth Third Bancorp {Consolidated)
Fifth Third Bank {Ohio)

Fifth Third Bank {Michigan)
Fifeh Third Bank, N.A.

Tier T capiral {to risk-weighted assets):
Fifth Third Bancorp (Consolidated)
Fifth Third Bank {Ohio)

Fifth Third Bank {Michigan)
Fifth Third Bank, N.A.

Tier | leverage (1o average assets):
Fifth Third Bancorp (Consolidated)
Fifth Third Bank (Ohio)

Fifth Third Bank (Michigan)
FFifth Third Bank, N.A.

$11,733 1016 % $11,385 11.07 %

6058 10,39 6573 1282
5787  10.13 5814 1141

519 2176 216 1178
8924 .72 8625 839
4744 813 533 10.41
5191 9.09 5341 1048

503 21.07 203 1107
8924  B8.50 8,625 844
4,744 8.11 533 9.53
5191  10.55 5341 1130

503 25.59 03 1252
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26, PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(3 in millions})
Condensed Statements of income (Parent Company Only) Condensed Statements of Cash Flows (Parent Company Only)
For the yvears ended December 31 2007 2006 2005 For the vears ended December 31 2007 2006 2005
Income Operating Activitics
Dividends from subsidiaries $900 605 1,270 Net income $1,076 1,188 1,549
Interest on loans to subsidiaries 75 46 32 Adjustments to reconcile net income to net
Other 9 2 1 cash provided by operating activities:
Toral income 984 653 1,303 (Benefit) provision for deferred income
Expenses taxes (7) 1 n
Interest 162 120 77 Increase in other assets (98) 1)) )]
Other 80 22 23 Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
Toul expenses 242 142 100 and other liabilities 132 17 29
Income Before Income Taxes and Increase in undistributed carnings of
Change in Undistributed Earnings of subsidiaries {276) (642) @321
Subsidiaries 742 511 1,203 Othet, net 46 (14) i
Applicable income 1axes (58) (35 (25) Net Cash Provided by Operating
Income Before Change in Undistributed Activities 873 549 1,195
Earmnings of Subsidiaries 800 546 1,228 Investing Activities
Increase in undistributed earnings of Capital contribution to subsidiaties - 23 -
subsidiaries 276 642 321 Decrease in held-to-maturity and available-
Net Income $1,076 1,188 1,549 for-sale securities 6 - -
(Increase) decrease in loans to subsidiaries (565) (107 1,811
Condensed Balance Sheets (Parent Company Only) Net Cash (Used in) Provided by
As of December 31 2007 2006 Investing Activities (559) (132) 1,811
Assets Financing Activities
Cash $1,200 909 Increase (decrease) in other short-term
Loans to subsidianes 1,201 636 borrowings 13 5 (26)
Investment in subsidiaries 11,991 11,735 Repayment of long-term debe (209) 13 -
Goodwill 137 137 Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt 2,135 748 -
Other assets 188 37 Payment of cash dividends {898) (867) @94
Total Assets $14,717 13,454 Exercise of stock-based awards 50 43 96
Liabilities Purchases of treasury stock (1,084) (82) (1,649
Commercial paper $4 7 Other, net - _ (30) (&) u
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 120 259 Net Cash Used in Financing Activities (23) (174) (2373
Long-term debt 5232 3,166 Increase in Cash 291 243 633
Total Liabilides 5,556 3432 Cash at Beginning of Year 909 666 33
Sharcholders’ Equity 9,161 10022 Cash at End of Year 51,200 909 666
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity $14,717 13,454
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27. SEGMENTS

The Bancorp’s principal activites include Commercial Banking,
Branch Banking, Consumer Lending, Investment Advisors and
Processing Solutions. Commercial Banking offers banking, cash
management and financial services to large and middle-market
businesses, government and professional customers.  Branch
Banking provides a full range of deposit and loans and lease
products to individuals and small businesses through retail
locations. Consumer Lending includes the Bancorp’s mortgage,
home equity and other indirect lending activites. Investment
Advisors provides a full range of investument alternatives for
individuals, companies and not-for-profit  organizations.
Processing Soluttons provides electronic funds transfer, debit,
credit and merchant transacton processing, operates the Jeanie®
ATM network and provides other data processing services to
affiliated and unaffiliated customers, The General Corporate and
Other column includes the unallocated portion of the investment
portfolio, certain non-deposit funding, unassigned equity and
certain support activities and other items not attributed to the
business segments.

Resules of the Bancorp’s business segments are presented
based on is management structure and management accounting
practices. The strucrure and accounting practices are specific to
the Bancorp; therefore, the financial results of the Bancorp’s
business segments are not necessarily cotnparable with similar
information for other financial institutions. The Bancorp refines
its methodologies from time to dme as management accounting
practices are improved and businesses change.  During 2007, the
Bancorp changed the reporting of Processing Solutions to include
certain revenues and expenses related to credit card processing
that were previously listed under the Commercial and Branch
Banking segments. Revisions to the Bancomp’s methodologies are
applied on a retroactive basis.

The Bancorp manages interest rate tisk centrally at the
corporate level by employing a funds tansfer pricing (“FTP")
methodology. This methodology insulates the business segments
from interest rate voladlity, enabling them to focus on serving

customers through loan originations and deposit taking. The FTP
system assigns chatge rates and credit rates to classes of assets and
liabilities, respectively, based on expected duration and the
Treasury swap curve. Matching duration, or the expected average
term untl an instrument can be repriced, allocates interest income
and interest expense to each segment so its resulting net interest
income is insulated from interest rate risk. In a rising rate
environment, the Bancorp benefits from the widening spread
between deposit costs and wholesale funding cosis. However, the
Bancorp’s FTP system credits this benefit to deposit-providing
businesses, such as Branch Banking and Investment Advisors, on
a duraton-adjusted basis.  The net impact of the FIP
methodology is caprured in General Corporate and Other.

Management made several changes to the FTP methodology
in 2007 to more appropriately calculate FTP charges and credits to
each of the Bancorp’s business segments, Changes to the FTP
methodology were applied retroacdvely and included adding a
liquidity premium to loans, deposits and certificates of deposit o
properly reflect the Bancorp’s marginal cost of longer term
funding. In additon, an FTP charge on fixed assets based on the
average 5 year Treasury curve was added to the new FTP
methodology.

The business segments are charged provision expense based
on the actual net charge-offs experienced by the loans owned by
each segment. Provision expense attributable to loan growth and
change in factors in the allowance for loan and lease losses are
captured in General Cotporate and Other. The financial results of
the business segments include allocations for shared services and
headquarters expenses. Even with these allocations, the financial
results are not necessarily indicative of the business segments’
financial condition and results of operations as if they were
exist as independent entities. Additionally, the business segments
form synergies by taking advantage of cross-sell opportunities and
when funding operations by accessing the capital markets as a
collective unit.  Results of operadons and average assers by
segment fot each of the three vears ended December 31 are:

Commercial Branch Consumer Investment  Processing General
(8 in millions) Banking Banking Lending Advisors Solutions Corporate  Eliminations Total
2007
Net interest income (g} $1,310 1,465 404 154 (6) (294) - 3,033
Provision for loan and lease losses 127 162 148 13 1 167 - 628
Net interest income afier provision for
loan and lease: losses 1,183 1,303 256 141 an (461) - 2,405
Noninterest income:
Electronic payment processing (6) 174 - 1 699 1 (43)¢8) 826
Service charges on deposits 154 421 - 7 (4] (2) - 579
Investment advisory revenue 3 90 - 386 - {5) 92)¢c) 382
Corporate banking revenue kL) 13 - 10 3 - - 367
Mortgage banking net revenue - 7 122 2 - 2 - 133
Other noninterest income 66 74 69 2 4 99 - 153
Securites gains (Iosses), net - 6 - - 21 - 27
Toral nonintetest income 558 779 197 408 742 (82) (135) 2,467
Noninterest expense:
Salaries, wages and incentives 220 382 56 140 62 379 - 1,239
Employee benefits 44 101 28 27 13 65 - 278
Payment processing expense - 6 - - 237 1 - 244
Net occupancy expense 15 136 8 10 4 9% - 269
Technology and communications 4 14 2 2 3 116 - 169
Equipinent expense 3 37 1 1 4 77 - 123
Other noninterest expense 507 447 158 215 137 (340) (135) 989
Toral noninterest expense 793 1,123 253 395 488 394 (135) 3,311
Income before income taxes 948 959 200 154 237 (937) - 1,561
Applicable income raxes (z) 246 338 70 54 84 (307) - 485
Net income $702 621 130 100 153 (630) - 1,076
Average assets $38,796 45,054 23,728 5,923 1,068 (12,092) - 102,477

(a) Includes taxable-equivalent adjusiments of §24 million.

(B) Electronic payment procesting service revenses provided to the banking segments are eliminated in the Consolidated Statements of Inconte.

ted in the Consolidat

d Sta

{¢) Revestue sharing agreements between Investment Advisors and Branch Banking are elimi
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDA’I:ED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Commercial Branch Consumer  Investment  Processing General
(8 in millions) Banking Banking Lending Advisors Solutions Corporate  Eliminations Total
2006
Net interest income {z) $1,317 1,300 409 139 (33 (263) - 2,899
Provision for loan and lease losses 99 108 94 4 9 29 - 343
Net interest income after provision for
loan and lease losses 1,218 1,192 315 135 (12) (292) - 2,556
Noninterest income: '
Electronic payment processing {5; 159 - 1 601 £)] 38 "7
Service charges on deposits 146 365 - 7 (1) - - 517
Investment advisory revenue 3 87 - 367 - (3} {81 367
Corporate banking revenue 292 15 - 7 1 3 - 318
Mortgage banking net revenue - 5 148 2 - - - 155
Other noninterest income 40 80 78 P 35 64 - 299
Securites gains (losses), net - - - - 1) 1363} - (364
Securities gains, net — non qualifving :
hedges on mortgage servicing rights - - 3 - - - - 3
Total noninterest income 476 711 229 386 635 {300) (125} 2,012
Noninterest expense:
Salaries, wages and incentives 200 357 66 143 57 351 - 1,174
Employee benefits 44 100 32 29 13 74 - 292
Payment pracessing expense - 15 - - 169 - - 184
Net accupancy expense 14 12t 8 10 3 89 - 245
Technology and communications - 13 2 2 32 92 - 141
Equipment expense 2 32 1 1 4 76 - 116
Other noninterest expense 467 397 158 196 132 {462} {125) 763
Total noninterest expense 727 1,035 267 kL) 410 220 (125) 2915
Income before income raxes and
curnulative effect 967 868 217 140 213 1812) - 1,653
Applicable income taxes (#} 274 306 98 49 75 333 - 469
Income before cumulative effect 693 502 179 o1 138 479 - 1,184
Cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle, net of tax - - - - - 4 - 4
Net income $693 562 179 N 138 (475) - 1,188
Average assets $35,134 43,428 22,154 5,500 586 (1,563) - 105,238
{a) Inchedes taxable-equivalent adiustments of $26 million,
(b) Electronic payment processing service revennes provded fo the banking segmenis are eliminated in the Consolidated Statements of Inconse.
(¢) Revenue sharing agreements between Investment Advisors and Branch Banking are efiminaied in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
Commercial Branch Consumer Invesument  Processing General
(5 in millions) Banking Banking Lending Advisors Solutions Cotporate  Eliminadons Total
2005
Net interest income {a) §1,177 1,210 424 122 )] 72 - 2,996
Provision for loan and lease losses 90 97 8y 4 18 32 - 330
Net inzerest income after provision for
loan and lease losses 1,087 1,113 335 118 27 40 - 2,666
Noninterest income:
Electronic payment processing - 143 - 1 517 # (35)(B) 622
Service charges on deposits 149 3068 - 7 m 1) - 522
Investment advisory revenue 3 86 - 360 - (5) (86)) 358
Corporate banking revenue 276 19 - 2 1 1 - 299
Mortgage banking net revenue - 5 165 2 - 2 - 174
Other noninrerest income 30 67 124 5 41 93 - 360
Securities gains (losses), net - - - - - 39 - 39
Total nonintetest income 458 688 289 n 558 125 (121) 2,374
Noninterest expense:
Salaries, wages and incentives 201 362 59 140 44 327 - 1,133
Employee benefits 46 104 30 29 9 65 - 283
Payment processing expense - 17 - - 127 1 - 145
Net occupancy expense 12 110 6 8 3 82 - 221
Technology and communications 3 13 1 2 3 92 - 142
Equipment expense 1 28 1 1 3 I - 105
Other noninterest expense 434 N 214 203 125 454) (121) 772
Total noninterest expense 697 1,005 311 383 342 184 (121) 2,801
Income before income taxes 848 796 313 112 189 (19 - 2,239
Applicable income raxes {a) 248 281 110 40 66 (55) - 690
Net income S600 515 203 72 123 36 - 1,549
Average assets $31,062 41,139 20,627 4,568 502 4978 - 102,876

fa) Includes taxable-equivalent adjustments of $31 million.
(B) Efectronic payment processing service revenues provided to the banking segments are eliminated in the Consolidated Staterents of Income.
{¢) Revenue sharing agreements between Investment Advisers and Branch Banking are eliminated in the Consolidated Statements of Income.
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AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Bancorp files reports with the SEC. Those reports include
the annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-
(Q, current event reports on Form 8-K and proxy statements, as
well as any amendments to those reports. The public may read
and copy any materials the Bancorp files with the SEC at the
SEC’s Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth Street, NW,
Washington, DC 20549. The public may obtain information on
the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC
at 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an internet site that
contains teports, proxy and information statements and other
information regarding issuers that file electronically with the
SEC at www sec.gov. The Bancorp's annual report on Form 10-
K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-
K, proxy statements, and amendments to those reports filed or
furnished pursuant to section 13{a) or 13(d) of the Exchange
Act are accessible at no cost on the Bancorp’s web site at
www.53.com on a same day basis after they are electronically
filed with or furnished to the SEC.

PART I

ITEM L. BUSINESS

General Information

Fifth Third Bancorp, an Ohio corporation organized in 1975, is
a bank holding company as defined by the Bank Holding
Company Act of 1956, as amended {the “BHCA™), and is
registered as such with the Board of Governors of the Federal
Reserve System (“FRB”). The Bancorp’s principal office is
located in Cincinnati, Ohio.

The Bancorp’s subsidiaries provide a wide range of
financial products and services to the retail, commerciai,
financial, governmental, educational and medical sectors,
including a wide variety of checking, savings and money
market accounts, and credit products such as credit cards,
installment loans, mortgage loans and leases. Each of the
banking subsidiaries has deposit insurance provided by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”) through the
Deposit Insurance Fund. Refer to Exhibit 21 filed as an
attachment to this Annual Report on Form 10-K for a list of all
the subsidiaries of the Bancorp.

Additional information regarding the Bancorp’s businesses
is included in Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Competition

The Bancorp competes for deposits, loans and other banking
services in its principal geographic markets as well as in
selected national markets as opportunities arise. In addition to
the challenge of attracting and retaining customers for
traditional banking services, the Bancorp’s competitors include
securities dealers, brokers, mortgage bankers, investment
advisors and insurance companies. These competitors, with
focused products targeted at highly profitable customer
segments, compete across geographic boundaries and provide
customers increasing access to meaningful alternatives to
banking services in nearly all significant products. The
increasingly competitive environment is a result primarily of
changes in regulation, changes in technology, product delivery
systems and the accelerating pace of consolidation among
financial service providers. These competitive trends are likely
to continue.

Acquisitions

The Bancorp’s strategy for growth includes strengthening its
presence in core markets, expanding into contigunous markets
and broadening its product offerings while taking into account
the integration and other risks of growth. The Bancorp

evaluates strategic acquisition opportunities and conducts due
diligence activities in connection with possible transactions. As
a result, discussions, and in some cases, negotiations may take
place and future acquisitions involving cash, debt or equity
securities may occur, These typically involve the payment of a
premium over book value and current market price, and
therefore, some dilution of book value and net income per share
may occur with any future transactions.

Additional information regarding acquisitions is included
in the Regulation and Supervision section in addition to Note 2
of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Regulation and Supervision

In addition to the generally applicable state and federal laws
governing businesses and employers, the Bancorp and its
subsidiary banks are subject to extensive regulation by federal
and state laws and regulations applicable to financial
institutions and their parent companies. Virtually all aspects of
the business of the Bancorp and its subsidiary banks are subject
te specific requirements or restrictions and general regulatory
oversight. The principal objectives of state and federal banking
laws are the maintenance of the safety and soundness of
financial institutions and the federal deposit insurance system
and the protection of consumers or classes of consumers, rather
than the specific protection of shareholders of a bank or the
parent company of a bank, such as the Bancorp. In addition, the
supervision, regulation and examination of the Bancorp and its
subsidiaries by the bank regulatory agencies is not intended for
the protection of the Bancorp’s security holders. To the extent
the following material describes statutory or regulatory
provisions, it is qualified in its entirety by reference to the
particular statute or regulation,

The Bancorp is subject to regulation and supervision by the
FRB and the Ohio Division of Financial Institutions (the
“Division™). The Bancorp is required to file various reports
with, and is subject to examination by, the FRB and the
Division. The FRB has the authority to issue orders to bank
holding companies to cease and desist from unsound banking
practices and violations of conditions imposed by, er violations
of agreements with, the FRB. The FRB is also empowered to
assess civil money penalties against companies or individuals
who violate the Bank Holding Company Act of 1957
(*BHCA™) or orders or regulations thercunder, to order
termination of non-banking activities of non-banking
subsidiaries of bank holding companies, and to order
termination of ownership and control of a non-banking
subsidiary by a bank holding company.

The BHCA requires the prior approval of the FRB, for a
bank holding company to acquire substantially all the assets of
a bank or acquiring direct or indirect ownership or control of
more than 5% of any class of the voting shares of any bank,
bank holding company or savings association, Or increasing any
such non-majotity ownership or control of any bank, bank
holding company or savings association, or merging or
consolidating with any bank holding company.

The Riegle-Neal Interstate Banking and Branching
Efficiency Act of 1994 generally authorizes bank holding
companies to acquire banks located in any state, subject 1o
certain state-imposed age and deposit concentration limits, and
also generally authorizes interstate bank holding company and
bank mergers and to a lesser extent, interstate branching,

The Gramm-Leach-Bliley Act of 1999 (“GLBA™) permits
a qualifying bank holding company to become a financial
holding company (“FHC”) and thereby to engage dircctly or
indirectly in a broader range of activities than had previously
been permitted for a bank holding company under the BHCA.
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Permitted activities include securities underwriting and dealing,
insurance underwriting and brokerage, merchant banking and
other activities that are declared by the FRB, in cooperation
with the Treasury Department, to be “financial in nature or
incidental thereto” or are declared by the FRB unilaterally to be
“complementary” to financial activities. In addition, a FHC is
allowed to conduct permissible new financial activities or
acquire permissible non-bank financial companies with after-
the-fact notice to the FRB. A bank holding company may elect
to become a FHC if each of its subsidiary banks is “well
capitalized,” is “well managed™ and has at least a “Satisfactory”
rating under the Federal Community Reinvestment Act
(*CRA"). In 2000, the Bancorp elected and qualified for FHC
status under the GLBA.

Unless a bank holding company becomes a FHC under
GLBA, the BHCA also prohibits a bank holding company from
acquiring a direct or indirect interest in or control of more than
5% of any class of the voting shares of a company that is not a
bank or a bank holding company and from engaging directly or
indirectly in activities other than those of banking, managing or
controlling banks or furnishing services to its subsidiary banks,
except that it may engage in and may own shares of companies
engaged in certain activities the FRB has determined to be so
closely related to banking or managing or controlling banks as
to be proper incident thereto.

The FRB has authority to prohibit bank holding companies
from paying dividends if such payment is deemed to be an
unsafe or unsound practice. The FRB has indicated generally
that it may be an unsafe or unsound practice for bank holding
companies to pay dividends unless a bank holding company’s
net income is sufficient to fund the dividends and the expected
rate of eamings retention is consistent with the organization’s
capital needs, asset quality and overall financial condition. The
Bancorp depends in part upon dividends received from its
subsidiary banks to fund its activities, including the payment of
dividends. Each of the subsidiary banks is subject to regulatory
limitations on the amount of dividends it may declare and pay.

Under FRB policy, a bank holding company is expected to
act as a source of financial and managerial strength to each of
its subsidiary banks and to commit resources to their support.
This support may be required at times when the bank holding
company may not have the resources to provide it. Similarly,
under the cross-guarantee provisions of the Federal Deposit
Insurance Act (“FDIA™), the FDIC can hold any FDIC-insured
depository institution liable for any loss suffered or anticipated
by the FDIC in connection with (1) the “default” of a
commonly coatrolled FDIC-insured depository institution; or
(2) any assistance provided by the FDIC to a commonly
controlled FDIC-insured depository institution “in danger of
default.”

The Bancorp owns two state banks, Fifth Third Bank and
Fifth Third Bank (Michigan), chartered under the laws of Chio
and Michigan, respectively. These banks are subject to
extensive state regulation and examination by the appropriate
state banking agency in the particular state or states where each
state bank is chartered, by the FRB, and by the FDIC, which
insures the deposits of each of the state banks to the maximum
extent permitted by law. The federal and state laws and
regulations that are applicable to banks regulate, among other
matters, the scope of their business, their investments, their
reserves against deposits, the timing of the availability of
deposited funds, the amount of loans to individual and related
borrowers and the nature, amount of and collateral for certain
loans, and the amount of interest that may be charged on loans.
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Various state consumer laws and regulations also affect the
operations of the state banks.

The Bancorp’s national subsidiary bank, Fifth Third Bank,
N.A. is subject to regulation and examination primarily by the
Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (“OCC™) and
secondarily by the FRB and the FDIC, which insures the
deposits to the maximum extent permitted by law, The federal
laws and regulations that are applicable to national banks
regulate, among other matters, the scope of their business, their
investments, their reserves against deposits, the timing of the
availability of deposited funds, the amount of loans to
individual and related borrowers and the nature, amount of and
collateral for certain loans, and the amount of interest that may
be charged on loans.

In 2006, the Federal Deposit Insurance Reform Act of
2005 was signed into law {“FDIRA™). Pursuant to the FDIRA,
the Bank Insurance Fund and Savings Association Fund were
merged to create the Deposit Insurance Fund. The FDIC was
granted broader authority in adjusting depesit insurance
premium rates and more flexibility in establishing the
designated reserve ratio. FDIRA provided assessment credits to
insured depository institutions that could be used to offset 100%
of insurance premiums in 2007 and 20% of premiums in 2008-
2010 or until they are fully exhausted. Insured depository
institutions are placed into one of four risk categories under
FDIRA, with the vast majority qualifying for Risk Category 1.
Risk Category [ institutions insurance premiums are based upon
CAMELS ratings, long term debt issuer ratings (if applicable)
and various financial ratios derived from the Consolidated
Report of Condition and Income (“Call Report”™). In 2007, the
FDIC set the Deposit Insurance Fund’s designated reserve ratio
at 1.25% and the Risk Category | assessment rates range from 5
to 7 basis points. The Bancorp expects to fully exhaust its
assessment credits in the second quarter of 2008 and anticipates
incurring 327 million of FDIC insurance premium for 2008,

Federal law, Sections 23A and 23B of the Federal Reserve
Act, restricts transactions between a bank and an affiliated
company, including a parent bank holding company. The
subsidiary banks are subject to certain restrictions on loans to
affiliated companies, on investments in the stock or securities
thereof, on the taking of such stock or securities as collateral for
loans to any borrower, and on the issuance of a guarantee or
letter of credit on their behalf, Among other things, these
restrictions limit the amount of such transactions, require
collateral in prescribed amounts for extensions of credit,
prohibit the purchase of low quality assets and require that the
terms of such transactions be substantiglly equivalent to terms
of similar transactions with non-affiliates. One result of these
restrictions is a limitation on the subsidiary banks to fund the
Bancorp. Generally, each subsidiary bank is limited in its
extensions of credit to any affiliate to 10% of the subsidiary
bank’s capital and its extension of credit to all affiliates to 20%
of the subsidiary bank’s capital.

The CRA generally requires insured depository institutions
to identify the communities they serve and to make loans and
investments and provide services that meet the credit needs of
these communities. Furthermore, the CRA requires the FRB to
evaluate the performance of each of the subsidiary banks in
helping to meet the credit needs of their communities. As a part
of the CRA program, the subsidiary banks are subject to
periodic examinations by the FRB, and must maintain
comprehensive records of their CRA activities for this purpose.
During these examinations, the FRB rates such institutions’
compliance with CRA as “QOutstanding,” “Satisfactory,” “Needs
to Improve” or "Substantial Noncompliance.” Failure of an
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institution to receive at least a “Satisfactory” rating could
inhibit such institution or its holding company from undertaking
certain activities, including engaging in activities permitted as a
financial holding company under the GLBA and acquisitions of
other financial institutions, or, as discussed above, require
divestitures. The FRB must take into account the record of
performance of banks in meeting the credit needs of the entire
community served, including low- and moderate-income
neighborhoods. Fifth Third Bank and Fifth Third Bank
(Michigan) received an “Outstanding” CRA rating and Fifth
Third Bank, N.A. received a “Satisfactory” rating. Because the
Bancorp is an FHC, with limited exceptions, the Bancorp may
not commence any new financial activities or acquire control of
any companies engaged in financial activities in reliance on the
GLBA if any of the subsidiary banks receives a CRA rating of
less than “Satisfactory.”

The FRB has established capital guidelines for financial
holding companies. The FRB and the OCC have also issued
regulations establishing capital requirements for banks. Failure
10 meet capital requirements could subject the Bancorp and its
subsidiary banks to a variety of restrictions and enforcement
actions. In addition, as discussed above, each of the Bancorp’s
subsidiary banks must remain well capitalized for the Bancorp
to retain its status as a financial holding company.

The minimum risk-based capital requirements adopted by
the federal banking agencies follow the Capital Accord of the
Basel Committee on Banking Supervision. In 2004, the Basel
Committee published its new capital guidelines (*Basel 1I")
governing the capilal adequacy of large, internationally active
banking organizations (“core” banking organizations with at
least $250 billion in total assets or at least $10 billion in foreign
exposure). In November 2007, the federal banking agencies
adopted final rules to implement Basel 11 for core banking
organizations. Under Basel II, core banking organizations will
be required to enhance the measurement and management of
their risks, including credit risk and operational risk, through
the use of advanced approaches for calculating rnisk-based
capital requirements. The agencies announced they will issue a
proposed rule that will provide ali non-core banking
organizations which are not required to adopt Basel II's
advance approaches, such as Bancorp, with the option to adopt
a standardized approach under Basel II. The proposed rule is
intended to be finalized before the core banking organizations
may start their first transition period under Basel I[. This new
proposal will replace the earlier proposal to adopt the so-called
Basel 1A option.

Until such time as the new rules for non-core banking
organizations are adopted, Bancorp is unable to predict whether
it will adopt a standardized approach under Basel II.

The FRB, FDIC and other bank regulatory agencies have
adopted final guidelines (the “Guidelines™) for safeguarding
confidential, personal customer information. The Guidelines
require each financial institution, under the supervision and
ongoing oversight of its Beard of Directors or an appropriate
committee thereof, to create, implement and maintain a
comprehensive written information security program designed
to ensure the security and confidentiality of customer
informatien, protect against any anticipated threats or hazards to
the security or integrity of such information and protect against
unauthorized access to or use of such information that could
result in substantial harm or inconvenience to any customer.
The Bancorp has adopted a customer information security
program that has been approved by the Bancorp’s Board of
Directors (the “Board™).

The GLBA requires financial institutions to implement
policies and procedures regarding the disclosure of nonpublic
personal information about consumers to non-affiliated third
parties. In general, the statute requires explanations to
consumers on policies and procedures regarding the disclosure
of such nonpublic personal information, and, except as
otherwise required by law, prohibits disclosing such
information except as provided in the subsidiary banks policies
and procedures. The subsidiary banks have implemented a
privacy policy effective since the GLBA became law, pursuant
to which all of its existing and new customers are notified of the
privacy policies.

The Uniting and Strengthening America by Providing
Appropriate Tools Required to Intercept and Obstruct Terrorism
Act of 2001 (the “Patriot Act™), designed to deny terrorists and
others the ability to obtain access to the United States financial
system, has significant implications for depository institutions,
brokers, dealers and other businesses involved in the transfer of
money. The Patriot Act, as implemented by various federal
regulatory agencies, requires financial institutions, including the
Bancorp and its subsidiaries, to implement new policies and
procedures or amend existing policies and procedures with
respect to, among other matters, anti-money laundering,
compliance, suspicious activity and currency transaction
reporting and due diligence on customers. The Patriot Act and
its underlying regulations also permit information sharing for
counter-terrorist purposes between federal law enforcement
agencies and financial institutions, as well as among financial
institutions, subject to certain conditions, and require the FRB
(and other federal banking agencies) to evaluate the
effectiveness of an applicant in combating money laundering
activities when considering applications filed under Section 3 of
the BHCA or the Bank Merger Act. The Bancorp’s Board has
approved policies and procedures that are believed to be
compliant with the Patriot Act.

Certain mutual fund and unit investment trust custody and
administrative clients are regulated as “investment companies”
as that term is defined under the Investment Company Act of
1940, as amended (the “ICA™), and are subject to various
examination and reporting requirements. The provisions of the
ICA and the regulations promulgated thereunder prescribe the
type of institution that may act as a custodian of investment
company assets, as well as the manner in which a custodian
administers the assets in its custody. As a custodian for a
number of investment company clients, these regulations
require, among other things, that certain minimum aggregate
capital, surplus and undivided profit [evels are maintained by
the subsidiary banks. Additionally, arrangements with clearing
agencies or other securities depositories must meet [CA
requirements for segregation of assets, identification of assets
and client approval. Future legislative and regulatory changes in
the existing laws and regulations governing custody of
investment company assets, particularly with respect to
custodian qualifications, may have a material and adverse
impact on the Bancorp. Currently, management believes the
Bancorp is in compliance with all minimum capital and
securities depository requirements. Further, the Bancorp is not
aware of any proposed or pending regulatory developments,
which, if approved, would adversely affect its ability to act as
custodian Lo an investment company.

Investment companies are also subject to extensive record
keeping and reporting requirements. These requirements dictate
the type, volume and duration of the record keeping the
Bancorp undertakes, either in the role as custodian for an
investment company or as a provider of administrative services
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to an investment company. Further, specific ICA guidelines
must be followed when calculating the net asset value of a
ciient mutual fund. Consequently, changes in the statutes or
regulations governing recordkeeping and reporting or valuation
calculations will affect the manner in which operations are
conducted.

New legislation or regulatory requirements could have a
significant impact on the information reporting requirements
applicable to the Bancorp and may in the short term adversely
affect the Bancorp’s ability to service clients at a reasonable
cost. Any failure to provide such support could cause the loss of
customers and have a material adverse effect on financial
results. Additionally, legislation or regulations may be proposed
or enacted to regulate the Bancorp in a manner that may
adversely affect financial results. Furthermore, the mutual fund
industry may be significantly affected by new laws and
regulations.

The GLBA amended the federal securities laws 1o
eliminate the blanket exceptions that banks traditionaily have
had from the definition of “broker” and “dealer.”” The GLBA
also required that there be certain transactional activities that
would not be “brokerage” activities, which banks could effect
without having to register as a broker. In September 2007, the
FRB and SEC approved Regulation R to govern bank securities
activities. Under Regulation R, we will have until January 1,
2009 to comply by either registering as a broker-dealer or
“pushing out™ brokerage activities (o affiliated broker-dealers.
The transactional exemptions will permit, without broker-dealer
registration, banks to enter into a de minimis number of riskless
principal transactions, certain asset-backed (ransactions and
certain securities lending transactions. The Bancorp is currently
evaluating alternatives to ensure that its subsidiary banks will
not be required to register as a broker upon the effective date.

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, (“Sarbanes-Oxley™)
implements a broad range of corporate governance and
accounting measures for public companies (including publicly-
held bank holding companies such as the Bancorp) designed to
promole honesty and transparency in corporate America.
Sarbanes-Oxley’s principal provisions, many of which have
been interpreted through regulations, provide for and include,
among other things: (i) the creation of an independent
accounting oversight board; (i) auditor independence
provisions that restrict non-gudit services that accountants may
provide to their audit clients; (iii) additional corporate
governance and responsibility measures, including the
requirement that the chief executive officer and chief financial
officer of a public company certify financial statements; (iv) the
forfeiture of bonuses or other incentive-based compensation and
profits from the sale of an issuer’s securities by directors and
senior officers in the twelve month period following initial
publication of any financial statements that later require
restatement; (v} an increase in the oversight of, and
enhancement of certain requirements relating to, audit
committees of public companies and how they interact with the
Bancorp’s independent auditors; (vi) requirements that audit
committee members must be independent and are barred from
accepting consulting, advisory or other compensatory fees from
the issuer; (vii) requirements that companies disclose whether at
least one member of the audit committee is a ‘financial expert’
(as such term is defined by the SEC) and if not discussed, why
the audit committee does not have a financial expert; (viii)
expanded disclosure requirements for corporate insiders,
including accelerated reporting of stock transactions by insiders
and a prohibition on insider trading during pension blackout
periods; (ix) a prohibition on personal loans to directors and
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officers, except certain loans made by insured financial
institutions on nonpreferential terms and in compliance with
other bank regulatory requirements; {x) disclosure of a code of
ethics and filing a Form 8-K for a change or waiver of such
code; (xi} requirements that management assess the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting and the
Bancorp’s Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
attest to the assessment; and (xii) a range of enhanced penalties
for fraud and other violations,

Additional information regarding regulatory matters is
included in Note 25 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

The Bancoerp’s executive offices and the main office of Fifth
Third Bank are located on Fountain Square Plaza in downtown
Cincinnati, Ohio in a 32-story office tower, a five-story office
building with an attached parking garage and a separate ten-
story office building known as the Fifth Third Center, the
William 8. Rowe Building and the 530 Building, respectively.
The Bancorp’s main operations center is located in Cincinnati,
Ohio, in a three-story building with an attached parking garage
known as the Madisonville Operations Center. A subsidiary of
the Bancorp owns 100 percent of these buildings.

At December 31, 2007, the Bancorp, through its banking
and non-banking subsidiaries, operated 1,227 banking centers,
of which 854 were owned, 270 were leased and 103 for which
the buildings are owned but the land is leased. The banking
centers are located in the states of Ohio, Kentucky, Indiana,
Michigan, [llinois, Florida, Tennessee, West Virginia,
Pennsylvania, Misseuri and Georgia. The Bancorp’s significant
owned properties are owned free from mortgages and major
encumbrances.

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE BANCORP

Officers are appointed annually by the Board of Directors at the
meeting of Directors immediately following the Annual
Meeting of Shareholders. The names, ages and positions of the
Executive Officers of the Bancorp as of February 22, 2008 are
listed below along with their business experience during the
past 5 years:

George A. Schaefer, Jr., 62. Chairman of the Bancorp since
June 2006. Formerly, Mr. Schaefer was the President and Chiel
Executive Officer of the Bancorp and Fifth Third Bank since
1990.

Kevin T. Kabat, 51. President and Chief Executive Officer of
the Bancorp since June 2006 and April 2007, respectively.
Previously, Mr. Kabat was Executive Vice President of the
Bancorp since December 2003, Prior to that he was President
and CEO of Fifth Third Bank (Michigan) since Apnil 2001.

Greg D. Carmichael, 46. Executive Vice President and Chief
Operating Officer of the Bancorp since June 2006. Prior to that
he was the Executive Vice President and Chief Information
Officer of the Bancorp since June 2003, Previously, Mr.
Carmichael was the Chief Information Officer of Emerson
Electric Company.

Charles D. Drucker, 44, Executive Vice President of the
Bancorp since June 2005 and President of Fifih Third
Processing Solutions since July 2004. Previously, Mr. Drucker
was Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of
STAR ® Debit Services, a division of First Data Corporation.

Bruce K. Lee, 47. Executive Vice President of the Bancorp -
since June 2005. Previously, Mr. Lee was President and CEO
of Fifth Third Bank {Northwestern Ohio) since July 2002 and
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Executive Vice President, Commercial Banking Division, Fifth
Third Bank (Northwestern Qhio) since March 2001.

Christopher G. Marshall, 48. Exccutive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer of the Bancorp since May 2006.
Previously, Mr. Marshall was a senior executive for Bank of
America and served in various management capacities since
2001.

Daniel T. Poston, 49. Executive Vice President of the Bancorp
since June 2003, and Controller of the Bancorp and Fifth Third
Bank since July 2007. Formerly, Mr. Poston was the Auditor of
the Bancorp and Fifth Third Bank since October 2001 and was
Senior Vice President of the Bancorp and Fifth Third Bank
since January 2002,

Paul L. Reynolds, 46, Executive Vice President, Secrctary and
General Counsel of the Bancorp since September 1999, January
2002 and January 2002, respectively.

Mahesh Sankaran, 45. Senior Vice President and Treasurer of
the Bancorp since June 2006. Previously, Mr. Sankaran was
Treasurer for Huntington Bancshares Incorporated since
February 2005, Prior to that Mr. Sankaran was Treasurer for
Compass Bankshares, Inc.

Robert A. Sullivan, 53, Senior Executive Vice President of the
Bancorp since December 2002. Previously, Mr. Sullivan was
President and CEQ of Fifth Third Bank (Northwestern Ohio)
since March 9, 2001.

Mary E. Tuuk, 43. Executive Vice President and Chief Risk
Officer of the Bancorp since June 2007. Previously, Ms. Tuuk
was Senior Vice President of Fifth Third Bancorp since 2003
and Senior Vice President of Fifth Third Bank (Western
Michigan) since April 2001.

Terry E. Zink, 56. Executive Vice President of the Bancorp
since March 2007 and President and CEO of Fifth Third Bank
(Chicago) since January 2005. Previously Mr. Zink was the
Executive Vice President/ Region President of Wells Fargo
Bank, Nebraska.

PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON
EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND
ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The information required by this item is included in the
Corporate Information found on the inside of the back cover
and in the discussion of dividend limitations that the
subsidiaries can pay to the Bancorp discussed in Note 25 of the
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Additionally,
as of December 31, 2007, the Bancorp had approximately
55,961 shareholders of record.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

Maximum
Shares Shares that
Purchased May Be
as Part of Purchased
Average Publicly Under the
Shares Price Announced Plans or
Purchased  Paid Per Plans or Programs
Pertod (a) Share Programs (b)
October 2007 527 3. - 19,201,518
November 2007 377 - - 19,201,518
December 2007 275 - - 19,201,518
Total 1,179 8- 19,201,518

{a} The Bancorp repurchased 527, 377 and 275 shares during October,
November and December of 2007 in connection with various employce
compensation plans of the Bancorp. These purchases are not included
against the maximum number of shares that may yet be purchased under the
Board of Directors authorizatton,

{(b) On May 21, 2007, the Bancorp announced that its Board of Directors
had authorized management to purchase up to 30 million shares of the
Bancorp's common stock through the open market or any private
transaction. The timing of the purchases and the exact number of shares to
be purchased depends upon market conditions. The authorization does not
include specilic price targets or an expiration date.
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The following performance graphs do not constitute soliciting material and should not be deemed filed or incorporated by
reference into any other Company filing under the Securities Act of 1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, except to the
extent the Bancorp specifically incorporates the performance graphs by reference therein,

Total Return Analysis

The graphs below summarize the cumulative return experienced by the Bancorp's shareholders over the years 2003 through 2007, and
1998 through 2007, respectively, compared to the S&P 500 Stock, the S&P Banks, and the NASDAQ Banks indices. Beginning with the
2008 Annual Report on Form 10-K, the performance graph will no longer compare Fifth Third’s performance to the NASDAQ Banks
fndex. At 12/31/07, Fifth Third was the second largest bank by market capitalization in the NASDAQ Bank Index and made up
approximately seven percent of the index weighting. As a result, the NASDAQ Bank Index does not provide a strong correlation to the
Bancorp’s peer performance. The Bancorp has shown the 5 and 10-year return of this Index in the following charts:

FIFTH THIRD BANCORP VS. MARKET INDICES
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PART III

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The information required by this item relating to the Executive
Officers of the Registrant is included in PART { under
“EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE BANCORP.”

The information required by this item concerning Directors
and the nomination process is incorporated herein by reference
under the caption “ELECTION OF DIRECTORS” of the
Bancorp’s Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders.

The information required by this item concerning the Audit
Committee and Code of Business Conduct and Ethics is
incorporated herein by reference under the captions
“CORPORATE GOVERNANCE” and “BOARD OF
DIRECTORS, ITS COMMITTEES, MEETINGS AND
FUNCTIONS” of the Bancorp’s Proxy Statement for the 2008
Annuval Meeting of Shareholders.

The information required by this item concerning Section
16 (a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance is
incorporated herein by reference under the caption “SECTION
16 (a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP  REPORTING
COMPLIANCE” of the Bancorp’s Proxy Statement for the 2008
Annual Meeting of Shar¢holders.

ITEM 1i. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by
reference under the captions “COMPENSATION DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS,” “COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
REPORT” and “COMPENSATION COMMITTEE
INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION" of the
Bancorp’s Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders.

ITEM 12, SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN
BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS
Security ownership information of certain beneficial owners and
management is incorporated herein by reference under the
captions “CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS,” “ELECTION
OF DIRECTORS” and “COMPENSATION DISCUSSION
AND ANALYSIS” of the Bancorp’s Proxy Statement for the
2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

The information required by this item concerning Equity
Compensation Plan information is included in Note 18 of the
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED
TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE
The information required by this item is incorporated herein by
reference under the captions “CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS”,
“ELECTION OF DIRECTORS”, “CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE” and “BOARD OF DIRECTORS, ITS
COMMITTEES, MEETINGS AND FUNCTIONS” of the
Bancorp’s Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND
SERVICES

The information required by this item is incorporated herein by
reference under the caption “PRINCIPAL INDEPENDENT
REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM FEES” of the
Bancorp’s Proxy Statement for the 2008 Annual Meeting of
Shareholders.

PART IV
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT
SCHEDULES

Financial Staternents Filed Pages
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 51
Fifth Third Bancorp and Subsidiaries Consolidated Financial

Statements 52-55
Notes to Consolidated Financial Staternents 56-87

The schedules for the Bancorp and its subsidiaries are omitted
because of the absence of conditions under which they are
required, or because the information is set forth in the
Consolidated Financial Statements or the notes thereto.

The following lists the Exhibits to the Annual Report on Form 10-K,

3(1) Second Amended Anticles of Incorporation of Fifth Third Bancorp,
as amended. Incorporated bv reference to Registrant’s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2001.

3(ii}  Code of Regulations of Fifth Third Bancorp, as amended.
Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2007.

4.1 Junior Subordinated Indenture, dated as of March 20, 1997 between
Fifth Third Bancorp and Wilmington Trust Company, as Debenture
Trustee. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
March 26, 1997.

4.2 Amended and Restated Trust Agreement, dated as of March 20, 1997
of Fifth Third Capital Trust II, among Fifth Third Bancorp, as
Depositor, Wilmington Trust Company, as Property Trustee, and the
Administrative Trustees named therein. Incorporated by reference to
Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on March 26, 1997.

4.3 Guaranice Agreement, dated as of March 20, 1997 between Fifth
Third Bancorp, as Guarantor, and Wilmingten Trust Company, as
Guarantee Trustee. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on March 26, 1997,

4.4 Agreement as to Expense and Liabilities, dated as of March 20, 1997
between Fifth Third Bancorp, as the holder of the Common
Securities of Fifth Third Capital Trust | and Fifth Third Capital Trust
I1. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Current Report on Form
8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March
26,1997

45 Indenture, dated as of May 23, 2003, between Fifth Third Bancorp
and Wilmington Trust Comparty, as Trustee. Incorporated by
reference to Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on May 22, 2003.

4.6 Global security representing Fifth Third Bancorp’s $500,000,000
4.50% Subordinated Notes due 2018. Incorporated by reference 10
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on May 22, 2003,

4.7 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of December 20, 2006,
between Fifth Third Bancorp and Wilmington Trust Company, as
Trustee. Incorporated by reference to Registrant's Annual Report on
Form 10-K filed for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

4.8 Global security representing Fifth Third Bancorp’s $500,000,000
5.45% Subordinated Notes due 2017, Incorporated by reference to
Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K fited for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2006.

49  Global security representing Fifth Third Bancerp’s $250,000,600
Floating Rate Subordinated Notes due 2016. Incorporated by
reference to Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

4.10  First Supplemental Indenture dated as of March 30, 2007 between
Fifth Third Bancorp and Wilmington Trust Company, as trustee, 0
the Junior Subordinated Indenture dated as of May 20, 1997 between
Fifth Third and the Trustee. Incorporated by reference to Registrant's
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on March 30, 2007.

4.1t Certificate Representing $500,000,000.00 of 6.50% Junior
Suberdinated Notes of Fifth Third Bancorp. Incorporated by
reference to Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed for the
quarter ended March 31, 2007.

4,12 Certificate Representing $250,010,000.00 of 6.50% Junior
Subordinated Notes of Fifth Third Bancorp, Incorporated by
reference to Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q) filed for the
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quarter ended March 3, 2007.

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust dated as of March 30,
2007 of Fifth Third Capital Trust IV among Filth Third Bancorp, as
Sponsor, Wilmington Trust Company, as Property Trustee and
Delaware Trustee, and the Administrative Trustees named therein.
Incorporated by reference to Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q filed for the quarter ended March 31, 2007,

Centificate Representing 500,000 6.50% Trust Preferred Securities of
Fifth Third Capital Trust [V (liquidation amount St,000 per Trust
Preferred Security). Incorporated by reference (o Repistrant's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q) filed for the quarter ended March 31,
2007,

Certificate Representing 250,000 6.50% Trust Preferred Securities of
Fifth Third Capital Trust IV (liquidation amount S! 000 per Trust
Preferred Security). [ncorporated by reference to Registrant's
Quanerly Report on Form 10-Q filed for the quarter ended March 31,
2007.

Certificate Representing 10 6.50% Common Securities of Fifth Third
Capital Trust [V (liquidation amount $1,000 per Common Security),
Incorporated by reference to Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q Tiled for the quarter ended March 31, 2007.

Guarantee Agreement, dated as of March 30, 2007 between Fifth
Third Bancorp, as Guarantor, and Wilmington Trust Company, as
Guarantee Trustee. Incorporated by reference 1o Registrant's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed for the quarter ended March 31,
2007,

Agrecment as to Expense and Liabilities, dated as of March 30, 2007
between Fifth Third Bancorp and Fifth Third Capital Trust [V.
Incorporated by reference to Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q filed for the quarter ended March 31, 2007,

Replacement Capital Covenant of Fifth Third Bancorp dated as of
March 30, 2607. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Current
Repott on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on March 30, 2007.

Second Suppiemental Indenture dated as of August 8, 2007 between
Fifth Third Bancorp and Wilmington Trust Company, as trustec, 1o
the Junior Subordinated Indenture dated as of May 20, 1997 between
Fifth Third and the Trustee. Incorperated by reference to Registrant's
Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on August 8, 2007.

Certificate Representing $500,010,000 of 7.25% Junior Subordinated
Netes of Fifth Third Bancorp. Incorporated by reierence to
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on August 8, 2007.

Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust dated as of August §,
2007 of Fifth Third Capital Trust V among Fifth Third Bancorp, as
Sponsor, Wilmington Trust Company, as Property Trustee and
Delaware Trustee, and the Administrative Trustees named therein.
Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Registration Statement on
Form 8-A filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
August 8, 2007.

Certificate Represeating 20,000,000 7.25% Trust Preferred
Securities of Fifth Third Capital Trust V (liquidation amount $25 per
Trust Preferred Security). Incorperated by reference to Registrant's
Registration Statemnent on Form 8-A filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commissicn on August §, 2007,

Certificate Representing 400 7.25% Trust Preferred Securities of
Fifth Third Capital Trust V (liquidation amount $25 per Trust
Preferred Security). Incorporated by reference to Registrant's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed for the quarter ended June 30,
2007,

Guarantee Agreement, dated as of August 8, 2007 between Fifth
Third Bancorp, as Guarantor, and Wilmington Trust Company, as
Guarantee Trustee. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commissien on August 8, 2007,

Agreement as to Expense and Liabilities, dated as of August 8, 2007
between Fifth Third Bancorp and Fifth Third Capital Trust V.
Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q filed for the quarter ended June 30, 2007.

Replacement Capital Covenant of Fifih Third Bancorp dated as of
August 8, 2007, [ncorporated by reference to Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securitics and Exchange
Commission on August 8, 2007.
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Third Supplemental Indenture dated as of October 30, 2007 between
Fifth Third Bancorp and Wilmington Trust Company, as trustee, (o
the Junior Subordinated Indenture dated as of May 20, 1997 between
Fifth Third and the trustee. Incorporated by refercnce to Registrant’s
Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on October 31, 2007,

Centificate Representing $862,510,000 of 7.25% Junior Subordinated
Notes of Fifth Third Bancorp. Incorporated by relerence to
Registrant's Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on October 31, 2007.
Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust dated as of Qctober 30,
2007 of Fifth Third Capital Trust VI among Fifth Third Bancorp, a5
Sponsor, Wilmington Trust Company, as Property Trustee and
Delaware Trustee, and the Administrative Trustees named therein.
Incorporated by reference to Registraut’s Registration Statement on
Form 8-A filed with the Securitics and Exchange Commission on
Qctober 31, 2007.

Certificate Representing 20,000,000 7.25% Trust Preferred
Securities of Fifih Third Capital Trust VI (liquidation amount $25
per Trust Preferred Security). Incorporated by reference to
Registrant’s Registration Statement on Form 8-A filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on Qctober 31, 2007, (Issuer
also entered into an identical certificate on October 30, 2007
representing $362,500,000 in aggregate liquidation amount of 7.25%
Trust Preferred Securities of Fifth Third Capital Trust V1)
Certificate Representing 400 7.25% Common Securities of Fifth
Third Capital Trust VI (liguidation amount 525 per Trust Preferred
Security). Incorporated by reference to Registrant's Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q filed for the quarter ended September 30, 2007,
Guarantee Agreement, dated as of October 30, 2007 between Fifth
Third Bancorp, s Guarantor, and Wilmington Trust Company, as
Guarantee Trustee. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s
Repgistration Siatermnent on Form 8-A filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on Qctober 31, 2007,

Agreement as to Expense and Liabilitics, dated as of October 30,
2007 between Fifth Third Bancorp and Fifth Third Capital Trust VL.
Incorporated by reference to Registrani's Quarterly Report on Form
10-Q filed for the quarter ended September 30, 2007,

Replacement Capitat Covenant of Fifth Third Bancorp dated as of
October 30, 2007, Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securitics and Exchange
Commissien on October 31, 2007,

Fifth Third Bancorp Unfunded Deferred Compensation Plan for
Non-Employee Directors. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s
Anpual Report on Form 10-K filed for fiscal year ended December
31,1985, *

Fifth Third Bancorp 1990 Stock Option Plan. Incorporated by
reference to Registrant's filing with the Securities and Exchange
Commission as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Registration Statement
on Form §-8, Registration No. 33-34075. *

Fifth Third Bancorp 1987 Stock Option Plan. Incorporated by
reference to Registrant’s filing with the Securities and Exchange
Commission as an exhibit to the Registrant’s Registration Statement
on Form 8-8, Registration No, 33-13252.*

Indenture effective November 19, 1992 between Fifth Third
Bancorp, Issuer and NBD Bank, N.A., Trustee. Incorporated by
reference to Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on November 18, 1992 and as
Exhibit 4.1 to the Registrant's Registration Statement on Form §-3,
Registration No. 33-54134.

Fifth Third Bancorp Master Profit Sharing Plan, as Amended.
Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Annual Report on Form
16-K filed for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, *

Fifth Third Bancorp lncentive Compensation Plan. Incorporated by
reference to Registrant’s Proxy Statement dated February 19, 2004. *
Amended and Restated Fifth Third Bancorp 1993 Stock Purchase
Plan. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K filed for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2003. *
Fifth Third Bancorp 1998 Long-Term [ncentive Stock Plan, as
Amended. Incorporated by reference to the Exhibits to Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
2003.*

Fifth Third Bancorp Non-qualified Deferred Compensation Plan, as
Amended and Restated,

CNB Bancshares, Inc. 1999 Stock Incentive Plan, 1995 Stock
Incentive Plan, 1992 Stock Incentive Plan and Associate Stock
Option Plan; and Indiana Federal Corporation 1986 Steck Option




10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

1317

10.18

10.19

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24

10.25

10.26

10.27

10.28

10.29

ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K

and Incentive Plan. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s filing
with the Securities and Exchange Commission as an exhibit to a
Registration Statement on Form S-4, Registration No, 333-34955
and by reference to CNB Bancshares Annual Report on Form 10-K,
as amended, for the fiscal year ended December 31, 1998 *

Fifth Third Bancorp Stock Option Gain Deferral Plan. Incorporated
by reference to Registrant’s Proxy Statement dated February 9,
2001.*

Amendment No. 1 to Fifth Third Bancorp Stock Option Gain
Deferral Plan. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on May 26, 2006. *

Old Kent Executive Stock Option Plan of 1986, as Amended.
Incorporated by reference to the following filings by Old Kent
Financial Corporation with the Securities and Exchange
Commission: Exhibit 10 to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended
September 30, 1995; Exhibit 10.19 to Form 8-K filed on March 5,
1997; Exhibit 10.3 to Form 8-K filed on March 2, 2000, *

Old Kent Stock Option Incentive Plan of 1992, as Amended.
Incorporated by reference to the following filings by Old Kent
Financial Corporation with the Securities and Exchange
Commission: Exhibit 10{b) to Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June
30, 1995; Exhibit 10.20 to Form 8- filed on March 5, 1997; Exhibit
10(d) 10 Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 1997; Exhibit
10.3 to Form 8-K filed on March 2, 2000. *

0Old Kent Executive Stock Incentive Plan of 1997, as Amended.
Incorporated by reference to Old Kent Financial Corporation’s
Anaual Meeting Proxy Statement dated March 1, 1997 *

OId Kent Stock Incentive Plan of 1999. Incorporated by reference to
Old Kent Financial Corporation’s Annual Meeting Proxy Staternent
dated March 1, 1999. *

Notice of Grant of Performance Units and Award Agreement.
Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Annual Report on Form
10-K filed for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004. *

Notice of Grant of Restricted Stock and Award Agreement {for
Executive Officers). Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K filed for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2004, *

Notice of Grant of Stock Appreciation Rights and Award
Agreement. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K filed for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004. *
Notice of Grant of Restricted Stock and Award Agreement (for
Directors). Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Annual Report
on Form 10-K filed for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2004, *
Franklin Financial Corporation 1990 Incentive Stock Option Plan.
Incorporated by reference to Franklin Financial Corporation’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1989.*

Franklin Financial Corporation 2000 Incentive Stock Option Plan.
Incorporated by reference to Franklin Financial Corporation’s
Registration Statement on Form $-8, Registration No. 333-52928. *
Amended and Restated First National Bankshares of Florida, [nc,
2003 Incentive Plan. Incorporated by reference to First National
Bankshares of Florida, Inc.'s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 2003, *

Southern Community Bancorp Equity Incentive Plan. Incorporated
by reference to Southemn Community Bancorp’s Registration
Staternent on Form SB-2, Registration No. 333-35548. *

Southern Community Bancorp Director Statutory Stock Option Plan.
Incorporated by reference to Southern Community Bancorp’s
Registration Statement on Form SB-2, Registration No. 333-35548. *
Peninsula Bank of Central Florida Key Employee Stock Option Plan.
{ncorporated by reference to Southern Community Bancorp's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003, *
Peninsula Bank of Central Florida Director Stock Option Plan.
Incorporated by reference to Southern Community Bancorp’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2003. *

First Bradenton Bank Amended and Restated Stock Option Plan.
Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal vear cnded December 31, 2004, *

Leuer Agreement with R. Mark Graf. [ncorporated by reference to
the Exhibits to Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 2005. *

1030  Amendment Dated January 16, 2006 to the Letter Agreement with R,
Mark Graf. Incorporated by reference to Regisgant’s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
January 17, 2006.

10.31  Separation Agreement between Fifth Third Bancorp and Neal E.
Arnold dated as of December 14, 2005. Incorporated by reference to
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on December 22, 2005, *

1032 Stipulation and Agreement of Settlement dated March 29, 2003, as
Amended. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
November 18, 2005,

1033 Amendment to Stipulation dated May 10, 2005, Incorporated by
reference to Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on November 18, 2005,

10.34  Second Amendment to Stipulation dated August 12, 2005,
Incorporated by reference (o Registrant's Cutrent Report on Form 8-
K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November
18, 2005.

10.35 Order and Final Judgment of the United States District Court for the
Southemn District of Ohio. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on November 18, 2005,

10.36  Offer letter from Fifth Third Bancorp to Christopher G. Marshall
dated April 12, 2006. Incorporated by reference to Registrant’s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30,
2006.+

1037 Form of Executive Agreements effective February 19, 2007, between
Fifth Third Bancorp and Kevin T. Kabat. Robert A. Sullivan, Greg
D. Carmichael, Christopher G. Marshall, Carlos Winston Wilkinson,
Bruce K. Lee and Charles ID. Drucker. Incotporated by reference to
Registrent's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2006, *

10.38  Form of Executive Agreements effective February 19, 2007, between
Fifth Third Bancorp and Paul L. Reynolds, Malcolm D. Griggs and
Daniel T. Poston. Incorporated by reference to Registrant's Annual
Report on Form 10-K filed for the fiscal year ended December 31,
2006. *

10.39  Form of Executive Agreement effective February 19, 2007, between
Fifth Third Bancorp and Mahesh Sankaran. Incorporated by
reference to Registrant's Annual Report on Form 10-K filed for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2006, *

12.1  Computations of Consolidated Ratios of Eamings 1o Fixed Charges.

122 Computations of Consolidated Ratios of Earnings to Combined
Fixed Charges and Preferred Stock Dividend Requirements.

14 Code of Ethics. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 14 of the
Registrant’s Current Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on January 23, 2007.

21 Fifth Third Bancorp Subsidiaries, as of December 31, 2007.

23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm-Deloitte
& Touche LLP.

31(i) Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act off
2002 by Chief Executive Officer.

31(1) Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002 by Chief Financial Officer.

32(i)  Centfication Pursuani to 18 U.8.C. Section 1330, as Adopted
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 by Chief
Executive Officer.

32(ii) Certification Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted
Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 by Chief
Financial Officer.

* Denotes managemerrt contract orcomperrsa!ar_vpl(m or arrangemem.
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ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 18-K

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorized.

FIFTH THIRD BANCORP
Registrant

Kevin T. Kabat

President and CEO
Principal Executive Officer
February 22, 2008

Pursuanr to requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, this report has been signed on February 22, 2008 by the
Sollowing persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the
capacities indicated.

OFFICERS:

Kevin T. Kabar
President and CEQ
Principal Executive Officer

Christopher G. Marshall
Executive Vice President and CFO
Principal Financial Officer

Daniel T. Poston
Executive Vice President and Controller
Principal Accounting Officer

DIRECTORS:

Darryl F. Allen

John F. Barrett

Ulysses L. Bridgeman, Jr.
James P. Hackert

Gary R. Heminger

Allen M. Hill

Kevin T, Kabat

Robert L. Koch II
Mitchel D. Livingston, Ph.D.
Hendrik G. Meijer
James E. Rogers

George A. Schaefer, Jr.
John J. Schiff, Jr.
Dudley S. Taft

Thomas W. Traylor
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AVERAGE ASSETS ($ IN MILLIONS)

CONSOLIDATED TEN YEAR COMPARISON

Interest-Earning Assets

Interest-Bearing Toral
Loansand  Federal Funds Deposits in Cash and Due Other Average
Year Leases Sold (a) Banks (4) Securities Total from Banks Assets Assets
2007 578,348 257 107 $11,630 $90,342 $2,315 $10,613 $102,477
2006 73,493 252 126 20,910 94,781 2,495 8,713 105,238
2005 67,737 88 105 24,806 92,736 2,758 8,102 102,876
2004 57,042 120 195 30,282 87,639 2,216 5,763 94,896
2003 52,414 92 215 28,640 81,361 1,600 5,250 87,481
2002 45,539 155 184 23,246 69,124 1,551 5,007 75,037
200 44,888 69 132 19,737 64,826 1,482 5,000 70,683
2000 42,690 118 82 18,630 61,520 1,436 4,229 66,611
1999 38,652 224 103 16,901 55,880 1,628 3,344 60,292
1998 36,014 241 135 16,000 52,480 1,566 2,782 56,306
AVERAGE DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS (§ IN MILLIONS)
Deposits
Certificates
Interest Money Other - $100,000  Foreign Short-Term
Year Demand  Checking Savings Market Time and Over Office Total Borrowings Total
2007 $13,261 $14,820 $14,836 $6,308 $10,778 $6,466 $3,155 $69,624 $6,890 $76,514
2006 13,741 16,650 12,189 6,366 10,500 5,795 3 68,952 8,670 77,622
2005 13,808 18,884 10,007 5170 849 4,001 3,967 64,388 9,511 73,899
2004 12,327 19,434 7.941 3,473 6,208 2,403 4,449 50,235 13,539 69,774
2003 10,482 18,679 8,020 3,189 6,426 3,832 3,862 54,490 12,373 66,863
2002 8,953 16,239 9,465 1,162 8,855 2,237 2,018 48,929 7,19 56,120
200 7,394 11,489 4,028 2,552 13,473 3,821 1,992 45,649 8,799 54,448
2000 6,257 9,531 5,799 939 13,716 4,283 3,896 44,421 9,725 54,146
1999 6,079 8,553 6,206 1,328 13,858 4,197 952 41,173 8,573 49,746
1998 5,627 7,030 6,332 1,471 15,117 3,856 270 39,703 7,095 46,798
INCOME ($ IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
Per Share (b)
Originally Reported
Net Income
Available to Dividend
Interest  Interest Noninterest Noninterest Common Diluted  Dividends Diluted  Payout
Year Income Expense  Income Expense Shareholders Earnings  Earnings  Declared Earnings Eamings = Ratio
2007 $6,027 $3,018 82,467 83,31 $1,075 $2.00 $1.99 $1.70 $2.00 $1.99 84.9%
2006 5,955 3,082 2,012 295 1,188 2.14 213 1.58 214 213 74.2
2005 4,995 2,030 2,374 2,801 1,548 279 277 1.46 279 277 52.7
2004 4,114 1,102 2,355 2,863 1,524 272 2.68 1.31 272 2,68 489
2003 3,991 1,086 2,398 2,466 1,664 291 2.87 1.13 29 2.87 39.4
2002 4,129 1,430 2,111 2,265 1,530 2.64 2.59 98 2.64 2.59 378
2001 4,709 2,278 1,732 2,397 1,001 1.74 1.70 83 1.74 1.70 48.8
2000 4,947 2,697 1,430 1981 1,054 L.86 1.83 70 1.70 1.68 41.7
1999 4,199 2,026 1,302 1,954 871 1.55 1.53 582/, 1.32 1.29 45.5
1998 4,052 2,047 1,135 1,800 759 1.36 1.34 A7 1.09 1.06 44.6
MISCELLANEQUS AT DECEMBER 31 (§ IN MILLIONS, EXCEPT SHARE DATA)
Sharcholders’ Equity
Accumulated Allowance
Other Book Value for Loan
Common Shares Common  Preferred Capiral Retained Comprehensive Treasury Per and Lease
Year  Outstanding (b) Stock Stock Surplus Earnings Income Stock Total Share (3) Losses
2007 532,671,925 $1,295 $9 $1,779 $8,413 5(126) $(2,209) $9,161 $17.20 $937
2066 556,252,674 1,295 9 t.812 8,317 (179) (1,232 10,022 18.02 77
2005 555,023,430 1,295 Y 1,827 8,007 (413} (1,279 9,446 17.00 744
2004 557,648,989 1,295 9 1,934 7,269 (169) (1,414) 8,924 16.00 713
2003 560,685,301 1,295 9 1,964 6,481 (120} (962) 8,667 15.29 697
2002 574,355,247 1,295 9 2,010 5,465 369 (544) 8,604 14.98 683
200t 582,674,580 1,294 9 1,943 4,502 8 %) 7,752 13.31 624
2000 569,056,843 1,263 9 1,454 3982 28 (1) 6,735 11.83 609
1999 565,425,468 1,235 9 1,090 3,551 (302) - 5,603 9.91 573
1998 557,438,774 1,238 9 887 3,179 135 (58) 5,390 9.67 532
(a) Federal funds sold and interest-bearing deposits in banks are combined in other short-term investments in the Consolidated Financial Statements.
(B) Adjusted for stock splits in 2000 and 1998,
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FIFTH THIRD BANCORP
DIRECTORS

George A. Schaefer, Jr.
Chairman

Fifth Third Bancorp

Kevin T. Kabat
President & CEQO
Fifth Third Bancorp

Darryl F, Allen
Retired Chairman
President &> CEO
Aeroguip-17ickers, Inc.

John F. Barrett

Chairman, President & CEQ
Western & Southern Financia!
Group

Ulysses L. Bridgeman, Jr.
President
ER]J Ine. and Manua, Tne.

James P. Hackert
President &= CEOQ

Steeleare, Inc,

Gary R. Herninger
Execntive 1ice President
Marathon Oif Corporation

Allen M. Hill
Retired President & CEO
DPL, Inc.

Robert .. Koch 11
President & CEQ
Koch Enterprices, Inc.

Mitchel D. Livingston, Ph.D.
Vice President for Student Affairs
and Services

Usiversity of Cincinnati

Hendrik G. Meijer
Co-Chairman & CEQ

Meiger, Inc.

James E. Rogers

Chairman, President & CEQ
Duke Energy Corp.

John }. Schiff, Jr.
Chairman, President & CEQ

Cindnnati Financial Corparation &
Cindnnati Insurance Corpany

Dudley S. Taft
President
Taft Broadcasting Company

Thomas W. Traylor
Chairman, President & CEO
Traylor Bros., Ine.
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DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

DIRECTORS EMERIT!
Neil A, Atmstrong
Philip G. Barach
Vincent H, Beckntan
J. Kenneth Blackwell
Milton C. Boesel, Jr.
Douglas G. Cowan
Thomas L. Dahl
Ronald A. Dauwe
Gerald V. Dirvin
Thomas B. Donnell
Nicholas M. Evans
Richard T. Farmer
Louis R. Fiore

John 13, Geary

Ivan W. Gorr
Joseph H. Head, Jr.
William G. Kagler
William ]. Keating
Jerry L. Kirby
Robert B. Morgan
Michael H. Noros
David E. Reese
Brian H. Rowe

C. Wesley Rowles
Donald B. Shackelford
David B. Sharrock
Stephen Stranahan
Dennis J. Sullivan, Jr.
N. Beverley Tucker, Jr.
Alton C. Wendzel

FIFTH THIRD BANCORP
OFFICERS
George A. Schaefer, Jr.

Chairman

Kevin T. Kabat

President &~ CEQ

Greg D, Carmichael
Executive Vice President &

Chief Operating Officer
Charles D, Drucker
Executive Vice Presidens

Bruce K. Lee
Execntive Vice President

Christopher G. Marshail

Executive Vice President &

Chief Financial Officer

Daniel T. Poston

Excecutive 171ce President & Controlfer

Paul L. Reynolds
Excecutive [ice President, Secretary &
General Counsel

Mahesh Sankaran
SNenior 1ice President & Treasurer

Robert A. Sullivan

Senior Exerntive VVice President
Mary I, Tuuk

Executive VVice President &
Chief Rivk QOfficer

Terry E. Zink

Excecutive Uice President

AFFILIATE CHAIRMEN
Charlie W. Brinkley, Jr.
Central Florida

H. Lee Cooper
Sowthern Indiana

Gordon E. Inman
Tennesses

R. Daniel Sadlier
Wertern Qbip

Donald B. Shackelford
Central Obip

John S, Szuch
Northuertern Obio

REGIONAL PRESIDENTS
Todd F. Clossin

Dan W. Hogan

Gregory L. Kosch

Robert A. Sullivan

Michelte L. VanDyke

Terry E. Zink

AFFILIATE PRESIDENTS
& CEOQOs
Samuel G. Barnes

Central Kentucky

John Bulterna 11T
Central Florida

David A. Call
Obio Valley

Todd F. Clossin
Northeastern Obio

John N. Daniel
Southern Indiana

Mark lickhoff
Northern Michigan

Keni Ellert
Sonth Florida

David Girodat
Eastern Mickigan

Dan W. Hogan
Tennessee

Brian P. Keenan
Tampa Bay

Robert W. LaClair
Nerthwestern Obio

Philip R. McHugh
Louiserlle

Jordan A. Miller, Jr.
Central Obio

John E. Pelizzari
Central Indiana

Robert A, Sullivan
Cincinnali

Michelle L. VanDyke
Western Michigan

Raymond ]. Webb
Western Obig

Charles N. Reeves
Chieago

FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

BOARD COMMITTEES

Executive Committee

George A. Schaefer, Jr.,
Chairman

James P. Hackert

Allen M. Hill

Kevin T. Kabat

Robert L. Koch II

Dudley S, Taft

Audit Committee

Gary R, Heminger, Chairman
Darryl F. Allen, Vice Chairman
John F. Barrett

Ulysses L. Bridgeman, Jr.
Robert L. Koch IT

Compensation Committee
Allen M. Hill, Chairman
James P. Hackett

Hendrik G, Meijer

James E. Rogers

Nominating and Corporate
Governance Committee
Dudley S. Taft, Chairman
Darryl F. Allen

Mitchel D. Livingston, Ph.D.
James E. Rogers

Risk and Compliance
Committee

John F. Barrett, Chairman
Ulysses L. Bridgeman, Jr.
Gary R. Heminger
Hendrik G. Meijer
Thomas W, Traylor

Trust Committee

Mitchel D. Livingston, Ph.D.,
Chairman

Kevin T, Kabat

John J. Schiff, Jr.




FOURTH
QUARTER

THIRD
QUARTER

SECOND
QUARTER

FIRST
QUARTER

$35.34

$4137

$43.32

$41.4

2007

Low Pall::livll:f;flsare
$24.82 $0.44
$33.60 $0.42
$37.88 $0.42
$37.93 $0.42

Corporate Office
Fifth Third Center
Cincinnati, OH 45263
513.579.5300

Web site
www.53.com

Investor Relations
Jeff Richardson

Senior Vice President &
Director, Investor Relations

P 513.534.0983
F 513.534.0629

Jim Eglseder
Vice President
P 513.5634.8424
F 512.534.0629

20086
- i 7 Dividends
High Low Paid Per Share
$41.57 $37.75 $0.40
$4018 $35.95 $0.40
$41.02 $35.86 $0.40
$41.43 $36.30 $0.38

Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm

Deloitte & Touche LLP

250 East Fifth Street
Cincinnati, OH 45202

Transfer Agent

Computershare Investor Services LLC
PC Box 2388

Chicago, IL 60690

P 888.294.8285
Investordirect.53.com

Stock Trading

The common stock of Fifth Third Bancorp is traded
in the over-the-counter market and is listed under
the symbol “FITB" on the NASDAQ® Global Select
Market System.

Press Releases
For copies of current press releases, please visit
our Web site at www.53.com.

©Fifth Third Bank 2008
Member FDIC - Federal Reserve System
®Reg. U.5. Pat. & T.M. Office



www.53.com

(i

>
g,
'
- LT

1
ST

rigr,

ey, R St
e raragme e

}4}"5:1

oy

g
&

FIFTH THIRD BANCORP

END

’ -
J, +
. o ‘ - : .
Ay 'MN’“--;. -
A
: 3'?{ ¥

.ﬁ"'_-..:o-t’-- s

-




